



Table of Contents:

- Cases
- Statutes & Legislation
- Agency & Administrative Materials
- **Briefs, Pleadings & Motions**
- **Jury Instructions**
- Jury Verdicts & Settlements
- **Expert Witness Analysis**
- Dockets
- News
- Legal News
- **Law Reviews & Journals**
- **Treatises & Analytical Materials**
- <u>Restatements</u>
- Forms
- Directories
- Company & Financial
- Scientific
- Public Records

Page 2

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Cases

AK Court of Appeals Cases from 1980 AK Supreme Court Cases from 1959 AL Court of Appeals Cases, 1911-69 AL Court of Civil Appeals Cases from 1969 AL Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from 1969 AL Supreme Court Cases from 1820 American Maritime Cases AR Court of Appeals Cases from 1979 AR Supreme Court Cases from 1837 Arizona Tax Court Cases Armed Forces Court of Appeals and Courts of Criminal Appeals AZ Court of Appeals Cases from 1965 AZ Court of Appeals Unpublished Cases AZ Supreme Court – Unpublished Cases AZ Supreme Court Cases from 1866 CA Courts of Appeal Cases from 1905 CA Supreme Court Cases from 1850 CO Court of Appeals Cases from 1891 CO Supreme Court Cases from 1864 CO Supreme Court Disciplinary Opinions from 1999 CT Circuit Court Cases, 1961-1974 CT Court of Appeals Cases from 1983 CT Superior Court – Common Pleas Cases from 1935 CT Supreme Court Cases from 1764 DC Court of Appeals Cases from 1925 DC Superior Court of the District of Columbia from 2001 DE Court of Chancery Cases from 1814

DE Court of Common Pleas Cases from 1972 DE Family Court Cases from 1979 DE Superior Court Cases from 1885 DE Supreme Court Cases from 1790 Federal Circuit – US Court of Appeals Cases FL Courts of Appeal Cases from 1957 FL Supreme Court Cases from 1846 GA Court of Appeals Cases from 1907 GA Supreme Court Cases from 1846 GU Supreme Court Cases from 1996 HI Court of Appeals Cases from 1980 HI Supreme Court Cases from 1847 IA Court of Appeals Cases from 1977 IA Supreme Court Cases from 1839 ID Court of Appeals Cases from 1982 ID Supreme Court Cases from 1866 ID Unpublished Cases from 2009 IL Appellate Court Unpublished IL Court of Appeals Cases from 1877 IL Court of Claims Cases from 1889 IL Supreme Court Cases from 1819 IN Appeals Court Cases from 1891 IN Supreme Court Cases from 1817 IN Unpublished Cases from 2009 Indian Territory Reports, 1896-1907 Indiana Tax Court Cases Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation Cases KS Court of Appeals Cases from 1895 KS Supreme Court Cases from 1858 KS Unpublished Cases from 2007 KY Court of Appeals Cases from 1976 KY Supreme Court Cases from 1785 KY Unpublished Cases from 2009 LA Court of Appeals Cases from 1881

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

LA Supreme Court Cases from 1809 LA Unpublished Cases from 2007 MA Court of Appeals Cases from 1972 MA District Court, Appellate Division Cases from 1990 MA Superior Court Cases from 1993 MA Supreme Judicial Court Cases from 1768 Massachusetts Court of Appeals Unpublished Massachusetts Land Court MD Circuit Court Cases of Maryland from 2003 MD Court of Appeals of Maryland from 1658 MD Court of Special Appeals of Maryland from 1967 MD Tax Court Recommendations and Orders ME Superior Court Cases from 1979 ME Supreme Court Cases from 1820 ME Unpublished Cases from 2007 MI Court of Appeals Cases from 1965 MI Supreme Court Cases from 1841 Minnesota District Courts – Trial Level MN Appeals Court Cases from 1983 MN Supreme Court Cases from 1861 **MN Tax Court Decisions** MO Appeals Court Cases from 1876 MO Supreme Court from 1821 MS Court of Appeals Cases from 1995 MS Supreme Court Cases from 1818 MT State District Court MT Supreme Court Cases from 1868 MT Water Court NC Business Court from 1996 NC Court of Appeals Cases from 1968 NC Supreme Court Cases from 1778 ND Appeals Court Cases from 1987

Page 3

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

ND Supreme Court Cases from 1867 NE Court of Appeals Cases from 1992 NE Supreme Court Cases from 1871 NH Supreme Court Cases from 1816 NJ Chancery Court Cases 1830 - 1948 NJ Miscellaneous Cases 1923 - 1949 NJ Prerogative Court Cases 1831 - 1948 NJ Superior Court Cases from 1948 NJ Supreme Court Cases (OLD) 1789 - 1948 NJ Supreme Court Cases from 1821 NJ Tax Court Cases from 1979 NJ Unpublished Cases from 2005 NM Court of Appeals Cases from 1966 NM Supreme Court Cases from 1852 NM Unpublished Cases from 2007 Northern Mariana Islands Cases NV Supreme Court Cases from 1865 NV Supreme Court Cases, Unpublished NY Court of Appeals Cases from 1794 NY Lower Court Cases from 1851 NY Supreme Court Cases – Appellate Division from 1875 OH Courts of Appeals Cases from 1913 OH Miscellaneous Cases from 1823 OH Supreme Court Cases from 1821 OK Court of Appeals Cases from 1968 OK Court of Criminal Appeals from 1908 **OK Supreme Court Cases from 1884** OR Courts of Appeals Cases from 1969 **OR Supreme Court Cases from 1847** OR Tax Court Cases from 1962 PA Commonwealth Court Cases from 1971 PA County Decisions from 1918 PA Court of Judicial Discipline Cases from 1994

PA Superior Court from 1895 PA Supreme Court Cases from 1791 Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court -Unpublished **RI** Superior Court Decisions from 1980 **RI Supreme Court Cases from 1828** SC Court of Appeals Cases from 1983 SC Supreme Court Cases from 1867 SC Unpublished Cases from 2007 SD Supreme Court Cases from 1867 State of California Commission on Judicial Performance TN Chancery Appeals Cases, 1895-1901 TN Court of Appeals Cases from 1925 TN Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from 1967 TN Supreme Court Cases from 1791 TX Court of Appeals and Court of Civil Appeals Cases from 1892 TX Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from 1879 TX Supreme Court Cases from 1840 TX Unpublished Cases from 2004 U.S. Supreme Court Cases, Lawyers' Edition US Bankruptcy Court Cases US Board of Tax Appeals Cases **US Commerce Court Cases** US Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces US Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims US Court of Customs & Patent Appeals Cases US Court of Federal Claims, Claims Court & **Court of Claims Cases** US Court of International Trade Cases US Courts of Appeals Cases, Combined US Courts of Criminal Appeals for Branches of the US Armed Forces

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

US Customs Court Cases US District Court Cases. Combined **US Tax Court Cases US Tax Court Memorandum Decisions US Tax Court Summary Opinions** UT Court of Appeals Cases from 1987 UT Supreme Court Cases from 1861 VA Circuit Court Cases from 1855 VA Court of Appeals Cases from 1985 VA Supreme Court Cases from 1730 VI Superior & Territorial Cases from 1959 VI Supreme Court Cases from 2007 VT Superior Court Cases from 2002 VT Supreme Court Cases from 1826 VT Unpublished Cases from 2007 WA Court of Appeals Cases from 1969 WA Supreme Court Cases from 1854 WI Court of Appeals Cases from 1978 WI Supreme Court Cases from 1839 WV Supreme Court Cases from 1864 WY Supreme Court Cases from 1870

Page 4

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Statutes and Legislation

Codes

- AK Alaska Statutes
- AL Code of Alabama
- AR Arkansas Code Annotated
- AZ Arizona Revised Statutes Annotated
- CA Deering's California Codes Annotated
- CO Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated
- CT LexisNexis Connecticut Annotated Statutes
- DC District of Columbia Code Annotated
- DE Delaware Code Annotated
- FL LexisNexis Florida Annotated Statutes
- GA Official Code of Georgia Annotated
- GU Guam Code Annotated
- HI Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated
- IA LexisNexis Iowa Annotated Statutes
- ID Idaho Code Annotated
- IL Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated
- IN Burns Indiana Statutes Annotated
- KS LexisNexis Kansas Annotated Statutes
- KY Michie's Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated
- LA LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes
- MA Annotated Laws of Massachusetts
- MD Annotated Code of Maryland
- ME Maine Revised Statutes Annotated by LexisNexis
- MI Michigan Compiled Laws Service
- MN LexisNexis Minnesota Annotated Statutes
- MO LexisNexis Missouri Annotated Statutes
- MS Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated
- MT LexisNexis Montana Code Annotated

- NC General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated
- ND North Dakota Century Code
- NE Revised Statutes of Nebraska Annotated
- NH LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated
- NJ LexisNexis New Jersey Annotated Statutes NM – Michie's Annotated Statutes Of
 - New Mexico
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated
- OK Oklahoma Statutes Annotated by LexisNexis
- OR LexisNexis Oregon Annotated Statutes
- PA Pennsylvania Statutes, Annotated by LexisNexis
- PR Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated
- PR Leyes de Puerto Rico Anotadas LPRA
- RI General Laws of Rhode Island
- SC South Carolina Code of Laws Annotated by LexisNexis
- SD LexisNexis South Dakota Codified Laws Annotated
- TN Tennessee Code Annotated
- TX Texas Statutes & Codes Annotated by LexisNexis
- United States Code Service Titles 1 through 50 UT – Utah Code Annotated
- VA Code of Virginia
- VI Virgin Islands Code Annotated
- VT Vermont Statutes Annotated
- WA Annotated Revised Code of Washington
- WI LexisNexis Wisconsin Annotated Statutes

WV – West Virginia Code

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

WY – Wyoming Statutes Annotated

Municipal Codes

Alabama Municipal Codes Alaska Municipal Codes Arizona Municipal Codes Arkansas Municipal Codes California Municipal Codes **Colorado Municipal Codes Connecticut Municipal Codes Delaware Municipal Codes** Florida Municipal Codes Georgia Municipal Codes Hawaii Municipal Codes Idaho Municipal Codes Illinois Municipal Codes Indiana Municipal Codes Iowa Municipal Codes Kansas Municipal Codes Kentucky Municipal Codes Louisiana Municipal Codes Maine Municipal Codes Maryland Municipal Codes Massachusetts Municipal Codes Michigan Municipal Codes Minnesota Municipal Codes Mississippi Municipal Codes Missouri Municipal Codes Montana Municipal Codes Nebraska Municipal Codes Nevada Municipal Codes New Hampshire Municipal Codes

Page 5

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

New Jersey Municipal Codes New Mexico Municipal Codes New York City Administrative Code New York City Charter **New York City Rules New York Municipal Codes** North Carolina Municipal Codes North Dakota Municipal Codes **Ohio Municipal Codes Oklahoma Municipal Codes Oregon Municipal Codes** Pennsylvania Municipal Codes **Rhode Island Municipal Codes** South Carolina Municipal Codes South Dakota Municipal Codes **Tennessee Municipal Codes Texas Municipal Codes Utah Municipal Codes** Vermont Municipal Codes Virginia Municipal Codes Washington Municipal Codes West Virginia Municipal Codes Wisconsin Municipal Codes Wyoming Municipal Codes

Constitutions

- AK Alaska Constitution AL – Alabama Constitution AR – Arkansas Constitution AZ – Arizona Constitution CA – California Constitution CO – Colorado Constitution
- **CT Connecticut Constitution**

DE – Delaware Constitution FL – Florida Constitution GA – Georgia Constitution HI – Hawaii Constitution IA – LexisNexis Iowa Annotated Constitution ID – Idaho Constitution IL – Illinois Constitution IN – Indiana Constitution KS – LexisNexis Kansas Annotated Constitution **KY** – Kentucky Constitution LA – LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes – Louisiana Constitution MA – Massachusetts Constitution MD – Maryland Constitution ME – Maine Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis MI – Michigan Constitution MN – LexisNexis Minnesota Annotated Constitution MO – LexisNexis Missouri Annotated Constitution MS – Mississippi Constitution MT – LexisNexis Montana Constitution Annotated NC – North Carolina Constitution ND – North Dakota Constitution NE – Nebraska Constitution NH - New Hampshire Constitution NJ – New Jersey Constitution NM – New Mexico Constitution NV – Nevada Constitution NY – New York Constitution OH – Ohio Constitution

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

- OK Oklahoma Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis **OR** – LexisNexis Oregon Annotated Constitution PA – Pennsylvania Constitution PR – Constitution of Puerto Rico PR - Leyes de Puerto Rico Anotadas -Constitucion de Puerto Rico RI – Rhode Island Constitution SC – South Carolina Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis SD – LexisNexis South Dakota Constitution Annotated TN – Tennessee Constitution TX – Texas Constitution USCS – Constitution of the United States UT – Utah Constitution VA – Virginia Constitution VI – Virgin Islands Revised Organic Act of 1954 VT – Vermont Constitution WA – Washington Constitution WI – LexisNexis Wisconsin Annotated Constitution WV - West Virginia Constitution WY - Wyoming Constitution **Advance Legislative Services** AK – Alaska Advance Legislative Service AL – Alabama Advance Legislative Service AR – Arkansas Advance Legislative Service
- AZ Arizona Advance Legislative Service
- CA California Advance Legislative Service
- CO Colorado Advance Legislative Service
- CT Connecticut Advance Legislative Service

Page 6

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

- DC District of Columbia Advance Legislative Service
- DE Delaware Advance Legislative Service FL – Florida Advance Legislative Service
- GA Georgia Advance Legislative Service
- HI Hawaii Advance Legislative Service
- IA Iowa Advance Legislative Service
- ID Idaho Advance Legislative Service
- IL Illinois Advance Legislative Service
- IN Indiana Advance Legislative Service KS – Kansas Advance Legislative Service
- KY Kentucky Advance Legislative Service
- LA Louisiana Advance Legislative Service
- MA Massachusetts Advance Legislative Service
- MD Maryland Advance Legislative Service
- ME Maine Advance Legislative Service
- MI Michigan Advance Legislative Service
- MN Minnesota Advance Legislative Service
- MO Missouri Advance Legislative Service
- MS Mississippi Advance Legislative Service
- MT Montana Advance Legislative Service
- NC North Carolina Advance Legislative Service
- ND North Dakota Advance Legislative Service
- NE Nebraska Advance Legislative Service
- NH New Hampshire Advance Legislative Service
- NJ New Jersey Advance Legislative Service
- NM New Mexico Advance Legislative Service
- NV Nevada Advance Legislative Service
- NY New York Advance Legislative Service
- OH Ohio Advance Legislative Service
- OK Oklahoma Advance Legislative Service
- OR Oregon Advance Legislative Service
- PA Pennsylvania Advance Legislative Service

- PR Avances Legislativos de Puerto Rico PR – Puerto Rico Advance Legislative Service RI – Rhode Island Advance Legislative Service SC – South Carolina Advance Legislative Service SD – South Dakota Advance Legislative Service TN – Tennessee Advance Legislative Service TX – Texas Advance Legislative Service USCS – Public Laws UT – Utah Advance Legislative Service VA – Virginia Advance Legislative Service VI – Virgin Islands Advance Legislative Service VT – Vermont Advance Legislative Service WA – Washington Advance Legislative Service WI – Wisconsin Advance Legislative Service
- WY Wyoming Advance Legislative Service

<u>Bill Text</u>

AK Full-Text Bills AL Full-Text Bills AR Full-Text Bills AZ Full-Text Bills CA Full-Text Bills CO Full-Text Bills DC Full-Text Bills DC Full-Text Bills Congressional Full Text Bills – Current Congress Congressional Full Text of Bills – 110th Congress, Archive FL Full-Text Bills GA Full-Text Bills HI Full-Text Bills

IA Full-Text Bills ID Full-Text Bills IL Full-Text Bills IN Full-Text Bills KS Full-Text Bills KY Full-Text Bills LA Full-Text Bills **MA Full-Text Bills MD** Full-Text Bills ME Full-Text Bills MI Full-Text Bills **MN Full-Text Bills** MO Full-Text Bills MS Full-Text Bills MT Full-Text Bills NC Full-Text Bills ND Full-Text Bills NF Full-Text Bills NH Full-Text Bills NJ Full-Text Bills NM Full-Text Bills NV Full-Text Bills NY Full-Text Bills **OH Full-Text Bills OK Full-Text Bills OR Full-Text Bills** PA Full-Text Bills **RI Full-Text Bills** SC Full-Text Bills SD Full-Text Bills **TN Full-Text Bills TX Full-Text Bills** UT Full-Text Bills VA Full-Text Bills

Page 7

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

VT Full-Text Bills WA Full-Text Bills WI Full-Text Bills WV Full-Text Bills WY Full-Text Bills

Bill Tracking

AK Bill Tracking Reports AL Bill Tracking Reports **AR Bill Tracking Reports** AZ Bill Tracking Reports CA Bill Tracking Reports **CO Bill Tracking Reports CT Bill Tracking Reports** DC Bill Tracking Reports **DE Bill Tracking Reports** Bill Tracking Report – Current Congress Congressional Bill Tracking Reports – 110th Congress, Archive **FL Bill Tracking Reports GA Bill Tracking Reports HI Bill Tracking Reports** IA Bill Tracking Reports **ID Bill Tracking Reports** IL Bill Tracking Reports **IN Bill Tracking Reports KS Bill Tracking Reports KY Bill Tracking Reports** LA Bill Tracking Reports MA Bill Tracking Reports **MD Bill Tracking Reports** ME Bill Tracking Reports **MI Bill Tracking Reports**

MN Bill Tracking Reports MO Bill Tracking Reports MS Bill Tracking Reports MT Bill Tracking Reports NC Bill Tracking Reports ND Bill Tracking Reports **NE Bill Tracking Reports NH Bill Tracking Reports** NJ Bill Tracking Reports NM Bill Tracking Reports **NV Bill Tracking Reports** NY Bill Tracking Reports **OH Bill Tracking Reports OK Bill Tracking Reports OR Bill Tracking Reports PA Bill Tracking Reports RI Bill Tracking Reports** SC Bill Tracking Reports SD Bill Tracking Reports **TN Bill Tracking Reports TX Bill Tracking Reports UT Bill Tracking Reports** VA Bill Tracking Reports VT Bill Tracking Reports WA Bill Tracking Reports WI Bill Tracking Reports WV Bill Tracking Reports WY Bill Tracking Reports

Court Rules

AK – Alaska State & Federal Court Rules AL – Alabama State & Federal Court Rules AR – Arkansas State & Federal Court Rules

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

AZ – Arizona State & Federal Court Rules CA – California State & Federal Court Rules CA – California Superior Ct. Local Rules CO – Colorado State & Federal Court Rules CT – Connecticut State & Federal Court Rules DC – District of Columbia State & Federal **Court Rules** DE – Delaware State & Federal Court Rules USCS – Federal Rules Annotated FL – Florida State & Federal Court Rules GA – Georgia State & Federal Court Rules HI – Hawaii State & Federal Court Rules IA – Iowa State & Federal Court Rules ID – Idaho State & Federal Court Rules IL – Illinois State & Federal Court Rules IN – Indiana State & Federal Court Rules KS – Kansas State & Federal Court Rules KY – Kentucky State & Federal Court Rules LA – Louisiana State & Federal Court Rules MA – Massachusetts State & Federal Court Rules MD – Maryland State & Federal Court Rules ME – Maine State & Federal Court Rules MI – Michigan State & Federal Court Rules MN -Minnesota State & Federal Court Rules MO -Missouri State & Federal Court Rules MS -Mississippi State & Federal Court Rules MT -Montana State & Federal Court Rules NC – North Carolina State & Federal Court Rules ND - North Dakota State & Federal Court Rules NE – Nebraska State & Federal Court Rules NH – New Hampshire State & Federal **Court Rules** NJ – New Jersey State & Federal Court Rules

Page 8

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

NM – Michie's Annotated State & Federal Court **Rules of New Mexico** NV – Nevada State & Federal Court Rules NY - New York State & Federal Court Rules OH – Ohio State & Federal Court Rules OK – Oklahoma State & Federal Court Rules OR – Oregon State & Federal Court Rules PA – Pennsylvania Local Rules of Court PA – Pennsylvania State & Federal Court Rules PR - Puerto Rico State & Federal Court Rules RI – Rhode Island State & Federal Court Rules SC – South Carolina State & Federal Court Rules SD – South Dakota State & Federal Court Rules TN – Tennessee State & Federal Court Rules TX – Texas State & Federal Court Rules UT – Utah State & Federal Court Rules VA – Virginia State & Federal Court Rules VI – Virgin Islands State & Federal Court Rules VT – Vermont State & Federal Court Rules WA - Washington State & Federal Court Rules WI – Wisconsin State & Federal Court Rules WV - West Virginia State & Federal Court Rules WY – Wyoming State & Federal Court Rules

Congressional Record

Congressional Record – 110th Congress to Current

Legislative History

Committee Reports Alabama Legislative Bill History Alaska Legislative Bill History Arizona Legislative Bill History Arkansas Legislative Bill History California Legislative Bill History CIS/Historical Index Colorado Legislative Bill History Connecticut Legislative Bill History Delaware Legislative Bill History Federal Legislative Bill History Florida Legislative Bill History Georgia Legislative Bill History Hawaii Legislative Bill History House and Senate Floor Voting Records – 100th through Current Congress Idaho Legislative Bill History Illinois Legislative Bill History Indiana Legislative Bill History Iowa Legislative Bill History Kansas Legislative Bill History Kentucky Legislative Bill History Louisiana Legislative Bill History Maine Legislative Bill History Maryland Legislative Bill History Massachusetts Legislative Bill History Model Penal Code Michigan Legislative Bill History Minnesota Legislative Bill History Mississippi Legislative Bill History Missouri Legislative Bill History Montana Legislative Bill History Nebraska Legislative Bill History Nevada Legislative Bill History New Hampshire Legislative Bill History

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

New Jersey Legislative Bill History New Mexico Legislative Bill History New York Legislative Bill History North Carolina Legislative Bill History North Dakota Legislative Bill History Ohio Legislative Bill History Oklahoma Legislative Bill History **Oregon Legislative Bill History** Pennsylvania Legislative Bill History Rhode Island Legislative Bill History South Carolina Legislative Bill History South Dakota Legislative Bill History **Tennessee Legislative Bill History Texas Legislative Bill History Uniform Commercial Code** Uniform Law Commission Model Acts US – CIS/Index Utah Legislative Bill History Vermont Legislative Bill History Virginia Legislative Bill History Washington Legislative Bill History West Virginia Legislative Bill History Wisconsin Legislative Bill History Wyoming Legislative Bill History

Page 9

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Treaties

Native American People Treaties, Ratified and Unratified Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Administrative Documents Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties in Force Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Model Convention Documents U.S. Treaties in Force U.S. Treaties on LEXIS USCS – International Conventions

Page 10

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Agency & Administrative Materials

Administrative Codes

- AK Alaska Administrative Code
- AL Alabama Administrative Code
- AR Arkansas Administrative Code
- AZ Arizona Administrative Code
- CA Barclays Official California Code of Regulations
- CFR Code of Federal Regulations
- CO Colorado Code of Regulations
- CT Regulations of the Connecticut State Agencies
- DC Weil's Code of D.C. Municipal Regulations
- DE Delaware Administrative Code
- FL Florida Administrative Code Annotated
- GA Rules and Regulations of the State of Georgia
- GU Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations
- HI Weil's Code of Hawaii Rules
- IA Iowa Administrative Code
- ID Idaho Administrative Code
- IL Illinois Administrative Code
- IN Indiana Administrative Code
- KS Administrative Regulations
- KY Kentucky Administrative Regulations
- LA Louisiana Administrative Code
- MA Code of Massachusetts Regulations
- MD Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR)
- ME Code of Maine Rules
- MI Michigan Administrative Code

- MN Minnesota Rules Administrative Code
- MO Missouri Code of State Regulations
- MS Code of Mississippi Rules
- MT Administrative Rules of Montana
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code
- NE Nebraska State Rules & Regulations
- NH New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules
- NJ New Jersey Administrative Code
- NM New Mexico Administrative Code
- NV Nevada Administrative Regulations
- NV Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board Regulations
- NY New York Codes, Rules and Regulations
- OH Ohio Administrative Code
- OK Oklahoma Administrative Code
- OR Oregon Administrative Rules
- PA Pennsylvania Administrative Code
- RI Weil's Code of Rhode Island Rules
- SC South Carolina Code of Laws, Regulations
- SD South Dakota Administrative Code
- TN Rules and Regulations of the State of Tennessee
- TX Texas Administrative Code
- UT Utah Administrative Code
- VA Virginia Administrative Code
- VI Weil's Code of U.S. Virgin Islands Rules
- VT Weil's Code of Vermont Rules
- WA Washington Administrative Code
- WI Wisconsin Administrative Code
- WV West Virginia Code of State Rules
- WY Weil's Code of Wyoming Rules

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Registers

AK – Alaska Administrative Journal AR – Arkansas Government Register CA - California Regulatory Law Bulletin FR – Federal Register CT - Connecticut Law Journal DC – District of Columbia Register DE – Delaware Government Register FL – Florida Administrative Weekly GA – Georgia Government Register HI – Hawaii Government Register IA – Iowa Administrative Bulletin ID – Idaho Administrative Bulletin IL – Illinois Register IN – Indiana Register KS – Kansas Register LA – Louisiana Register MA – Massachusetts Register MD – Maryland Register ME - Maine Government Register MN – Minnesota Register MO – Missouri Register MS - Mississippi Government Register NC – North Carolina Register NE – Nebraska Government Register NH - New Hampshire Government Register NJ – New Jersey Register NM - New Mexico Register NV - Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations NY – New York State Register OH – The Register of Ohio OK - Oklahoma Register

Page 11

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

OR – Oregon Bulletin
PA – Pennsylvania Bulletin
PR – Reglamentos Administrativos de Puerto Rico
RI – Rhode Island Government Register
SC – South Carolina Register
SD – South Dakota Register
TX – Texas Register
UT – Utah State Bulletin
VA – Virginia Register of Regulations
Virgin Islands Government Register
VT – Vermont Government Register
WA – Washington State Register
WI – Wisconsin Administrative Register
WY – Wyoming Government Register

Agency Materials

2008 Manual for Courts-Martial 2012 Manual for Courts-Martial AAA Employment Arbitration Awards AAA Employment Arbitration Rules and Mediation Procedures AAA Labor Arbitration Awards **ABA Formal Ethics Opinions ABA Informal Ethics Opinions** ABA Model Rules of Professional Conduct and Code of Judicial Conduct **Agriculture Decisions** AK - Alaska Administrative Code **AK - Alaska Bulletins & Notices AK Attorney General Opinions AK Department of Revenue Decisions** AK Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Decisions **AK Regulatory Commission Decisions** Page 12

AK Secretary of State Securities Orders, Releases, and Letters AK State Net Regulatory Text **AK State Regulation Tracking AK Workers' Compensation Decisions** AL - Alabama Administrative Code AL - Alabama Bulletins & Notices AL Attorney General Opinions AL Environmental Administrative Decisions **AL Public Service Commission Decisions** AL Secretary of State Securities Orders, Releases, and Letters AL State Net Regulatory Text AL State Regulation Tracking Alabama DOR Orders Alabama Judicial Inquiry Commission Alabama Market Conduct Examinations Alaska Commission on Judicial Conduct Americans with Disabilities Act Title II **Technical Assistance Manual** Americans with Disabilities Act Title III **Technical Assistance Manual** AR - Arkansas Administrative Code **AR** - Arkansas Bulletins & Notices **AR** - Arkansas Government Register AR Attorney General Opinions AR Department of Finance Regulations AR Division of Securities; Decisions, Releases and Letters AR Environmental Administrative Decisions

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

AR Public Service Commission Decisions **AR State Net Regulatory Text AR State Regulation Tracking AR Workers' Compensation Decisions** Arizona Judicial Ethics Advisory **Committee Opinions** Arizona Market Conduct Examinations Arizona Office of Administrative Hearings Arizona State Insurance Survey Arkansas Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Arkansas Market Conduct Examinations Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals Decisions Army Corps of Engineers Board of **Contract Appeals Decisions** AZ - Arizona Administrative Code AZ - Arizona Bulletins & Notices AZ Attorney General Opinions AZ Board of Tax Appeals **AZ Corporation Commission Decisions AZ Corporation Commission Utilities Division Decisions** AZ Department of Environmental Quality Decisions AZ State Net Regulatory Text AZ State Regulation Tracking Benefits Review Board Service Longshore Reporter Board of Alien Labor Certification **Appeals Decisions**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

CA - Barclays Official California Code of Regulations

CA - California Bulletins & Notices CA - California Compensation Cases CA - California Regulatory Law Bulletin CA - WCAB Noteworthy Panel Decisions CA Agricultural Labor Relations Board CA Attorney General Opinions CA Board of Equalization Opinions CA Department of Corporations Decisions CA Div. Labor Standards Enf. Policies & Interp. Manual CA Fair Employment & Housing Commission CA Fair Political Practices Commission CA Franchise Tax Board Chief Counsel Rulings CA Franchise Tax Board Decisions CA Franchise Tax Board Information Letters CA Franchise Tax Board Technical Advice Memorandums CA Occupational Safety & Health Appeals Board CA Public Utilities Commission Decisions CA State Bar Court Decisions CA State Campaign Finance Receipts CA State Net Regulatory Text CA State Regulation Tracking CA Water Resources & Toxic Substances Control California Department of Financial Institutions Releases California Division of Labor Standards Enforcement Opinion Letters **California Market Conduct Examinations** California Public Employment Relations Board Center for Public Resources Domain Decisions Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

CFPB Supervision and Examination Manual

CFPB Guidance Documents

Page 13 The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

CFR - Code of Federal Regulations Chief Counsel Notices **Civil Aeronautics Board Decisions Civilian Board of Contract Appeals** CO - Colorado Bulletins & Notices CO - Colorado Code of Regulations **CO Attorney General Opinions** CO Department of Revenue Private Letter **Rulings & General Information Letters** CO Department of Revenue Tax Materials CO Division of Securities; Decisions, Releases and Letters CO Public Utilities Commission Decisions CO State Net Regulatory Text CO State Regulation Tracking **CO Workers' Compensation Decisions Colorado Division of Banking Releases** Colorado Market Conduct Examinations Commercial Arbitration Rules **Commodity Futures Trading Commission** (CFTC) Decisions Commodity Futures Trading Commission No-Action, Interp. & Exemptive Letters Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Board of Claims **Connecticut Department of Banking Releases Connecticut Market Conduct Examinations CT** - Connecticut Bulletins & Notices CT - Connecticut Law Journal

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

CT - Regulations of the Connecticut State Agencies **CT** Announcements **CT** Attorney General Opinions CT Department of Public Utility Control Decisions **CT** Department of Revenue Informational Publications **CT** Department of Revenue Policy Statements **CT** Department of Revenue Rulings **CT** Department of Revenue Special Notices CT Department of Revenue Tax News CT Department of Revenue Tax Topics CT Office of the Banking Commissioner; Decisions, Rels, & Letters **CT State Net Regulatory Text CT State Regulation Tracking CT Workers' Compensation Decisions** D.C. Rental Housing Commission Decisions DC - Code of D.C. Municipal Regulations DC - District of Columbia Insurance Notices and Bulletins DC - District of Columbia Register **DC Attorney General Opinions** DC Department of Insurance and Securities Regulation DC Off. of Emp. Serv. Director's Decisions/Compensation Review Board from 1996 **DC Public Service Commission Decisions** DC State Net Regulatory Text

DC State Regulation Tracking

DE - Delaware Administrative Code **DE - Delaware Bulletins & Notices** DE - Delaware Government Register **DE Attorney General Opinions** DE Division of Securities; Decisions, Releases and Letters **DE Public Service Commission Decisions DE State Net Regulatory Text** DE State Regulation Tracking **Defense Office of Hearings & Appeals Decisions** Delaware Department of Finance Tax Rulings Delaware Department of Finance Technical Information Memoranda Delaware Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Department of Agriculture Board of Contract Appeals Decisions Department of Education, Office of Hearings & Appeals Decision Department of Energy Board of Contract **Appeals Decisions Department of Interior ALJ Decisions** Department of Interior Board of Contract **Appeals Decisions** Department of Interior Board of Indian Appeals Decisions Department of Interior Board of Land Appeals Decisions Department of Interior Solicitor's Opinions Department of Justice Business Review Letters Department of Labor Administrative Review **Board Decisions** Department of Labor Benefits Review Board Decisions Department of Labor Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Department of Labor ERISA Opinion Letters

Department of Labor Office of Federal Contract **Compliance Programs** Department of Labor Sarbanes-Oxley Act Decisions Department of Labor Wage & Hour Opinion Letters **Department of Transportation Aviation** Decisions Department of Transportation Bd of Contract **Appeals Decisions** Department of Veterans Affairs, Office of **General Counsel Decisions** Departments of Interior and Commerce NOAA Administrative Decisions Dept of Defense Issuances, Administrative Instructions Dept of Defense Issuances, Directives Dept of Defense Issuances, Directive-Type Memorandums Dept of Defense Issuances, Instructions Dept. of Housing and Urban Development Office of Administrative Law Judge Decs. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development **Office of Appeals Decisions Digest of Significant Classification Decisions &** Opinions District of Columbia Contract Appeals Board Decisions **District of Columbia Market Conduct** Examinations (DCCDT) District of Columbia Office of Administrative **Hearings Decisions**

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

District of Columbia Office of Police Complaints District of Columbia, Office of Employment Services, Hearings & Adjudication Section DOI, Office of Hearings & Appeals, ALJ Decisions DOL Employees Comp. Appeals Board Decisions EDGAR(R) Filer Manual Education Civil Rights Reviewing Authority Decisions **EEOC Press Releases, Enforcement Guidance,** Policy Documents and Memoranda Environmental Law Institute Guidance and Policy Documents Environmental Law Reporter Administrative Materials **EPA Administrative Law Judge Decisions EPA Civil Penalty Policies EPA Consent Decrees EPA Debarment Decisions EPA Environmental Appeals Board Decisions** EPA General Counsel Memoranda EPA Records of Decisions for Superfund Sites (RODS) **EPA Regional Judicial Officer Decisions** EPA Title V Air Permit Orders Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Compliance Manual Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Private Sector Decisions Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Public Sector Decisions European Patent Office Boards of Appeal Family Medical Leave Act Opinion Letters

Page 14

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

FDA 510(k) Premarket Notifications for Medical Devices

FDIC Compliance Examination Manual FDIC Institution Letters and Enforcement Decisions

FDIC Statements of Policy

FDIC Trust Examination Manual Federal Aviation Administration Decisions Federal Communications Commission Decisions Federal Election Commission Advisory Opinions Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Decisions Federal Labor Relations Authority Decisions Federal Maritime Commission Decisions Federal Mine Safety and Health Review **Commission Decisions** Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Federal Power Commission Decisions **Federal Register** Federal Register Current Year Federal Regulation Tracking Federal Reserve Applications Approval/Denials Federal Reserve Board Supervision & Regulation Letters Federal Reserve Bulletin Federal Reserve H2's Federal Reserve Interpretive Letters Federal Reserve Orders and Notices Federal Reserve Policy Statements and Actions Federal Reserve Regulatory Service Federal Reserve Written Agreements Federal Service Impasses Panel Decisions Federal Trade Commission Decisions **FERC General Counsel Opinions** FHLBB and OTS Chief Counsel Opinions Field Operations Handbook, Wage and Hour Division, Dept. of Labor

Page 15

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA/NASD) Arbitration Awards Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA/NASD) Disciplinary Actions Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA/NASD) Notices to Members **FINRA Rules** FL - Florida Administrative Code Annotated FL - Florida Administrative Weekly FL - Florida Bulletins & Notices **FL** Attorney General Opinions FL Department of Revenue Decisions and Advisements FL Division of Administrative Hearings FL Environmental and Land Use Decisions FL Public Utilities Commission Decisions **FL** Securities Commission Decisions FL State Net Regulatory Text FL State Regulation Tracking FL Workers' Compensation Decisions Florida Division of Land Sales & Condominiums **Arbitration Decisions** Florida Judicial Ethics Opinions Florida Market Conduct Examinations Florida Public Employees Relations Commission **GA** - Georgia Bulletins & Notices GA - Georgia Government Register GA - Rules and Regulations of the State of Georgia **GA** Attorney General Opinions GA Commissioner of Securities Decisions GA Department of Natural Resources Decisions GA Department of Revenue Rules and Regulations

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

GA Public Service Commission Decisions GA State Net Regulatory Text GA State Regulation Tracking General Services Administration Bd of Contract Appeals Decisions Georgia Department of Banking & Finance **Applications Manual** Georgia Department of Banking & Finance Releases Georgia Judicial Qualifications Commission **Georgia Market Conduct Examinations** GU - Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations Handbook of Occupational Groups and Families Hawaii Commission on Judicial Conduct Health & Human Services Departmental Appeals **Board Decisions** HI - Code of Hawaii Rules HI - Hawaii Government Register **HI Attorney General Opinions** HI Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs HI Department of Taxation Rules and Releases HI Public Utilities Commission Decisions HI State Net Regulatory Text HI State Regulation Tracking HI Workers' Compensation Decisions Housing & Urban Development Bd of Contract **Appeals Decisions** Housing & Urban Development Debarment Decisions HUD Legal Guidance and Opinions **HUD** Letters HUD NAHASDA Program Guidance

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

HUD Public and Indian Housing Notices & Regulations IA - Insurance Department of Iowa, Securities **Division Decisions** IA - Iowa Administrative Bulletin IA - Iowa Administrative Code IA - Iowa Bulletins & Notices IA Attorney General Opinions IA District Court. State Board of Tax Review. & Department of Finance Tax Decisions IA State Net Regulatory Text IA State Regulation Tracking IA Utilities Board Decisions IA Workers' Compensation Decisions ID - Idaho Administrative Bulletin ID - Idaho Administrative Code ID - Idaho Bulletins & Notices **ID Attorney General Opinions** ID Board of Tax Appeals Decisions ID Department of Finance, Securities Division; Decisions **ID** Department of Water Resources Decisions **ID Public Utilities Commission Decisions ID State Net Regulatory Text ID State Regulation Tracking ID Workers' Compensation Decisions** Idaho Market Conduct Examinations (IDCDT) IL - Illinois Administrative Code IL - Illinois Insurance Notices and Bulletins IL - Illinois Register IL Attorney General Opinions IL Commerce Commission Decisions IL Department of Revenue Administrative Hearing Decisions

IL Department of Revenue Regulations and Tax Materials Page 16

IL Pollution Control Board Decisions IL Secretary of State Securities Division Decisions IL State Net Regulatory Text IL State Regulation Tracking IL Workers' Compensation Decisions Illinois Attorney Registration and Disciplinary **Commission Decisions** Illinois Educational Labor Relations Board Illinois Human Rights Commission Decisions Illinois Labor Relations Board Decisions Illinois Market Conduct Examinations Illinois Office of Banks & Real Estate Releases Immigration Non-Precedent Decisions: BIA, AAO/AAU **Immigration Precedent Decisions** IN - Indiana Administrative Code **IN - Indiana Bulletins & Notices** IN - Indiana Register **IN Attorney General Opinions** IN Office of Environmental Adjudication Decisions IN Office of Secretary of State, Securities **Division; Opinions** IN State Net Regulatory Text **IN State Regulation Tracking IN Utility Regulatory Commission Decisions** Indiana Department of Financial Institutions Releases Indiana Education Employment Relations Board Decisions Indiana Judicial Qualifications Commission Opinions

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Indiana Legal Ethics Opinions (ISBA) Indiana Market Conduct Examinations Indiana Tax Agency Decisions, Notices, **Directives & Bulletins** Interior Board of Surface Mining Appeals & Interior Board of Land Appeals Decisions from 6/15/78 Internal Revenue Manual (IRM) International Court of Justice Advisory Opinions International Trade Commission Decisions International Trade Commission General **Counsel Memoranda** Interstate Commerce Commission Decisions Iowa Division of Banking Releases **Iowa Market Conduct Examinations IRS** Actions on Decisions **IRS Advance Releases - NOSLIB IRS Chief Counsel Advice** IRS Cumulative Bulletin and Internal **Revenue Bulletin** IRS Field Service Advice Memorandums (Archive) IRS General Counsel Memoranda (Archive) **IRS Generic Legal Advice Memoranda IRS Non-Docketed Service Advice Reviews IRS Non-Taxpayer Specifics in Formal CCA IRS Private Letter Rulings and Technical** Advice Memoranda **IRS Service Center Advice** IRS Technical Memoranda (Archive) ITC ALJ Dec/Orders from 2/76 JAGMAN - Manual of the Judge Advocate General (Navv)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Judge Advocate General Operational Law Handbook (Army) Kansas Court of Tax Appeals Kansas Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Opinions **Kansas Market Conduct Examinations** Kentucky Judicial Ethics Committee Opinions Kentucky Legal Ethics Advisory Committee Opinions Kentucky Market Conduct Examinations **KS** - Administrative Regulations KS - Kansas Bulletins & Notices KS - Kansas Register KS Attorney General Opinions **KS** Corporation Commission Decisions KS Securities, Orders, Releases and Letters KS State Net Regulatory Text KS State Regulation Tracking KS Workers' Compensation Decisions **KY - Kentucky Administrative Regulations** KY - Kentucky Board of Tax Appeals Orders and Judgments KY - Kentucky Bulletins & Notices **KY Attorney General Opinions** KY Department of Financial Institutions, **Division of Securities Decisions KY Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Cabinet Decisions KY Public Service Commission Decisions** KY State Net Regulatory Text **KY State Regulation Tracking** LA - Louisiana Administrative Code LA - Louisiana Board of Tax Appeals LA - Louisiana Bulletins & Notices LA - Louisiana Register

LA Department of Environmental Quality Decisions LA Public Service Commission Decisions LA State Net Regulatory Text LA State Regulation Tracking Labor Arbitration Decisions 1946-1982 Leaking Underground Storage Tanks (LUST) Site Records Louisiana Commissioner of Securities Louisiana Market Conduct Examinations MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations MA - Massachusetts Bulletins & Notices MA - Massachusetts Register MA Attorney General Opinions MA Commission Against Discrimination MA Department of Telecommunications & **Energy Decisions** MA Environmental Administrative Decisions MA Housing Appeals Committee MA Office of Secretary of State, Securities Division; Opinions (Archive) MA State Net Regulatory Text MA State Regulation Tracking MA Workers' Compensation Decisions Maine Market Conduct Examinations Maine Workers Compensation Decisions Manual of Patent Examining Procedure Manual of Telephone Interpretations Maryland Market Conduct Examinations Massachusetts Appellate Tax Board Decisions Massachusetts Civil Service Reporter

LA Attorney General Opinions

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Administrative Procedures Massachusetts Department of Revenue Directives Massachusetts Department of Revenue Letter Rulings Massachusetts Department of Revenue Technical Information Releases Massachusetts Division of Administrative Law Appeals Massachusetts Division of Banks Releases Massachusetts Labor Cases Massachusetts Market Conduct Examinations (MACDT) Massachusetts Special Education Reporter MD - Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR) **MD** - Maryland Bulletins & Notices **MD** - Maryland Register **MD** Attorney General Opinions MD Public Service Commission Decisions MD Securities Orders, Releases and Letters MD State Net Regulatory Text MD State Regulation Tracking ME - Code of Maine Rules ME - Maine Bulletins & Notices ME - Maine Government Register **ME Attorney General Opinions** ME Department of Environmental Protection ME Department of Pro. and Financial Regulation and Securities Div. **ME Public Utilities Commission Decisions** ME State Net Regulatory Text ME State Regulation Tracking

Page 17

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

ME Tax Rules and Bulletins Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB) Decisions Merit Systems Protection Board Administrative Judge Initial Decisions MI - Michigan Administrative Code **MI** - Michigan Bulletins & Notices **MI Attorney General Opinions MI Environmental Administrative Decisions** MI Public Services Commission Decisions MI State Net Regulatory Text **MI State Regulation Tracking MI Workers' Compensation Decisions** Michigan Department of Treasury State Tax **Commission Bulletins** Michigan Employment Relations Commission Decisions Michigan Judicial Ethics Opinions Michigan Letter Rulings Michigan Office of Financial and Insurance **Regulations - Securities Decisions** Michigan Revenue Administrative Bulletins Michigan Tax Tribunal Opinions Minnesota Department of IPAD Advisory Opinions Mississippi Ethics Opinions Missouri Commission on Retirement, Removal and Discipline Missouri Market Conduct Examinations **MN** - Minnesota Bulletins & Notices MN - Minnesota Register

MN - Minnesota Rules Administrative Code **MN** Attorney General Opinions **MN** Department of Commerce MN Department of Revenue Fact Sheets **MN** Department of Revenue Notices MN Office of Administrative Hearings **MN Public Utilities Commission Decisions** MN State Net Regulatory Text MN State Regulation Tracking **MN Workers' Compensation Decisions** MO - Missouri Bulletins & Notices MO - Missouri Code of State Regulations MO - Missouri Register **MO** Administrative Hearing Commission Decisions MO Attorney General Opinions MO Public Service Commission Decisions MO Securities Commission; Opinions and Decisions MO State Net Regulatory Text MO State Regulation Tracking MO State Tax Commission Decisions **MO Workers' Compensation Decisions** Montana Child Support Enforcement Decisions Montana Department of Labor and Industry Decisions Montana Legal Ethics Opinions Montana Office of Public Instruction Decisions Motor Carrier Cases MS - Code of Mississippi Rules MS - Mississippi Bulletins & Notices

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

MS - Mississippi Government Register **MS Attorney General Opinions** MS Department of Environmental Quality **MS Public Service Commission Decisions** MS Secretary of State, Securities Division MS State Net Regulatory Text MS State Regulation Tracking MS Workers' Compensation Decisions MT - Administrative Rules of Montana MT - Montana Bulletins & Notices **MT** Attorney General Opinions MT Department of Revenue Rules **MT Public Service Commission Decisions** MT State Auditor's Office. Securities Department MT State Net Regulatory Text MT State Regulation Tracking MT State Tax Appeal Board Decisions MT Workers' Compensation Decisions NAFTA Panel Review Decisions NAIC Model Laws, Regulations and Guidelines NASA Board of Contract Appeals Decisions NASDAQ Rulebook National Arbitration Forum Domain Name Decisions National Association of Insurance **Commissioners (NAIC) Proceedings** National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) Manual National Financial Institutions Sanctions and Legal Actions National Labor Relations Board Decisions National Labor Relations Board General Counsel Memoranda

Page 18

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

National Mediation Board Decisions National Reporter on Legal Ethics and Professional Responsibility National Transportation Safety Board Decisions Native American Solicitor's Opinions NC - North Carolina Administrative Code NC - North Carolina Bulletins & Notices NC - North Carolina Register NC Attorney General Opinions NC Department of the Secretary of State NC Environmental Administrative Decisions NC Industrial Commission Decisions NC State Net Regulatory Text NC State Regulation Tracking NC Tax NC Utilities Commission Decisions ND - North Dakota Administrative Code ND - North Dakota Bulletins & Notices ND Attorney General Opinions ND Office of Commerce of Securities ND Public Utility Commission Decisions ND State Net Regulatory Text ND State Regulation Tracking NE - Nebraska Bulletins & Notices NE - Nebraska Department of Revenue **Regulations and Rulings** NE - Nebraska State Rules & Regulations NE Attorney General Opinions **NE Public Service Commission Decisions** NE State Net Regulatory Text NE State Regulation Tracking

NE Workers' Compensation Decisions

Page 19

Opinions Nebraska Market Conduct Examinations Nebraska Securities New Jersey Public Employment Relations **Commission Decisions** New Mexico Market Conduct Examinations New Mexico Public Regulation Commission New York Banking Department Opinion Letters New York City Bar Assoc Comm on Prof & Judicial Ethics - Decs New York City Conflicts of Interest Board Decisions New York City Corporation Counsel Opinions New York City Human Rights Commission Decisions New York Commission on Judicial Conduct Opinions New York Department of Education Commissioners Decisions New York Insurance General Counsel Opinions New York Office of Administrative Trials & Hearings New York Public Employment Relations Board New York Securities No-Action Letters New York State Issuers' Allocation Percentages New York State No-Fault/SUM Arbitration Reporter New York State Workers' Compensation Board New York Stock Exchange Arbitration Decisions New York Stock Exchange Constitution and Rules New York Stock Exchange Disciplinary Actions New York Stock Exchange Information Memos New York Stock Exchange Weekly Bulletin NH - New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules NH - New Hampshire Government Register NH - New Hampshire Insurance Notices and Bulletins **NH Attorney General Opinions**

Nebraska Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

NH Board of Tax and Land Appeals NH Bureau of Securities Regulation, Department of State NH Department of Environmental Services Decisions NH Public Utilities Commission Decisions NH State Net Regulatory Text NH State Regulation Tracking NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code NJ - New Jersey Bulletins & Notices NJ - New Jersey Register NJ Attorney General Opinions NJ Board of Public Utilities Decisions NJ Civil Service Commission Decisions NJ Department of Environmental Protection Decisions NJ Department of Law and Public Safety, Bureau of Securities NJ State Net Regulatory Text NJ State Regulation Tracking NJ Workers' Compensation Decisions NLRB Division of Judges Bench Book NLRB Guide for Hearing Officers **NLRB** Regional Director Decisions NM - New Mexico Administrative Code NM - New Mexico Insurance Notices and Bulletins NM - New Mexico Register NM Attorney General Opinions NM Secretary of State Securities Orders, Releases, and Letters NM State Net Regulatory Text NM State Regulation Tracking North Carolina Market Conduct Examinations North Dakota Market Conduct Examinations

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Decisions NV - Nevada Administrative Regulations NV - Nevada Bulletins & Notices NV - Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board Regulations NV - Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations NV Attorney General Opinions NV Public Utilities Commission Decisions NV Secretary of State, Securities Division NV State Net Regulatory Text NV State Regulation Tracking NY - New York Bulletins & Notices NY - New York Codes, Rules and Regulations NY - New York State Register NY - New York State Tax Materials NY Attorney General Opinions NY Department of Environmental Conservation Decisions NY New York City Department of Finance Letter Rulings, Hearing Decisions, Regs NY Physicians Discipline Decisions NY Public Service Commission Decisions NY State Bar Assoc Comm on Prof Ethics/State **Ethics Comm - Decs** NY State Campaign Finance Receipts NY State Comptroller's Opinions NY State Net Regulatory Text NY State Regulation Tracking NY Workers' Compensation Decisions, LRP **NYSE Interpretation Handbook**

NYSE Listed Company Manual

Page 20

OCC Examiner's Guide to Consumer Compliance **Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission** Administrative Law Judge Decisions **Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission** Decisions **Office Comptroller Currency Enforcement Decisions** Office Comptroller Currency Interpretative Letters (Published) Office Comptroller Currency Interpretative Letters (Unpublished) Office of Chief Admin. Hearing Officer Immigration **Review Decisions** Office of Dispute Resolution for Acquisition Office of Financial Institution Adjudication ALJ Decisions Office of Government Ethics, Advisory Letters, and Memoranda Office of the Comptroller of the Currency -Circulars, Bulletins & Journals Office of Thrift Supervision - Bulletins, Memos, Transmittals Office of Thrift Supervision Director's Decisions OH - Ohio Administrative Code **OH** - Ohio Insurance Notices & Bulletins OH - The Register of Ohio **OH Attorney General Opinions** OH Board of Tax Appeals Orders OH Department of Commerce, Division of Securities; Decisions **OH Environmental Review Appeals Commission OH Public Utilities Commission Decisions OH State Net Regulatory Text OH State Regulation Tracking**

OH Workers' Compensation Decisions

Ohio Civil Rights Commission Decisions **Ohio Department of Taxation Information Releases Ohio Elections Commission Advisory Opinions Ohio Ethics Commission Opinions Ohio Market Conduct Examinations** Ohio State Employment Relations Board Decisions **OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code** OK - Oklahoma Bulletins & Notices **OK - Oklahoma Register OK Attorney General Opinions OK Corporation Commission Public Utility Decisions** OK Securities Commission; Decisions and Interpretive Opinions **OK State Net Regulatory Text OK State Regulation Tracking OK Tax Commission Orders Oklahoma Market Conduct Examinations** Opiniones Del Secretario De Justicia De Puerto Rico **Opinions of the Ohio Tax Commissioner OR** - Oregon Administrative Rules **OR** - Oregon Bulletin **OR** - Oregon Insurance Bulletin & Notices **OR Attorney General Opinions** OR Department of Commerce, Corporate Division Materials **OR** Department of Environmental Quality **OR Public Utility Commission Decisions OR State Net Regulatory Text OR State Regulation Tracking OR Workers' Compensation Decisions Oregon Market Conduct Examinations** PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code

PA - Pennsylvania Bulletin

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

PA Attorney General Opinions PA Commonwealth Court Tax Decisions PA Environmental Hearing Board Decisions PA Office of Open Records Final Determinations PA Public Utility Commission Decisions PA Securities Commission Decisions PA State Net Regulatory Text PA State Regulation Tracking PA Workers' Compensation Decisions Pennsylvania Department of Banking Releases Pennsylvania Market Conduct Examinations Pennsylvania Public Employment Decisions Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Opinion Letters Postal Service Board of Contract Appeals Decisions Potentially Responsible Parties (PRP) Superfund **Enforcement Tracking System** PR - Reglamentos Administrativos de Puerto Rico Principles of Federal Appropriations Law (Redbook) Protocol for Coordination in Merger Investigations Public Health Reports **Resolution Trust Corp. Complaints** Resolution Trust Corp. Opinions and Decisions **Rhode Island Government Register** Rhode Island Market Conduct Examinations

RI Department of Business Regulation, Division of

RI State Regulation Tracking SC - South Carolina Bulletins & Notices SC - South Carolina Code of Laws, Regulations SC - South Carolina Register SC - South Carolina Tax Commission Decisions SC Attorney General Opinions SC Environmental Administrative Decisions SC Office of the Secretary of State SC Public Service Commission Decisions SC State Net Regulatory Text SC State Regulation Tracking SC Workers' Compensation Decisions SD - South Dakota Administrative Code SD - South Dakota Bulletins & Notices SD - South Dakota Register SD Attorney General Opinions SD Department of Commerce & Regulation, Division of Securities; Opinions **SD** Public Service Commission Decisions SD State Net Regulatory Text SD State Regulation Tracking SD Workers' Compensation Decisions SEC Decisions, Orders & Releases SEC Litigation Releases SEC No-Action, Exemptive & Interpretive Letters SEC Staff Comment Letters Small Business Admin 8a Office of Hearings & Appeals Decisions Small Business Administration Office of Hearings and Appeals Social Security Administration POMS

RI State Net Regulatory Text

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Social Security Handbook Social Security Rulings Society of Maritime Arbitrator Award Decisions South Carolina Administrative Law Court South Carolina Procurement Review Panel Decisions South Dakota Market Conduct Examinations State of Oregon Land Use Board of Appeals State Personnel Board of the State of California Supreme Court of Ohio - Board of Commissioners on Grievances & Discipline Surface Transportation Board Decisions Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Administrative Documents **Tennessee Judicial Ethics Committee Opinions Tennessee Market Conduct Examinations Texas Attorney General Letter Rulings** Texas Commission on Judicial Conduct Opinions Texas Department of Banking Commercial Bank & **Trust Procedures Manuals Texas Department of Banking Releases** The Nuclear Regulatory Commission Enforcement Actions The Swiss International Arbitration Law Report TN - Rules and Regulations of the State of Tennessee TN - Tennessee Bulletins & Notices **TN Attorney General Opinions** TN Department of Commerce and Insurance TN Department of Revenue Rules, Rulings, and State Board of Equalization Rules

TN Department of Revenue Rulings

Page 21

Securities

RI - Code of Rhode Island Rules

RI Division of Taxation - Decisions

RI Public Utilities Commission Decisions

RI Attorney General Opinions

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

TN Regulatory Utility Commission Decisions TN State Net Regulatory Text TN State Regulation Tracking Trademark Manual of Examining Procedure Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Manual of Procedure TX - Texas Administrative Code TX - Texas Bulletins & Notices TX - Texas Education Agency TX - Texas Register TX Attorney General Opinions TX Comptroller of Public Accounts Hearing Decisions TX Public Utilities Commission Decisions TX State Net Regulatory Text TX State Office Of Administrative Hearings TX State Regulation Tracking TX State Securities Board; Opinions and Decisions TX Workers' Compensation Decisions U.S. Board of Veterans Appeals U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings - HQ Series U.S. Government Accountability Office Contract Appeals Board United States Department of Labor Board of Service Contract Appeals United States Department of Labor Secretary of Labor United States Department of Labor Wage Appeals Board United States National Labor Relations Board **Casehandling Manual**

US Attorney General Opinions US CBP Bulletin - Decisions from 12/62 US CBP Rulings - NY Series from 7/88 US Coast Guard Commandant Decisions **US Comptroller General Decisions US Government Accountability Office Financial** Reports **US Government Accountability Office Financial** Testimonies US Trademark Trial & Appeal Board Decisions USPTO Bd of Patent Appeals & Interferences; Patent Trial & Appeal Bd Decs. **USPTO Commissioner of Patents and Trademark** Decisions **USPTO Patent Appeals & Interferences Filings** UT - Utah Administrative Code UT - Utah Bulletins & Notices UT - Utah State Bulletin **UT Attorney General Opinions** UT Department of Commerce, Division of Securities Decisions **UT Public Service Commission Decisions** UT State Net Regulatory Text UT State Regulation Tracking UT State Tax Commission Decisions and Orders **Utah Market Conduct Examinations** UTAH Tax Commission Private Letter Rulings Utah Workers' Compensation VA - Virginia Administrative Code VA - Virginia Bulletins & Notices

VA - Virginia Register of Regulations

VA Attorney General Opinions VA Corporation Commission Financial Services VA Corporation Commission Miscellaneous Decisions VA Rulings and Bulletins from the Department of Taxation VA State Corporation Commission PUC Decisions VA State Corporation Commission Securities Decisions VA State Net Regulatory Text VA State Regulation Tracking VA Workers' Compensation Decisions Vermont Market Conduct Examinations Veterans Affairs Board of Contract Appeals Decisions VI - Code of U.S. Virgin Island Rules Virgin Islands Government Register Virginia Bureau of Financial Institutions Releases Virginia Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Virginia Market Conduct Examinations Virginia Opinions of the Standing Committee on Legal Ethics VT - Code of Vermont Rules VT - Vermont Bulletins & Notices VT - Vermont Government Register VT Attorney General Opinions VT Department of Banking, Insurance, Securities & Health Care Administration, Securities Division VT Department of Taxes Formal Rulings and Regulations

VT Department of Taxes Regulations

Page 22

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

VT Environmental Administrative Decisions VT Public Service Board Decisions VT State Net Regulatory Text VT State Regulation Tracking VT Workers' Compensation Decisions WA - Washington Administrative Code WA - Washington Bulletins & Notices WA - Washington State Register WA Attorney General Opinions WA Department of Licensing Business-Securities Division WA Environmental Hearings Office Decisions WA Executive Ethics Board Opinions and State Bar Association Formal Opinions WA Growth Management Hearings Board Decisions WA State Net Regulatory Text WA State Regulation Tracking WA Utilities and Transportation Commission Decisions Washington Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals Decisions Washington Board of Tax Appeals Decisions Washington Commission on Judicial Conduct Opinions Washington Department of Revenue Excise Tax Advisories Washington Department of Revenue, Division of Appeals Decisions WASHINGTON MARKET CONDUCT EXAMINATION REPORTS Washington Public Employment Relations Commission

West Virginia Division of Banks Releases

West Virginia Market Conduct Examinations WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code WI - Wisconsin Administrative Register WI - Wisconsin Bulletins & Notices WI Attorney General Opinions WI Division of Hearings and Appeals Decisions WI Public Service Commission Decisions WI Securities Commission WI State Net Regulatory Text WI State Regulation Tracking WI Tax Appeals Commission Decisions and Orders WI Workers' Compensation Decisions Wisconsin Department of Revenue Tax Bulletins Wisconsin Division of Banking Releases Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission Wisconsin Market Conduct Examinations World Intellectual Property Organization Domain Decision State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking WV - West Virginia Bulletins & Notices WV - West Virginia Code of State Rules WV Attorney General Opinions WV Department of Tax and Revenue WV Education and State Employees Grievance Board WV Environmental Quality Board WV Public Service Commission Decisions WV State Auditor's Office WV State Net Regulatory Text WV State Regulation Tracking WY - Code of Wyoming Rules WY - Wyoming Bulletins & Notices WY - Wyoming Government Register WY Attorney General Opinions

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

WY Environmental Quality Council Decisions WY Public Service Commission Decisions WY Secretary of State, Securities Division; Opinions & Decisions WY State Board Equalization Orders & Opinions WY State Net Regulatory Text WY State Regulation Tracking Wyoming Market Conduct Examinations

Regulation Text & Tracking

AK State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking AR State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking AZ State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking CA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking CA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking CO State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking DC State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking DE State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking Federal State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking FL State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking GA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking HI State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking IA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking ID State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking IL State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking IN State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking KS State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking KY State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking LA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MD State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking

Page 23

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

ME State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MI State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MN State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MO State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MS State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking MT State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking NC State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking ND State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking **NE State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking** NH State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking NJ State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking NM State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking NV State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking NY State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking **OH State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking OK State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking OR State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking** PA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking **RI State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking** SC State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking SD State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking **TN State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking** TX State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking US State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking UT State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking VA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking VT State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking WA State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking WI State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking WV State Net Regulatory Text & Tracking

Page 24

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Briefs, Pleadings and Motions	NC Briefs	<u>Pleadings</u>
Brield, Fleddings and motions	ND Briefs	AK Pleadings
<u>Briefs</u>	NE Briefs	AL Pleadings
AK Briefs	NH Briefs	AR Pleadings
AL Briefs	NJ Briefs	AZ Pleadings
AR Briefs	NM Briefs	CA Pleadings
AZ Briefs	NV Briefs	CO Pleadings
CA Briefs	NY Briefs	CT Pleadings
CO Briefs	OH Briefs	DC Pleadings
CT Briefs	OK Briefs	DE Common Pleas Pleadings
DC Briefs	OR Briefs	DE Supreme Pleadings
DE Chancery Briefs	PA Briefs	FL Pleadings
	RI Briefs	GA Pleadings
DE Superior Briefs DE Supreme Briefs	SC Briefs	HI Pleadings
FL Briefs	SD Briefs	IA Pleadings
Florida Supreme Court Briefs	TN Briefs	ID Pleadings
GA Briefs	TX Briefs	IL Pleadings
HI Briefs	U.S. Bankruptcy Court Briefs	IN Pleadings
IA Briefs	U.S. Court of Federal Claims Briefs	KS Pleadings
ID Briefs	U.S. Court of International Trade Briefs	KY Pleadings
IL Briefs	U.S. Courts of Appeals Briefs	LA Pleadings
IN Briefs	U.S. District Courts Briefs	MA Pleadings
KS Briefs	U.S. Supreme Court Briefs	MD Pleadings
KY Briefs	UT Briefs	ME Pleadings
LA Briefs	VA Briefs	MI Pleadings
MA Briefs	VT Briefs	MN Pleadings
MD Briefs	WA Briefs	MO Pleadings
ME Briefs	WI Briefs	MS Pleadings
MI Briefs	WV Briefs	MT Pleadings
MN Briefs	WY Briefs	NC Pleadings
MO Briefs		ND Pleadings
MS Briefs		NE Pleadings
MT Briefs		NH Pleadings
IVIT DITETS		-

Page 25

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

NJ Pleadings **NM Pleadings NV Pleadings** NY Pleadings **OH** Pleadings **OK Pleadings OR Pleadings PA Pleadings RI Pleadings** SC Pleadings **TN Pleadings TX** Pleadings U.S. Bankruptcy Court Pleadings **U.S.** Court of Federal Claims Pleadings **U.S.** Courts of Appeals Pleadings **U.S. District Courts Pleadings** VA Pleadings WA Pleadings WI Pleadings WV Pleadings **Motions AK Motions** AL Motions **AR Motions AZ Motions** CA Motions **CO** Motions

FL Motions **GA** Motions **HI** Motions IA Motions **ID** Motions IL Motions IN Motions **KS** Motions **KY** Motions LA Motions MA Motions **MD** Motions **ME** Motions **MI** Motions **MN** Motions MO Motions MS Motions MT Motions NC Motions ND Motions **NE Motions** NH Motions NJ Motions NM Motions NV Motions NY Motions OH Motions **OK Motions OR Motions** PA Motions **RI** Motions SC Motions SD Motions Selected Expert Witness Daubert Filings

TN Motions TX Motions U.S. Bankruptcy Court Motions U.S. Court of Federal Claims Motions U.S. Court of International Trade Motions U.S. Courts of Appeals Motions U.S. District Courts Motions UT Motions VA Motions VT Motions WA Motions WI Motions WV Motions

Other Court Documents

AZ Other Court Documents PDFs Only Bankruptcy Other Court Documents PDFs Only CA Other Court Documents PDFs Only CT Other Court Documents PDFs Only DC Other Court Documents PDFs Only **DE Other Court Documents PDFs Only** Federal Other Court Documents PDFs Only FL Other Court Documents PDFs Only GA Other Court Documents PDFs Only IL Other Court Documents PDFs Only IN Other Court Documents PDFs Only MA Other Court Documents PDFs Only MD Other Court Documents PDFs Only MI Other Court Documents PDFs Only MN Other Court Documents PDFs Only MO Other Court Documents PDFs Only MS Other Court Documents PDFs Only NJ Other Court Documents PDFs Only

Page 26

CT Motions

DC Motions

DE Chancery Motions

DE Superior Motions

DE Supreme Motions

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

NV Other Court Documents PDFs Only NY Other Court Documents PDFs Only OH Other Court Documents PDFs Only OK Other Court Documents PDFs Only PA Other Court Documents PDFs Only SC Other Court Documents PDFs Only TN Other Court Documents PDFs Only UT Other Court Documents PDFs Only UT Other Court Documents PDFs Only WA Other Court Documents PDFs Only WI Other Court Documents PDFs Only WI Other Court Documents PDFs Only WV Other Court Documents PDFs Only

Page 27

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Jury Instructions

ABA Model Jury Instructions Business Torts Litigation **ABA Model Jury Instructions Construction** Litigation ABA Model Jury Instructions Employment Litigation **AIPLA Model Patent Jury Instructions** Alaska Civil Pattern Jury Instructions Alaska Criminal Pattern Jury Instructions All Federal Jury Instruction Filings, Combined Arizona Jury Instructions – Civil Arizona Jury Instructions – Criminal Arkansas Model Jury Instructions – Criminal California Forms of Jury Instruction **California State Jury Instruction Filings** Colorado Jury Instructions for Civil Trials Criminal Jury Instructions for the District of Columbia Criminal Model Jury Instructions for Use in the District Court (MCLE) Delaware Pattern Jury Instructions - Civil Delaware Pattern Jury Instructions – Criminal Federal Circuit Bar Association Model Patent Jury Instructions Florida Forms of Jury Instruction Florida Standard Jury Instructions in Civil Cases (FLCLE) Florida Standard Jury Instructions in Criminal Cases (FLCLE) Georgia State Bar Jury Instructions - Civil

Georgia State Bar Jury Instructions – Criminal Hawaii Standard Civil Jury Instructions Hawaii Standard Criminal Jury Instructions Idaho Civil Jury Instructions Idaho Criminal Jury Instructions Illinois Forms of Jury Instruction Illinois Jury Instructions - Civil Illinois Jury Instructions - Criminal Indiana Model Civil Jury Instructions Indiana Pattern Criminal Jury Instructions Instructions for Virginia and West Virginia Judicial Council of California Civil Jury Instructions (CACI) Judicial Council of California Criminal Jury Instructions (CALCRIM) Jury Instructions in Automobile Actions Jury Instructions in Commercial Litigation Jury Instructions in Real Estate Litigation Jury Instructions on Damages in Tort Actions Jury Instructions on Medical Issues Jury Instructions on Products Liability Kentucky Instructions to Juries - Civil Kentucky Instructions to Juries - Criminal Maine Jury Instruction Manual, Fourth Edition Maryland Civil Pattern Jury Instructions (MICPEL) Maryland Criminal Jury Instructions and Commentary, by Aaronson Maryland Criminal Pattern Jury Instructions (MICPEL) Massachusetts Superior Court Civil Practice Jury Instructions (MCLE) Massachusetts Superior Court Criminal Practice Jury Instructions (MCLE) Michigan Model Civil Jury Instructions

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Model Civil Jury Instructions for Rhode Island Model Utah Jury Instructions, Second Edition – Civil Model Utah Jury Instructions, Second Edition -Criminal Modern Federal Jury Instructions – Civil Modern Federal Jury Instructions – Criminal Nevada Jury Instructions – Civil New Hampshire Civil Jury Instructions New Jersey Model Civil Jury Charges New Jersey Model Criminal Jury Charges North Dakota Pattern Jury Instructions - Civil North Dakota Pattern Jury Instructions – Criminal Ohio State Jury Instruction Filings Oklahoma Civil Jury Instructions **Oklahoma Criminal Jury Instructions Oregon Uniform Civil Jury Instructions Oregon Uniform Criminal Jury Instructions** Pattern Instructions for Kansas – Civil 4th Pattern Instructions for Kansas – Criminal 3d Pennsylvania Suggested Standard Civil Jury Instructions Pennsylvania Suggested Standard Criminal Jury Instructions South Carolina Requests to Charge – Civil South Carolina Requests to Charge - Criminal Standardized Civil Jury Instructions for the **District of Columbia** Tennessee Pattern Jury Instructions - Civil Tennessee Pattern Jury Instructions - Criminal **Texas Criminal Pattern Jury Charges** Texas Pattern Jury Charges – Civil **Texas State Jury Charge Filings** Vermont Civil Jury Instructions Vermont Criminal Jury Instructions Virginia Model Jury Instructions – Civil Virginia Model Jury Instructions – Criminal

Page 28

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Jury Verdicts and Settlements

AAJ Class Action Law Reporter AAJ Law Reporter AAJ Motor Vehicle Law Reporter AAJ Products Liability Law Reporter AAJ Professional Negligence Law Reporter AAJ Trial AAJ TrialNews **AK Jury Verdicts & Settlements** AL Civil Trial Reporter Alabama Jury Verdict Reporter Alabama Jury Verdicts **Arizona Litigation Reports** Arkansas Jury Verdicts and Settlements Arkansas Jury Verdict Reporter California Jury Verdicts and Settlements: LexisNexis **CT JAS Publication CT Jury Verdict Review & Analysis** DC Metro Verdicts Monthly – DC, VA and MD **Dolan Media Verdicts and Settlements** Expert Witness Verdicts and Settlements (IDEX) Federal Jury Verdict Reporter **FL Jury Verdict Reporter** FL Jury Verdict Review & Analysis **GA Trial Reporter** Idaho Jury Verdicts & Settlements Indiana Jury Verdict Reporter Kentucky Trial Court Review LexisNexis Jury Verdicts and Settlements Louisiana Jury Verdicts and Settlements **MA JAS Publication**

MA Jury Verdict Review & Analysis MD Metro Verdicts Monthly **ME Jury Verdict Review & Analysis** Medical Litigation Alert **MI Trial Reporter Mississippi Jury Verdicts and Settlements** Missouri and Illinois Jury Verdicts National Jury Verdict Review & Analysis National Medical Malpractice Review & Analysis NC Jury Verdicts & Settlements NH Jury Verdict Review & Analysis NJ Jury Verdict Review & Analysis North Texas Reports NY Jury Verdict Review and Analysis **OH Trial Reporter Oregon Arbitration Decisions Oregon Jury Verdicts & Settlements** PA Jury Verdict Review & Analysis **RI JAS Publication RI Jury Verdict Review & Analysis** SC Jury Verdicts & Settlements **Tennessee Jury Verdict Reporter Tennessee Jury Verdicts and Settlements Texas Trial Reports** Twin City Jury Verdicts Reporter TX Reporter Soele's Trial Report **UT Rocky Mountain Verdicts & Settlements** VA Metro Verdicts Monthly Verdicts, Settlements and Tactics VT Jury Verdict Review & Analysis Washington Arbitration Decisions Washington Jury Verdicts & Settlements What's It Worth? A Guide to Personal Injury Awards and Settlements

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Expert Witness Analysis

Curricula Vitae and Resumes Daubert Tracker - Case Reports Expert Witness Affidavits & Reports Expert Witness CVs & Resumes Expert Witness Transcript and Deposition Excerpts Expert Witness Trial & Deposition Transcripts LexisNexis® Expert Witness Summaries United States Supreme Court Transcripts

Page 29

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Wisconsin Jury Verdicts and Settlements

Dockets

Courtlink Arizona Justice Court Courtlink Arizona Superior Court **Courtlink California Courts of Appeals Courtlink California Superior Courts** Courtlink California Supreme Court **Courtlink Connecticut Superior Courts Courtlink Delaware Court of Chancery Courtlink Delaware Superior Court** Courtlink District Columbia Superior Court **Courtlink Florida Circuit Courts Courtlink Florida County Courts Courtlink Florida District Courts of Appeal Courtlink Florida Supreme Court** Courtlink Georgia Magistrate Court **Courtlink Georgia State Court Courtlink Georgia Superior Court Courtlink Illinois Circuit Court Courtlink Maryland Circuit Court Courtlink Massachusetts Court of Appeals Courtlink Massachusetts Supreme Court Courtlink Michigan Circuit Court Courtlink Michigan Court of Appeals Courtlink Michigan Probate Courts Courtlink Michigan Supreme Courts Courtlink Minnesota Court of Appeals Courtlink Minnesota District Courts Courtlink Minnesota Supreme Court Courtlink Mississippi Court of Appeals** Courtlink Mississippi Supreme Court Courtlink Missouri Circuit Courts **Courtlink Nevada District Courts**

Courtlink New Jersey Superior Courts Courtlink New York County Clerk Records **Courtlink New York Supreme Courts** Courtlink Ohio Courts of Common Pleas **Courtlink Oklahoma District Courts Courtlink Pennsylvania Courts of Common Pleas** Courtlink South Carolina Circuit Courts **Courtlink Tennessee Circuit Courts Courtlink Texas County Courts Courtlink Texas Court of Criminal Appeals Courtlink Texas Courts of Appeals Courtlink Texas District Courts** Courtlink Texas Probate Courts **Courtlink Texas Supreme Court** Courtlink United States Bankruptcy Court Courtlink United States Circuit Courts of Appeals **Courtlink United States Court International** Trade Courtlink United States Court of Federal Claims Courtlink United States District Courts Civil **Courtlink United States District Courts Criminal** Courtlink United States Supreme Court **Courtlink United States Tax Court** Courtlink Utah District Courts Courtlink Virginia Circuit Court Courtlink Washington Court of Appeals Courtlink Washington Superior Court Courtlink Washington Supreme Court Courtlink Wisconsin Circuit Court Dockets Connecticut Superior Court Dockets Massachusetts Superior Court Dockets **Mississippi Supreme Court Dockets** North Dakota District Court

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Dockets Oklahoma Appeals Courts Dockets Oklahoma Court of Criminal Appeals Dockets Oklahoma District Court Dockets Oklahoma Supreme Court Dockets Tennessee Circuit Court Dockets United States Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation Dockets Utah District Court

Page 30

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

News

10x 24*7 News **3BL Media** 580 Split 7 Days (United Arab Emirates) A&D Watch A24 MEDIA (English) AAACN Viewpoint **AANA** Journal AAP Newsfeed Abaca Press Abbotsford Times (British Columbia) ABC Magazine **ABC News Transcripts** ABC Premium News (Australia) ABC Regional News (Australia) ABC Transcripts (Australia) Aberdeen Evening Express Aberdeen Press and Journal ABI/INFORM Abilene Reporter-News (Texas) **ABIX - Australasian Business Intelligence** Abstract and Applied Analysis Academe Academy of Health Care Management Journal Academy of Information and Management Sciences Journal Accord Fintech Accountancy Age (UK) ACCOUNTANCY SA

Accra Mail **ACI** Materials Journal ACI Structural Journal ACN Newswire ACT. Advertising/Communications Times Active and Passive Electronic Components Actusnews - English Ad Gully Ada Derana Addis Fortune Adfreak Adhesives & Sealants Industry AdMedia Photos Adultspan Journal Advanced Imaging Advances in Acoustics and Vibration Advances in Artificial Intelligence Advances in Artificial Neural Systems Advances in Astronomy Advances in Bioinformatics Advances in Civil Engineering Advances in Computational Research Advances in Difference Equations Advances in Fuzzy Systems Advances in High Energy Physics Advances in Human - Computer Interaction Advances in Information Mining Advances in Materials Science and Engineering Advances in Mechanical Engineering Advances in Meteorology Advances in Multimedia Advances in Numerical Analysis

Advances in Optical Technologies Advances in Optoelectronics Advances in Pharmacology and Toxicology Advances in Physical Chemistry Advances in Power Electronics Advances in Software Engineering Advances in Tribology Advertising Age Advertising Age Creativity Advice Trade ADWFFK AE Brazil Newswire Aerospace America afags.com AFP - RELAXNEWS (English International Version) Africa Energy Intelligence Africa Investor magazine Africa investor weekly commentary Africa Mining Intelligence Africa News African Banker (English) African Business Review African Manager(French Language) African Press Organization Afternoon Voice (India) AfU Company Information: Mutual Fund Holdings -German Top Indices AfU Company Information: Mutual Fund Holdings -International Blue Chips Agence Europe Agence France Presse - English Agence Maghreb Arabe Presse (MAP)

Page 31

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Agencia Andina Agencia de Informacao de Mocambique (English) Agency Sales Agency Tunis Afrique Press (Al Bawaba) agendaNi Agent Sales Journal Aggregates & Roadbuilding Aging Health Agricultural and Resource Economics Review Agricultural Economics Review Agricultural Research Agriculture Week Agriwatch AgWeb.com AI Magazine **AIDS Alert** Air Conditioning, Heating & Refrigeration News (ProQuest) Air Force Times Air Traffic Management Air Transport World (Penton) Aircraft Maintenance Technology Airdrie & Coatbridge Advertiser **AirFinance Journal** AirGuide Magazine AirGuideBusiness.com **Airline Business** Airport Business AiTrade AK&M Online News (English) AKIpress News Agency (Kyrgyzstan) Akron Beacon Journal (Newsbank) Al Ain Times

Al Bawaba Business Al Rivadh Al-Ahram Gate Al-Ahram Weekly Al-Akhbar English Al-Alam News Al-Arab (English) AlArabiya.net Albania This Week (IntelliNews) Albania Today (IntelliNews) Al-Bawaba Albawaba.com Alberni Valley Times (British Columbia) Algeria Press Service Alive Aljazeera.net AllAboutFeed (English) AllAfrica Newspapers (English) AllAfrica Web Publications (English) AllAfrica.com Allied Academies International Conference. Academy of Information and Management Sciences. Proceedings Allure Alootechie.com Alrroya.com Al-Shorfa **Alternative Medicine Alert** Ambio 2012 AmCham Egypt Tenders Alert Service (TAS) American Agent & Broker American Agent & Broker & AABBreakingNews American Banker American Cinematographer American Conservative American Fastener Journal

American Journal of Cardiovascular Drugs American Journal of Clinical Dermatology American Journal of Clinical Hypnosis American Journal of Electroneurodiagnostic Technology American Journal of Law and Medicine (ProQuest) American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education American Journal of Psychotherapy American Journal of Public Health American Journalism Review: AJR American Medical News American Metal Market (AMM) American Metal Market Monthly American Midland Naturalist, The American Shipper American Teacher Americas Quarterly Amnesty International An Indian Journey Anadolu Agency (AA) Anaesthesia and Intensive Care Analyst Wire **Anarchist Studies** Anchorage Daily News Ancient Pakistan Ancient Sindh Anderson Independent-Mail (South Carolina) Andover Advertiser Andy McTiernan Property & Economy Bulletin Anglia Afloat Angola Press Agency **Animation Xpress** Ann Arbor News (Michigan) Annals of Abbasi Shaheed Hospital and Karachi Medical & Dental College

Page 32

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Annual Review Social Development in Pakistan (AsiaNet) ANSA English Corporate Service ANSA English Media Service **ANSAmed** - English ANSOM Anti-Corrosion Methods and Materials Anti-Infective Drug News (Archive) **AP Planner** APA - Austria Presse Agentur **APN Australian Newspapers** Apparel Online Applied and Environmental Soil Science Applied Clinical Trials Applied Health Economics and Health Policy **Applied Physics Research** Applied Radiology AR (Absolute Return + Alpha) Arab American News, The Arab Finance Arab News ARABIA 2000 ArabianBusiness.com ArabianOilandGas.com ArabianSupplyChain.com Ararat Advertiser & Stawell Times (Fairfax Media) Arbroath Herald Archaea Architects Journal Architectural Digest Architectural Record Architecture + Design (ProQuest) ARCHITECTURE + INTERIORS (A+i) Architecture Update

Archives of Pathology & Laboratory Medicine Archives of Pharmacy Practice Archiwum Rybactwa Polskiego = Archives of **Polish Fisheries** Area Development Site and Facility Planning Argus Leader (Sioux Falls, South Dakota) Arizona Business Gazette Arizona Capitol Times Arizona Daily Star (Tucson) Arkansas Business proquest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette Arlington Catholic Herald Armed Forces Journal Armidale Express (Fairfax) **ARMINFO News Agency** Arms Control Today Army Armv AL & T Army Reserve Magazine Army Sustainment Army Times Arts & Books Review Arusha Times (Arusha) ASAPII Database Asbury Park Press (New Jersey) **ASEE** Prism ASHA Leader Asharq Alawsat (English) Ashbourne News Telegraph Ashford Adscene Asia - Pacific Journal of Operational Research Asia Pacific Boating India Asia Private Equity Review Asia Private Equity Review - News Flash! Asia Today (Intellinews)

AsiaLaw Asiamoney Asian Business Newsweekly Asian Culture and History Asian Development Review Asian Image Asian Journal of Earth Sciences Asian Journal of Finance & Accounting Asian Journal of Pharmaceutical Research Asian Journal of Women's Studies Asian News International (ANI) Asian Reporter Asian Textile Business Asian Tribune (HT Media) Asianetindia.com asiaSpa India Asphalt Contractor Assembly Automation ASSOCHAM Bulletin Associated Press Financial Wire Associated Press News Briefs Associated Press Online Associated Press Worldstream Aswat al-Irag Aswat Masriya Athens News. The Atlanta Business Chronicle ATM and Debit News ATM Marketplace Audience Matters Augusta Margaret River Mail (Fairfax) Austin Business Journal (Texas) Australasian Accounting Business & Finance Journal Australian Company News Bites

Page 33

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Australian Company News Bites - Market Report Australian Company News Bites - Sector Report Australian Company News Bites - Stock Report Australian Company News Bites - Trading Floor Australian Company News Bites- Results Australian Financial Review Australian Government News (Ht Media) Australian Health Review Australian Journal of Clinical Hypnotherapy and Hypnosis Australian Journal of Communication AUSTRIA TODAY Auto Monitor Autoimmune Drug Focus (Archive) Automatic Merchandiser Automotive Body Repair News **AUTOMOTIVE DESIGN & PRODUCTION Automotive News** Automotive News Europe AutoWeek AutoX Avon Valley Advocate (Fairfax) AWP OTS (Original text service) - English Avr Advocate Azer News Azerbaijan International Azeri-Press news agency (APA) B M J: British Medical Journal B2B Marketing magazine Back Stage Blog Stage **Back Stage Unscripted** BackStage Backstage Cues **Backstage Cuts Bakhtar News Agency** Bali Times (Indonesia) Page 34

Ballymena Times Baltic News Service Baltic States Today (IntelliNews) Baltimore Business Journal (MD) Baltimore Guide Banbury Cake **Banbury Guardian** Bangladesh Business News (BBN) Bangor Daily News (Maine) BANK DIRECTOR BANK NFWS Bank Systems & Technology BankBazaar.com (Contify Athena) Banker Middle East Banking and Credit News Banking Day News Bites (Australia) Banking Newslink Banyule & Nillumbik Weekly (Fairfax Media) Bar & Bench Barossa & Light Herald (fairfax) Barry And District News Basa-press Basingstoke Gazette Batemans Bay Post (Fairfax) Bath Chronicle **Batlev News** Battle Creek Enquirer (Michigan) Baxter Bulletin (Mountain Home, Arkansas) Bay City Times (Michigan) **Baylor Business Review** Bayside Bulletin (Fairfax Media) **BBC GoodFood Middle East BBC Monitoring: International Reports** Beacon Hill Times **Beccles and Bungay Journal** Bedfordshire on Sunday

Bedfordshire Times & Citizen Bega District News (Faifax) Behavioral Healthcare **Behind India** Belfast News **Belfast Telegraph Belfast Telegraph Home Finder** Belfast Telegraph Job Finder **Belfast Telegraph Online Belleville News-Democrat** Bellingen Courier Sun (Fairfax) Bellshill Speaker **Belper News** Bendigo Advertiser (Fairfax Media) **BenefitsPro** Bergen.com Berkhamsted & Tring Gazette **Berwick Advertiser** Berwickshire News & East Lothian Herald **BestWire Better Nutrition** Between the Lines; Livonia **Beverley Guardian Bexhill Observer** Bharat Chronicle Bharat Observer Bhutan Observer **BI Industry Focus** Bicester Advertiser **Big Island Weekly Biggleswade Chronicle** Bike India Bikya Masr Billboard BioCycle **Bioinorganic Chemistry and Applications**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Biomedica **Biomedical Business & Technology Biopharm International BioWorld Insight BioWorld International BioWorld Today** Birmingham Business Journal (Alabama) Birmingham Evening Mail **Birmingham News Birmingham Post Birmingham Weekly** Bizcommunity.com (Africa: Marketing and Media) Bizcommunity.com (South Africa: Marketing and Media) Bizcommunity.com (South Africa: Medical) Bizcommunity.com (South Africa: Other industries) Bizcommunity.com (South Africa: Retail) Black Enterprise Black Masks Blackmore Vale Magazine Blacktown Sun (Fairfax) Blayney Chronicle (Fairfax) Bloomberg: Political Capital with Al Hunt Bloomberg: Surveillance Midday **Bloomberg: Surveillance Show** Bloomberg: TV **Bloomberg: Venture** Blue Chip Blue Mountains Gazette (Fairfax Media) **BMI** Americas Automotive Insights **BMI Americas Food and Drink Insights BMI** Americas Oil and Gas Insights

BMI Americas Pharma and Healthcare Insights **BMI** Americas Telecommunications Insights **BMI Asia Pacific Automotive Insights BMI Asia Pacific Food and Drink Insights** BMI Asia Pacific Oil and Gas Insights BMI Asia Pacific Pharma and Healthcare Insights **BMI Asia Pacific Telecommunications Insights BMI Emerging Europe Automotive Insights** BMI Emerging Europe Food and Drink Insights **BMI Emerging Europe Oil and Gas Insights** BMI Emerging Europe Pharma and Healthcare Insights **BMI Emerging Europe Telecommunications Insights** BMI Middle East and Africa Automotive Insights BMI Middle East and Africa Food and Drink Insights BMI Middle East and Africa Oil and Gas Insights BMI Middle East and Africa Pharma and Healthcare Insights BMI Middle East and Africa Telecommunications Insights **BMI Western Europe Automotive Insights BMI Western Europe Food and Drink Insights** BMI Western Europe Oil and Gas Insights BMI Western Europe Pharma and Healthcare Insights **BMI Western Europe Telecommunications Insights** Boards **Bognor Regis Observer** Bognor/Chichester & Midhurst Observers Boise Weekly **Bollywood Country** Bombala Times (Fairfax) Bon Appetit Bo'ness Journal **Boomer Market Advisor** Boorowa News (Fairfax)

Border Chronicle Borehamwood Times Bosnia and Herzegovina This Week (IntelliNews) Bosnia and Herzegovina Today (IntelliNews) Boston Business Journal (MA) **Boston Magazine Boston Standard Bournemouth Echo** Bowen Independent (North Queensland, Australia) **Bozeman Daily Chronicle BPOTIMES.com** Bradford Telegraph and Argus Braidwood Times (Fairfax) **Braintree and Witham Times** Brand Strategy Brandweek Brandweek NRX Brattleboro Reformer (Vermont) **Bray People** Brazilian Journal of Biomotricity Breaking News from globeandmail.com BreakingNews.ie Breakingviews **Brentwood Gazette Brentwood Weekly News** Brides **Bridgwater Mercury Bridgwater Times Bridlington Free Press Bridport and Lyme Regis News** Briefing.com Brighouse Echo Brimbank Weekly (Fairfax Media) Brisbane News Brisbane Times

Page 35

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Bristol Evening Post British Baker British Journal of Biomedical Science Broadband TV News Broadcast **Broadcast & CableSat** Broadcast Pro Middle East Broadcasting and Cable Broken Pencil **Bromsgrove Advertiser** BRUNCH BRW **BRW Abstracts (Australia)** BT More BtoB **Buchan Observer Buckingham and Winslow Advertiser Bucks County Courier Times** Bucks Free Press Bucks Herald Bucyrus Telegraph Forum (Ohio) Buffalo Business First (New York) BuildGreen Building **Building Design & Construction Building Online Building Operating Management** Bulgaria This Week (IntelliNews) Bulgaria Today (IntelliNews) **Bulgarian Banks and Brokers Reports Bulgarian Business Association News** Bulgarian Central Bank News **Bulgarian Economic Statistics Bulgarian Government News**

Bulgarian Stock Exchange News **Bulldog Reporter Business Media Bulldog Reporter Lifestyle Media** Bulldog Reporter's Daily Dog Bulletin of Education and Research(Asianet) Bulletin of Pure & Applied Sciences: Sec. A - Zoology Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society Bulletin of the Transilvania University of Brasov. Forestry, Wood Industry, Agricultural Food Engineering. Series II Bunbury Mail (Fiarfax) Bureaucracy Today Burnham & Highbridge Weekly News **Burnham Times Burnley Express Burton Mail Bury Free Press Bury Times Business & Finance Magazine Business & Finance Week** Business 7 (UK) **Business Credit Business Daily (Nairobi)** Business Day (Nigeria) Business Day (South Africa) Business First of Louisville (Kentucky) **Business Insurance Business Journal - Central New York** Business Journal of Portland (Oregon) **Business Matters Business Monitor News Business News Americas - English Business NH Magazine Business North Carolina Business of Fashion Business People Business Perspectives**

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Business Recorder Business Review Business Review Australia Business Review Canada Business Review Europe Business Review India Business Review USA Business Spectator (First Digital Media) **Business Telegraph** Business Times (Malaysia) **Business Today More Business Trends Asia Business Wire Business World Business World (Digest)** Businesslife.co businesstoday **BusinessWest** BusinessWorld Busselton Dunsborough Mail (Fairfax) **Buxton Advertiser BW** Confidential CA Magazine **Cahners Publications Calgary Herald** California CPA California Energy & Climate Report California Healthline California Newswire CaliforniaNewswire Call & Post (All Ohio) **Cambodian Business Review Cambridge Evening News** Camden Advertiser(Fairfax) Camden Haven Courier (Fairfax) Cameroon POSTline

Page 36

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Cameroon Tribune (Yaoundé) English Campaign Middle East **Campaign Series Campaigns & Elections** Campbelltown-Macarthur Advertiser (Fairfax) **CANA News** Canada NewsWire **Canadian Business Canadian Forest Industries** Canadian Government News Canadian Journal of Behavioural Science Canadian Journal of Dietetic Practice and Research Canadian Journal of Education Canadian Journal of Experimental Psychology Canadian Journal of Film Studies Canadian Journal of Psychiatry Canadian Journal of Public Health Canadian Mennonite Canadian Musician Canadian Operating Room Nursing Journal **Canadian Psychology** Canadian Social Science Canadian Textile Journal Cancer Drug News (Archive) Canning Times (Perth, Australia) CANNT Journal Canowindra News (Fairfax) Canterbury Adscene **Canwest News Service** Cape Argus (Cape Town) Cape Argus (South Africa)/Argus Weekend (South Cavuto Africa) Cape Times (South Africa) Capital and Class Capital Times (Madison, WI) Page 37

Car India Carazoo Carbon Control News Cardiology News Cardiopulmonary Physical Therapy Journal Cardiovascular Device Business (Archive) Cardiovascular Drug News (Archive) Cardline **Care Management Journals** Cargo Talk Caribbean Quarterly Carlow People Carlsbad Current-Argus (New Mexico) Carluke & Lanark Gazette Carluke Gazette Carmarthen Journal Carpathian Journal of Electronic and Computer Engineering Carstairs Courier (Alberta) **Case Management Advisor** Casey Weekly Berwick (Fairfax Media) Casey Weekly Cranbourne (Fairfax Media) Cashflow news Cashy (English) Castanea Casual Living Caterer & Hotelkeeper Caterham Advertiser Catholic Standard Cato Journal CBC News **CBS News Transcripts CCPA Monitor Cellular Polymers** Central Asia

Central Asia & Caucasus Business Weekly Central Asia General Newswire Central Asian News Service (English language) Central Bank Watch (English) Central Courier Central Midlands Advocate (Fairfax) Central News Agency - Taiwan **Central Penn Business Journal proquest Central Somerset Gazette** Central Western Daily (Fairfax Media) Central Wisconsin Sunday Centralian Advocate Centre Daily Times (State College, PA) CEO Wire Cessnock Advertiser (Fairfax) CFO Channel NewsAsia Chapel Hill Herald **Charleston Daily Mail** Charlotte Business Journal (North Carolina) Chattanooga Times Free Press (Tennessee) **Cheadle Post and Times** Cheddar Valley Gazette **Chelmsford Weekly News Chemical Engineering** Chemical Engineering Progress Chemical Industry Digest Chemical Week Chennai Online Cherokee Phoenix Chester Chronicle Chicago Business Journal (Chicago, IL) **Chicago Daily Herald Chicago Defender** CHICAGO FED LETTER Chicago Jewish Star

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Chicago Journal of International Law proquest Chicago Reader Chicago Review **Chicago Sun-Times** Chicago Tribune Chichester Bognor Regis and Midhurst & Petworth Observer Chichester Observer Chief Executive; New York Chief Marketer Chillicothe Gazette (Ohio) China & the World Cultural Exchange (English) China Agricultural Economic Review China Business News China Business Newsweekly China Business Newswire China Business Newswire (Benchmark) China Business Review. The China Daily European Edition China Economic Review China Economic Review - Daily & Industry China Economic Review (CER) China Energy Newswire China Energy Weekly China Knowledge Newswire China Law & Practice China Metals Weekly China Mining and Metals Newswire China Pictorial (English) China Today (English) China Weekly News Chinese Business News **Chinese Medicine** Cholesterol Chorley Citizen Page 38

Chorley Guardian Christian Newswire Church & State Cihan News Agency (CNA) Cihan News Agency (CNA) - English CIO Magazine CIOL CircuiTree Cision Nordic Companies Press Releases (Scandinavia) City A.M. **City Journal City News Service** City North News (Australia) City Paper CityBusiness North Shore Report (New Orleans, LA) Citywire **Clacton and Frinton Gazette** Claims Magazine Clean Air Report Clean Energy Report **Clearing Quarterly Directory** Clevedon Mercurv Climate Control Middle East Climate Spectator ClimateWire **Clinical & Developmental Immunology Clinical Advisor Clinical Cardiology Alert Clinical Chemistry Clinical Drug Investigation Clinical EEG and Neuroscience** Clinical Endocrinology News **Clinical Medicine Clinical Neurology News Clinical Oncology Alert Clinical Pharmacokinetics**

Clinical Psychiatry News Clinical Trial Administrator Clinical Trials Advisor Clitheroe Advertiser and Times CMP Information **CNBC** News **CNBC/Dow Jones Business Video** CNN International CNN Transcripts **CNN** Wire CNN.com CNNMoney.com CNS Drug News (Archive) Coal Americas Coastal Leader (Fairfax) Cobar Age (Fairfax) Coffs Coast Independent (Fairfax) **Coleraine Times Series** Collection of Czechoslovak Chemical Communications **Collections & Credit Risk** COLLECTOR **Collegiate Presswire** Collie Mail (Fairfax) Colombo Times Colorado Springs Business Journal (Colorado Springs, CO) Colorado Springs Independent Columbus Business First (Ohio) **Columbus Ledger-Enquirer** Columnists India/Pak Comment News (Perth, Australia) **Commercial Motor Commercial Vehicle** Commodity Online (Ht Media) Commonweal

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

CommsMEA.com **Communications Daily Communications Solutions** Communications Today (Contify.com) Community Care **Community Practitioner** Company (UK) Compliance Week **Compost Science & Utilization** Computational and Functional Genomics: CFG Computational Intelligence and Neuroscience: CIN **Computer Active Computer Business Week Computer News Middle East Computer Reseller News Computer Reseller News India Computer Reseller News UK Computer Weekly News** Computeractive ComputerWire Computerworld Computing Concord Times (Freetown) **Concrete Contractor Concrete International** Confederated Umatilla Journal **Congressional Quarterly Homeland Security** Congressional Quarterly Photos (Washington, DC) Congressional Quarterly Today Congressional Quarterly Weekly CongressNow **Connecticut Post Online**

Construction Digital Construction Distribution Construction Equipment Construction News - EMAP ConstructionWeekOnline.com **Consumer Electronics Daily Consumer Reports Consumer Report's Money Adviser Consumer Reports On Health** Consumer Voice Contemporary Drug Problems Contemporary Nurse : a Journal for the Australian Nursing Profession **Contemporary Review** Contra Costa Times Contraceptive Technology Update **Control Engineering Convenience Store News** Convenience Store News for the Single Store Owner **Converting Magazine** Cooma Monaro Express (Fairfax) Cootamundra Herald (Fairfax) Copeia Corkman Cornish Guardian Corporate Adviser (UK) **Corporate Communications** Corporate Report Wisconsin proquest Corpus Christi Caller-Times Coshocton Tribune (Ohio) CosmoGIRL! Cosmopolitan (UK) Cotswold Journal Counterterrorism & Homeland Security Reports Country Living Country Living (UK)

Countryman Courier News (Bridgewater, New Jersey) Courier Post (Cherry Hill, New Jersey) **Coventry Newspapers** Cowra Guardian (Fairfax) **Cox News Service CPA Practice Advisor CPI** Financial CQ Congressional Press Releases CQ Congressional Testimony CQ Federal Department and Agency Documents CO Healthbeat Crain's Chicago Business Crain's Cleveland Business Crain's Detroit Business Crain's New York Business Craven Herald Crawlev News Crawley Observer Creative Loafing (Tampa, Florida) Creative Nursing **Creative Review Creators Syndicate** CREDIT MANAGEMENT Credit Union Journal CREDIT UNION MANAGEMENT Credit Union Times & CUTBreakingNews Crest **Crewe Guardian** Crikey (First Digital Media) Criterion Critical Care Alert CRNtech Croatia This Week (IntelliNews) Croatia Today (IntelliNews) Crookwell Gazette (Fairfax)

Page 39

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Crops

Cross - Cultural Communication Croydon Advertiser Croydon Guardian CruiseGuide & CruiseGuideOnline.com CSN at the show CSNews Spare Change CSRWire **CTK National News Wire CTV** Television Cumberland Newspapers (Sydney, Australia) Cumbernauld News Cumbernauld News & Kilsyth Chronicle Customer Interaction Solutions Customer Relationship Management; CRM Cyprus Mail Czech Republic This Week (IntelliNews) Czech Republic Today (IntelliNews) D&B Country Riskline Reports (News) Daily Advertiser (Lafayette, Louisiana) **Daily Balochistan Express** Daily Business Alerts (Australia) Daily Camera (Boulder, Colorado) Daily Champion (Lagos) **Daily Compilation of Presidential Documents** Daily Dispatch (South Africa) Daily Echo (Newsquest Regional Press) Daily Independent (Lagos) Daily Journal of Commerce (Portland, OR) Daily National Herald Tribune (Pakistan) Daily News (New York) Daily News (South Africa) Daily News (Sri Lanka) Daily news 365 (Ht Media) **Daily News Egypt**

Daily Oil Bulletin Daily Outlook Afghanistan **Daily Pakistan Today** Daily Post (Liverpool) Daily Press (Newport News) **Daily Record & Sunday Mail** Daily Record (Morristown, New Jersey) Daily Record (PM) - UK **Daily Star Sunday** Daily Telegraph and Sunday Telegraph (Sydney, Australia) Daily the Pak Banker Daily The Pak Banker (Plus Media Solutions Private Limited Publication) Daily The Post **Daily Times** Daily Times (PK) Daily Times (Salisbury, Maryland) Daily Today's Muslim Peshawar Daily Town Talk (Alexandria, Louisiana) Daily Tribune Daily Trust (Abuja) **Daily Variety** Daily World (Opelousas, Louisiana) Dailybhaskar.com (Contify Athena) DailyFX Dairy Update **Dalal Street Investment Journal** Dallas Business Journal Dan Rather Reports Dar Al Hayat (Lebanon) DARE Daru Darwin Palmerston Sun (Australia) Datamonitor CommentWire **Datamonitor Expert View**

Datamonitor NewsWire Dataquest **Daventry Express** Dayton Business Journal (Ohio) **Dayton Daily News** Debt 3 **Deeside Piper Series** Defence Journal defenceWeb Defense & Aerospace Business **Defense & Aerospace Week** Defense & Foreign Affairs Special Analysis Defense & Foreign Affairs' Strategic Policy Defense AR Journal Defense Counsel Journal proquest Defense Environment Alert Defense News **Defense Transportation Journal Delicious Living** Deming Headlight (New Mexico) Democratic Left Democratic Voice of Burma **Demographic Research Dental Lab Products Dental News** Dental Products Report **Dental Products Report Europe** Denver Business Journal (CO) Derby Evening Telegraph Derbyshire Times Dereham and Fakenham Times Derivatives Week Dermatology Times **Derry Journal** Des Moines Register (Iowa) Deseret Morning News (Salt Lake City)

Page 40

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Design Cost Data Design Week DesignMENA.com Details Detroit Free Press **Deutsche Presse-Agentur Devices & Diagnostics Letter Dewsbury Reporter** Dhaka Courier Diagnostic Focus (Archive) **Diesel Fuel News** DIGIT **Digital Learning Digital Media Asia** Digital Signage Today DigitalProductionME.com **Dion Global Solutions Limited** Directorship **Discharge Planning Advisor** Discourse Discover America's Story **Display & Design Ideas Diss Express** Diss, Wymondham and Attleborough Mercury DLA AM **DMEurope DMNews** DNA DNA. Sunday domain-b Donegal Democrat Donegal on Sunday (including Sunday Journal) Donnybrook Bridgetown Mail (Fairfax) **Dorking Advertiser**

Dorset Echo Dover Express Down To Earth dpa-AFX International ProFeed DQ Channels India DRAPERS **Driffield Times** Drogheda Independent **Droitwich Advertiser** Drug Delivery Insight (Archive) **Drug Formulary Review** Drug Topics (ProQuest) Drugs Drugs & Aging **Drugs & Therapy Perspectives** Dubbo Daily Liberal (Fairfax Media) Dudley News Dumfries & Galloway Standard Dundalk Democrat Dungog Chronicle (Fairfax) Dunstable Today DVM E: the Environmental Magazine F&F News PM E&P Magazine Ealing Times Ear, Nose & Throat Journal Early American Industries Association. Chronicle Early Times (India) Earnings Whispers/Stock Selector Earth First! Earth Talk; English ed. East African Business Week (Kampala) **East Anglian Daily Times** East Bay Business Times (California)

East Kent Gazette East Kent Mercurv East Lothian News Series Eastbourne Herald Eastern Daily Press Eastern Express Times (Pennsylvania) Eastern Riverina Chronicle (Fairfax) Eastern Suburbs Reporter (Perth, Australia) Eastern Worker Eastwood Advertiser eBanking & News Payments Ebony Echo (NewsQuest) Ecology, Environment & Conservation **Ecology, Environment & Conservation Business** Econews Economic & Political Weekly Economic News (Information Agency Oreanda) Economic Policy Review - Federal Reserve Bank of New York Economic Quarterly - Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond Economic Review - Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City Economic Times (E-Paper Edition) Economics Week Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU) Country Commerce Select Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU) Country Finance Select Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU) Country Forecast Select Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU) Country Reports Select Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU) Country Risk Select **EContent** EcoSeed ecPulse Eden Magnet (Fairfax) **Edmonton Journal Education Business Weekly** Education Letter Education Week

Page 41

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

EFYtimes.com Egi Web News eGov eHealth **EIU Business Africa Select EIU Business Latin America Select** EIU Business Middle East Select EIU Country Monitor Select EIU CountryData Reports Select EIU India Business Intelligence Select EIU Industry Briefing Consumer Goods EIU Market Indicators & Forecasts Select EIU Risk Briefing Select EIU Risk Briefing Web EIU ViewsWire (formerly Global Financial Markets and Business Update) EIU ViewsWire Select EIU World Investment Data & Forecasts Select EJ Insight EKantipur.com El Caribe de Hoy (formerly Caribbean Today) El Chicano Weekly El Paso Times (Texas) Electric Light & Power Electric Power Daily Electric Utility Week Electrical Marketing (Penton) Electrical Monitor Electromagnetic News Report; ENR Electronic Engineering Times Electronic Green Journal Electronic Journal of Environmental Sciences Electronic Journal of Pharmacology and Therapy Electronic News Electronics Bazaar Page 42

Electronics Business Journal Electronics For You Electronics Weekly Elmbridge Guardian Elsevier Global Medical News Elsevier Science Business Journals eMarrakech Embedded Systems Design EMBIN (Emerging Markets Business Information News) Emergency Department Management Emergency Department Nursing **Emergency Medicine Reports Emerging Markets Brokers Reports - Central** Eastern Europe **Emerging Markets Brokers Reports - Southeast** Europe Emerging Markets Brokers Reports - Ukraine Emirates News Agency (WAM) Employee Benefit Advisor Employee Benefit News Canada InBrief Employee Benefits **Employers Law Empresas News EMS World** Energy & Ecology Energy & Ecology Business Energy Digital **Energy Engineering Energy Intelligence Pubs** Energy Law Journal (Washington) Energy Next Energy Prices & Taxes **Energy Processing Canada** Energy Resource **Energy Trader**

Energy Update **Energy Weekly News** EnergyWashington Week eNewsChannels Enfield Independent Engineer (ProQuest) **Engineered Systems Engineering and Mining Journal Engineering Computations** Engineering Management Journal; EMJ **Engineering News-Record** Engineering Review Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management(PROQUEST) Enniscorthy Echo Enniscorthy Guardian **ENP** Newswire Enterprise Enterprise Record (Chico, California) **Entertainment Business Newsweekly** Entertainment Close-Up (Close-up Media) Entertainment Digest Entertainment Newsweekly **Environmental Policy Alert** Eolas Magazine Epsom Guardian **Epworth Bells** Equipment Today ERM Journal (Contify Athena) Esmerk Albania News Esmerk Argentina News Esmerk Armenia News Esmerk Azerbaijan News **Esmerk Belarus News** Esmerk Bolivia News Esmerk Bosnia News

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Esmerk Brazil News Esmerk Bulgaria News Esmerk Caribbean News Esmerk Chile News Esmerk Colombia News Esmerk Costa Rica News Esmerk Croatia News Esmerk Czech Republic News Esmerk Denmark News Esmerk Ecuador News Esmerk El Salvador News Esmerk Estonia News **Esmerk Finland News Esmerk Georgia News** Esmerk Guatemala News Esmerk Honduras News **Esmerk Hungary News** Esmerk Kazakhstan News Esmerk Kyrgyz Republic News Esmerk LatAm Regional News Esmerk Latvia News Esmerk Lithuania News Esmerk Macedonia News Esmerk Mexico News Esmerk Moldova News **Esmerk Nicaragua News Esmerk Norway News** Esmerk Panama News Esmerk Paraguay News Esmerk Peru News Esmerk Poland News Esmerk Romania News Esmerk Russia News Esmerk Serbia News Page 43

Esmerk Slovak Republic News Esmerk Slovenia News Esmerk Sweden News Esmerk Tajikistan News Esmerk Turkmenistan News Esmerk Ukraine News Esmerk Uruguay News Esmerk Uzbekistan News Esmerk Venezuela News Esperance Express (Fairfax) Esquire Esquire (UK) Essex Chronicle **Essex County Standard ET Now Transcripts Ethanol & Biodiesel News** Ethics & Medicine Ethnic NewsWatch Eturbo News Eugene Weekly FUobserver.com EurActiv.com EURASIP Journal of Wireless Communications and Networking EURASIP Journal on Advances in Signal Processing EURASIP Journal on Bioinformatics and Systems Biology **EURASIP** Journal on Embedded Systems EURASIP Journal on Image and Video Processing **EURASIP** Journal on Information Security Eureka Times-Standard (California) Euromoney **Euromonitor International Sector Capsules EuroNews - English Version European Daily Electricity Markets European Gas Markets**

European Journal of Entomology European Press Agency (EPA) **European Rubber Journal** European Spot Gas Markets Europolitics (daily in English) **Europolitics Environnement (English)** EuroProperty Magazine EuroWeek Evans and Novak **Evansville Courier & Press** Evening News (Edinburgh) Evening News (Norwich) **Evening Star** Evening Telegraph Evening Times (Glasgow) Evesham Journal **Evidence Based Policy Update** eWeek.com EWorldWire exchange4media.com Executive **Executive Counsel Executive Digital Exmouth Herald Exmouth Journal** Expert Review of Anti-Infective Therapy Expert Review of Cardiovascular Therapy Expert Review of Clinical Immunology Expert Review of Dermatology Expert Review of Endocrinology & Metabolism Expert Review of Gastroenterology & Hepatology **Expert Review of Hematology Expert Review of Medical Devices Expert Review of Molecular Diagnostics** Expert Review of Obstetrics & Gynecology Expert Review of Ophthalmology

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Expert Review of Pharmacoeconomics& **Outcomes Research Expert Review of Respiratory Medicine** Expert Review of Vaccines Express & Echo (Exeter) Express Business (Sri lanka) **Express Computer Express Healthcare Express Hospitality Express Pharma Express Travel World** Extra! Extremetech.com Evre Peninsula Tribune (Fairfax) Facts For You Facts on File World News Digest FactSet Flashwire Fairfield Champion (Fairfax) Fairfield County Business Journal Proquest Falkirk Herald Falmouth Packet Family Practice News FAO Fisheries and Aquaculture Technical Paper Farm Weekly (Fairfax Media) Farmers Weekly Farmers Weekly Supplements Farming Life Farmington Daily Times (New Mexico) Farmland Market FARS News Agency Fast Casual Faversham Times FC Novosti: Review of the Russian Economy (English) FCNL Washington Newsletter Page 44

FD (Fair Disclosure) Wire FDA ADVISORY COMMITTEE HEARINGS FDA Week FDAnews Device Daily Bulletin FDAnews Drug Daily Bulletin Federal News Service Federal NewsFeed Federal Probation Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Economic Commentary Federal Reserve Rules and Regulation Process Federal Reserve Speeches, Testimonies and News Releases Federal Times Federation of Defense and Corporate Counsel Quarterly Feed & Grain Feliciter Fenland Citizen FICCI Banking & Finance Digest (Contify Athena) FICCI Footfalls (Contify Athena) FICCI Studies and Surveys (Contify Athena) Field & Stream (ProQuest) Fife Free Press **Fife Today** Fifth Estate Fiji Times and Sunday Times **Filing Services Canada** Filipino Express, The Film Ireland Finance & Commerce (Minneapolis, MN) Finance Wire financeME **Financial Adviser** Financial Deals Tracker **Financial Director** Financial Mail (South Africa)

Financial Management; London Financial Mirror Financial Review Asset Financial Review Smart Investor Financial Times (London) Archive Financial Times (Today) Financial Times Online Archive Financial Times Online Same Day FinancialWire Fingal Independent Finnish American Reporter, The Finnish Business Digest Finyear Fire Management Today Firehouse Fires First Draft Firstline Flagpole Flare Flash News Investment Fleet Equipment (Palatine) Fleet Maintenance Fleetwood Weekly News Flight Daily & Evening News Flight International Flinders News (Fairfax) Flint Journal (Michigan) Florida Newswire FLORIDA TODAY (Brevard County, Florida) Florida Trend Proquest Florida Underwriters FlowerTech (English) FlyOnTheWall - Events Feed FlyOnTheWall - Syndicate Feed FNS DAYBOOK

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

FO Week Folia Medica Folia Oecologica Folkstone Herald Follow The Money Food & Beverage Close-Up(Close-up Media) Food & Drink Digital Food 360 Food and Nightlife Food Logistics Food Manufacture (William Reed) Food Navigator Food Weekly News Forbes Forbes Advocate (Fairfax) Forbes Asia ForConstructionPros.com Forecourt Trader **Foreign Affairs** Foreign Correspondent Foreign Direct Investment (fDi) Foreign Policy in Focus **Forest Products Journal** Forexpros Forfar Dispatch Forfar Dispatch & Kirriemuir Herald Formulary FOROYAA Newspaper (Serrekunda) Fort Collins Coloradoan (Colorado) Fort Pierce Tribune Fort Wayne Journal Gazette Fort Wayne Journal-Gazette (Indiana) Fort Worth Star-Telegram Forward (Al Bawaba) Foster Natural Gas/Oil Report Page 45

Foundation & Endowment Money Management Foundry Management & Technology FOW Magazine Fox News Network Framework Franchise Plus Frankston Weekly (Fairfax Media) **Free Press Series** Freedom Watch Freethought Today Fremantle Cockburn Gazette (Perth, Australia) Fresh Brewed Media Friday Times (Plus Media Solutions Private Limited Publication) Frontiers of Health Services Management **Functional Foods & Nutraceuticals** Fund Action Fund Strategy Fundweb **Furniture Today** Future Microbiology Future News - Media Planner Futures; Chicago **GAAFR** Review Gainsborough Standard **Galloway Gazette** Gallup, Inc. publications Gambit Weekly Game Developer Gannett News service Garhwal Post (India) Garowe Online (Garowe) Garstang Courier Gas Daily **Gas Processors Report**

Gasification News Gazeta Mercantil Invest News Gazeta Mercantil Online Gazette (Essex) Gazette Series Geelong Advertiser (Victoria) GenderWatch Generations Generic Line Genetic Counseling Genetics Geography Geological Bulletin of the Punjab University **Geospatial Today** Gerontological Nursing Association. Perspectives gfiles **GFOA Newsletter** Ghanaian Chronicle (Accra) GIANTS Gifts & Decorative Accessories Glamour GlamSham Glasgow East News Glen Innes Examiner (Fairfax) Global Banking News Global Broadcast Database - English (Full Text) Global English (Middle East and North Africa Financial Network) Global Finance Global Focus Global Insight **Global Investor** Global Media Journal Global Media Journal (AsiaNet) Global Money Management **Global Perspectives on Accounting Education**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Global Power Report Global Property Guide Global Refining & Fuels Report Global Reinsurance Global Round Up - ADRs and Depository Receipts Global Round Up - Bonds Global Round Up - Bullish & Bearish Signals Global Round Up - Commodities **Global Round Up - Currencies** Global Round Up - Exchange-Traded Funds **Global Round Up - Sectors** Global Round Up - Stock Exchange Indices Global Services (Ht Media) Global Telecoms Business **Global Warming Focus** GlobalAdSource (English) **Global Post** GlobeNewswire Globes [online] - Israel's Business Arena Gloucester Advocate (Fairfax) Gloucester County Times (New Jersey) **Gloucestershire Echo GNN:** Government Contracting Opportunities Gold Coast Publications Golf Digest Golf World Gomal University Journal of Research Good Housekeeping Good Housekeeping (India) Good Housekeeping (UK) Goole. Thorne & Howden Courier Goondiwindi Argus (Fairfax) Gorey Echo Gorey Guardian Goulburn Post (Fairfax) Page 46

Gourmet Retailer Government Computer News Government Executive (Atlantic Media) GOVERNMENT FINANCE REVIEW Government Procurement (Penton) **Government Publications & Documents** GQ Grand Rapids Business Journal Grand Rapids Press (Michigan) Grantham Journal Great Barr Observer Great Falls Tribune (Montana) Great Lakes Advocate (Fairfax) Great Yarmouth Mercury Greater Dandenong Weekly (Fairfax Media) Greater Lansing Business Monthly Green Bay Press-Gazette (Wisconsin) Green Pages GreenIndustryPros.com Greenwire Grenfell Record (Fairfax) Grimsby Telegraph Ground Support **Growth Strategies** Guardian Express (Perth, Australia) **Guardian Unlimited** Gulf Business Gulf Construction Gulf Daily News Gulf Industry Worldwide Gulf Marketing Review Gulf News (United Arab Emirates) Gulf Oil & Gas Gulf Times Gulf Weekly Guyra Argus (Fairfax)

H20 Middle East Hacker5 Hairdressers Journal Halesowen News Halstead Gazette Hampshire Chronicle Hampstead and Highgate Express (Ham and High) Hampton Roads International Security Quarterly Harborough Mail Harden Murrumburrah Express (Fairfax) Haringev Independent Harlow, Epping & Sawbridgeworth Star Harper's BAZAAR Harper's Bazaar (UK) Harpers Wine and Spirit Harrogate Advertiser Harrow Times Hartlepool Mail Harvard Business Review Harvard International Review Harwich and Manningtree Standard Hastings & St Leonards Observer Hattiesburg American (Mississippi) Haverhill Echo Havering Post Hawaii Business (proQuest) Hawick News & Scottish Border Chronicle Hawkesbury Gazette (Fairfax Media) Haymarket **Headline Series** Headlines Today (Contify Athena) Health & Beauty Close-Up(Close-up Media) Health Daily Digest (Ht Media) Health Data Management Health Information Monthly Health Law Journal (ProQuest)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Health Management Technology Health S A Health Service Journal (HSJ) Healthcare Benchmarks & Quality Improvement Healthcare Design Healthcare Digital Healthcare Executive Healthcare Financial Management (ProQuest) Healthcare Purchasing News Healthcare Risk Management Healthcare Traveler Health-e (Cape Town) Hebden Bridge Times Hedgeweek HedgeWorld Daily/Inside Edge Hellenic Times Hemel Gazette Hendon Times Herald (Goa) (India) Herald Express (Torquay) Herald News (Passaic County, NJ) Herald Sun/Sunday Herald Sun (Melbourne, Australia) Herald Times Reporter (Manitowoc, Wisconsin) **Herbert River Express** HERD : Health Environments Research & Design Journal Hereford Times Heritage Foundation Reports Herne Bay Times Hertfordshire Mercury Hi India (Contify Athena) Hiba Hidraulica **High Country News** Page 47

Hilal Hillingdon Times Hills Gazette (Perth, Australia) Hills News (Fairfax) Himalayan Times Hinduism Today Hindustan Times Hispanic Retail 360 Hobsons Bay Weekly (Fairfax Media) Hobsons Bay Weekly Williamstown (Fairfax Media) Hockey Weekly Holiday Weekly Home Accents Today Home Equity Wire Home Hill Observer Home Magazine (Australia) Home News Tribune (East Brunswick, New Jersey) Home-Textiles Today Hong Kong Government News Honolulu Star - Bulletin Honolulu Star-Advertiser Horley Mirror - Archive Horncastle News **Hospice Management Advisor** Hospital Access Management Hospital Case Management Hospital Employee Health Hospital Home Health Hospital Infection Control Hospital Medicine Alert **Hospital Peer Review Hospitalist News** Hospitality Design HotelierMiddleEast.com

Hotels Hounslow Guardian House Beautiful House Beautiful (UK) Houston Business Journal HR. Human Resource Planning **HT** Syndication Huddersfield Daily Examiner Hugin - English Hull Daily Mail Human Biology Human Events Online Human Resources Human Rights Humanities Hume Weekly (Fairfax Media) Hungary This Week (IntelliNews) Hungary Today (IntelliNews) Huntsville Times (Alabama) Hydrocarbon Processing Hythe Herald i - Independent Print Ltd IAC (SM) Newsletter Database (TM) IBFX IBNS **ICD** Research - Company News Ice Cream Reporter(tm) **ICIS Chemical Business ICIS Chemical Business America** Idaho Falls Post Register Idaho State Journal IDEAg Identity **IEE Proceedings - Information Security** IEE Proceedings - Intelligent Transport Systems IEE Proceedings - Nanobiotechnology

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

IEE Proceedings- Systems Biology IET Computers & Digital Techniques IET Electric Power Application IET Optoelectronics IET Radar, Sonar & Navigation IET Science, Measurement & Technology IET Software iHealthBeat Ilkeston Advertiser Illawarra Mercury (Australia) Illiesia Images Retail Impact Imphal Free Press (India) Impressions Imus Simulcast In These Times In Vitro Cellular & Developmental Biology; Animal In Vitro Cellular & Developmental Biology; Plant Inc. Incentive **Incentives Daily Perk** Incisive Media Publication Independent Magazine Independent on Sunday Independent Weekly, The; Durham, N.C. Independent.co.uk India Abroad New York Edition India Automobile News India Blooms India Business Insight Database (Abstracts) India Business Journal India Business Newsweekly

India Digest (Contify Athena) India Energy News India First Edition India Insurance News India Insurance Research India Insurance Review India Investment News (Contify Athena) India Matters (Contify Athena) India Pharma News India Private Company Profiles (Contify Athena) India PRwire India Public Sector News India Retail News India Review (Contify Athena) India Safe India Transport Portal (Contify Athena) Indian Affairs Indian Banking News Indian Company News Bites Indian Company News Bites - Indian Trading Floor Indian Company News Bites - Market Report Indian Company News Bites - Results Indian Company News Bites - Sector Report Indian Company News Bites - Stock Report Indian Currents (Ht Media) Indian Express Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics Indian News Network (INN) Indian Ocean Newsletter Indian Patents News Indian Textile Journal (Ht Media) Indian Trademark News Indian Wine Academy Indiana Business Review Indiantelevision.com Indonesia Government News

Industrial Engineer Industrial Lubrication and Tribology Industrial Management (Norcross, Georgia) Industrial Products Finder (Ht Media) Industrial Worker Industry Week Infantry Infectious Disease Alert Infectious Disease Journal of Pakistan Infectious Diseases in Obstetrics and Gynecology Info: the Journal of Policy, Regulation and Strategy for Telecommunications, Information and Media Infobae Infocera Info-Prod Research (Middle East) Information Bank Abstracts Information Management Information Management Journal Information Technology Newsweekly Information Week India Information World Review - BizMedia InformationWeek Infovest21 News Infovest21 White Papers InfoWorld Daily Infrastructure Investor Inland Empire Business Journal Inland Valley Daily Bulletin (Ontario, CA) Inner City Press Inner West Courier Innisfail Advocate Innovation : Management, Policy & Practice InPR Inroads Inside Bay Area (California) Inside Cal/EPA

Page 48

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Inside CMS Inside Defense SITREP Inside Energy Extra Inside Energy/with Federal Lands Inside Health Media Inside Satellite TV Inside the Air Force Inside the Army Inside the Navy Inside the Pentagon Inside U.S. Trade Inside US-China Trade Inside Video Games InsideEPA.com's Daily Briefing InstaBlogs Institute of Management & Administration (IOMA) Institutional Investor (America's Edition) Institutional Investor (International Edition) Insurance & Technology Insurance Age Insurance Broadcasting Insurance Business Weekly Insurance Journal (AsiaNet) Insurance Networking News Insurance Newslink Insurance Times InTech US Intelligence Online **Inter Press Service** Inter Press Service (Johannesburg) Interfax News Agency Interior Design Internal Medicine Alert Internal Medicine News International Cosmetic News

International Herald Tribune International Journal International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences International Journal of Academic Research in **Business and Social Sciences** International Journal of Academic Research in **Economics and Management Sciences** International Journal of Academic Research in **Progressive Education and Development** International Journal of Aerospace Engineering International Journal of Agronomy International Journal of Analytical Chemistry International Journal of Antennas and Propagation International Journal of Biomaterials International Journal of Biomedical Imaging International Journal of Business International Journal of Business and Society International Journal of Business Studies International Journal of Carbohydrate Chemistry International Journal of Chemical Engineering International Journal of Climate Change Strategies and Management International Journal of Collaborative Research on Internal Medicine & Public Health International Journal of Combinatorics International Journal of Communication Networks and Information Security International Journal of Communications, Network and System Sciences International Journal of Computer Games Technology International Journal of Corrosion International Journal of Differential Equations International Journal of Digital Accounting Research

International Journal of Digital Multimedia Broadcasting International Journal of Ecology International Journal of Electrical Engineering Education International Journal of Energy Sector Management International Journal of Forestry Research International Journal of Geophysics International Journal of Government Auditing International Journal of Human Resource Studies International Journal of Industrial Engineering Computations International Journal of Learning and Development International Journal of Management International Journal of Mathematical Combinatorics International Journal of Mathematics and Mathematical Sciences International Journal of Microbiology International Journal of Microwave Science and Technology International Journal of Molecular Imaging International Journal of Navigation and Observation International Journal of Numerical Methods for Heat & Fluid Flow International Journal of Oceanography International Journal of Optics International Journal of Pavement Research and Technology International Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences Review and Research International Journal of Pharmacology and Biological Sciences International Journal of Photoenergy International Journal of Plant Genomics International Journal of Polymer Science International Journal of Psychoanalysis International Journal of Quality, Statistics and Reliability International Journal of Reconfigurable Computing International Journal of Rotating Machinery

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 49

International Journal of Spectroscopy Journal of Applied Mathematics and Stochastic Analysis: J.A.M.S.A. International Journal of Structural Integrity International Journal of Telemedicine and Applications International Journal of Vehicle Structures & Systems International Journal of Vehicular Technology International Journal of Zoology International Labour Review International Medical Device Regulatory Monitor International Pharmaceutical Regulatory Monitor International Polymer Science and Technology International Research Journal of Art and Humanities International Resource News International Securities Finance International Wire Inverell Times (Fairfax) **Investment Adviser** Investment and Pension Europe (IPE Magazine) Investment and Pensions Asia Investment Business Weekly **Investment Europe** Investment Monitor Investment News Investment Week **Investment Weekly News** Investor's Business Daily Investors India Iowa City Press-Citizen (Iowa) **IPE Real Estate Magazine** IPE.com IPR **IPR Strategic Business Information Database** Ipswich News (Queensland, Australia) Page 50

Igbal Review **IRA Bank Wire** Iran Economy News Iran Investment Monthly Iran News Iranian Government News Iranian Government News (Plus Media Solutions Private Limited Publications) Iranian Students News Agency (ISNA) **IRB** Advisor IRIN Africa Service (English) **IRIN Asia Service** IRIN Middle Fast Service Irish Daily Mail Irish Examiner Irish Independent Irish Journal of Management Irish News Irish Voice Islamabad Dateline Islamic Banking & Finance Islamic Banking & Insurance News **Islamic Business & Finance** Islamic Finance Asia - English Islamic Finance News Islamic Horizons Isle of Man Today Isle of Thanet Gazette Islington Gazette(Archant) ISO&Agent Isthmus IT DIGEST IT Var News IT Week Italian America Italian Voice

ITAR-TASS ITAR-TASS Photo (Russia) ITN ITP.net ITWeb Brainstorm ITWeb Informatica **ITWeb Online** J A M A: Journal of the American Medical Association Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter Jackson Citizen Patriot Jacksonville Business Journal (Florida) Jacksonville Free Press, The Jaded Insider JAGfn.com JAGRAN Cityplus JAGRAN Post Jagranjosh.com Jamahiriya News Agency (JANA) Japan Corporate News Network (JCNN) Japan Economic Newswire Japanese World Jarrow and Hebburn Gazette JCN Newswire Jersey Journal (New Jersey) Jet Jewish Chronicle Jewish News of Greater Phoenix Jiji Press Ticker Service Jindabyne Summit Sun (Fairfax) Joe Weider's Muscle & Fitness Johannesburg Stock Exchange News Service Johnston Press Plc Joondalup Times (Wanneroo/Perth, Australia) Jordan News Agency (Petra) Journal - Australian and New Zealand Institute of Insurance and Finance

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Journal and Courier (Lafayette, Indiana) Journal for East European Management Studies Journal of Accountancy Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics Journal of Agriculture and Social Sciences Journal of Animal and Plant Sciences Journal of Applied Management Accounting Research Journal of Applied Management and Entrepreneurship Journal of Applied Mathematics Journal of Applied Mathematics & Decision Sciences Journal of Applied Meteorology and Climatology Journal of Asia Entrepreneurship and Sustainability Journal of Asian Civilizations Journal of Atmospheric and Oceanic Technology Journal of Atomic, Molecular and Optical Physics Journal of Automated Methods & Management in Chemistry Journal of Basic and Applied Sciences Journal of Behavioral and Applied Management Journal of Behavioral Sciences(Asianet) Journal of Biomedical Science and Engineering Journal of Biomedicine and Biotechnology Journal of Biopesticides Journal of Biophysics Journal of Business (Spokane) Journal of Business and Entrepreneurship Journal of Business Strategies Journal of Business Strategies (AsiaNet) Journal of California Law Enforcement Journal of Cell and Tissue Research

Journal of Climate Journal of Coastal Research Journal of College Reading and Learning Journal of Combustion Journal of Commerce Journal of Computer Science and Control Systems Journal of Computer Systems, Networks and Communications Journal of Control Science and Engineering Journal of Counterterrorism and Homeland Security International Journal of Criminal Law & Criminology Journal of Dairy Science Journal of Drug Issues Journal of Educational Research (AsiaNet) Journal of Electrical and Computer Engineering Journal of Engineering Journal of Engineering Education Journal of Environmental and Public Health Journal of Environmental Health Journal of Equipment Lease Financing Journal of European Studies Journal of Film and Video Journal of Financial Counseling and Planning Journal of Gender and Social Issues (AsiaNet) Journal of Geological Research Journal of Geoscience Education Journal of Geosciences Journal of Geriatric Physical Therapy Journal of Healthcare Management Journal of Himalayan Earth Sciences Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences Journal of India Journal of Information Systems Education Journal of International Affairs

Journal of International Environmental Application and Science Journal of International Peace Operations Journal of Law and Education Journal of Marine Biology Journal of Maritime Law and Commerce (Proquest) Journal of Marketing Research Journal of Mathematics Journal of Metallurgy Journal of Nanomaterials Journal of Nanotechnology Journal of Nursing Measurement Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery Journal of Pakistan Association of Dermatologists Journal of Pakistan Medical Association Journal of Pakistan Vision Journal of Palliative Care Journal of Performance Management Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research Journal of Physical Oceanography Journal of Physical Therapy Education Journal of Political Studies (AsiaNet) Journal of Postgraduate Medical Institute Journal of Probability and Statistics Journal of Property Management Journal of Psychiatry & Law Journal of Public Policy & Marketing Journal of Public Procurement Journal of Quality in Maintenance Engineering Journal of Quality Technology Journal of Real Estate Portfolio Management Journal of Real Estate Research Journal of Research of the National Institute of Standards and Technology Journal of Risk and Insurance Journal of Robotics

Page 51

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Journal of Science and Technology Journal of Sensors Journal of Service Science and Management Journal of Services Research Journal of Signal Transduction Journal of Software Engineering and Applications Journal of Statistics Journal of STEM Education : Innovations and Research Journal of Sugar Beet Research Journal of Technology & Science Journal of the American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Journal of the Association for Information Systems Journal of the Atmospheric Sciences Journal of the Australian and New Zealand Academy of Management Journal of the Chemical Society of Pakistan Journal of the Entomological Society of British Columbia Journal of the Geological Society Journal of the National Medical Association Journal of the National Society of Allied Health Journal of the Pakistan Materials Society Journal of the Research Society of Pakistan (AsiaNet) Journal of Thermodynamics Journal of Third World Studies Journal of Toxicology Journal of Tropical Forest Science Journal of Turkish Weekly Journal of Urban and Environmental Engineering

Journal of Water Resource and Protection Journal Record Legislative Report (Oklahoma City, OK) Journalism & Mass Communication Educator Journalism and Communication Monographs Journalism and Mass Communication Quarterly Judicature just-auto global news just-drinks global news just-food global news Justice System Journal just-style global news Kabul Press Kabulpress.org Kalamazoo Gazette (Michigan) Kamloops Daily News (British Columbia) Kansas City Business Journal (Kansas & Missouri) Kashmir Images (India) Kashmir Journal of Language Research (AsiaNet) Kashmir Monitor (India) Kashmir News Service Kashmir Observer **Kashmir Times** Kashmir Times (india) Katherine Times (Fairfax) Central Asia This Week (IntelliNews) Kazakhstan Today (IntelliNews) Kazakhstan Business Association News Kazakhstan General Newswire Kazakhstan Government News Kazakhstan Mining Weekly Kazakhstan Oil and Gas Weekly Kazakhstan Stock Exchange News Keighley News Kenilworth Weekly News

Kennebec Journal Kent and Sussex Courier Kent Messenger Kentish Express Kentish Gazette Kentucky Banker Magazine Kerala IT News (Contify Athena) Kerryman Key Pharma News (Archive) Khaama Press Khaleej Times (United Arab Emirates) Kiama Independent (Fairfax) Kidderminster Shuttle Kidscreen Kilkenny People Killid Weekly - English **Kilsyth Chronicle** Kincardineshire Observer Kingston Guardian Kiosk Marketplace **Kiplinger Publications** Kippreport Kirkintilloch & Bishopbriggs Herald Kirkus Reviews Kirriemuir Herald Kitchen & Bath Business Kitchen & Bath Design News KM World Knobias.com Knox Weekly (Fairfax Adds) Knoxville News-Sentinel (Knoxville, TN) Knutsford Guardian Korea Herald Korea Times KUST Medical Journal (AsiaNet)

Page 52

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Kuwait News Agency (KUNA) **Kuwait Times** La Crosse Tribune Labor Notes Labour Research Lake County Journal Lakeland Echo Lanark Gazette Lancashire Evening Post Lancashire Telegraph Lancaster (Pennsylvania) Newspapers Lancaster Eagle Gazette (Ohio) Landmark Media Lanka Business Online Lanka Business Report Lansing State Journal (Michigan) Larne Times Las Cruces Sun-News (New Mexico) Las Vegas CityLife Las Vegas Review-Journal Las Vegas Sun Laser Chemistry LatinFinance Launceston Times (Fairfax) Law - Technology Law & Order Law Enforcement Technology Lawyers.com LC GC North America Leader Newspapers (Melbourne, Australia) Leaders Leadership (Abuja) Leamington Spa Courier Leatherhead Advertiser Ledbury Reporter Page 53

Leek Post and Times Left Business Observer Leicester Mercury Leigh Journal Leigh Reporter Leighton Buzzard Observer Leinster Express Leinster Leader Leisure & Travel Week Leitrim Observer LETA Lets Talk Lewiston Morning Tribune Lexington Herald Leader LexisNexis Australia News Library Journal Library Journal's Reviews Lichfield Mercury Life Insurance Services Selling LifeHealthPro.com Lifestyle Mandurah Lifestyle Rockingham Light Reading India - HT Media Lightning Ridge News (Fairfax) Lilith Limerick Leader Lincoln Journal Star (Nebraska) Lincolnshire Echo Linlithgow Gazette Linlithgowshire Journal & Gazette LINUX For You Liquid Literature/Film Quarterly Lithgow Mercury (Fairfax) Littlehampton Gazette LiveNews.co.nz

Liverpool Champion (Fairfax) Liverpool Echo Liverpool Post Living Media India publications Livingston County Press, Michigan Llanelli Star Local Government Chronicle (LGC) Locksmith Ledger Logistics Spectrum London Lite London Stock Exchange Aggregated Regulatory News Service (ARNS) Londonderry Sentinel LonewolffilmsNZ.com Long Island Business News (Long Island, NY) Long Term Care Monthly Longford Leader Long-Term Living Los Angeles Business.com Los Angeles Times (6+ months) Los Angeles Times (most recent 6 months) Lou Dobbs Tonight Loughborough Echo Louisville Magazine Louth Leader Lowell Sun (Lowell, MA) Lowestoft Journal Lucky Ludlow Advertiser Lurgan Mail Luton On Sunday Lutterworth Mail Lynn News and Advertiser Lytham St Annes Express M&A Navigator M2 Communications

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

M2 PressWIRE Macedon Ranges Weekly (Fairfax Media) Macedonia Today (IntelliNews) Macleay Argus (Fairfax) MacReport/eTeligis Maghreb Confidential Maidstone Adscene Mail & Guardian Mail Today MailOnline Maitland Mercury (Fairfax Media) Making Money Alert Malay Mail (Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia) Malaysia General News Malaysian Business Maldon and Burnham Standard Malton & Pickering Mercury Malvern Gazette Management Compass Management Next Management Revue Management Science and Engineering Management Services Management Today Manchester Evening News Mandurah Coastal Times (Perth, Australia) Mandurah Mail (Fairfax) Manila Times (Philippines) Manning River Times (Fairfax Media) Mansfield Chad Series Mansfield News Journal (Ohio) Manufacturing Close-Up Manufacturing Digital Manufacturing Engineering Maribyrnong Weekly (Fairfax Adds) Page 54

Marie Claire Marin Independent Journal (Marin, CA) Marine Corps Gazette Marine Corps Times Marine Technology and SNAME News Maritime Gateway Market News Publishing Market Rasen Mail Marketing Business Weekly Marketing Health Services Marketing Management Marketing News TM MARKETING RESEARCH: A Magazine of Management & Applications TM Marketing Week Marketing Week Online Marketing Weekly News Marketwire Marketwire (formerly Canadian Corporate Newswire) Maroondah Weekly (Fairfax Media) Marwar Maryland Gazette Mass Transit Massachusetts Newswire Material Handling Management (Penton) Matlock Mercury Mayo Clinic Proceedings MBC (English) McClatchy Washington Bureau McClatchy-Tribune Business News McClatchy-Tribune Graphic Service McClatchy-Tribune News Service McClatchy-Tribune Photo Service McKnights Long Term Care News and McKnights Assisted Living ME Movies

Mearns Leader Meat Trades Journal Mechanical Engineering Media Blab News Bites Media Business Media Lawyer Media Nama Medianama MediaNet Press Release Wire MediaWeek Medicaid Monthly Medical Buyer Medical Channel (AsiaNet) Medical Device Daily Medical Economics (ProQuest) Medical Ethics Advisor Medical Industry Week (Archive) Medical Marketing & Media (MMM) Medicare Monthly Medway News Medway Standard **Meetings Industry Gurus** Meetings Industry Soapbox Megawatt Daily MegaWhat Mehr News Agency (MNA) Melbourne Weekly Bayside (Fairfax Media) Melbourne Weekly Eastern (Fairfax Media) Melbourne Weekly Magazine (Fairfax Media) Melbourne Weekly Port Phillip (Fairfax Media) Melton Times Melton Weekly (Fairfax Media) Melville Times (Perth, Australia) Memphis Business Journal (Tennessee) Memphis Flyer

MENA English (Middle East and North Africa Financial Network)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

MENA This Week (IntelliNews) MENA Today (IntelliNews) Men's Health (India) Men's Health (UK) Mercer Business Magazine **Mergers & Acquisitions Business** Mergers and Acquisitions Journal Merimbula News Weekly (Fairfax) Merinews (India) Merredin Wheatbelt Mercury (Fairfax) Messenger Newspapers Messenger Newspapers (Adelaide, Australia) Metal Bulletin Daily Alerts Metal Bulletin Weekly Metro - Boston Metro - New York Metro - Philadelphia Metro (UK) Metro Times Metroland MGS Architecture Miami Herald Miami Times Michigan Banker Michigan Chronicle **Microelectronics International** Microfinance Focus Mid Devon Star Mid Sussex Times Mid-America Commerce & Industry Middle East Middle East Aviation News Wire Middle East Business News Middle East Company News Wire

Middle East Education News Wire Middle East Energy, Oil and Gas News Wire Middle East Executive Motoring News Wire Middle East Finance and Economy News Wire Middle East Healthcare News Wire Middle East Interiors Middle East Media & Advertising News Wire Middle East Real Estate News Wire Middle East Retail News Wire Middle East Technology News Wire Middle East Telecoms News Wire Middle East Tourism and Hospitality News Wire Middlesbrough Evening Gazette Middlewich Guardian Mideast Mirror Midland Kalamunda Reporter (Perth, Australia) Midlothian Advertiser Midnight Trader Midnight Trader Canada Midnight Traders Earnings Notebook Mid-Ulster Mail Series Midweek Herald MidWeek Magazine Milford Mercury Military Images Military Medicine Military Review Military Supplements Military Times Edge Millenium Film Journal Millionaireasia India Milngavie & Bearsden Herald Milton Keynes Citizen Milton Ulladulla Times (Fairfax) Milwaukee Business Journal Milwaukee Courier

MiMegasite Minerals & Metallurgical Processing Mining Engineering Mining Magazine Minnesota Monthly MINT Mirror Publications Mississippi Business Journal (Jackson, MS) Mississippi Press Missoula Independent Missoulian Mizzima **MK News** Mmegi/The Reporter (Gaborone) Mobile Payments Today Mobile Register (Alabama) Modelling and Simulation in Engineering Modern Healthcare Modern Jeweler Modesto Bee Moj News Agency Molecular Diagnosis & Therapy Monash Weekly (Fairfax Media) Mondag Business Briefing Money Life Money Management **Money Management Letter** Money Marketing Money Marketing Online Money Times (Contify Athena) Money Today Money Today (Contify.com) MoneyMint.in (Contify Athena) Montana Business Quarterly Montenegro Today (IntelliNews) Monterey County Herald (CA)

Page 55

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Monterey County Weekly Monthly Energy Review Monthly Prescribing Reference (MPR) Monthly Weather Review Montrose Review Moonee Valley Weekly (Fairfax Media) Moorabool Weekly (Fairfax Media) Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report Moree Champion (Fairfax) Morley Observer & Advertiser Morning Advertiser Morning Sentinel; Waterville, Me. Morning Star Morning Whistle (Benchmark Information Limited) Morocco World News Morpeth Herald Mortgage Banking Mortgage Servicing News Mortgage Strategy Mortgage Technology Mother & Baby Mother Jones Motherwell Times & Bellshill Speaker Motor Motor Age 2 Motor Transport **Mountain Xpress** Mozambique News Agency (English) **MSNBC** MSNBC.com **MTI Econews** Mubasher Mudgee Guardian (Fairfax) Multichannel News **Multinational Business Review** Page 56

Murray Valley Standard (Fairfax Media) Muscat Daily Music Industry Newswire Music Week Muskegon Chronicle (Michigan) Muswellbrook Chronicle (Fairfax) MWP Advanced Manufacturing MWP Advanced Manufacturing Online MX MX Brisbane (Queensland, Australia) My American Artist My Republica Myall Coast NOTA (Fairfax) **MyNews Interactive Media** NACLA Report on the Americas NACTA Journal Naharnet NAI Qatar Nairobi Star (Nairobi) Nambucca Guardian News (Fairfax) Nanaimo Daily News (British Columbia) Nanotechnology Weekly Naples Daily News (Florida) Naracoorte Herald Narooma News (Fairfax) Nashville Business Journal (Tennessee) National Business Review (New Zealand) National Guard National Herald Tribune (AsiaNet) National Interest National Journal's House Race Hotline National Journal's Technology Daily National Mortgage News National News Agency Lebanon (NNA) National Post (f/k/a The Financial Post)

National Post's Financial Post & FP Investing (Canada) National Public Radio (NPR) National Review National Trade Data Bank Market Reports National Underwriter Life & Health/Financial Services Nationalist & Munster Advertiser Native American Times Natural Foods Merchandiser Natural Life (ProQuest) Natural Resources and Environment Naval History Navy Times NBC News NBM & CW Nelson Daily News (British Columbia) Nepali Times - HT Media Network World Network World Middle East Neural Network World; International Journal on Neural and Mass - Parallel Computing and Information Systems Neurology Alert New Addington Advertiser New African New Atlantis New Civil Engineer - EMAP New Democrat (Monrovia) New England Journal of Entrepreneurship New Era (Windhoek) New Hampshire Business Review Proquest New Haven Register (Connecticut) New Horizons **New India Express New Jersey Business Proquest** New Jersey Division of Taxation State Tax News New Libya News New Media Age

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

New Media Age Online New Mexico Business Weekly (Albuquerque) **New Musical Express** New Orleans CityBusiness (New Orleans, LA) New Pittsburgh Courier; City Edition New Ross Echo New Ross Standard **New Scientist** New Straits Times (Malaysia) New Vision (Kampala) New York Business Journal (New York, NY) New York Construction New York Magazine New York Observer New York Sun New Zealand Company News Bites New Zealand Infotech Weekly (Wellington) New Zealand Physical Educator Newark Advocate (Ohio) Newcastle Chronicle & Journal Ltd. publications Newcastle Herald (Australia) Newcastle Star (Fairfax) Newham Recorder(Archant) Newhouse News Service Newmarket Journal News & Record (Greensboro, NC) News Aktuell Switzerland News Analysis from Economist.com News Bites - Africa News Bites - Baltic **News Bites - Benelux** News Bites - Central and Eastern Europe News Bites - Latin America: Argentina News Bites - Latin America: Brazil News Bites - Latin America: Chile Page 57

News Bites - Latin America: Colombia News Bites - Latin America: Mexico News Bites - Middle Fast and North Africa News Bites - Middle East and North Africa: Bahrain News Bites - Middle East and North Africa: Kuwait News Bites - Middle East and North Africa: Oman News Bites - Middle East and North Africa: Saudi Arabia News Bites - Middle East and North Africa: UAE News Bites - Nordic News Bites - Western Europe News Bites Asian Markets News Bites Canadian Markets News Bites US Markets News Central Asia News from Native California News Guardian Group News Herald (Port Clinton, Ohio) News Letter News of Science News Point News Post Leader **NEWS Press (English) News Shopper** News Tonight Newsbank - Alaska News Sources Newsbank - Arizona Publications Newsbank - California Publications Newsbank - Colorado News Sources Newsbank - Connecticut Publications Newsbank - Florida Publications Newsbank - Georgia Publications Newsbank - Illinois Publications Newsbank - Indiana News Sources Newsbank - Iowa News Sources Newsbank - Kansas News Sources

Newsbank - Kentucky News Sources Newsbank - Louisiana News Sources Newsbank - Massachusetts Publications Newsbank - Michigan News Sources Newsbank - Mississippi News Sources Newsbank - Missouri News Sources Newsbank - Nebraska News Sources Newsbank - Nevada News Sources Newsbank - New Jersey News Sources Newsbank - New York Publications Newsbank - North Carolina News Sources Newsbank - Ohio News Sources Newsbank - Oklahoma News Sources Newsbank - Pennsylvania News Sources Newsbank - South Carolina News Sources Newsbank - Tennessee News Sources Newsbank - Texas News Sources Newsbank - Virginia News Sources Newsbank - Washington News Sources Newscast Newsday (6+ months) Newsday (most recent 6 months) News-Journal (Daytona Beach, Florida) NewsLook Videos NewsRx Science Newstex Blogs Newsweek Newzglobe.com NGI Knowledge Exchange NGO Daily News (India) NJBIZ Nonprofit World Nordic Region Pensions & Investments News (nrpn) Norges Bank, Financial Stability Norges Bank, Inflation Report North American Actuarial Journal

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

North Coast Times (Perth, Australia) North Devon Gazette North East Daily North Jersey Community Newspapers North Norfolk News North Queensland Register (Fairfax Media) North Shore News (British Columbia) North Somerset Times North West London Times North West Star (Fairfax) North West Weekly (Fairfax Media) Northants Evening Telegraph Northcliffe Newspapers Northeast Pennsylvania Business Journal Proquest Northern Argus (fairfax) Northern Daily Leader (Fairfax Media) Northern Miner Northern News (Rouse Hill-Stanhope Gardens) (Fairfax) Northern Territory News (Australia) Northern Weekly (Fairfax Media) Northside Courier Northumberland Gazette Northwest Asian Weekly Northwestern Financial Review Northwich Guardian NoticiasFinancieras NoticiasFinancieras China News Nottingham Evening Post **NRI** Achievers NT Business Review (Australia) Nuclear Fuel Nuclear News Nuclear Plant Journal Nuclear Resister

Nucleonics Week Nukta Art (AsiaNet) **Nursing Forum Nursing Times** Nutrition Business Journal (Penton) Nyngan Observer (Fairfax) O, The Oprah Magazine OB/GYN Clinical Alert Ob/Gyn. News Oberon Review (Fairfax) Occupational Health **Occupational Health Management Archive** Occupational Outlook Quarterly O'Dwver's **OEM Off-Highway OER** Dossier Officer.com Official Kremlin International News Broadcasts PA Newswire: Ireland Offshore **Ohio Proquest** Oil & Gas Journal Oil & Gas News Oil & Gas Review Oil and Gas Investor This Week **Oil Market Report** Omaha World Herald Omaha World-Herald Oman Economic Review (OER) Oman News Agency (ONA) Oman Today (Al Bawaba) Oncology Nursing News (ONN) Onlymyhealth **OPEN Letter (Contify Athena) Ophthalmology Times** Optician (RBI)

Optimum Wellness Organization Development Journal Origination News Orissa Diary (Ht Media) **Orlando Business Journal (Florida) Orlando Sentinel** Orlando Weekly **Oroville Mercury Register (California) Orthopaedics Business** Oshkosh Northwestern (Wisconsin) OTS Originaltextservice (English) Ottawa Citizen Out & About Outdoor Asia Oxford Mail OzEquities News Bites (Australia) PA Newswire: Corporate Finance News PA Newswire: Northern Ireland PA Newswire: Scotland PA Newswire: Sport News PA Newswire: Wales PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: EAST ANGLIA PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: EAST MIDLANDS PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: LONDON PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: NORTH EAST PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: NORTH WEST PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: SOUTH EAST PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: SOUTH WEST PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: WEST MIDLANDS PA Regional Newswire of English Regions: YORKS AND HUMBER PA Regional Newswire of the English Regions Pacific Business News (Honolulu) Pacific Daily News (Hagatna, Guam)

Page 58

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Pacific News Tok Pacific Sun Packer Plus PACNEWS Pain Research & Management : The Journal of the Canadian Pakistan Law Reporter Pain Society Paisley Daily Express Pajhwok Afghan News English Pakenham Weekly (Fairfax Media) Pakistan and Gulf Economist Pakistan Armed Forces Medical Journal Pakistan Business News (AsiaNet) Pakistan Columnists Pakistan Company News Pakistan Company Updates Pakistan Economic and Social Review (AsiaNet) Pakistan Industrial Advisory Report Pakistan Journal of Agricultural Research (AsiaNet) Pakistan Journal of Agriculture and Biology Pakistan Journal of Analytical and Environmental Chemistry Pakistan Journal of Clinical Psychology (AsiaNet) Pakistan Journal of Criminology Pakistan Journal of Forestry Pakistan Journal of Geography Pakistan Journal of International Relations(Asianet) Pakistan Journal of Library and Information Science Pakistan Journal of Life and Social Sciences Pakistan Journal of Medical Research Pakistan Journal of Medical Sciences Pakistan Journal of Nematology Pakistan Journal of Pathology Pakistan Journal of Plant Sciences Pakistan Journal of Psychological Research Pakistan Journal of Psychology (AsiaNet) Pakistan Journal of Science Page 59 Pediatric Emergency Medicine Reports

Pakistan Journal of Social and Clinical Psychology Pakistan Journal of Weed Sciences Research Pakistan Journal of Zoology Pakistan News Releases Pakistan Observer (AsiaNet) Pakistan Official News Pakistan Oral and Dental Journal (AsiaNet) Pakistan Perspectives Pakistan Press International Pakistan Sugar Journal Pakistan Tenders Info Service Pakistan Textile Journal Pakistan Today Palestine - Israel Journal of Politics, Economics, and Culture Palestine News & Information Agency (WAFA) Palestinian News Network (PNN) - English Palladium-Item (Richmond, Indian) Palm Beach Daily News (ProQuest) PAP News Wire **Parameters** Parfums Cosmétiques Actualités (English) Parkes Champion Post (Fairfax) Parramatta Sun (Fairfax) Pasadena Star-News (Pasadena, CA) Past Deadline **Patient Education Management** Patriot News (Harrisburg, Pennsylvania) Pavement Payments Source PC Magazine.com PC Quest PDN EDU

Pediatric News Pediatrics Week Penarth Times Pendle Today Peninsula Weekly Mornington (Fairfax Media) Pennsylvania CPA Journal Penrith Star (Fairfax) Pensacola News Journal (Florida) Pensions and Investments Pensions Management Pensions Week Penton Publications People's Review Weekly Perception and Psychophysics PERE Personnel Today Peterborough Evening Telegraph Petersfield Post Petroleum Accounting and Financial Management Journal Petroleum Economist Pharma Agreement News (Archive) Pharma; Claygate Pharmaceutical Approvals Monthly Pharmaceutical Executive Pharmaceutical Journal **Pharmaceutical Medicine** Pharmaceutical Technology Pharmaceutical Technology Europe Philadelphia Business Journal (PA) Philadelphia City Paper (Pennsylvania) Philadelphia Magazine Philadelphia Weekly Philippines Daily Inquirer Philippines News Agency Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters Phoenix Business Journal

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Photo Trade News Photoshot Physician Risk Management Physics Week **Physiological Research** Pipeline & Gas Journal Pitch Pittsburgh Business Times (PA) Pittsburgh City Paper Pittsburgh Post-Gazette **Pittsburgh Tribune Review** Pizza Marketplace **PK Economists** Plains Anthropologist Plane and Pilot Planet Farth Planning PlanSponsor Plant Engineering Plant Omics Plastics News (tm) Plastics Technology Platts Coal Outlook Platts Coal Trader Platts Coal Trader International PLATTS ENERGY ECONOMIST PLATTS EU ENERGY Platts International Coal Report PLATTS INTERNATIONAL GAS REPORT **Platts Oilgram News** Platts Oilgram Price Report PLATTS POWER IN ASIA PLATTS POWER IN EUROPE PLATTS RENEWABLE ENERGY REPORT Playback Page 60

PLC (Packaging, Labels & Converting) Pluggd.in **Plus Financial Reports** Plus Patent News PlusNews (English) PlusNews (Johannesburg) **PM Engineer** PM Network **PNG Post-Courier** Pocklington Post Point Cook Weekly (Fairfax Media) Point-of-Purchase Poland This Week (IntelliNews) Poland Today (IntelliNews) Policy Perspective Policy Review **Policy Studies Journal** Polish News Bulletin Political & Business Daily (India) Political Research Quarterly Political Transcript Wire Politico.com Politics & Government Business Politics & Government Week Pollution Engineering Polymers & Polymer Composites Pontefract & Castleford Express **Popular Mechanics** Population Population & Societies **Population Bulletin** Port Douglas and Mossman Gazette Port Lincoln Times (Fairfax Media) Port Macquarie News (Fairfax Media) Port Pirie Recorder (Fairfax) Portadown Times

Portland Press Herald Post (South Africa) Post Magazine Postnoon (India) Poughkeepsie Journal (New York) Poultry World Poverty & Race Power and Money Power Markets Week **Power Politics** Power Watch India Power, Finance and Risk PR Newswire PR Newswire Asia **PR Newswire Europe - European Stories** PR Newswire UK Disclose PR.com PracticeView Database Pravasi Bharatiya (Contify Athena) Prehospital Emergency Care Premium Official News Press & Sun-Bulletin (Binghamton, New York) **Press Association Features Newswire Press Association Mediapoint** Press Association Premier Showbiz Press Ideas Press of Atlantic City Press TV Press-Telegram (Long Beach) Presstime Prestwich and Whitefield Guide Pretoria News (South Africa)/Pretoria News Weekend (South Africa) Prevention (India) Prima (UK) **Primary Care Reports**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Prime-Tass English-language Business Newswire Prince George Citizen (British Columbia) Prince Rupert Daily News (British Columbia) Private Equity Asia Private Equity International Private Equity International (PEI) Private Equity Manager Private Equity Real Estate Pro Football Weekly Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers - Part H, Journal of Engineering in Medicine Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers- Part I- Journal of Systems and Control Engineering **Process Engineering Online** Product Launch Tracker Product News Network Professional Adviser Professional Animal Scientist **Professional Builder** Professional Distributor Professional Pensions **Professional Remodeler Professional Services Close-Up** Professional Tool and Equipment News Professional Wealth Management (PWM) Profile Publishing (New Zealand) PROFIT **Progress in Physics Progress in Transplantation** Progressive Grocer (India) **Progressive Grocer's Store Brands** Project Finance **Project Management Journal Projects Monitor** Page 61

Projects Today Projects Vendor **Propane Canada** Property and Casualty 360 Property Observer Property Week (United Business Media) ProQuest Content Select ProQuest Full Text Product Prospect Psychology & Psychiatry Journal Psychology Today (Proquest) Public Agenda (Accra) Public Broadcasting Report **Public Finance and Management** Public Opinion (Chambersburg, Pennsylvania) Public Papers of the Presidents Public Roads Public Utilities Fortnightly Publishers Newswire Publisher's Weekly Publisher's Weekly Review Puget Sound Business Journal (Seattle) Pulse International Purchasing Magazine Qatar Tribune OFinance QMN Weekly Bulletin QSRweb Qualified Remodeler **Quality Management Journal** Quality Progress Quarterly Journal of Business and Economics Queens Tribune Queensferry Gazette Queensland Country Life (Fairfax Media) Quest Newspapers (Brisbane, Australia)

Quick Printing QWeekend Brisbane Race. Gender & Class Racing Post Radio & Music **Ragan's Report Raleigh Extra Random Lengths Rangeland Ecology and Management** Rangelands **Rapid Prototyping Journal RCR Wireless News RDS Business & Industry Database RDS Business & Industry Selected Documents** RDS TableBase Reactions Real Analysis Exchange **Real Estate & Investment Week** Real Estate Finance and Investment Real Estate Issues Real Estate Observer **Real Estate Weekly News** Realscreen **Realty Plus** Record Searchlight (Redding, California) **Recruiter Online** Red Deer Express (Alberta) Redbook **Redditch Advertiser** Redhill And Reigate Life Redland Times (Fairfax Media) Redlands Daily Facts (California) Reed Business Information - Australia Reed Business Information Ltd. Reel Pop

Regional Independent Media

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Regional Outlook: Southeast Asia Regional Times Rehabilitation Nursing Rehabilitation Oncology Reigate Mirror Reigate, Redhill and Horley Post **Reinsurance Magazine Religion News Service Renal & Urology News** Renewal : a Journal of Labour Politics Reno Gazette-Journal (Nevada) **Rental Product News** Research & ResearchBreakingNews **Research and Theory for Nursing Practice Research Technology Management Reseller Middle East Residential Design/Build** Resource **Resource News International** Respect **Restaurant Magazine Restaurants and Institutions Retail Customer Experience** Retail Design Diva Retail Digital **Retail Leader Retail Week - FMAP Retford Times series Retirement Planner Retirement Strategy Reuters Health Medical News** Reuters Hedgeworld (New York) Review - Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis **Review - Institute of Public Affairs Review of Business** Page 62

Rheumatology News RIA Novosti RIA Novosti Russia Profile Richmond and Twickenham Times Richmond Times Dispatch Ride BMX **Right Vision News** Ripley & Heanor News Ripon Gazette Risk Management (ProQuest) **Risk Management and Insurance Review Risk Management Magazine** Risk Policy Report Risky Biz Rochester Democrat and Chronicle (New York) Rockford Register Star Roll Call Roll Call Photos Romania This Week (IntelliNews) Romania Today (IntelliNews) Romanian Banks and Brokers Reports Romanian Business Association News Romanian Central Bank News Romanian Government News Romney Marsh Herald **Romsey Advertiser** RosBusinessConsulting Database Roxby Downs Sun (Fairfax) **RTE News RTT News (United States)** Rubber & Plastics News **Rugby Advertiser** Ruidoso News (New Mexico) Runcorn and Widnes World Runner's World (UK) **Rural Cooperatives**

Rural Telecommunications RusData DiaLine - BizEkon News RusData DiaLine - Russian Press Digest **Russia & CIS Announcements** Russia & CIS Banking & Finance Weekly Russia & CIS Business & Financial Daily Russia & CIS Business & Investment Weekly Russia & CIS Business and Financial Newswire Russia & CIS Business Law Weekly Russia & CIS Diplomatic Panorama Russia & CIS Energy Daily **Russia & CIS Energy Newswire** Russia & CIS Food and Agriculture Weekly Russia & CIS General Newswire Russia & CIS Health and Pharmaceuticals Russia & CIS IT and Telecom Weekly Russia & CIS Metals and Mining Weekly Russia & CIS Military Daily **Russia & CIS Military Newswire** Russia & CIS Military Weekly Russia & CIS Oil and Gas Weekly Russia & CIS Presidential Bulletin **Russia & CIS Statistics Weekly** Russia Defense Industry Weekly Russia Insurance Weekly **Russia Precious Metals & Gems Weekly** Russia This Week (IntelliNews) Russia Today (IntelliNews) **Russian Banks and Brokers Reports** Russian Business Association News **Russian Economic Statistics** Russian Financial Control Monitor (RFCM): Industry Reports (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Banking & Finance (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Global Crisis News (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : International Cooperation (English)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Investment Projects (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Law & Legislation (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Macroeconomics (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Mergers & Acquisitions (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : News of Key Companies (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Ratings (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : State & Financial CA) Control (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Stock Market (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) News Service: Foreign Exchange (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) News Service: Fuel & Energy (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Business News (English) **Russian Government News** Russian Stock Exchange News Rutland Times Ruwad **RWE Australian Business News RWE Company Announcements** Rye & Battle Observer S&MM Soundoff Sacramento Bee Sacramento Business Journal (California) Saginaw News (Michigan) Sahara Times Salisbury Journal

Salt Lake City Weekly Samay Live (Contify Athena) Sampurn San Angelo Standard-Times (Texas) San Antonio Business Journal (TX) Electrical San Antonio Current Scientia Magna San Antonio Express-News San Bernardino Sun (San Bernardino, CA) San Diego Business Journal San Diego Union-Tribune Scotsman San Francisco Business Times (CA) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) : Regions (English) San Gabriel Valley Tribune (San Gabriel Valley, Scottish Express Scottish Star San Jose Mercury News (California) Screen Santa Barbara Independent Santa Fe Reporter Sarasota Herald-Tribune Sarhad Journal of Agriculture Sarkaritel Saskatchewan Sage SASS Magazine Sebastian Sun Satellite Week Saudi Economic Survey SEC Wire Saudi Press Agency (SPA) SBP Research Bulletin (AsiaNet) SC Magazine (US) Scandinavian Journal of Work, Environment & SecurityInfoWatch.com Health SeeNews Scandinavian Review Scarborough Evening News School Library Journal School Library Journal's Reviews Science and Technology of Nuclear Installations SeeNews Czech Republic Science Educator SeeNews Debt Science International SeeNews France

Scientia Iranica. Transaction A, Civil Engineering Scientia Iranica. Transaction B, Mechanical Engineering Scientia Iranica. Transaction C, Chemistry, Chemical Engineering Scientia Iranica. Transaction D, Computer Science & Engineering, Scientific American 2012 Scone Advocate (Fairfax) Scotland on Sunday Scottish Business Insider Screen International Scripps Howard News Service Scunthorpe Evening Telegraph SDT (SMT) Publications Sea Technology Seattle Post-Intelligencer SEC News Digest Securities Industries News Security Dealer and Integrator Security Technology & Design SeeNews Asia/Pacific SeeNews Austria SeeNews Belgium SeeNews China

Page 63

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

SeeNews Germany SeeNews Hungary SeeNews Italy SeeNews Latin America SeeNews Middle East & Africa SeeNews Netherlands SeeNews Nordic SeeNews North America SeeNews Poland SeeNews Portugal SeeNews Renewables SeeNews Shipping SeeNews Slovakia SeeNews Spain SeeNews Switzerland SeeNews Ukraine Selby Times Self Self Service World Selkirk Advertiser Selling World Travel Semiconductor International Send2Press Send2Press Newswire Senior Market Advisor Sensors & Transducers Sentinel & Enterprise (Fitchburg, Massachusetts) Sentinel (Los Angeles) Seoul Journal of Economics Sequencing Serbia This Week (IntelliNews) Serbia Today (IntelliNews) Service Management Seven Days Shabait.com (Asmara) Page 64

Shabelle Media Network (Mogadishu) Shanghai Daily (Benchmark) Shanghai Stock Exchange Shape Sheerness Times Guardian Shenzhen Daily (English) Shenzhen Stock Exchange Sheppey Gazette Shepton Mallet Journal Sherbrooke Record (Quebec) Sheriff Shields Gazette Shoes & Accessories Shopping Center News Shoreham Herald Short Takes Siasat Daily (India) Sidmouth Herald Signal Signature (Oman) Sikkim Times (HT Media) Silicon Valley/San Jose Business Journal (California) Silver City Sun-News (New Mexico) Singapore Government News Singleton Argus (Fairfax) SinoCast Sittingbourne and Seppey Adscene **Skegness Standard** Skills Ahead Skin & Allergy News Skoar! (Ht Media) **SKRIN Market and Corporate News** Slate Magazine Sleaford Standard Sligo Champion

Slogan Slovakia This Week (IntelliNews) Slovakia Today (IntelliNews) Smallholder Smart Business Akron/Canton Smart Business Broward/Palm Beach Smart Business Chicago Smart Business Cincinnati/Northern Kentucky Smart Business Cleveland Smart Business Detroit **Smart Business Indianapolis Smart Business Los Angeles** Smart Business Miami Smart Business Philadelphia Smart Business Pittsburgh Smart Photography SmartArabs.com SmartCompany SmartOman.com SmarTrend SMB Advisor Middle Fast SME Channels **SME** Times Snackable Content SNL Bank and Thrift Daily SNL Bank M&A Weekly SNL Bank Weekly Midwest Edition SNL Bank Weekly Northeast Edition SNL Bank Weekly Southern Edition SNL Bank Weekly Western Edition SNL Conversion Watch SNL Daily Coal Report SNL Daily Gas Report SNL De novo Watch SNL Electric Transmission Week SNL Electric Utility Report

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

SNL Energy Finance Daily SNL Energy Gas Utility Week SNL Energy M&A Review SNL European Financials Daily **SNL FERC Gas Report SNL FERC Power Report** SNL Financial Services Daily SNL Generation Markets Week SNL Insurance Daily SNL Insurance M&A SNL Insurance Weekly Life & Health Edition SNL Insurance Weekly Property & Casualty Edition SNL Kagan Media & Communications Report SNL Power Daily SNL Power Daily Northeast SNL Power Week Canada SNL Power Week Midwest SNL Power Week Southeast SNL Power Week West SNL Real Estate Daily SNL Real Estate Weekly SNL Renewable Energy Weekly SNL Securities & Investments M&A SNL Specialty Finance M&A Social Justice SocialBizWire Software Quality Professional Soil & Environment Solares Hill Solihull News Somerset County Gazette Somerset Guardian Sound and Vibration South African Press Association Page 65

South American Business Information South Asia South Asian Government News South Asian Journal South Asian Journal of Management South Asian Media Network South Asian Studies (AsiaNet) South Bend Tribune South China Morning Post South Coast Register(Fairfax) South East Asian News (India) South Florida Business Journal (FL) South Florida Times South Tipp Today South Wales Argus South Wales Echo South Wales Evening Post South Wales Guardian South West Advertiser (Fairfax) South West Farmer Southeast Asian Affairs Southern Business Review Southern Courier (Australia) Southern Cross (Fairfax) Southern Economic Journal Southern Gazette (Perth, Australia) Southern Highland News (Fairfax) Southern Reporter Southern Weekly Magazine (Fairfax) Southwest Times Record Sowetan (South Africa) SP airBUZ.net SP Aviation SP LandForces SP Naval Forces Space Daily

Spalding Guardian & Lincolnshire Free Press Speakin' Out News **Special Report - Tax Foundation** Special Warfare Spectroscopy Spenborough Guardian Spicy IP SPIEGEL ONLINE International Sportsman Sportswear International (India) Springfield News-Leader (Missouri) Springfield Republican (Massachusetts) SP's MAI Sramanamitra.com Sri Lankan Government News (Ht Media) St Helens Star St Marys Star (Fairfax) St. Cloud Times (Minnesota) St. George & Sutherland Shire Leader (Fairfax) St. John's Telegram St. Louis American St. Louis Business Journal St. Louis Commerce Magazine St. Louis Post-Dispatch St. Paul Pioneer Press (Minnesota) St. Petersburg Times St. Tammany News Staffordshire Newsletter Staines Guardian Stamford Mercury Standard & Poor's Daily News Stanford Social Innovation Review Stapp Car Crash Journal Star of Mysore (India) Star Tribune (Minneapolis MN) Star-Gazette (Elmira, New York)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Star-News (Wilmington, NC) StartupSmart State Capitol Newsfeed State Health Watch State Legislatures State Telephone Regulation Report Stateline.org Staten Island Advance (New York) StateNet Capitol Journal States News Service Statesman Journal (Salem, Oregon) Steel Guru Step Inside Design Sterling Heights Sentry Stirling Observer Stirling Times (Perth, Australia) Stitch World Stock Journal (Fairfax Media) Stock Market Digital Stock Watch StockMarketIndian.com Stornoway Gazette & West Coast Advertiser Stour and Avon Magazine Stourbridge News Strategic Risk Strategic Studies Strategy Strategy Focus Streaming Media Magazine Streatham Guardian Stroud News and Journal StroudLife STT Info (English) Studio Photography Africa Today (IntelliNews)

Sucheta Dalal Sudan News Agency (SUNA) Sudan Tribune Suffolk Free Press Summit TV - Transcripts Summit; The Business of Public Sector Procurement Sun Journal (Lewiston, Maine) Sunbury Weekly (Fairfax Media) Sunday Business Post Sunday Essex Sunday Herald Sunday Independent (Ireland) Sunday Life Sunday Mercury Sunday Observer (Sri Lanka) Sunday Sun (UK) Sunday Times (Islamabad) Sunday Times (South Africa) Sunday Tribune Sunday Tribune (South Africa) Sunday World (South Africa) Sunderland Echo Sun-Sentinel (Fort Lauderdale) Sunset Proquest Superfund Report Supply & Demand Chain Executive Supply Chain Digital Supply Chain Management Review Surrey Mirror Sussex Express & County Herald Series Sutton Advertiser Sutton Guardian Sutton Observer SW Radio Africa (London)

Swindon Advertiser Svdnev MX Synergy Syracuse New Times (New York) Syrian Arab News Agency (SANA) T + D Magazine Tablelander Tablelands Advertiser (Australia) **Tactical Response** Tampa Bay Times Blogs Tamworth Herald Tandridge Mirror Target series **Targeted News Service** Tasmanian Country Tax Executive (2001-2010) Tax Facts Intellligence formerly Tax Facts News Tax India International Tax India Online t-break Tech TCM - Carlow Nationalist TCM - Kildare Nationalist TCM - Laois Nationalist TCM - Newry Democrat TCM - Roscommon Herald TCM - The Kingdom TCM - The Sligo Weekender TCM - Waterford News & Star **TCM** - Western People TCM - Wexford Echo Tech Circle **Tech Online India Technology Business Journal** Technology Decisions **Technology Digital**

Page 66

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Technology News Focus Technology Review(PROQUEST) **Technology Spectator** Technology Times Technology Wire **Technometrics** Techtree.com TechWeb **Teen Vogue** Tehelka Telecom A.M. Telecom Frontline **Telecom Tiger Telecommunications Business** Telecommunications Weekly Telegram & Gazette (Massachusetts) Telegraph Herald (Dubuque, IA) **Television Week** TellyChakkar.com Tendencias Daily (English) Tendencias Data (English) Tendencias Monthly (English) Tendencias Weekly (English) TendersInfo TendersInfo - Contract Awards **TendersInfo - Project Notices** Tenterfield Star (Fairfax) TerraGreen Terrascape **Tewkesbury Admag** Texas Banking **Texas Monthly** Thanet AdScene Thanet Extra Thanet Times Page 67

Tharawat magazine That's Shanghai (English) The Aboriginal Nurse The Adelaide Magazine The Advertiser/Sunday Mail (Adelaide, South Australia) The Advocate (Baton Rouge, Louisiana) The Advocate (Burnie) (Fairfax Media) The Advocate (Hepburn) (Fairfax) The Advocate (Perth, Australia) The Age (Melbourne, Australia) The Age (Melbourne, Australia) - Online The Agricultural Education Magazine The Alamogordo Daily News (New Mexico) The Albuquerque Journal The Albuquerque Tribune The American Marketplace (formerly called The Official Guide to the American Marketplace) The American Prospect The American Spectator The Analyst The Anchorage Press The Annals of Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology The Area News (Fairfax Media) The Argus The Argus (Newsquest Regional Press) The Arizona Republic (Phoenix) The Asheville Citizen-Times (North Carolina) The Asian Banker Journal The Asian Pacific Post The Associated Press (24 hour delay) The Associated Press (same day) The Associated Press Election Results (Historical) The Associated Press State & Local Wire (24 hour delay) The Associated Press State & Local Wire (same day) The Atlanta Journal and Constitution

The Atlanta Tribune The Atlantic The Augusta Chronicle The Austin American-Statesman The Australian The B V A Bulletin The Ballarat Courier (Fairfax Media) The Balochistan Times (AsiaNet) The Baltimore Sun (6+ months) The Baltimore Sun (most recent 6 months) The Banker The Bellingham Herald (Washington) The Berkshire Eagle (Pittsfield, Massachusetts) The Big Project Middle East The Billings Gazette The Bismarck Tribune The Bolton News The Bond Buyer The Border Mail (Fairfax Media) The Boston Banner: BA The Boston Globe The Boston Herald The Bradenton Herald The Brand Reporter The Brandon Sun (Manitoba) The Brown Journal of World Affairs The Buffalo News The Bulletin's Frontrunner The Burlington Free Press (Vermont) The Business The Business Courier (Cincinnati) The Business Journal (Greensboro/Winston Salem, North Carolina) The Business Journal (Minneapolis/St. Paul) The Business Journal (Tampa Bay Florida) The Business of Global Warming

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Business Review (Albany, New York) The Business Times Singapore The C4ISR Journal The Cairns Post/The Cairns Sun The Californian (Salinas, California) The Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy (ProQuest) The Canadian Press Canadian Appraiser, The The Canberra Times The Capital (Annapolis, MD) The Cattleman The Charleston Gazette The Charlie Rose Show The Charlotte Observer The China Journal The Christian Science Monitor The Chronicle (Australia) The Chronicle of Higher Education The Chronicle of Philanthropy The Cincinnati Enguirer (Ohio) The Citizen (Dar es Salaam) The Clarion-Ledger (Jackson, Mississippi) The Coleambally Observer (Fairfax) The Columbian (Vancouver, WA) The Columbus Dispatch The Commercial Appeal (Memphis) The Courier Mail/The Sunday Mail (Australia) The Courier-Journal (Louisville, Kentucky) The CPA Journal The Crisis The Culvert Chronicles The Daily Advertiser (Fairfax Media) The Daily Gazette The Daily Gleaner (New Brunswick) Page 68

The Daily Herald The Daily Journal (Vineland, New Jersey) The Daily Mail and Mail on Sunday (London) The Daily Mirror (Sri Lanka) The Daily News (New Plymouth, New Zealand) The Daily News Journal, Murfreesboro, TN The Daily News Leader (Staunton, Virginia) The Daily News of Los Angeles The Daily Observer (Banjul) The Daily Record (Baltimore, MD) The Daily Record (Wooster, Ohio) The Daily Record of Rochester (Rochester, NY) The Daily Star (Lebanon) The Daily Telegraph (London) The Daily Yomiuri (Tokyo) The Dallas Morning News The Dartford Messenger The DayAfter (Contify Athena) The Deal Pipeline The Denver Post The Desert Sun (Palm Springs, California) The Designer Mode Dailies The Detroit News (Michigan) The Diabetes Report (Archive) The Dialogue The DISAM Journal of International Security Assistance Management The Dominion Post (Wellington, New Zealand) The DQ Week The Eagle-Tribune The East African (Nairobi) The Economic Times The Economist The Edge Malaysia The Edge Singapore The Egyptian Gazette (Al Bawaba)

The Electricity Journal The Engineer Online The Enterprise Salt Lake City The Evening Standard (London) The Evening Standard (Palmerston North, New Zealand) The Evening Sun (Hanover, PA) The Examiner (Washington, DC) The Examiner Newspaper (Fairfax Media) The Express The Express Newspapers The Express Tribune The Filipino Reporter The Financial Daily The Financial Express The Financial Express (Bangladesh) The Financial Post (Pakistan) The Florida Times Union The Food & Drug Letter The Forester The Forward The Freeman: Ideas on Liberty The Fresno Bee The Frontier Post (AsiaNet) The Frontier Post (Pakistan) The Frontier Star (AsiaNet) The Futurist (ProQuest) The Gainesville Sun The Gazette The Gazette (Blackpool) The Gazette (Colorado Springs, Colorado) The Gazette (Montreal) The Glasgow South and Eastwood Extra The Global Guru The Globe and Mail (Canada) The Gloucester Citizen The GMP Letter

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Gold Sheet The Gravesend Messenger The Gray Sheet The Greenville News (South Carolina) The Grocer The Guardian (Charlottetown) The Guardian (London) The Guardian Weekly The Guelph Mercury The Gulf The Halifax Daily News The Hamilton Spectator The Hartford Courant (6+ months) The Hartford Courant (most recent 6 months) The Herald (Glasgow) The Herald (Harare) The Herald (Rock Hill, S.C.) The Herald (South Africa) The Herald-Sun The Hill The Hollywood Reporter The Hotel Report The Hotline The Houston Chronicle The Hudson Review The Idaho Business Review (Boise, ID) The Idaho Statesman (Boise) The Ideal Home and Garden The Independent (Freetown) The Independent (London) The Independent Motoring (UK) The Independent on Saturday (South Africa) The Independent on Sunday - The New Review The Independent Property The Independent Review Page 69

The Independent Traveller The Indian Awaaz The Indianapolis Business Journal The Indianapolis Recorder The Indianapolis Star (Indiana) The Informer (Monrovia) The Investors Chronicle The Irish Post The Irish Times The Irrigator (Fairfax Media) The Islamic Globe The Island Packet The Islander (Fairfax) The Ithaca Journal (New York) The Jackson Sun (Tennessee) The Japan Times The Jerusalem Post The Jerusalem Report The Jewish Star The Jordan Times The Journal for Quality and Participation The Journal News (Westchester County, New York) The Journal of Business Forecasting The Journal of Chinese Medicine The Journal of Computer Information Systems The Journal of Government Financial Management The Journal of Jefferson Parish (Louisiana) The Journal of Marketing The Journal of Social, Political, and Economic Studies The Journal of the Royal Society for the Promotion of Health The Journal of Transport History The Jupiter Courier (Jupiter, FL) The Kalgoorlie Miner The Kansas City Star

The Kurdish Globe The Land (Fairfax Media) The Leader-Post (Regina) The Leaf-Chronicle (Clarksville, Tennessee) The Lebanon Daily News (Pennsylvania) The Ledger (Lakeland) The M&C Report The Macon Telegraph The Main Wire The Majalla(English) The Malaysian Reserve The Marion Star (Marion, Ohio) The Marshfield News (Wisconsin) The Mecklenburg Times (Charlotte, NC) The Medway Messenger The Merced Sun-Star (California) The Mercury (South Africa) The Mercury/Sunday Tasmanian (Australia) The Messenger The Middle East Journal The Middle East Reporter(MER) The Milwaukee Journal Sentinel The Mirror (The Daily Mirror and The Sunday Mirror) The Monday Messenger The Monitor (Kampala) The Montgomery Advertiser (Alabama) The Morning Call (6+ months) The Morning Call (most recent 6 months) The Moscow News (RIA Novosti) The Moscow Times The Myrtle Beach Sun-News The Namibian (Windhoek) The Nation (AsiaNet) The Nation (Nairobi) The Nation (Thailand) The National

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Nelson Mail (Nelson) The New American The New Nation (Bangladesh) The New Republic The New Statesman The New Times (Kigali) The New York Post The New York Times The New York Times Blogs The New Yorker The New Zealand Herald The News and Observer The News Journal (Wilmington, Delaware) The News of the World The News Star (Monroe, Louisiana) The News Tribe The News Tribune (Tacoma, Washington) The NewsHour with Jim Lehrer The News-Messenger (Fremont, Ohio) The News-Press (Fort Myers, Florida) The Next American City The Nightly Business Report The Noblesville Ledger (Indiana) The North Yorkshire News The Northern Echo The Northern Echo (Newsquest Regional Press) The Northlines The Northlines (India) The NPA Bulletin The Nuneaton News The Observer The Officer The Oklahoman The Olathe News (Johnson County, Kansas) The Olympian (Olympia, Washington) Page 70

The Orange County Register The Oregonian The Other Paper The Oxford Times The Palestine Chronicle The Palm Beach Post The Pantagraph The Patient The Patriot (AsiaNet) The Patriot Ledger The Peninsula The People The Peoria Journal Star The Philadelphia Daily News (PA) The Philadelphia Inquirer The Pink Sheet The Pink Sheet Daily The Pioneer (India) The Plain Dealer Evening Herald (Plymouth) The Port Stephens Examiner (Fairfax Media) The Post and Courier (Charleston, SC) The Post-Crescent (Appleton, Wisconsin) The Post-Standard (Syracuse, NY) The Prague Post The Press (Christchurch, New Zealand) The Press Enterprise The Press Journal The Progress - Index (Petersburg, Virginia) The Progressive The Progressive Grocer The Providence Journal-Bulletin The PRS Group International Country Risk Guide The PRS Group Political Risk Service The Public Eye

The Public Record The Pulse (Australia) The Quad-City Times The Queanbeyan Age (Fairfax) The Quill The Record (Bergen County, NJ) The Reporter The Reporter (Fond du Lac, Wisconsin) The Repository The Roanoke Times (Virginia) The Rose Sheet - Cosmetics, Toiletries and Fragrances The Royston Crow The Rural (Fairfax Media) The Salt Lake Tribune The San Francisco Chronicle The San Luis Obispo Tribune The Santa Fe New Mexican The Saturday Evening Post (ProQuest) The Scotsman & Scotland on Sunday The Scottish Farmer The Seattle Times The Secured Lender The Sentinel (Stoke) The Shan Herald Agency for News The Sheboygan Press (Wisconsin) The Silver Sheet The Small Business Advocate The Sofia Echo The Solar Quarterly The South Asian Journal of Management Sciences The South Asian Times (HT Media) The Southland Times (New Zealand) The Spectator The Spectrum (St. George, Utah) The Spokesman-Review The Sports Network

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Stanza The Star The Star (Sheffield) The Star (South Africa) The Star Phoenix (Saskatoon) The Star Press (Muncie, Indiana) The Star-Ledger (Newark, New Jersey) The State (Columbia, S.C.) The State Journal The State Journal-Register (Springfield, IL) The Statesman (AsiaNet) The Statesman (Pakistan) The Stevens Point Journal (Wisconsin) The Straits Times (Singapore) The Stuart News / The Port St. Lucie News (Stuart, FL) The Sun The Sun Herald (Biloxi, MS) The Sunday Express The Sunday Guardian (India) The Sunday Independent (South Africa) The Sunday Star-Times (Auckland, New Zealand) The Sunday Telegraph (London) The Sunday Times (London) The Sydney Morning Herald (Australia) The Sydney Morning Herald (Australia) - Online The Sydney Morning Herald Abstracts (Australia) The Tallahassee Democrat The Tampa Tribune The Tan Sheet The Taos News The Telegraph (India) The Telegraph Journal (New Brunswick) The Tennessean (Nashville, Tennessee)) The Tennessee Tribune (Nashville) The Texas Observer Page 71

The Timaru Herald The Times & Transcript (New Brunswick) The Times (London) The Times (Shreveport, Louisiana) The Times (South Africa) The Times of Central Asia (AsiaNet) The Times of India (TOI) The Times of Trenton (New Jersey) The Times of Zambia (Ndola) The Times Union (Albany, NY) The Times-Picayune The Toronto Star The Transcontinental (Fairfax) The Tripoli Post The Tulsa World The Turkish Newswire The Union Leader The Uttoxeter Advertiser The Vancouver Province The Vancouver Sun The Virginian-Pilot (Norfolk, VA) The Voice The Warrnambool Standard (Fairfax Media) The Washington Daybook The Washington Post The Washington Report on Middle East Affairs Times Educational Supplement The Washington Times The Week (Oman) The Weekend Courier The Weekly Gleaner (Jamaica, New York) The Weekly Standard The Weekly Times The Welwyn & Hatfield Times The West Australian The Western Mail The Westmorland Gazette

The White House Bulletin The Wichita Eagle The Willis Report The Wilson Journal of Ornithology The Wiltshire Gazette and Herald Al Mar'a The Wyoming Tribune-Eagle The York Dispatch (York, PA) Theflyonthewall.com TheNewswire.ca **Therapeutic Recreation Journal** TheStreet.com Thetford. Brandon and Watton Times thetimes.co.uk AdvisorOne This Day (Lagos) This is Africa This is Local London Thomson Reuters ONE Thorne and District Gazette Thurrock Gazette TickerTech/MarketNewsVideo Tikkun Time Out Times Colonist (Victoria) Times Herald (Port Huron, Michigan) **Times Higher Education Supplement** Times of India (Electronic Edition) Times of Oman Times Record News (Wichita Falls, Texas) **Times Series** TimesLedger Newspapers **Tipperary Star Tire Business Tivyside Advertiser**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Today India (Ht Media) Today's Sunbeam (New Jersey) Today's Woman Todmorden News TOI.com & ET.com Blogs Toledo Blade Toledo Business Journal (ProQuest) **Toms River Observer-Reporter** Topeka Capital-Journal Topnews **Toronto Star - Metroland Newspapers** Total Securitization Total Telecom & Total Telecom Magazine Town & Country Magazine (Fairfax Townsville Bulletin/Townsville Sun Toxics Regulation News Trade Finance TradeArabia (Bahrain) Traffic World Training Training & Simulation Journal Training Day Trak.in (Contify Athena) Trans World Features Translog **Transportation Business Journal Trauma Reports** Travel & Leisure Close-Up(Close-up Media) Travel & Tourism News Travel Business Review Travel Medicine Advisor Travel Talk - India Travel Talk - Middle East Traveler Treasure Coast Business Journal Page 72

Treasury & Risk & TRBreakingNews Treasury Bulletin Trend Business Review - Azerbaijan Trend Capital (English) Trend Daily Economic News Trend Daily News Trend News (English) Trend Oil & Gas - Azerbaijan Triangle Business Journal (Raleigh/Durham, North Carolina) Tribology & Lubrication Technology **Tribune-Review** Tri-City Herald Tring Today **Trusts & Estates** Trusts & Estates (ProQuest) Truth (Auckland, New Zealand) Tucson Citizen (Arizona) Tucson Weekly Tulare Advance-Register (California) Tunisia Online (Tunis) Turkey Sectors and Companies Today (IntelliNews) Turkey This Week (IntelliNews) Turkey Today (IntelliNews) Turkish Government News Turkish Government News (Plus Media Solutions Private Ukraine Today (IntelliNews) Limited Publications) Turkish Journal of Cancer **Turnarounds & Workouts Turtle and Tortoise Newsletter** TV Guide (Australia) **TVEyes - BBC Radio 4** TVEyes - BBC Radio 5 Live **TVEves - Channel 4 London** TWICE **Tyrone Times**

U.S. Internal Revenue Service Bulletin U.S. News & World Report **UAE Government News** UK Government News (Ht Media) **UK NewsQuest Regional Press** UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Buckinghamshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Cheshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Dorset UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Essex UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Gwent UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Hampshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Herefordshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Hertfordshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Ryedale UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The Black Country UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The Lake District UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The North East UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The West Country UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Wirral UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Worcestershire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is York Ukraine Business Daily Ukraine Business Weekly Ukraine General Newswire Ukraine This Week (IntelliNews) Ukrainian Banks and Brokers Reports Ukrainian Business Association News Ukrainian Central Bank News Ukrainian Government News Ukrainian News Agency Ulster Star UMCI News UN Integrated Regional Information Networks (Nairobi) UN News Service (New York) UNI (United News of India)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

United Nations-African Union Mission in Darfur (El Fasher) United News of Bangladesh (AsiaNet) United States Naval Institute. Proceedings University Wire **UPI (United Press International) UPI Energy Upstart Business Journal** US Coal Review US Fed News US Official News US States News USA Todav USA Today; Farmingdale USAsianNetwork USNFWS.com Utilities-ME.com Utility Week **Uttoxeter Post and Times** Uzbekistan National News Agency (UzA) UzDaily (English) V3.co.uk Vallejo Times-Herald (California) Valley News (White River Junction, Vermont) Vanguard (Lagos) Vanity Fair Variety VC Circle VehicleServicePros.com Ventura County Star (Ventura County, Ca.) Vermont Business Magazine (ProQuest) Veterinary Economics Veterinary Medicine Veterinary Week VFW, Veterans of Foreign Wars Magazine Page 73

Vibe Magazine Victor Harbor Times (Fairfax Media) Violence and Victims Virginia Business Visalia Times-Delta (California) VMRD VNU Blogs **VNU Entertainment News Wire** Vogue Voice of Sikkim (HT Media) W WA Business News (Australia) WA Today Wagin Argus (Fairfax) Waikato Times (Hamilton, New Zealand) Wakefield Express Walcha News (Fairfax) Wales on Sunday Wall Street & Technology Wall Street Horizon Wall Street Journal Abstracts Walsall Advertiser Wandsworth Guardian Wanneroo Times (Perth, Australia) Warren Advocate (Fairfax) Warrington Guardian Warwick Courier Washington Business Journal (Washington DC) Washington City Paper (District of Columbia) Washington Drug Letter Washington Jewish Week Washington Report on the Hemisphere Washington Telecom Newswire Washingtonian Washingtonpost.com Waste News

WATBlog.com Water Policy Report Water Regulation Alert Waterloo Region Record Watford Observer Wauchope Gazette (Fairfax Media) Wausau Daily Herald (Wisconsin) WEALTH Wealth Manager & WealthManagerBreakingNews WealthWise Weather and Forecasting Web Newswire Weed Science Weed Technology Weekend Mail (Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia) Weekender WeekendPost Weekly Blitz Weekly Cutting Edge Weekly Ibex Wellington Times (fairfax) Wells Journal WENN Entertainment News Wire Service WENN Photos (London) Wentworth Courier (Australia) West Briton West Coast Sentinel (Fairfax) West Lothian Herald & Post West Sussex Gazette WESTCHESTER COUNTY BUSINESS JOURNAL (Proquest) Western Advocate (Fairfax Media) Western Daily Press Western Gazette series Western Magazine (Fairfax) Western Morning News (Plymouth, UK) Western Port Weekly (Fairfax Media)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Western Standard (Alberta) Western Suburbs Weekly (Perth, Australia) Western Telegraph Weston and Somerset Mercury Weston and Worle News Weston Midweek Westside Gazette (Fort Lauderdale, Florida) Wetherby News Wexford People Wharfedale Observer What The Papers Say Wheels Unplugged (Ht Media) Whitby Gazette Whitstable Times Whittier Daily News (California) Wholesale News Whyalla News (Fairfax Media) Wichita Business Journal (Kansas) Wicklow People Wigan Today Wildfire (Penton) Wilmington Publications Wilts and Gloucestershire Standard Wiltshire Times Wimbledon Guardian Wimmera Mail Times (Fairfax Media) Wind River News Windsor Star Windspeaker Windy City Times; Chicago, Ill. Wingham Chronicle (Fairfax) Winning The Future Winnipeg Free Press Winsford Guardian Winston-Salem Journal Page 74

Wired Wireless News(Close-up Media) Wirral Globe Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune (Wisconsin) Wisconsin State Journal Wishaw Press Witney Gazette WMI Company News Wollondilly Advertiser (Fairfax) Wollongong Advertiser (Fairfax Media) Woman's Era Women's Studies International Forum Women's Wear Daily(WWD) Worcester Magazine Worcester News Work Programs Special Interest Section Quarterly / American Occupational Therapy Association Working Mother Worksop Guardian World Generic Market (Archive) World Oil World Refining & Fuels Today World Stock Wire Worldwide Videotex Newsletters WWD Supplements www.myiris.com Wyndham Weekly (Fairfax Media) X - Ray Optics and Instrumentation Xinhua Economic News Service Xinhua General News Service XPRESS Yakima Herald-Republic (Washington) Yard and Garden Yarra Ranges Weekly (Fairfax Media) Yass Tribune (Fairfax)

Yemen Observer Yemen Post Yemen Times Yeovil Express York Press **Yorkshire Evening Post Yorkshire Post** Young Witness (Fairfax) Your Leek Paper Your Local Guardian Your Mortgage Yourstory.in Youth Ki Awaaz Yukon News (Yukon) Zanesville Times-Recorder (Ohio) Zest (UK) Zimbabwe Independent (Harare) Zimbabwe Standard (Harare)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Yemen News Agency (SABA)

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Factiva News

8AK.in (India) A&G Information Services: Comtex **AAStocks Financial News** ABC.AZ Daily News **ABN Newswire** Aerospace International afags! (India) AfU Company Information: Mutual Fund Holdings -Asian Blue Chips AfU Company Information: Ownership Data, Shareholders and Board AGM Dates and Agendas AGM Event Calendar Overview AIA Update Aii Data Processing Abstracts **Airclaims Airline News** AK&M (Russia) **AKI - Adnkronos International** Al Hayat Newspaper Al Jazeera English All Africa Allgemeine Zeitung Mainz Anadolu Agency (Turkey, French Language) Analytical bulletin Viewer AnimationXpress Anniston Star ANSA - Economic and Financial Service ANSA - Politics News Service Antanta Capital Flashnotes Antanta Capital Research APA News Service APC Magazine **APCOM General News** Apollo

Apple Valley - Rosemount Sun-Current Appleseeds(Factiva) Argentinian Company News Bites - Market Report ARKA - Bulletins (Armenia) ARKA - News (Armenia) ARN (Australian Reseller News) Asia Insurance Review Asia Private Equity Review - Greater China Asia Weekly Asian Fortune Asia-PLUS Daily Blitz ASX ComNews (Text version of ASX Company Announcements) ATV Rider Australian Life Scientist Austria Presse Agentur-OTS Austrian Company News Bites - Market Report Austrian Company News Bites - Results Austrian Company News Bites - Sector Report Auto China Autocar Automotive World Aviation Today's Daily Brief AWP International Azer-Press (Azerbaijan) Azg Backpacker Bahraini Company News Bites - Stock Report **Baldwin Herald** Baltic Business Daily **Baltic Business News** Baltic Company News Bites - Market Report

Baltic Company News Bites - Results Baltic Company News Bites - Sector Report Baltic Daily - Political/Social News Bank Systems & Technology India **Banking Annual Banking in France** Barron's Barron's (Online and Print) **Bay of Plenty Times** BelaPAN **Belarus: Daily News** Belgian Company News Bites - Market Report **Belgian Company News Bites - Results Belgian Company News Bites - Stock Report** Belle (Australia) Bellmore Herald **Beloit Daily News** Best's Insurance News Better Homes and Gardens (India) Billericay Weekly News BioSpectrum **BIS. English Abstracts Bisnis Indonesia** BLACK SEA PRESS (Georgia) Blaine - Spring Lake Park Sun-Focus Bloomberg Money **Bloomington Sun-Current** Bluefield Daily Telegraph **Boca Raton News** Body shop biz Bodytalk Bond Radar Brands

Page 75

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Brazilian Company News Bites - Market Report Brazilian Company News Bites - Sector Report Bromley Extra (Factiva) **Brooklyn Center Sun-Post Brooklyn Park Sun-Post** BS 1000 BuddeComm Abstracts **Building Services Journal Bulgarian News Agency** Bureaucracy Today (Factiva) **Burnsville Sun-Current Business and Finance Daily News Service Business Korea Business Standard Business Strategies Business Wire Regulatory Disclosure** BusinessDesk (New Zealand) **BVV Business Report (BVV)** Cable and Satellite Europe **Caijing English Newsletter** Caixin Online Cambridge News Campaign Asia Pacific Canada Stockwatch **Canadian Transportation and Logistics Capital Intelligence** Capital Journal (Pierre, SD) **Capital Weekly** CarTradeIndia.com Carver County News Casa Grande Dispatch Casaviva (Indian Edition) Cecil Whig **CEIC Matrix** Centers for Disease Control Documents **CEP** Research

CFO IT

Champlin - Dayton Press Chemical Fibers International Chevy High Performance Chiefs of State and Cabinet Members of Foreign Governments Chilean Company News Bites - Stock Report China Banking China Business Feature China Business Press Release Newswire China Business Weekly China Clean Energy China Coal Monthly China Economic Review - Daily Briefings China Economic Review - Foreign Investment Report China Economic Review - Industries Updates China Energy China Entrepreneur China Finance China Gas China Industry Daily News China Insurance China Staff (Factiva) China Steel China Tax Intelligence Chosun Ilbo CIA - Daily News **CIA - Weekly Industry Profiles** CIO (Australia) **Citrus County Chronicle** Claims Cleo (Australia)

CNBC-TV18 **CNET News.com Coal Power Magazine** Colombian Company News Bites - Market Report Colombian Company News Bites - Sector Report **Columbia Heights - Fridley Sun-Focus** Commercial Real Estate Commercial Real Estate North-West **Commercial Real Estate South** Commercial Real Estate Urals Community News (Fair Lawn, NJ) Community Newsgroup Computerworld (Australia) ComputerWorld (Spanish) Congleton Guardian **Congressional Documents and Publications** Construction World (Indian Edition) Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Documents and Publications Content Wire **Corporate Argentina** Cosmopolitan (India) **Courier News Credit Rating Estimation** Crystal - Robbinsdale Sun-Post CSOonline **Cypriot Company News Bites - Stock Report** Czech Company News Bites - Market Report **Czech Company News Bites - Results Czech Company News Bites - Sector Report** Czech Company News Bites - Stock Report Daily Breeze (Torrance, CA) Daily Financial Post (Pakistan)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 76

Daily Inter Lake (Kalispell, MT) **Daily Messenger** Daily Mirror (Sri Lanka) - Factiva Daily Star - Lebanon **Darlington and Stockton Times** Daytona Beach News Journal DealCurry Deccan Chronicle Deccan Herald Delano Eagle **Delaware State News** Dennis Barry's Reimbursement Advisor **Department of Defense Documents** Deutsche Welle **DGAP Corporate News** Digit (Factiva) **Dion News Service** Direkt-dk **DNA Money DNA Sunday** Dolly (Australia) **Domex New Chemical Process Industry** Projects **Domex New Engineering & Metallurgical** Projects **Domex New Infrastructure Projects Domex Power Generation Projects** Domex Recorder of New Projects Premium Dong-A Ilbo Daily Dow Jones Asian Equities Report Dow Jones Australia & New Zealand Reports **Dow Jones Business News** Dow Jones Chinese Financial Wire **Dow Jones Commodities Service** Dow Jones Corporate Filings Alert **Dow Jones Emerging Market Report** Page 77

Dow Jones Energy Service Dow Jones Global Equities News Dow Jones Global FX & Fixed Income News Dow Jones News Service dpa International Service in English DTZ Asia Property Market Update DTZ Quarterly Property Market Overview in North Asia Du Quoin Evening Call Dunya (Abstracts) **Durham Times Dutch Company News Bites - Market Report DZI - Ukrainian Commodities** DZI - Ukrainian Market Eagan Sun-Current East London and West Essex Guardian Series East Meadow Herald East Oregonian Eastern Group Publications (Los Angeles, CA) eBanking & Payment News Economy, Culture & History JAPAN SPOTLIGHT Bimonthly Eden Prairie Sun-Current Edina Sun-Current Egyptian Company News Bites - Market Report Egyptian Company News Bites - Stock Report El Tiempo (Colombia) Electric Daily News **Electrical Contractor** ELLIS Publications EU White and Green Papers Database **Elsevier Engineering Abstracts** Elsevier Science Abstracts **Emerging Markets Broker Reports Africa Middle East** Entrepreneur Magazine

Environment News Service EP Vantage eSource Canada Business News Network ET Net News ETMAG.com EU Commission Finals Database **Eurasia Security Digest EUROTRADE Computer & Communication** Magazine Excelsior - Shorewood Sun-Sailor **Exchange News Direct** Express News (Sri Lanka) Factiva Country Profile **Factiva Insurance News Summaries** Factiva Press Release Service Far-Eastern Economic Review Fashion Wire Daily (English) Federal Government Broadcast Alerts (Abstracts) **Financial Chronicle** Financial Review Capital Magazine Fineko: Azerbaijan Banks Ranking First Independent rating Agency (FIRA.RU) FIS (Russia) Fleets and Fuels **FN** Arena Food and Drink Foodweek Forecast International Defense Intelligence Newsletters Four Wheeler FourFourTwo Fox Business Network: American Nightly Scoreboard

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Fox Business Network: Follow the Money Fox Business Network: FoxBusiness.com Weekend Fox News: Stossel Franklin Square-Elmont Herald FT Now **Fund Manager Fuseworks Media** Futures (English Language) Gadgets & Gizmos Gale Full Text Publications **GARANT: Russian Legislation News** Garhwal Post Gas Matters Gas Matters Today **GBC Daily News** German Company News Bites - Market Report German Company News Bites - Results German Company News Bites - Sector Report German Real Estate Review **Gerson Healing Newsletter** Gifts & Tablewares Glass Age & Window Construction **Global Counsel Magazine Global Fashion Wire** Global Times (Web Edition) GlobalData Financial Deals Tracker Globe & Mail Report on Business Financial Profile Globe & Mail Report on Business Financial Snapshot Globe Asia Golf Style Good Medicine

Greater China Private Equity Review Daily Greek Company News Bites - Market Report Greek Company News Bites - Results Greek Company News Bites - Sector Report Greenwire News Agency Grill & Foodservice Hawke's Bay Today Hazardous Materials Management Health Health & Beauty Salon Health-e Heartland Evening News Herald Herald & Review (Decatur, IL) Herald and News (Klamath Falls, OR) HINA Home Theater Honda Tuning **Hopkins Sun-Sailor** HT Columnists Hungarian Company News Bites - Market Report Hungarian Company News Bites - Results Hungarian Company News Bites - Sector Report Hungarian Company News Bites - Stock Report Idaho Press-Tribune IDG Data (Australia) Imphal Free Press Import Tuner In Business Las Vegas Indefense Independent Tribune (Concord, NC) India Defence India Trademark News

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Indiainfoline News Service Indian Government News Industry 2.0 Infrastructure Today Inquirer.net Inside Retailing Inside Rugby **INSIGHT Corporate Governance Germany INSIGHT Directors' Dealings** Intelbridge: Russian Banks and Enterprises **Interfax Companies & Commodities** Interfax: Russia & CIS Health and Pharmaceutical Weekly Interfax: TMT China Weekly **International Business Asia** International Freighting Weekly International Investment International Journal of Agriculture and Biology Intertat.ru Invest Korea Journal **IPO News and Comments** Iranian Company News Bites - Stock Report irasia.com: Listed Companies - Company Announcements irasia.com: Listed Companies - Press Releases Irish Company News Bites - Market Report Irish Company News Bites - Results Irish Company News Bites - Sector Report Irish Mail on Sunday Islamic Finance Asia Israeli Company News Bites - Market Report Israeli Company News Bites - Sector Report Italian Company News Bites - Market Report Italian Company News Bites - Results

Page 78

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Italian Company News Bites - Sector Report Japan Metal Bulletin Japan Metal Daily Jefferson City News-Tribune Jobson's Mining Yearbook Joins.com JO International Kabar Kalinga Times Kashmir Monitor Kawana Weekly Kazakhstan Newsline Kazakhstanskaya Pravda (Kazakhstan) **KBS World News** Kenvan Company News Bites - Stock Report KIS Daily KOSDAQ Announcement **KIS Daily KSE Announcement KIS Korea Listed Company Profiles** Kodiak Daily Mirror Korea Newswire Korean Industry Update Kuwait Company News Bites - Market Report Kuwait Company News Bites - Stock Report La Correspondance Economique L'Agéfi Suisse Lake County News-Sun (Waukegan, IL) Lakeville Sun-Current Laramie Boomerang Latvian News Agency Le Monde Diplomatique (English Language) Le Rugby Magazine Leading Company Lebanon Opportunities Legal Week News Legal Week Student ListedCompany.com

Lithuanian News Agency - ELTA Lloyd's Freight Transport Buyer Asia Lloyd's List Product Liability International Lloyd's Shipping Economist Loan Radar Log Home Living Logistic China Long Beach Herald (NY) Longview News-Journal lookchinabiz.com-Law & Regulations Los Alamos Monitor Luton & Dunstable Express Luton Herald and Post Luxembourg Company News Bites - Stock Report Lynbrook - East Rockaway Herald M Data TV Watch-Tokvo M&A News and Comments M2 Banking & Credit News Machinery, Equipment & MRO Maeil Business Newspaper Malverne - West Hempstead Herald Management Magazine ManagingPOWER Marketing and Business Development Media Asia Media Mughals Media OutReach Newswire Media Week (UK) Mediacom Mediafax News Brief Service MediaPost.com Mediaweek (Australia)

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

melliand International MEOS Report Mergent Industry Reports Meri News Merrick Herald Metal Expert Daily News **Metis Sectoral Post** Metro Beijing Metro Shanghai Mexican Company News Bites - Market Report Mexican Company News Bites - Sector Report Mexican Company News Bites - Stock Report MF-Dow Jones Global **MIC** - Asia Express **MIC-Insights** Mid Somerset Series Middle East and North Africa This Week Middle East and North Africa Today Middle East Banking Middle East Insurance Review Midlands Business Insider Minnetonka Sun-Sailor Mist News Mobile **Mobile Choice** Money (Australia) MoneyControl Monticello Times (MN) Moroccan News Digest Motorcyclist Mounds View - New Brighton - St. Anthony Sun-Focus Munich Re NatCat Service **MyPaper**

Page 79

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Mysinchew.com Nassau Herald (NY) National Institutes of Health Documents Natural Gas Intelligence NDTV (India) Neitralnii Turkmenistan Network World Fusion New Europe New Hope - Golden Valley Sun-Post New Technology Magazine New Zealand Energy & Environment **Business Week** New Zealand Transport Intelligence Briefing News Bites - Austria (Factiva) News Bites - Baltics (Factiva) News Bites - Germany (Factiva) News Bites - Greece (Factiva) News Bites - Ireland (Factiva) News Bites - Italy (Factiva) News Bites - Latin America (Factiva) News Bites - Portugal (Factiva) News Bites - Russia and the CIS (Factiva) News Bites - Spain (Factiva) News Bites - Switzerland (Factiva) News Bites - Turkey (Factiva) News Bites - United Kingdom Newsbreak Newstalk ZB NewsTrak Daily NewsTrak Stats NewsWatch Native America NewsWire18 - CommodityWire NewsWire18 - EquityWire NewsWire18 - FundWire NewsWire18 - MoneyWire NGI's Daily Gas Price Index

Nikkei Newsletter on Bond and Money North Crow River News North West Business Insider Northampton Evening Telegraph Northern Advocate Northern Wyoming Daily News Norwegian Company News Bites - Stock Report Norwood Young America Times NOVECON: Russia/CIS Energy Digest NOVECON: Russia/CIS Manufacturing Press Digest NOVECON: Russia/CIS Telecommunications Press Digest NOVECON: Russia/CIS Transportation Press Digest Nuclear.Ru NZ Listener Oceanside - Island Park Herald Odvssev Oil & Gas of Kazakhstan (Kazakhstan) **OK Magazine Omani Company News Bites - Stock Report OMX Nordic Company News Bites - Market Report Opelika-Auburn News** Open (India) **Optical Networks Daily Oral Health Journal** Organisation of Asia-Pacific News Agencies **Original Internist** Orissa TV **Osseo - Maple Grove Press** OsterDowJones Commodity Wire **Otago Daily Times** Outlook (India) Outlook Business (India)

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Outlook Money (India) Pakistan Economic and Social Review Pakistan Journal of Psychology PC World **PCQuest** People's Daily Online Personality Profile Petersen's 4 Wheel & Off-Road Petersen's Bowhunting Petersen's Hunting **Petroleum Review** Pharma Japan Planet Wall Street **PLC Magazine** Plus News Pakistan Plymouth Sun-Sailor (MN) Polish Company News Bites - Market Report Polish Company News Bites - Results Polish Company News Bites - Sector Report Political & Business Daily Polymerupdate.com Portfolio International Post-Tribune Powder Power Market Today Power Today Practicallaw.com Precise Media Planner Press Gazette Preston & Leyland Citizen PricewaterhouseCoopers Prime - Belarus Prime Energy Service (Russia)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 80

Prime-News (Georgia) **Prime-News Business Projects Tiger** Property World (India) **ProPublica Investigative Reporting** ProQuest Abstracts ProQuest Datatimes **ProQuest Full Text Publications** PRRussia Q-News **Question Period** Quotenet.nl (Dutch Language) R & I - News Release **Radio Free Europe Documents and Publications** Radio New Zealand News **Real Estate Finance** Real Living (Australia) ReCharge Region-Inform (E, Abstracts) **REGNUM News Agency** Republica **Resources News (RWE) Retford Times RIBA** Journal Richfield Sun-Current (Eden Prairie, MN) **Rim Bunker Intelligence Daily** Rim Crude Intelligence Daily Rim LPG Intelligence Daily **Rim Products Intelligence Daily** ROA Group Report Summary **ROA Group White Papers** Rockville Centre Herald **Roland Berger Strategy Consultants News** Rompres

Roswell Daily Record RP Newsline RSVP **Rural News** Russia Profile **Russian Broker Reports** Russian Company News Bites - Market Report **Russian Company News Bites - Results Russian Company News Bites - Sector Report** Rutland Herald SAINT (South Atlantic Islands News Team) Sampurn Media Sarkaritel (India) Sarke News Sarke Press Monitor Saudi Arabian Company News Bites - Market Report Saudi Arabian Company News Bites - Stock Report SBS 6.30pm TV World News Transcripts SBS Current Affairs Transcripts SBS World News Headline Stories SBS World Watch Bulletins **Science Business** SciTech21 scmp.com Security Today SeeNews Debt (Abstracts) Seymour Telegraph Shanghai Metals Market Shanghai Star Sikkim Now SinoCast China Energy-Resource Watch

SinoCast Computers & Electronics Beat SinoCast Energy Beat SinoCast Internet & Media Beat SinoFile Information Services SITA Slovenska Tlacova Agentura **SKRIN** Analytics **SKRIN Newswire** SKRIN: Russia Cities Profiles Slovak Company News Bites - Market Report Slovak Company News Bites - Sector Report Slovak Company News Bites - Stock Report Slovenian Company News Bites - Market Report Slovenian Company News Bites - Results Slovenian Company News Bites - Sector Report Slovenian Company News Bites - Stock Report SmartMoney.com SMB Adviser Middle East Snowboarder Solid Waste South African Company News Bites - Sector Report South Crow River News - Rockford Area News Leader South Lincs Target South London Press South Wales Golfer Southtown Star Southwest Business Insider Sport Rider SportBusiness Newslines SP's AirBuz St. Albans Messenger St. Louis Park Sun-Sailor (Eden Prairie, MN) STA

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 81

Staffetta News Standard & Guardian Standard & Poor's Industry Investment Reviews State Department Press Releases And Documents Steel Business Briefing Stereophile Stillwater Gazette strategy+business StratPost (India) StreetInsider.com Stuff Sunday Times (Sri Lanka) Surfer Surfing Surrey Comet Swiss Company News Bites - Market Report Swiss Company News Bites - Results Swiss Company News Bites - Sector Report **Taipei Times** Taiwan Business News Taiwan Economic Journal - China Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - HongKong Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Japan Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Korea Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Philippines Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Singapore Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Taiwan Company Profile Taiwan Economic Journal - Thailand Company Profile TASR - Tlacova Agentura Slovenskej Republiky **Taunton Times Tech Decisions**

Telecommunications Reports Tellycafé Tempo Tender Tiger **Tex Energy Report** The Adelaide Review The Advertiser Series The Asian Age The Asian Banker Interactive The Australian Women's Weekly The Avenue News (Essex, MD) The Beacon News The Billionaire Club The Biz of Baseball The Biz of Football The Caledonian-Record (St. Johnsbury, VT) The China Perspective - Daily Briefing The Citizen The Citizen's Voice & Sunday Voice The Coeur d'Alene Press The Cullman Times The Cumberland Times-News The Daily Astorian (OR) The Daily Home The Daily Post (New Zealand) The Daily Progress (Charlottesville, VA) The Dalles Chronicle The Digital Daily The Dodge City Daily Globe The Dothan Eagle The Economic Observer The Electronic Times (Korea)

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

The Enterprise Ledger (Enterprise, AL) The Express-Times (Easton, PA) The Financial News (Korea) The Free Press (Mankato, MN) The Fudousan Keizai Weekly The Gallup Independent The Handbook of World Stock, Derivative & Commodity Exchanges The Hays Daily News The Herald Journal (Logan, UT) The Herald News The Herald-Dispatch (Huntington, WV) The Hibbing Daily Tribune The Hitavada The Independent Financial Review The Insurer Magazine The Investment Lawyer The Jakarta Globe The La Porte County Herald-Argus The Laker (Mound, MN) The Logan Banner The Marlborough Express The Mongolian Mining Journal The Morning Sun (Pittsburg, KS) The Motoring Monthly The Naperville Sun The New Paper The News Herald (Morganton, NC) The News of Cumberland County (Bridgeton, NJ) The Northern Rivers Echo The Official College Sports Network (OCSN) The PANPA Bulletin The Philippine Star The Pioneer (Waconia, MN)

Page 82

TechOnline India

Tehelka (India)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Energy Business (India)

The Prepaid Press The Register-Herald (Beckley, WV) The Russia Journal (E) The Shipping Times The Smart Manager The St. Petersburg Times (Russia) The Star (Jordan) The Star Democrat (Easton, MD) The Sunday Standard The Times Argus (Barre, VT) The Times-Herald (Newnan, GA) The Tweed Daily News The Valley Independent (PA) The Waconia Patriot The Wall Street Journal Asia The Wall Street Journal Online The Westerly Sun This Is Swindon Town FC Tile Magazine Times of India - Crest Edition **Times West Virginian** Today.az TopNews.in TR Dailv Tradewinds **Transitions Online** Travel & Leisure **Travel News Now** Travelpress Trend News Agency (Azerbaijan) TR's State NewsWire Truck & Driver Truck News Truckin' TTG Asia Turkmenistan.ru

Page 83

U.S. Food & Drug Administration Documents U.S. Health & Human Services Documents **UAE Company News Bites - Market Report UAE Company News Bites - Sector Report** UAE Company News Bites - Stock Report UkrAgroConsult Ukrainian Export-Import Statistics Ukrainian National News Agency Ukrainskaya Pravda Unian (Ukraine) **UPI Emerging Threats UPI Energy Resources** UPI NewsTrack Upstream **Uranium Intelligence Weekly URBC** Daily News USAsianNetwork News Valley News Dispatch (PA) Valley Stream Herald Valuenotes Sourcing Practice Valuenotes.com Vegetarian Journal Vietnam News Summary Voice and Data Voice of America Press Releases and Documents Wales Business Insider Wall Street Journal Wall Street Journal Europe Wall Street Journal Sunday Wall Street Week with Fortune Waukesha Freeman Wayzata - Orono - Long Lake Sun-Sailor Weekly Sunday Times

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Weekly Trader West Hawaii Today Western Gazette Weston & Worle News What Car? Winchester Society Winnipeg Free Press (Manitoba, Canada) Women's Day (Australia) WPS: Central Asia News (Russia) WPS: Motor-Digest WPS: Russian Defense Industry Digest WSJ. The Magazine from The Wall Street Journal Xinhua - MCM ChinaWatch Xinhua Business Weekly Xinhua China Facts and Figures Xinhua China Metals Xinhua China Money Xinhua China Oil, Gas & Petrochemicals **Xinhua Electronics News** Xinhua's China Economic Information Service Yorkshire Business Insider Your Money Weekly Zerkalo Nedeli Zopag (India)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Legal News

ABA Banking Journal ABA Journal **ABA Section of Litigation Newsletters** ABA/BNA Lawyers' Manual on Professional Conduct -**Current Reports** Accounting & Financial Planning for Law Firms ACTEC - American College of Trust and Estate Counsel Journal Affirmative Action Compliance - Newsletter AIPLA Quarterly Journal ALM Pennsylvania Cases ALM Videos American Health Line Antidepressant Drugs: Mealey's Litigation Report Antitrust Law Journal Antitrust Litigation News: LexisNexis Antitrust Report Army Lawyer, The Arsenic & CCA Report: Mealey's Litigation Report Arthritis Drugs: Mealey's Litigation Report Asbestos Bankruptcy: Mealey's Litigation Report Asbestos: Mealey's Litigation Report ATLaw Attorneys for the Rights of the Child Newsletter Banking & Financial Services Policy Report **Baycol: Mealey's Litigation Report** Bender's California Labor & Employment Bulletin **Bender's Immigration Bulletin** Bender's Labor & Employment Bulletin Benedict's Maritime Bulletin Benzene Report: Mealey's Litigation Report **BLT: Blog of the Legal Times Broward Daily Business Review Business Crime Commentary**

Business Crimes Bulletin Business Interruption Insurance: Mealey's Litigation Report California Criminal Defense Practice Reporter California Environmental Law Reporter California Family Law Monthly California Insurance Law & Litigation Alert California Insurance: Mealey's Litigation Report California Journal California Real Estate Reporter California Section 17200: Mealey's Litigation Report California Special Education Alert California Supreme Court Monitor California Supreme Court Service Catastrophic Loss: Mealey's Litigation Reports Chief Economist **Class Action Law Monitor Class Action Reporter** Class Actions: Mealey's Litigation Report **Commercial Damages Reporter Commercial Leasing Law & Strategy Compliance Reporter Connecticut Law Tribune Construction Defects Insurance Report: Mealey's** Litigation Report Construction Defects: Mealey's Litigation Report Construction Law Digest Copyright: Mealey's Litigation Report Corporate Advisor (ALM Blog) Corporate Counsel Magazine Corporate Security **Corrections Compendium Corrections Digest Corrections Professional Corrections Today** Counter Culture

Coverage (ABA) Crime Control Digest **CTDNews - Workplace Solutions for Repetitive Stress** Injuries Cyber Tech & E-Commerce: Mealey's Litigation Report Data Identity and Security: Mealey's Litigation Report Daubert: Mealey's Litigation Report Defendant: Journal of the Defense Association of New York, Inc. Defense Counsel Journal **Delaware Business Court Insider** Delaware Law Weekly Diabetes Drug Report: Mealey's Litigation Report Diet Drugs Report: Mealey's Litigation Report **Digest of Environmental Law Disability Compliance Bulletin** Disability Insurance: Mealey's Litigation Report Discovery: Mealey's Litigation Report Drug GMP Report **Drug Industry Daily** Early Childhood Report E-Commerce Law & Strategy **ED Legal Letter** EDD Update Emerging Drugs & Devices: Mealey's Litigation Report Emerging Insurance Disputes: Mealey's Litigation Report Emerging Securities Litigation: Mealey's Emerging Securities Pleadings: Mealey's Litigation Report Emerging Toxic Torts: Mealey's Litigation Report Employee Benefit News Canada Employer Liability Insurance: Mealey's Litigation Report Employment Law Pleadings: Mealey's Litigation Report **Employment Law Strategist** Employment Law: Mealey's Litigation Report **Energy Design Update**

Page 84

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Entertainment Law & Finance Newsletter Environment and Energy Daily **Environmental Laboratory Washington Report** Environmental Law in New York Ephedra & PPA: Mealey's Litigation Report Equipment Leasing Newsletter **ERISA: Mealey's Litigation Report** Federal EEO Advisor Federal Human Resources Week Fen-Phen/Redux: Mealey's Litigation Report **Financial Law Reporter** Financial Services Litigation Report: LexisNexis Florida Business Review Florida Family Law Reporter **Focus Europe** Food Liability: Mealey's Litigation Report Franchising Business & Law Alert FTC:WATCH **General Accounting Office Reports** Globest.com Health Care Law Monthly Health Care Privacy Report: Mealey's Litigation Report Health Law Week Health News Daily Hormone Replacement Therapy: Mealey's Litigation Report **Hospital Litigation Reporter** Hospitality Law Illinois Workers' Compensation Law Bulletin In the Know Inside EPA Weekly Report Inside F.E.R.C. Inside F.E.R.C.'s Gas Market Report Inside Health Reform Inside Missile Defense

Inside N.R.C. Inside Track InsideCounsel InsideOSHAonline Insights: The Corporate and Securities Law Advisor Insurance Bad Faith: Mealey's Litigation Report Insurance Broker Liability: Mealey's Litigation Report Insurance Coverage Law Bulletin Insurance Fraud: Mealey's Litigation Report Insurance Insolvency: Mealey's Litigation Report Insurance Law & Litigation Week Insurance Pleadings: Mealey's Litigation Report **Insurance Regulatory Compliance Report:** Mealey's Insurance: Mealey's Litigation Report Intellectual Property Pleadings: Mealey's Litigation Report Intellectual Property Strategist Intellectual Property Today Intellectual Property: Mealey's Litigation Report International Arbitration: Mealey's Litigation Report International Asbestos Liability: Mealey's Litigation Report International Enforcement Law Reporter International Law Update Internet Law & Strategy IP Law & Business Journal of Health Care Finance Journal of Insurance Regulation Journal of State Taxation

Kansas City Daily Record (Kansas City, MO) LA Legal Pad Land Letter Latex: Mealey's Litigation Report Law & Society Review (Proquest) Law Firm Incorporated Law Firm Partnership & Benefits Report Law Technology News Law360 Legal News Lawyer 2B (UK) Lawyers USA Lawyers Weekly Lead: Mealey's Litigation Report Legal Blog Watch Legal Intelligencer Legal News Line Legal Tech Newsletter Legal Times Legal Week Legally India Lexis[®] Federal Tax Journal Quarterly LexisNexis Bankruptcy Report Lloyd's Corporate Litigation Reporter Lloyd's Environmental Litigation Reporter Lloyd's Liquidity Alert LRP AIDS Policy & Law **LRP** Publications M. Lee Smith Publishers & Printers LLC Madison County Record Managed Care Liability: Mealey's Litigation Report Marketing the Law Firm Martindale-Hubbell Legal Articles Mass Tort Pleadings: Mealey's Litigation Report Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly Matrimonial Strategist

Page 85

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Mealey's Daily News - Labor and Employment Mealey's Daily News Update - Antitrust/Unfair Competition Mealey's Daily News Update - Banking & Finance Mealey's Daily News Update - Bankruptcy Mealey's Daily News Update - Health Law Mealey's Daily News Update - Insurance Mealey's Daily News Update - IP/Tech Mealey's Daily News Update - Litigation Procedure Mealey's Daily News Update - PI/Product Liability Mealey's Daily News Update - Securities/D&O Liability' Mealey's Daily News Update - Toxic Tort/Environmental Medical Malpractice Law & Strategy Miami Daily Business Review Michigan Lawyers Weekly Minority Law Journal Missouri Lawyers Media Mold: Mealey's Litigation Report Moore's Federal Practice Update Mortgage Lending: Mealey's Litigation Report MTBE: Mealey's Litigation Report Multi-Housing News MultiViews **Municipal Litigation Reporter** National Association Attorneys General Newsletters (NAAG) National Disability Law Reporter National Financing Law Digest National Journal National Property Law Digests National Senior Citizens Law Center Newsletter Net Lease Insider

New Jersey Law Journal New York Family Law Monthly New York Health Law Update New York Insurance Law & Litigation Alert New York Law Journal New York Real Estate Law Reporter Newsletter New York State Appellate Tort Review & Digest North Carolina Lawyers Weekly Nursing Homes: Mealey's Litigation Report NY Cases from NYLJ (ALM) from 1989 Palm Beach Daily Business Review Patents: Mealey's Litigation Report Pennsylvania Law Weekly Personal Injury Report: Mealey's Litigation Report Pollution Liability: Mealey's Litigation Report Practical Counsel Practical Lawyer Series, Combined Premises Liability Report Privacy Report: Mealey's Litigation Report Product Liability & Risk: Mealey's Litigation Report Product Liability Law & Strategy **Products Finishing** Punitive Damages: Mealey's Litigation Report **Real Estate Forum** Real Property, Trust & Estate Law Journal Reinsurance: Mealey's Litigation Report Rhode Island Lawyers Weekly **Risk Retention Reporter** Sales & Use Tax Monitor School Law Bulletin Section 504 Compliance Advisor Securities Class Action Reporter Securities Litigation Alert Securities Litigation Commentator Security Law Newsletter

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

South Carolina Lawyers Weekly Southeast Texas Record St. Charles County Business Record (St. Charles, MO) St. Louis Daily Record/St. Louis Countian (St. Louis, MO) State Income Tax Monitor StreetSmart Tax Analysts EO Tax Today Tax Analysts Exempt Organization Tax Review Magazine Tax Analysts Exempt Organizations Text Tax Analysts Insurance Tax Review Magazine Tax Analysts State Tax Notes Magazine Tax Analysts State Tax Today Tax Analysts Tax Notes International Magazine Tax Analysts Tax Notes Today Tax Analysts Tax Notes Weekly Tax Analysts Tax Practice and Controversies Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Daily Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax Treaty News Tax Incentives Alert Tex Parte **Texas Family Law Reporter** Texas Insurance Law & Litigation Alert Texas Lawyer Texas Oil and Gas Law Journal Texas Torts Update The American Lawyer The Asian Lawyer The Bankruptcy Strategist The BNA Daily Report for Executives The Business Lawyer The Careerist The Common Scold

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Silica: Mealey's Litigation Report

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 86

The Computer & Internet Lawyer The Connecticut Financial Tribune The Construction Lawyer The Corporate Counsellor Newsletter The Daily Report (GA) The Daily Reporter (Milwaukee, WI) The Indiana Lawyer The International Lawyer The Journal of Legal Medicine The Journal Record (Oklahoma City, OK) The Lawyer The Lawyer Online The Lawyers Weekly News The Legal Intelligencer Blog The Legal Ledger (St. Paul MN) The Metropolitan Corporate Counsel The Minnesota Lawyer (Minneapolis MN) The National Law Journal The Professional Lawyer The Recorder The Review of Securities and Commodities Regulation The Ross Rant The Tax Adviser The Tax Lawyer The Trademark Reporter Thimerosal & Vaccines: Mealey's Litigation Report Tobacco: Mealey's Litigation Report Tort Reform Update: Mealey's Litigation Report Trademarks: Mealey's Litigation Report TrendCzar Troubled Company Reporter Troubled Company Reporter-Asia Pacific Page 87

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Troubled Company Reporter-Europe Troubled Company Reporter-Latin America Virginia Lawyers Weekly Washington Internet Daily Washington Legal Foundation Welding Rods: Mealey's Litigation Report West Virginia Record Wisconsin Law Journal (Milwaukee, WI) Work Matters Worker's Compensation Report

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Law Reviews & Journals

ABA Administrative Law Review **ABA Communications Lawyer ABA Criminal Justice** ABA Entertainment and Sports Lawyer ABA Family Advocate ABA Family Law Quarterly **ABA Human Rights** Administrative Law Journal Air Force Law Review Akron Law Review Akron Tax Journal Alabama Law Review Alaska Bar Rag Alaska Law Review Albany Government Law Review Albany Law Environmental Outlook Albany Law Journal of Science and Technology Albany Law Review Alberta Law Review. American Bankruptcy Institute Journal American Bankruptcy Institute Law Review American Bankruptcy Law Journal American Criminal Law Review American Indian Law Review American Journal of Comparative Law American Journal of Criminal Law American Journal of International Law American Journal of Law and Medicine American Journal of Legal History American Journal of Trial Advocacy American Law and Econimics Review (UKALER) American Review of International Arbitration Page 88

American University International Law Review American University Journal of Gender Social Policy and the Law American University Labor & Employment Law Forum American University Law Review Animal Law Annals of Health Law Annual Survey of International & Comparative Law Antitrust Appeal: Review of Current Law and Law Reform Arizona Attorney Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Arizona Journal of International and Comparative Law Arizona Law Review Arizona State Law Journal Arkansas Law Review Army Lawyer Asia Pacific Law Review Asian Law Journal Asian-Pacific Law & Policy Journal ASIL Newsletter Asper Review of International Business and Trade Law Australian Bar Review (ABR) Australian Journal of Corporate Law (AJCL) Australian Journal of Labour Law (AJLL) Australian Property Law Journal (APLJ) Ave Maria Law Review Barry Law Review **Baylor Law Review** Berkeley Business Law Journal Berkeley Journal of African-American Law & Policy Berkeley Journal of Criminal Law Berkeley Journal of Employment and Labor Law Berkeley Journal of Gender, Law & Justice Berkeley Journal of International Law Berkeley Journal of Middle Eastern & Islamic Law

Berkeley La Raza Law Journal Berkeley Technology Law Journal Boston Bar Journal Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review Boston College International and Comparative Law Review **Boston College Law Review** Boston College Third World Law Journal Boston University International Law Journal Boston University Journal of Science and **Technology Law Boston University Law Review** Boston University Public Interest Law Journal Brigham Young University Education and Law Journal Brigham Young University International Law & Management Review Brigham Young University Law Review Brooklyn Journal of Corporate, Financial & Commercial Law Brooklyn Journal of International Law **Brooklyn Law Review Buffalo Environmental Law Journal Buffalo Human Rights Law Review Buffalo Intellectual Property Law Journal** Buffalo Journal of Gender, Law and Social Policy **Buffalo Law Review** Buffalo Public Interest Law Journal **Business Entities** Business Law International (IBA) Business Law Journal, University of California, Davis California Law Review & The Circuit California Western International Law Journal California Western Law Review **Campbell Law Review**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Canada - United States Law Journal Canadian Journal of Family Law. Canadian Journal of Law and Jurisprudence. Capital Defense Journal **Capital University Law Review** Cardozo Arts and Entertainment Law Journal Cardozo Journal of Conflict Resolution Cardozo Journal of International and Comparative Law Cardozo Journal of Law & Gender Cardozo Law Review & de novo Cardozo Public Law, Policy & Ethics Case Western Reserve Journal of International Law Case Western Reserve Law Review **Catholic University Law Review Cato Supreme Court Review CBA** Record Chapman Law Review Charleston Law Review **Charlotte Law Review** Chicago Journal of International Law Chicago-Kent Journal of Intellectual Property Chicago-Kent Law Review Chicana/o Latina/o Law Review CITYLAW Clearinghouse Review: Journal of Poverty Law and Policy **Cleveland State Law Review** Clinical Law Review Colorado Journal of International Environmental Law and Policy Columbia Business Law Review Columbia Human Rights Law Review

Columbia Journal of Environmental Law Columbia Journal of European Law & CJEL Online Columbia Journal of Gender and Law Columbia Journal of Law & the Arts Columbia Journal of Law and Social Problems Columbia Journal of Tax Law Columbia Journal of Transnational law Columbia Law Review Columbia Science and Technology Law Review **Commercial Law Journal** CommLaw Conspectus Common Law World Review From 1/2000 Communication Law and Policy Comparative Labor Law & Policy Journal Competition Law International (IBA) Competition Policy International Connecticut Insurance Law Journal Connecticut Journal of International Law Connecticut Law Review Connecticut Public Interest Law Journal Constitutional Commentary Construction Law International (IBA) Cornell International Law Journal Cornell Journal of Law and Public Policy **Cornell Law Review Court Review** Creighton International and Comparative Law Journal **Creighton Law Review** Crime and Justice Criminal Law Brief **Criminal Law Forum** Croatian Arbitration Yearbook Cumberland Law Review Currents: International Trade Law Journal Dalhousie Law Journal. Delaware Journal of Corporate Law

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Delaware Law Review Delaware Lawyer Denver Journal of International Law and Policy **Denver University Law Review** DePaul Business & Commercial Law Journal **DePaul Business Law Journal DePaul International Law Journal** DePaul Journal of Art, Technology & Intellectual **Property Law** DePaul Journal of Health Care Law DePaul Journal of Sports Law & Contemporary Problems **DePaul Law Review** Dispute Resolution International (IBA) Drake Journal of Agricultural Law Drake Law Review Drexel Law Review Duke Environmental Law and Policy Forum Duke Forum for Law & Social Change Duke Journal of Comparative and International Law Duke Journal of Constitutional Law & Public Policy Duke Journal of Gender Law and Policy Duke Law and Technology Review Duke Law Journal **Duquesne Business Law Journal** Duquesne Law Review East Asia Law Review **Ecology Law Quarterly & Currents** Elon Law Review Emory Bankruptcy Developments Journal **Emory International Law Review Emory Law Journal Employee Rights and Employment Policy Journal Energy Law Journal Entrepreneurial Business Law Journal** Environmental & Energy Law & Policy Journal

Page 89

Columbia Journal of Asian Law

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Environmental Law Environmental Law Reporter News and Analysis Environmental Law Review (UK) **ENVIRONS Environmental Law and Policy Journal** Estates Gazette - Legal (UKEG) European Journal of International Law From 1/98 Family Court Review - An Interdisciplinary Journal Federal Communications Law Journal Federal Courts Law Review Federal Sentencing Reporter First Amendment Law Review FIU Law Review Florida Coastal Law Review Florida Journal of International Law Florida Law Review Florida State University Journal of Land Use & **Environmental Law** Food and Drug Law Journal Fordham Environmental Law Review Fordham Intellectual Property, Media & **Entertainment Law Journal** Fordham International Law Journal Fordham Journal of Corporate & Financial Law Fordham Law Review Fordham Urban Law Journal Franchise Law Journal George Mason Law Review George Mason University Civil Rights Law Journal George Washington International Law Review George Washington Law Review Georgetown Immigration Law Journal Georgetown International Environmental Law Review Georgetown Journal of International Law Georgetown Journal of Legal Ethics

Georgetown Journal on Poverty Law and Policy Page 90

Georgetown Law Journal Georgetown Law Journal Annual Review of Criminal Procedure Georgia Journal of International and Comparative Law Georgia Law Review Georgia State University Law Review Golden Gate University Environmental Law Journal Golden Gate University Law Review Gonzaga Law Review GPSolo Hamline Journal of Public Law & Policy Hamline Law Review Harvard Blackletter Journal Harvard Civil Rights-Civil Liberties Law Review Harvard Human Rights Journal Harvard International Law Journal Harvard Journal of Law & Gender Harvard Journal of Law & Public Policy Harvard Journal of Law & Technology Harvard Journal on Legislation Harvard Latino Law Review Harvard Law & Policy Review Harvard Law Review Harvard National Security Journal Harvard Negotiation Law Review Hastings Business Law Journal Hastings Communications and Entertainment Law Journal Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly Hastings International and Comparative Law Review Hastings Law Journal Hastings Race and Poverty Law Journal Hastings Science & Technology Law Journal Hastings West-Northwest Journal of Environmental Law and Policy

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Hastings Women's Law Journal Hawaii Bar Journal Health Law Journal. Health Matrix Hofstra Labor & Employment Law Journal Hofstra Law & Policy Symposium Hofstra Law Review Hong Kong Law Journal Houston Business and Tax Law Journal Houston Journal of Health Law & Policy Houston Law Review Howard Law Journal Howard Scroll: The Social Justice Law Review Human Rights & Globalization Law Review Human Rights Brief I/S: A Journal of Law and Policy for the Information Society **IBA Arbitration and ADR Articles** Idaho Law Review IDEA: The Intellectual Property Law Review ILSA Journal of International & Comparative Law Indiana Health Law Review Indiana International & Comparative Law Review Indiana Journal of Global Legal Studies' Indiana Law Journal & Supplement Indiana Law Review Industrial and Labor Relations Review Industrial Law Journal From 1/98 Intellectual Property & Technology Forum at **Boston College Law School** Intercultural Human Rights Law Review International Journal of Communications Law and Policy International Journal of Constitutional Law From 2/03

International Journal of Evidence and Proof (UK)

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

International Journal of Law and Information Technology (UKJLIT) International Journal of Law Policy and the Family From 1/98 International Journal of Legal Information International Journal of Refugee Law From 1/98 International Legal Perspectives International Legal Theory Iowa Law Review Israel Law Review Issues in Law & Medicine lus Gentium Jindal Global Law Review Journal of Air Law and Commerce Journal of Animal Law & Ethics Journal of Australian Taxation Journal of Business & Securities Law Journal of Business & Technology Law Journal of Civil rights and Economic Development Journal of Conflict and Security Law From 1/2000 Journal of Contemporary Health Law and Policy Journal of Contemporary Law Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues Journal of Corporation Law Journal of Criminal Law (UKJCL) Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology Journal of Dispute Resolution Journal of East Asia & International Law Journal of Empirical Legal Studies Journal of Energy & Natural Resources Law (IBA) Journal of Environmental Law & Litigation Journal of Environmental Law (UKENVL) Journal of Ethics & Social Philosophy Journal of Health & Biomedical Law Journal of Health & Life Sciences Law Journal of Health Care Law & Policy Page 91

Journal of High Technology Law Journal of Intellectual Property Law Journal of International and Comparative Law Journal of International Criminal Justice Journal of International Economic Law From 1/98 Journal of International Legal Studies Journal of International Taxation Journal of Law & Education Journal of Law & Family Studies Journal of Law & Politics Journal of Law & Social Challenges Journal of Law and Health Journal of Law and Policy Journal of Law and Technology Journal of Law, Economics and Policy Journal of Law, Economics, & Organization Journal of Legal Advocacy & Practice Journal of Legal Aspects of Sport Journal of Legal Economics Journal of Legislation Journal of Maritime Law and Commerce Journal of Multistate Taxation & Incentives Journal of National Security Law & Policy Journal of Online Law Journal of Paralegal Education and Practice Journal of Sports and Entertainment Law Journal of Taxation Journal of Taxation and Regulation of Financial Institutions Journal of Taxation of Investments Journal of Technology Law and Policy Journal of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers Journal of the Association of Legal Writing Directors Journal of the Center for Children and the Courts Journal of the Copyright Society of the U.S.A.

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Journal of the Institute for the Study of Legal Ethics Journal of the Missouri Bar Journal of The National Association of Administrative Law Judiciary Journal of the Patent and Trademark Office Society Journal of Transnational Law & Policy Journal on Telecommunications & High Technology Law Jurimetrics Kansas Journal of Law & Public Policy Kansas Law Review Kentucky Law Journal Land and Water Law Review Law & Policy in International Business Law & Sexuality Law & Society Review Law and Business Review of the Americas Law and Contemporary Problems Law and History Review Law and Inequality Law and Literature Law and Psychology Review Law and Social Inquiry Law Library Journal Law Practice Law Text Culture Law, Probability & Risk From 12/02 Lawyers Journal Legal Writing: The Journal of the Legal Writing Institute Les Cahiers De Droit Lewis & Clark Law Review Litigation Los Angeles Lawyer Louisiana Bar Journal Louisiana Law Review

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Loyola Consumer Law Review Loyola Journal of Public Interest Law Loyola Law and Technology Annual Loyola Law Review Lovola Maritime Law Journal Loyola of Los Angeles Entertainment Law Review Loyola of Los Angeles International & Comparative Law Review Loyola of Los Angeles Law Review Loyola University Chicago International Law Review Loyola University Chicago Law Journal Maine Bar Journal Maine Law Review Manitoba Law Journal. Marguette Intellectual Property Law Review Marguette Law Review Marguette Sports Law Review Maryland Journal of Contemporary Issues Maryland Journal of International Law and Trade Maryland Law Review McGeorge Law Review McGill Law Journal. Media Law & Policy Medical Law Review (UKMEDL) Melbourne Journal of International Law Melbourne University Law Review Mercer Law Review Michigan Bar Journal Michigan Journal of Gender and Law Michigan Journal of International Law Michigan Journal of Race & Law Michigan Law & Policy Review **Michigan Law Review** Michigan State Law Review Michigan State University Journal of International Law Michigan Telecommunications and Technology Law Review Page 92

Military Law Review Minnesota Journal of International Law & MJIL Online Minnesota Journal of Law, Science & Technology Minnesota Law Review Mississippi College Law Review Mississippi Law Journal Missouri Environmental Law and Policy Review Missouri Law Review Montana Law Review National Black Law Journal Natural Resources Journal Naval Law Review Nebraska Law Review Nevada Law Journal Nevada Lawyer New Criminal Law Review New England Journal of International and **Comparative Law** New England Journal on Criminal and Civil Confinement New England Law Review New Hampshire Bar Journal New Mexico Law Review New York City Law Review New York Law School Journal of Human Rights New York Law School Journal of International & **Comparative Law** New York Law School Law Review New York State Bar Real Property Law Journal New York University Annual Survey of American Law New York University Environmental Law Journal New York University Journal of Intellectual Property & Entertainment Law New York University Journal of International Law and Politics

Midwest Law Journal

New York University Journal of Legislation and Public Policy New York University Law Review New York University Review of Law & Social Change New York University Tax Law Review New Zealand Law Review Nexus, A Journal of Opinion to Nexus: Chapman's Journal of Law & Policy North Carolina Banking Institute North Carolina Central Law Journal North Carolina Journal of International Law and **Commercial Regulations** North Carolina Journal of Law and Technology North Carolina Law Review North Dakota Law Review Northern Illinois University Law Review Northern Kentucky University Law Review Northwestern Journal of International Law and Business Northwestern Journal of Law and Social Policy Northwestern Journal of Technology & Intellectual Property Northwestern University Journal of International Human Rights Northwestern University Law Review Notre Dame Journal of Law, Ethics & Public Policy Notre Dame Law Review Nova Law Review NU Forum NYU Journal of Law & Business NYU Journal of Law & Liberty Ocean and Coastal Law Journal Ohio Northern University Law Review Ohio State Journal of Criminal Law Ohio State Law Journal

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Oklahoma City University Law Review Oklahoma Law Review Orange County Lawyer Oregon Law Review Oregon Review of International Law Oregon State Bar Bulletin Osgoode Hall Law Journal. Ottawa Law Review. Oxford Journal of Legal Studies From 1/99 Pace Environmental Law Review Pace International Law Review Pace Law Review Pacific McGeorge Global Business and Development Law Journal Pacific Rim Law & Policy Journal Penn State Environmental Law Review Penn State International Law Review Penn State Law Review Pennsylvania Bar Association Quarterly Pepperdine Dispute Resolution Law Journal Pepperdine Journal of Business, Entrepreneurship & the Law Pepperdine Law Review Phoenix Law Review Pittsburgh Journal of Environmental and Public Health Law Pittsburgh Tax Review Polish Yearbook of International Law Practical Tax Strategies Privacy and Data Protection From 1/00 Probate & Property Psychology, Public Policy, and Law Public Contract Law Journal Public Land & Resources Law Review Queen's Law Journal.

Quinnipiac Health Law Journal **Quinnipiac Law Review** Real Estate Taxation **Regent Journal of International Law Regent University Law Review RES GESTAE Indiana Bar Journal** Review of Arbitration in Central and Eastern Europe Review of Banking & Financial Law Revista De Derecho Puertorrigueno Revista Juridica Universidad de Puerto Rico Revista Juridica Universidad Interamericana de Puerto Rico Facultdad de Derecho Revue de Droit de l'Universite de Sherbrooke Revue Juridique Themis. Rhode Island Bar Journal Richmond Journal of Global Law and Business Richmond Journal of Law & Technology Roger Williams University Law Review Royal Society of Fellows Law Review **Rutgers Business Law Journal** Rutgers Computer and Technology Law Journal Rutgers Journal of Law & Public Policy Rutgers Journal of Law and Religion Rutgers Law Journal **Rutgers Law Record Rutgers Law Review** Rutgers Race and the Law Review Saint Louis University Journal of Health Law & Policy Saint Louis University Law Journal Saint Louis University Public Law Review Saint Louis-Warsaw Transatlantic Law Journal San Diego International Law Journal San Diego Law Review San Francisco Attornev

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

San Joaquin Agricultural Law Review Santa Clara Computer and High Technology Law Journal Santa Clara Law Review Saskatchewan Law Review. Seattle Journal for Social Justice Seattle University Law Review Sedona eDiscovery Conference Journal Seton Hall Circuit Review Seton Hall Constitutional Law Journal Seton Hall Law Review Seton Hall Legislative Journal SMU Law Review SMU Science and Technology Law Review South Carolina Journal of International Law & Business South Carolina Law Review South Carolina Lawver South Dakota Law Review South Texas Law Review Southeastern Environmental Law Journal Southern California Interdisciplinary Law Journal Southern California Law Review Southern California Review of Law and Social Justice Southern Illinois University Law Journal Southern University Law Review Southwestern Journal of International Law Southwestern Law Review St. John's Law Review St. Mary's Law Journal St. Thomas Law Review Stanford Agora Stanford Environmental Law Journal Stanford Journal of Animal Law and Policy Stanford Journal of Civil Rights & Civil Liberties

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 93

Stanford Journal of International Law Stanford Journal of Law, Business and Finance Stanford Law and Policy Review Stanford Law Review Stanford Technology Law Review Statute Law Review From 1/98 Stetson Law Review Stockholm International Arbitration Review Suffolk Journal of Trial & Appellate Advocacy Suffolk Transnational Law Review Suffolk University Law Review Supreme Court Economic Review Sustainable Development Law & Policy Sustainable Development Law Journal Sydney Law Review Syracuse Journal of International Law and Commerce Syracuse Journal of Legislation & Policy Syracuse Law Review Syracuse Science & Technology Law Reporter **Temple International and Comparative Law** Journal Temple Journal of Science, Technology & **Environmental Law** Temple Law Review Temple Political & Civil Rights Law Review Tennessee Bar Journal Tennessee Journal of Law & Policy **Tennessee Law Review Texas Bar Journal** Texas Environmental Law Journal Texas Hispanic Journal of Law & Policy **Texas Intellectual Property Law Journal** Texas International Law Journal Texas Journal of Oil, Gas and Energy Law Page 94

Texas Journal of Women and the Law Texas Journal on Civil Liberties & Civil Rights **Texas Law Review Texas Review of Entertainment & Sports Law Texas Review of Law & Politics** Texas Tech Administrative Law Journal **Texas Tech Law Review Texas Wesleyan Law Review** The ABA Journal of Labor and Employment Law The Advocate The Alabama Lawyer The American Business Law Journal The American Journal of Jurisprudence The American Journal of Tax Policy Archive The Annals of The American Academy of Political and Social Science The Appalachian Journal of Law The Appellate Advocate The Brief The BYU Journal of Public Law The Champion The Digest National Italian American Bar Association Law Journal The Dukeminier Awards Best Sexual Orientation Law Review Articles The Elder Law Journal The Federal Circuit Bar Journal The Fletcher Forum of World Affairs The Florida Bar Journal The Florida State University Law Review The Georgetown Journal of Gender and the Law The Georgetown Journal of Law & Public Policy The Georgetown Public Policy Review The Green Bag The Harvard Environmental Law Review

The Health Lawyer

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

The Houston Lawyer The John Marshall Journal of Computer & Information Law The John Marshall Law Review The John Marshall Law School Review of Intellectual Property Law The Journal of Appellate Practice and Process The Journal of Catholic Legal Studies The Journal of Gender, Race & Justice The Journal of International Business & Law The Journal of Islamic Law & Culture The Journal of Law & Economics The Journal of Law and Commerce The Journal of Law in Society The Journal of Law, Medicine & Ethics The Journal of Legal Analysis The Journal of Legal Studies The Journal of Medicine and Law The Journal of National Security Law The Journal of Pharmacy and Law The Journal of the Legal Profession The Law Society's Gazette The Legal Studies Forum The Michigan Tax Lawyer The Modern American The Montana Lawyer The New Law Journal (UKNLJ) The Ohio State Journal on Dispute Resolution The Pennsylvania Lawyer The Police Journal (UKPOLJ) The Quinnipiac Probate Law Journal The Record (of the Association of The Bar of the City of New York) The Review of Litigation The Scholar: St. Mary's Law Review on Minority Issues

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Vanderbilt Journal of Entertainment and **Technology Law** Vanderbilt Journal of Transnational Law Vanderbilt Law Review & En Banc Vermont Bar Journal & Law Digest Vermont Journal of Environmental Law Vermont Law Review Victoria University of Wellington Law Review Villanova Environmental Law Journal Villanova Law Review Villanova Sports & Entertainment Law Journal Virginia Environmental Law Journal Virginia Journal of International Law Virginia Journal of Law and Technology Virginia Journal of Social Policy and the Law Virginia Law & Business Review Virginia Law Review Virginia Sports and Entertainment Law Journal Virginia Tax Review Wake Forest Intellectual Property Law Journal Wake Forest Journal of Law & Policy Wake Forest Law Review Washburn Law Journal Washington & Lee Law Review Washington and Lee Journal of Civil Rights and Social Justice Washington Journal of Law, Technology & Arts Washington Law Review Washington University Global Studies Law Review Washington University Journal of Law & Policy Washington University Journal of Urban and **Contemporary Law** Washington University Law Review West Virginia Law Review Westchester Bar Journal Western New England Law Review Western State University Law Review

Whittier Journal of Child and Family Advocacy Whittier Law Review Widener Law Journal Widener Law Review Willamette Journal of International Law and Dispute Resolution Willamette Law Review William & Mary Business Law Review William & Mary Law Review William and Mary Bill of Rights Journal William and Mary Environmental Law and Policy Review William and Mary Journal of Women and the Law William Mitchell Law Review Windsor Review of Legal and Social Issues. Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice. Wisconsin Environmental Law Journal Wisconsin International Law Journal Wisconsin Journal of Law, Gender & Society Wisconsin Law Review Women's Rights Law Reporter World Arbitration and Mediation Review Wyoming Law Review Yale Human Rights & Development Law Journal Yale Journal of Health Policy, Law, and Ethics Yale Journal of International Law Yale Journal of Law & Technology Yale Journal of Law and Feminism Yale Journal of Law and the Humanities Yale Journal on Regulation Yale Law & Policy Review

Page 95

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Treatises & Analytical Materials

National/Federal

A Guide to Forensic Accounting Investigation A Guide to Toxic Torts A Practical Guide to Disputes Between Adjoining Landowners - Easements A Practical Guide to Equal Employment Opportunity A Practical Guide to Winning Land Use Approvals and Permits ABA - Civil RICO A Definitive Guide ABA State Antitrust Practice and Statutes **ABA: Antitrust Source** Accountants' Handbook Accounting for Banks Accounting for Government Contracts - Cost Accounting Standards Accounting for Government Contracts: Federal Acquisition Regulation Accounting for Public Utilities Acquisitions Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act **ACTL Mass Tort Litigation Manual** ADA: Public Accommodations and Commercial Facilities Administrative Law Adoption Law and Practice Advanced Practice Strategies Medical Illustrations Advanced Private Equity Term Sheets and Series A Documents Agricultural Law All About Cable and Broadband Alternative Dispute Resolution in the Work Place Page 96

Alternative Dispute Resolution: An Essential **Competency for Lawyers** American Jurisprudence 2d American Law of Mining American Law Reports (ALR) Americans with Disabilities Act: Employee Rights & Employer Obligations Analysis of United States Income Tax Treaties Anatomy of a Merger: Strategies and Techniques for Negotiating Corporate Acquisitions Anderson's Sixth Circuit Federal Practice Manual Antieau on Local Government Law, Second Edition Antitrust Basics Antitrust Counseling and Litigation Techniques Antitrust Law Developments Sixth Antitrust Laws and Trade Regulation Antitrust Laws and Trade Regulation: Desk Edition Antitrust: An Economic Approach Appellate Practice in Federal and State Courts Appleman on Insurance Law & Practice and Appleman on Insurance 2d Archive Applying GAAP & GAAS **Applying Government Accounting Principles** Apprehending and Prosecuting the Drunk Driver Arkfeld on Electronic Discovery and Evidence Arkfeld's - Judicial Bench Book: Electronic Discovery and Evidence State & Federal Arkfeld's Best Practices Guide for Electronic **Discovery & Evidence** Arkfeld's Best Practices Guide for ESI Pretrial Discovery

Arkfeld's Best Practices Guide for Legal Hold Arkfeld's Best Practices Guide: Information **Technology Primer for Legal Professionals** Art of Advocacy - Appeals Art of Advocacy - Cross Exam. Of Non-med Experts Art of Advocacy - Cross Examination - Medical Expert Art of Advocacy - Demonstrative Evidence Art of Advocacy - Direct Examination Art of Advocacy - Discovery Art of Advocacy - Documentary Evidence Art of Advocacy - Jury Selection Art of Advocacy - Opening Statement Art of Advocacy - Preparation Art of Advocacy - Settlement Art of Advocacy - Summation Asset Based Financing: A Transactional Guide Associate's Guide to the Practice of Copyright Law Attorney Liability After Sarbanes-Oxley Attorney's Handbook of Accounting, Auditing & **Financial Reporting** Attorney's Textbook of Medicine Aviation Accident Law Bank Holding Company Compliance Manual **Banking Law** Banking Law Manual 2nd Edition: Federal Regulation of Financial Holding Companies, Banks and Thrifts Bankruptcy and the Supreme Court Banks and Thrifts: Government Enforcement and Receivership Baxter World Patent Law Bender's Business Tax Articles Bender's Federal Income Taxation of Retirement Plans

Bender's Federal Practice Forms

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Chisum on Patents Bender's Forms of Discovery Interrogatories (Volumes Civil RICO 1 to 10A) **Civil Rights Actions** Bender's Forms of Discovery Treatise (Volumes 11-17 Class Actions: The Law of 50 States Bender's Immigration and Nationality Act Service **Clean Tech Intellectual Property Bender's Immigration Litigation Forms** Cohen's Handbook of Federal Indian Law **Bender's Immigration Regulations Service Collier Bankruptcy Case Update** Bender's Payroll Tax Guide Collier Bankruptcy Practice Guide Bender's State Taxation: Principles and Practice Collier Business Workout Guide Benedict on Admiralty Collier Compensation, Employment and Appointment of Bensen & Myers on Litigation Management Trustees Guide Beyond Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance **Collier Consumer Bankruptcy Practice Guide** Biotechnology & Nanotechnology Regulation Blue Sky Regulation Collier Family Law and the Bankruptcy Code Brown, The Law of Oil and Gas Leases Collier Guide to Chapter 11 : Key Topics and Selected Brownfields Law and Practice: The Cleanup and Industries **Redevelopment of Contaminated Land** Collier Handbook For Creditors' Committees **Business Crime** Collier Handbook For Trustees And Debtors In Possession **Business Immigration Law: Forms and Filings** Collier International Business Insolvency Guide Business Immigration Law: Strategies for Employing Collier Lending Institutions & the Bankruptcy Code **Foreign Nationals** Collier on Bankruptcy 15th Edition Business Insurance Law and Practice Guide Collier on Debt Adjustment for Municipalities **Business Law Monographs** Collier Pamphlet Edition **Business Method & Software Patents** Collier Real Estate Transactions & the Bankruptcy Code **Business Organizations with Tax Planning** Commercial and Consumer Warranties-Drafting, Business Separation Transactions: Spin-Offs, Performing & Litigating Subsidiary IPOs and Tracking Stock Commercial Contracting: Sales Under the UCC **Business Torts** Commercial Damages: A Guide to Remedies in Business **Business Valuation Calculating and Proving Damages** Commercial Finance Guide Carbon Trading Law and Practice **Commercial Law and Practice Guide** Changing the Situs of a Trust **Commercial Loan Documentation Guide** Chapter 11 for Individual Debtors Communications Law and Practice Checks. Drafts and Notes **Comparative Negligence** Child Custody and Visitation Law and Practice **Comparative Negligence Law and Practice** Page 97 **Comparison of International Arbitration Rules**

Compendium II of Copyright Office Practices Computer Contracts Computer Law: A Guide to Cyberlaw and Data Privacy Law **Computer Law: Drafting and Negotiating Forms** and Agreements Condominium Law and Practice: Forms Construction Insurance: Coverages and Disputes Construction Law (Matthew Bender) **Consumer Financial Services** Contested Valuation in Corporate Bankruptcy Contingent Workforce: Business and Legal Strategies **Cooperative Housing Law and Practice - Forms** Copyright and the Public Domain **Corbin on Contracts Corbin on Contracts Desk Edition Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers** Corporate Attorney's Practice Guide Corporate Compliance Practice Guide **Corporate Counsel Solutions: Intellectual Property** Management: Strategies & Tactics Corporate Criminal Liability and Prevention Corporate Governance: Avoiding and Responding to Misconduct Corporate Governance: Law and Practice **Corporate Immigration Law** Corporate Insider's Guide to U.S. Patent Practice **Corporate Internal Investigations** Corporate Privileges and Confidential Information **Court Awarded Attorney Fees** Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit Practice & Procedure **Court-Martial Procedure** Courtroom Criminal Evidence Courtroom Toxicology

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Criminal Constitutional Law **Criminal Defense Techniques Criminal Evidentiary Foundations Criminal Investigation Handbook** Criminal Law Advocacy Criminal Law Deskbook Criminal Tax Fraud Critical Issues in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act: Audit Committee Current Leasing Law and Techniques: Forms Cyberlaw: Intellectual Property in the Millennium Damages in Tort Actions **Debtor-Creditor Law** Defending Federal Criminal Cases: Attacking the Government's Proof Defense of Drunk Driving Cases: Criminal - Civil **Defense of Narcotics Cases** Defense of Speeding, Reckless Driving and Vehicular Homicide Depreciation Handbook Directors and Officers Liability: Prevention, Insurance, and Indemnification **Discovery in Construction Litigation Disputed Paternity Proceedings** Divorce, Separation and the Distribution of Property Doing Business in the United States Doing Business On The Internet: Forms and Analysis Drafting Partnership and LLC Agreements: Tax Provisions Drafting the Union Contract Drug and Medical Device Product Liability Deskbook Drug Product Liability Drugs in Litigation: Awards Involving Prescription and Nonprescription Drugs Due Diligence in Business Transactions

Page 98

Education Law Effective EPA Advocacy Elder Law and Financial Strategies: Planning for Later Life **Electronic Disclosure in International Arbitration** Electronic Discovery Eleventh Circuit Criminal Handbook Emerging Technologies and the Law: Forms and Analysis **Employee Benefits Guide Employee Benefits Law: ERISA and Beyond Employee Compensation and Benefits Tax Guide** Employee Rights Litigation: Pleading and Practice **Employment Discrimination Defense Expediter** Employment Law Deskbook **Employment Litigation Employment Litigation Defense Forms** Encyclopedia of Matrimonial Clauses Energy & Environmental Project Finance Law & Taxation **Energy Law and Transactions Entertainment Industry Contracts** Entertainment Law: Forms & Analysis **Entertainment Litigation** Environmental Enforcement: Civil and Criminal Environmental Law in Real Estate and Business Transactions **Environmental Law Lexicon** Environmental Law Practice Guide **Environmental Litigation and Toxic Torts Committee** Newsletter Environmental Regulation of Real Property Equipment Leasing ERISA: Principles of Employee Benefit Law **Essentials of Patent Claim Drafting**

Estate Planning: Forms, Practice and Tax Analysis **European Competition Laws Evidentiary Foundations Executive Compensation Executive Employment Law: Protecting** Executives, Entrepreneurs and Employees **Executive Stock Options and Stock Appreciation** Rights **Extra-Contractual Litigation Against Insurers** False Advertising and the Lanham Act Family Law & Practice Family Law Litigation Guide with Forms: Discovery, Evidence, Trial Practice Farm Income Tax Manual Fashion Law: A Guide for Designers, Fashion **Executives and Attorneys** Federal Acquisition Regulations: Intellectual **Property and Related Rights** Federal Antitrust Law (Kintner) Federal Bank Holding Company Law Federal Civil Procedure Litigation Manual Federal Class Action Deskbook Federal Contract Management Federal Corporate Sentencing: Compliance and Mitigation Federal Courtroom Evidence Federal Criminal Practice: A Second Circuit Handbook Federal Criminal Practice: Seventh Circuit Criminal Handbook Federal Criminal Trials Federal Evidence Courtroom Manual Federal Evidence Practice Guide Federal Evidence Tactics Federal False Claims Act and Qui Tam Litigation Federal Habeas Corpus Practice and Procedure

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Hospital Liability

Federal Income Tax of Life Insurance Companies Federal Income Taxation of Corporations Filing **Consolidated Returns** Federal Income Taxation of Inventories Federal Income Taxation of S Corporations Federal Income, Gift and Estate Taxation Federal Litigation Guide Federal Rules of Evidence Manual Federal Securities Act of 1933 Federal Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Federal Sentencing for Business Crimes Federal Standards of Review Federal Tax Accounting (Gertzman) Federal Tax Litigation Federal Tax Practice and Procedure Federal Taxation of Financial Instruments & Transactions Federal Taxation of Intellectual Property Transfers Federal Taxation of Oil and Gas Transactions Federal Taxation of Real Estate Federal Taxation of S Corporations Federal Taxes Affecting Real Estate Federal Trade Commission: Law, Practice and Procedure Federal Trial Guide Ferrara on Insider Trading and The Wall Financial Management and Accounting for the Construction Industry FIS Regulatory Advisory Services Compliance Manual FIS Regulatory Advisory Services Policy Manual Food Safety Law Foreign Tax & Trade Briefs-International Withholding Tax Treaty Guide **Forensic Sciences** Forms & Procedures Under the UCC

Fourth Circuit Criminal Law Handbook Franchising Franchising: Realities and Remedies Franchising: Realities and Remedies, Forms Volume Frumer & Friedman, Products Liability Fund Governance: Legal Duties of Investment **Companies Directors** Fundamentals of Special Needs Trusts Garrod Patent Glossary - Chemical, Pharmaceutical and Biotechnology Arts Garrod Patent Glossary - Electronics, Computer and **Business Method Arts** Garrod Patent Glossary - Mechanical, Electro-Mechanical and Medical Devices Arts General Liability Insurance Coverage Gilson on Trademarks Going Private Goods in Transit Gordon, Mailman & Yale-Loehr Immigration Law and Procedure Government Contracts: Law, Administration & Procedures Grand Jury Practice Gray Markets: Prevention, Detection and Litigation Green Buildings: Law, Contract and Regulation Handbook for Internal Auditors Health Care Benefits Law Health Care Fraud: Enforcement and Compliance Health Care Law Sourcebook Health Care Law: A Practical Guide Heckerling Institute on Estate Planning - University of Miami School of Law Hiring and Firing Home Owner Associations and Planned Unit **Developments - Law and Practice: Forms**

Hotel Law How to Manage Your Law Office How to Save Time & Taxes Handling Estates How to Save Time & Taxes Preparing Fiduciary **Income Tax Returns Immigration Enforcement: I-9 Compliance** Handbook **Immigration Law Practice Expediter** Information Security Law Information Technology Litigation: Law and Analysis Insider Trading: Liability and Compliance Insurance and Risk Management for State & Local Governments **Insurance Coverage Disputes** Insurance Coverage for Environmental Claims Insuring Real Property Insuring Real Property Businesses Intellectual Property and Computer Crimes Intellectual Property Counseling and Litigation Intellectual Property Culture and Compliance Intellectual Property in Bankruptcy: A Collier Monograph Intellectual Property in Business Transactions: Protecting the Competitive Advantage Intellectual Property in Government Contracts Intellectual Property Law Dictionary Intellectual Property Law: Commercial, Creative, and Industrial Property Intellectual Property Law: Damages & Remedies Intellectual Property Licensing: Forms and Analysis Intellectual Property: Principles Governing Jurisdiction, Choice of Law, and Judgments in **Transnational Disputes** International Pharmaceutical Law and Practice Internet and Online Law

Page 99

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Internet Crimes, Torts and Scams: Investigation and Remedies Investment Advisers: Law and Compliance Investment Treaty Arbitration and International Law **ISO Policy Forms** J Visa Guidebook Jayson & Longstreth, Handling Federal Tort Claims Judges' Journal Judicial Conduct and Ethics Jurisdiction in Civil Actions Killer Roads: From Crash to Verdict Kuntz, Law of Oil and Gas Labor & Employment Arbitration Labor and Employment Law Land Use Law Larson on Employment Discrimination Larson's Workers' Compensation Law Larson's Workers' Compensation, Desk Edition Law and Practice of Secured Transactions: Working With Article 9 Law Firm Accounting and Financial Management Law Firm Partnership Agreements Law of Associations Law of Life and Health Insurance Law of Premises Liability Law of the Internet Lawyers Guide to Formulas in Deal Documents and SEC Filings Lawyers' Guide to Medical Proof Lawyers' Medical Cyclopedia Legal Research and Law Library Management Lender Liability and Banking Litigation Lender Liability Law and Litigation Letters of Credit

Leveraged Buyouts

Page 100

Lexis Guide to Family Tax Matters Lexis Guide to FATCA Lexis State Tax Guide on Digital Content & Cloud Services Lexis[®] Federal Tax Journal Quarterly Lexis[®] IRC (Internal Revenue Code) Explanations LEXIS® TAX ADVISOR - FEDERAL TOPICAL Liability of Corporate Officers and Directors License, Royalty & Revenue Agreements: Drafting, Monitoring and Auditing Licensing of Intellectual Property Limited Liability Companies and Limited Liability Partnerships Lindey on Separation Agreements and Antenuptial Contracts Liquor Liability Law Litigating Securities Class Actions Litigation Management Litigation Readiness: A Practical Approach to Electronic Discovery Living Trusts: Forms & Practice Long-Term Care Advocacy Louisell & Williams, Medical Malpractice M & A Practice Guide Major Tax Planning-USC Annual Institute on Federal Taxation Manual of Federal Practice: Forms Marketing the Law Firm: Business Development Techniques Matthew Bender's Federal Tax Legislative Analysis Maximizing Law Firm Profitability: Hiring, Training and Developing Productive Lawyers McGrady on Domain Names McGrady on Social Media Medical Malpractice (Harney)

Medical Malpractice: Guide to Medical Issues

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Medical Records Privacy Under HIPAA Mental Disability Law: Civil and Criminal Merit Systems Protection Board: Rights and Remedies Michie Banks and Banking Milgrim on Licensing Milgrim on Trade Secrets Military Crimes and Defenses Military Criminal Justice: Practice and Procedure **Military Evidentiary Foundations** Military Judges' Benchbook Military Rules of Evidence Manual Modern Child Custody Practice Modern Estate Planning Modern U.C.C. Litigation Forms Modern Visual Evidence Money Laundering, Asset Forfeiture and Compliance-A Global Guide Moore's AnswerGuide: Federal Civil Motion Practice Moore's AnswerGuide: Federal Discovery Practice Moore's AnswerGuide: Federal Pretrial Civil Litigation Moore's Federal Practice - Civil **Moore's Federal Practice - Criminal** Moore's Federal Rules Pamphlet Moore's Manual: Federal Practice and Procedure Murphy's Will Clauses: Annotations and Forms with Tax Effects Murray on Contracts Music and Copyright Mutual Fund Litigation and Insurance Practice Guide Mutual Funds: Law and Practice National Employer National Labor Relations Act: Law and Practice

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Negotiable Instruments Under the Uniform **Outsourcing: Law & Business** Commercial Code Page on Wills Negotiated Acquisitions of Companies, Subsidiaries Partnerships, Joint Ventures and Strategic Alliances and Divisions Patent Appeals: The Elements of Effective Advocacy in Negotiating and Drafting Contract Boilerplate the Federal Circuit Negotiating and Drafting Office Leases Patent Application Drafting NERC and Mandatory Electric Reliability Compliance Patent Case Management Judicial Guide New Appleman Insurance Bad Faith Litigation, Patent Commentaries Analyzing the America Invents Act Second Edition Patent Ethics: Litigation New Appleman Insurance Law Practice Guide Patent Ethics: Prosecution New Appleman Law of Liability Insurance Patent Infringement: Compensation and Damages New Appleman Library Edition, Appleman on Patent Law Digest Insurance 2d, and Appleman 1st Patent Law Perspectives New Appleman on Insurance Law Library Edition Patent Licensing Transactions New Appleman on Insurance: Current Critical Issues Patent Litigation Procedure & Tactics in Insurance Law Patent Litigation: Client Handbook New Appleman Premium Online Checklists Patent Office Rules and Practice New Appleman Sports and Entertainment Insurance Patent Related Misconduct Issues in U.S. Litigation Law & Practice Guide Personal Injury: Actions, Defenses, Damages Newsgathering and the Law Planning for Large Estates Nichols on Eminent Domain Planning Tax-Exempt Organizations Nimmer on Copyright Police Civil Liability Ninth Circuit Criminal Handbook Policies and Procedures to Prevent Fraud and No Fault and Uninsured Motorist Automobile Embezzlement Insurance Powell on Real Property NOSSCR Social Security Practice Guide Powell on Real Property Michael Allan Wolf Desk Edition NYMITY Corporate Privacy Compliance Handbook Practical Guide to The Occupational Safety and Health **NYU Review of Employee Benefits** Act Occupational Injuries and Illnesses **Practice Before Federal Magistrates Occupational Outlook Handbook** Premises Liability Law and Practice Occupational Safety And Health Act Principles of Corporate Governance: Analysis and Oil & Gas Reporter Recommendations **Organizing Corporate and Other Business** Enterprises

Principles of the Law of Family Dissolution: Analysis & Recommendations

Privacy Law Privacy Law and the USA PATRIOT Act Private Equity Funds: Business Structure and Operations Product Liability Product Liability: Winning Strategies and Techniques **Products Liability Practice Guide** Products Liability: Recreation and Sports Equipment **Professional Corporations & Associations Professional Liability Insurance** Professional Responsibilities of Insurance Defense Counsel Prosecution and Defense of Criminal Conspiracy Cases Prosecution and Defense of Forfeiture Cases Prosecutorial Misconduct **Proving Medical Diagnosis & Prognosis** Public Companies Publicly Held Corporations **Punitive Damages** Purchase and Sale of Real Property Qualified Domestic Relations Orders: Strategy and Liability for the Family Law Attorney Rabkin & Johnson Current Legal Forms with Tax Analysis Rabkin & Johnson, Federal Tax Guidebook Rapp, Education Law Real Estate Brokerage Law & Practice **Real Estate Financing** Real Estate Financing-Text, Forms, Tax Analysis Real Estate for the General Practitioner **Regulation of Investment Companies Regulation of Pharmaceutical Manufacturers** Regulation of the Gas Industry **Regulatory Takings**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 101

Reinsurance Law: An Analytic Approach **REITs: Mergers and Acquisitions** Reorganizations Under Chapter 11 of the **Bankruptcy Code Representing High-Tech Companies** Representing the Child Client Responsibilities of Insurance Agents and Brokers Rhoades & Langer U.S. International Taxation & **Tax Treaties RICO:** Civil and Criminal Law Strategy **Rules of Patent Drafting** Sales and Bulk Transfers Under the UCC Sanctions: The Federal Law of Litigation Abuse Savings Institutions: Mergers, Acquisitions and Conversions Scientific Evidence Search and Seizure Section 337 Patent Investigation Management Guide Secured Transactions Under the Uniform Commercial Code Securities Arbitration Procedure Manual Securities Enforcement: Counseling and Defense Securities Law Techniques Securities Practice and Electronic Technology Securities Practice Guide Securities Primary Law Sourcebook Securities Regulation: Liabilities and Remedies Securitizations: Legal & Regulatory Issues Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace Shareholder Derivative Litigation: Besieging the

Board Page 102

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing **Technology Licensing and Development**

Smit & Herzog on the Law of the European Union Agreements Telecommunications Regulation: Cable, Software Licensing: Principles and Practical Broadcasting, Satellite, and the Internet Telemedicine and E-Health Law The Attorney-Client Privilege and the Work-Product Doctrine Start-Up & Emerging Companies: Planning, Financing The Business of Intellectual Property The Class Action Playbook The Complete Guide to Medicare Secondary Payer Compliance The Consolidated FINRA Rulebook: The Conduct Structured Settlements and Periodic Payment Rules The Entrapment Defense The Ethics of Representing Organizations The Institute for Energy Law of The Center for Tax Controversies: Audits, Investigations, Trials American and International Law The Internet and Dispute Resolution: Untangling Tax Planning For Corporations and Shareholders the Web Tax Planning for Corporations and Shareholders-The Law of Advertising The Law of Advertising, Marketing and Promotions Tax Planning For Partners, Partnerships, and LLCs The Law of Commercial Trucking: Damages To Persons and Property The Law Of Electronic Funds Transfers Tax Planning for the Alternative Minimum Tax The Law of Hazardous Waste Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly The Law of Pooling and Unitization Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly: The Ponzi Book: A Legal Resource for Unraveling Ponzi Schemes Taxation of Executive Compensation: Planning and The Preparation and Trial of Medical Malpractice Cases The Prosecution and Defense of Public Corruption The Prosecution and Defense of Sex Crimes Taxation of Hospitals and Health Care Organizations Taxation of Intellectual Property and Technology Thesaurus of Claim Construction Thompson on Real Property, Thomas Editions Toxic Substances Control Act (Gold & Warshaw) Trade Dress: Evolution. Strategy and Practice

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Sixth Circuit Criminal Handbook

Strategies

Judgments

Forms

Practice

Tax Accounting

Sports Law Practice

State Antitrust Law

State Business Taxes

Takeovers & Freezeouts

Tax Legislation and Analysis

Tax Planning for Retirees

Forms and Practice

Tax Planning for S Corporations

Taxation of Financial Institutions

Taxation of Mining Operations

Taxation of Securities Transactions

Taxation of Public Utilities

Social Security Administration Materials

Special Committees Law & Practice

and Operating the Successful Business

Tax Aspects of Divorce and Separation

Trade Secret Law and Corporate Strategy Waters and Water Rights Trade Secrets Weinstein's Evidence Manual Trade Secrets: Law and Practice Weinstein's Federal Evidence Trademark & Copyright Litigation Weissenberger's Federal Evidence Trademark and Unfair Competition Deskbook White Collar Crime: Business and Regulatory Trademark and Unfair Competition Law: Cases and Offenses Materials Williams & Meyers, Oil and Gas Law Trademark Surveys: A Litigator's Guide Winning Attorneys' Fees from the U.S. Government Trademarks and Unfair Competition: Critical Issues Winning the Patent Damages Case in the Law Workers' Compensation: The Survival Guide for Transportation Safety and Insurance Law Business Workouts & Enforcement for Secured Crediter & Travel Law Treatise on Environmental Law Equip Lessor Treatise on Health Care Law World Accounting Trust Administration and Taxation World Trademark Law and Practice Trust Department Administration and Operation Zoning and Land Use Controls **U.S.** Patent Opinions & Evaluations Zoning Law and Practice U.S. Patent Prosecutors Desk Reference UCC Reporter - Digest Unclaimed Property Law and Reporting Forms Uninsured And Underinsured Motorist Insurance United States International Insolvency Law United States Supreme Court Cases and Comments **Unjust Dismissal** US Customs and International Trade Guide, Second Edition US Supreme Court Lawyers' Edition 2d Annotations Use of Statistics in Equal Employment Opportunity Litigation Valuation and Distribution of Marital Property Valuation Handbook Venture Capital: Forms and Analysis Wages & Hours: Law and Practice Warren's Forms of Agreements Warren's Forms of Agreements - Fern's Desk Edition Page 103

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

State/International

<u>Alabama</u>

Alabama Evidence Courtroom Manual Alabama Civil Practice Forms Alabama Civil Procedure Alabama Legislative Review Service Alabama Rules of Criminal Procedure Alabama Tort Law Alabama Workers' Compensation Law and Handbook Allen's Alabama Liability Insurance Handbook Family Law in Alabama: Practice and Procedure Southeast Transaction Guide

<u>Arkansas</u>

Arkansas Bankruptcy Handbook Arkansas Bar Association - Domestic Relations Handbook Arkansas Bar Association Probate Law Practice Handbook Arkansas Form Book Arkansas Trial Notebook Handling Appeals in Arkansas Standards for Examination of Real Estate Titles in Arkansas

<u>Arizona</u>

The Law of Negligence in Arizona

<u>California</u>

Ballantine and Sterling California Corporation Laws California Class Actions and Coordinated Proceedings California Community Property With Tax Analysis California Criminal Defense Practice

California Criminal Discovery California Deposition and Discovery Practice California Employer's Guide to Employee Handbooks & Personnel Policy Manuals California Environmental Law & Land Use Practice California Evidence Courtroom Manual **California Evidentiary Foundations** California Family Law Litigation Guide California Family Law Practice and Procedure California Forms Of Pleading and Practice California Guide to Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly California Insurance Law & Practice California Intellectual Property Handbook California Jurisprudence 3d California Juvenile Courts Practice and Procedure California Legal Forms Transaction Guide California Mechanic's Lien Law and Construction **Industry Practice** California Paralegal's Guide **California Points & Authorities** California Preliminary Examinations, 995 Benchbook California Probate Practice California Probate Procedure **California Products Liability Actions** California Public Sector Employment Law California Public Sector Labor Relations California Real Estate Law and Practice California Small Business Guide: Formation, Operation, and Taxation California State Antitrust and Unfair Competition

Law

California Torts California Trial Guide California Trial Handbook California Trust Practice California Uninsured Motorist Law California Water Law and Policy California White Collar Crimes - Criminal Sanction and Civil Remedies California Wills and Trusts Complex Issues in California Family Law Cotchett, California Courtroom Evidence Deskbook on the Management of Complex Civil Litigation Hanna, California Law of Employee Injuries and Workers' Compensation Herlick, California Workers' Compensation Handbook Herlick, California Workers' Compensation Law (6th Edition - treatise) Hogan & Weber, California Civil Discovery Labor & Employment in CA: Guide to Employment Laws, **Regulations, and Practices** Matthew Bender Practice Guide: California E-Discovery and Evidence Matthew Bender Practice Guide: California Trial and Post-Trial Civil Procedure Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: CA Debt Collection & **Enforcement of Judgments** Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Civil Discoverv Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Contract Litigation Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Landlord-Tenant Litigation Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Pretrial Civil

Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Trust

Procedure

Litigation

Page 104

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Matthew Bender® Practice Guide: California Unfair Competition and Business Torts Matthew Bender® Practice Guide: Federal Pretrial Civil Procedure in California Practice Under the California Securities Laws The Lawyer's Guide to the AMA Guides and California Workers' Compensation Wilcox, California Employment Law Witkin & Epstein California Criminal Law

Witkin California Evidence Witkin California Procedure Witkin Summary of California Law

Colorado

CBA - A Guide for Colorado Nonprofit Organizations CBA - Advocates for Children **CBA - COLORADO APPELLATE HANDBOOK** CBA - Colorado Arbitration Law and Practice CBA - Colorado Courtroom Handbook for Civil Trials CBA - Colorado DUI Benchbook **CBA - Colorado Employment Law CBA - Colorado Ethics Handbook** CBA - Colorado Handbook of Elder Law CBA - Colorado Landlord Tenant Law CBA - Colorado Law of Insurance Bad Faith **CBA** - Colorado Liens and Claims Handbook CBA - Colorado Probate System **CBA - Colorado Real Estate Practice** CBA - Colorado Title Insurance Practice CBA - Colorado Water Law Benchbook CBA - Discovery: Handbook for Colorado Practitioners CBA - Handbook of the Colorado Wrongful Death Law

CBA - Lawyers' Professional Liability in Colorado CBA - Orange Book Handbook: Colorado Estate Planning Handbook CBA - Public Trustee Foreclosure in Colorado CBA - THE GREEN BOOK: Selected Colorado Materials on Wills, Estates, Trusts, and Taxes CBA - The Orange Book: Colorado Estate Planning Forms CBA - The Practitioner's Guide to Colorado Construction Law CBA - Wade/Parks COLORADO LAW OF WILLS, TRUSTS, AND FIDUCIARY ADMINISTRATION **CBA/LN - ON DEPOSITIONS IN COLORADO** CBA/LN - The Practitioner's Guide to Colorado Business Organizations CBA/LN - The Practitioner's Guide to Colorado Domestic Relations Law **Colorado Business Organizations & Forms** Colorado Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Colorado Evidence Courtroom Manual **Colorado Evidentiary Foundations Colorado Real Estate Forms Connecticut**

A Practical Guide to Residential Real Estate Transactions and Foreclosures in Connecticut Connecticut Appellate Practice & Procedure Connecticut Family Law Practice Guide Connecticut Foreclosures Connecticut Insurance Law Connecticut Landlord and Tenant Law with Forms Connecticut Medical Malpractice Law Connecticut Trial Evidence Notebook Dupont on Connecticut Civil Practice Encyclopedia of Connecticut Causes of Action Labor and Employment in Connecticut

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Library of Connecticut Civil Complaints for Business Litigation - Volumes I & II Library of Connecticut Collection Law Forms Library of Connecticut Employment Law Forms

Library of Connecticut Family Law Forms Library of Connecticut Personal Injury Forms Tort Remedies in Connecticut

<u>Delaware</u>

Corporate and Commercial Practice in Delaware Court of Chancery Delaware Corporation Law & Practice Delaware Statutory Trusts Manual

District of Columbia

Domestic Relations Manual for DC The Law of Evidence in the District of Columbia Wills, Trusts and Estates for the D.C. Area Practitioner

<u>Florida</u>

Administration of Trusts in Florida (FLCLE) Adoption, Paternity and Other Florida Family Practice (FLCLE) Asset Protection in Florida (FLCLE) Attorney's Fees in Florida Basic Estate Planning in Florida (FLCLE) Business Litigation in Florida (FLCLE) Creditors and Debtors Practice in Florida (FLCLE) Drafting Marriage Contracts in Florida (FLCLE) Dubreuil's Florida Workers' Compensation Handbook Employment in Florida: Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations and Practices Evidence in Florida (FLCLE)

Page 105

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

FASTRAIN (TM) - Florida Civil Trial Preparation (FLCLE) FASTRAIN(TM) - Mortgage Foreclosures and Alternatives (FLCLE) Florida Administrative Practice (FLCLE) Florida Appellate Practice (FLCLE) Florida Automobile Insurance Law (FLCLE) Florida Civil Practice Before Trial (FLCLE) Florida Civil Procedure Florida Civil Trial Practice (FLCLE) Florida Civil, Judicial, Small Claims, and Appellate Rules with Florida Evidence Code (FLCLE) Florida Commercial Landlord Tenant Law Florida Condominium and Community Association Law (FLCLE) Florida Condominium Law Manual Florida Construction Law and Practice (FLCLE) Florida Corporate Practice (FLCLE) Florida Criminal Defense Trial Manual Florida Criminal, Traffic Court, and Appellate Rules of Procedure (FLCLE) Florida Dissolution of Marriage (FLCLE) Florida Eminent Domain Practice and Procedure (FLCLE) Florida Estates Practice Guide Florida Evidence Courtroom Manual Florida Evidence Manual Florida Family Law Florida Family Law Case Summaries (FLCLE) Florida Family Law Practice Manual Florida Family Laws Set (FLCLE) Florida Guardianship Practice (FLCLE) Florida Jurisprudence 2d

Florida Juvenile Law and Practice (FLCLE) Florida Medical Malpractice Handbook (FLCLE) Florida Probate Code Manual Florida Probate Rules (FLCLE) Florida Proceedings after Dissolution of Marriage (FLCLE) Florida Real Estate Transactions Florida Real Property Complex Transactions (FLCLE) Florida Real Property Litigation (FLCLE) Florida Real Property Sales Transactions (FLCLE) Florida Real Property Title Examination & Insurance Florida Residential Landlord Tenant Manual Florida Rules of Juvenile Procedure (FLCLE) Florida Small Business Practice (FLCLE) Florida Torts Florida Will and Trust Forms Manual Foreclosures in Florida: Remedies, Defenses and Lender Liability Legal Forms and Worksheets (FLCLE) LexisNexis Practice Guide Florida Civil Procedure: Motions LexisNexis Practice Guide Florida E-Discovery and Evidence LexisNexis Practice Guide Florida Personal Injury LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Business Torts LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Civil Discovery LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Contract Litigation LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Criminal Practice and Procedure LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Estate & Probate Practice LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Pretrial Civil Procedure LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Trial and Post-Trial Procedure Litigation Under Florida Probate Code (FLCLE)

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Managing the Florida Condominium Planning for the Elderly in Florida Practice Under Florida Probate Code (FLCLE) Southeast Transaction Guide The Manual for Florida Legal Secretaries

<u>Georgia</u>

Georgia Civil Practice Georgia Civil Procedure Forms Georgia Corporate Forms Georgia Criminal Law Case Finder Georgia Domestic Relations Case Finder Georgia Domestic Relations Forms Georgia DUI Law A Resource for Lawyers and Judges Georgia Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Georgia Family Law Practice Guide Georgia Legal Malpractice Law Georgia Real Estate Forms Kissiah's Georgia Workers' Compensation Law Labor and Employment in Georgia: A Guide to **Employment Laws, Regulations & Practices** LexisNexis Practice Guide Georgia Pretrial Civil Procedure LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Civil Trial Procedure LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Criminal Forms LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Criminal Law LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Evidence LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Personal Injury Library of Georgia Family Law Forms Library of Georgia Personal Injury Forms Southeast Transaction Guide

Page 106

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

<u>Hawaii</u>

Hawaii Rules of Evidence Manual

<u>Illinois</u>

Collier Illinois Bankruptcy Exemption Guide Employment in Illinois: A Guide to Laws, Practice and Regulations Gitlin on Divorce **Illinois Business Entities** Illinois Civil Procedure Illinois Criminal Law: A Survey of Crimes and Defenses Illinois Criminal Procedure Illinois Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Illinois Evidence Courtroom Manual Illinois Governmental Tort and Section 1983 Civil **Rights Liability** Illinois Jurisprudence Illinois Sentencing and Disposition Guide Illinois Tort Law Illinois Workers' Compensation Guidebook Midwest Transaction Guide

Indiana

Appellate Handbook for Indiana Lawyers Henry's Indiana Probate Law and Practice Indiana Estate Planning and Probate Practice Indiana Evidence Courtroom Manual Indiana Pleading and Practice with Forms Indiana Trial Evidence Manual Midwest Transaction Guide

International

Arbitration Clauses for International Contracts Arbitration Law of Brazil: Practice and Procedure **Business Transactions in Germany** Canadian IP Law and Strategy Cleary Gottlieb Antitrust Developments in Europe Competition Law of the European Community Doing Business in Canada **Doing Business in France** Doing Business in Ireland Doing Business in Japan **Doing Business in Spain** Doing Business in the United Kingdom **European Merger Control Law European Patent Law and Practice** Foreign Tax and Trade Briefs **Global Business Immigration Practice Guide** Guide to Best Practices in Commercial Arbitration Guide to International Legal Research Handbook on International Commercial Arbitration Intellectual Property in Eastern Europe & **Commonwealth of Independent States** Intellectual Property Protection in Asia International Agency & Distribution Agreements International Arbitration Checklists, 2nd Ed. International Arbitration Court Decisions - 2nd Edition International Business Planning: Law and Taxation

International Computer Law International Copyright Law and Practice International Estate Planning International Exporting Agreements Investment in China- Tax Law & Practice Investor's Guide to the Chinese Tax System Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Bahrain Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Chile Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Mexico Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in New Zealand Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Peru Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Thailand Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in the Bahamas Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in the Philippines Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Trinidad & Tobago Practical Guide to U.S. Transfer Pricing, Third Edition Practitioner's Handbook on International Arbitration and Mediation - 2nd Edition Precedent in International Arbitration State Entities in International Arbitration Tax Havens of the World The Art of Advocacy in International Arbitration The European Company Across Europe The Law and Practice of Arbitration - 3rd Edition The Leading Arbitrators' Guide to International Arbitration - 2nd Edition

U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies Series

World Arbitration Reporter- 2nd Edition

Page 107

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Enforcement of Arbitral Awards Against Sovereigns Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Aruba Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in El Salvador Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Hungary Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Malta Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Nicaragua Take the Witness: Cross Examination in International Arbitration

<u>lowa</u>

Employment in Iowa: Guide to Employment Laws, **Regulations and Practices**

Kansas

Basic Will Drafting Kansas Annual Survey Kansas Appellate Practice Handbook, Third Edition Kansas Corporation Law & Practice Kansas Criminal Law Handbook Kansas Employment Law Kansas Ethics Handbook Kansas Long-Term Care Handbook Kansas Probate & Trust Administration After Death Kansas Real Estate Practice and Procedure Handbook Kansas Workers Compensation Practitioner's Guide to Kansas Family Law

Kentucky

Boundary Law in Kentucky (UKCLE) Business Succession Planning (UKCLE) Caldwell's Kentucky Form Book

Civil Remedies for Women Victimized by Violence (UKCLE) Condemnation and Eminent Domain in Kentucky (UKCLE) Consumer Law in Kentucky (UKCLE) Criminal Tax Practice (UKCLE) Debtor/Creditor Relations in Kentucky (UKCLE) DUI Law in Kentucky (UKCLE) Election Law in Kentucky (UKCLE) Employment Law in Kentucky (UKCLE) Equine Case Law Digest Foreclosure Actions in Kentucky (UKCLE) **Guardians Ad Litem and Warning Orders** (UKCLE) Immigration Issues in Employment Kentucky Administrative Law (UKCLE) Kentucky Administrative Procedures Act: KRS 13B Annotated (UKCLE) Kentucky Civil Practice After Trial (UKCLE) Kentucky Civil Practice At Trial (UKCLE) Kentucky Civil Practice Before Trial (UKCLE) Kentucky Corporation Law (UKCLE) Kentucky Criminal Law and Procedure Kentucky Criminal Offenses Manual (UKCLE) Kentucky Domestic Relations Practice (UKCLE) Kentucky Estate Administration (UKCLE) Kentucky Estate Planning (UKCLE) Kentucky Evidence Courtroom Manual Kentucky Evidence Law Handbook Kentucky Health Law (UKCLE) Kentucky Intestacy Law (UKCLE) Kentucky Land Use, Zoning And Private Controls On Real Estate (UKCLE)

Kentucky Partnership Law (UKCLE) Kentucky Probate Kentucky Real Estate Law and Practice (UKCLE) Kentucky Rules of Evidence (UKCLE) Kentucky Statutes of Limitation and Time Standards (UKCLE) Kentucky Workers' Compensation Legal Aspects of Horse Farm Operations (UKCLE) Legal Aspects of Stallion Management and Syndication (UKCLE) Like-Kind Exchanges (UKCLE) Limited Liability Companies in Kentucky (UKCLE) Non-Profit Corporations in Kentucky (UKCLE) Private Adoption in Kentucky (UKCLE) Professional Practice Entities in Kentucky (UKCLE) Public Procurement for Cities. Counties and Their **Boards and Commissioners** Tax Planning for Horse Owners and Breeders Valuation in Kentucky (UKCLE) Workers' Compensation in Kentucky (UKCLE) Workplace Harassment (UKCLE) Louisiana

Labor and Employment in Louisiana: A Guide to **Employment Laws, Regulations & Practices** Louisiana Annotated Statutes - Forms Louisiana Code of Evidence Practice Guide Louisiana Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Louisiana Successions

Page 108

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Louisiana Tort Law Louisiana Workers' Compensation

<u>Maine</u>

A Practical Guide to Estate Planning in Maine Maine Probate Forms Maine Probate Procedures

<u>Maryland</u>

A Practice Guide to Family Law (MICPEL) Anatomy of a Trial: A Primer for Young Lawyers (MICPEL) Appellate Practice for the Maryland Lawyer (MICPEL) Basic Estate Tax Planning (MICPEL) Borek's Maryland Business Planning Guidebook (MICPEL) Civil Pre-Trial Practice (MICPEL) Contract Drafting and Review for the Maryland Lawyer (MICPEL) Criminal Homicide Law (MICPEL) Criminal Practice and Procedure in the District Court of Maryland (MICPEL) Defending Allegations of Sexual Abuse in Maryland (MICPEL) Domestic Violence Cases: Handling Them Effectively in MD Dist. and Cir. Ct. (MICPEL) Elder Law in Maryland Electronically Stored Information in MD & Federal Courts (MICPEL) Finality of Judgments and Other Appellate Trigger Issues (MICPEL) Fundamentals of Trial Evidence: State and Federal (MICPEL) Gibber on Estate Administration (MICPEL) Going Solo (MICPEL) Gordon on Maryland Foreclosures (MICPEL) Guide to Maryland Zoning Decisions

Handling the Drinking and Driving Case (MICPEL) Legal Representation & Fee Agreements Forms & Comments (MICPEL) Marital Settlement Agreement Form (MICPEL) Maryland Administrative Law (MICPEL) Maryland Automobile Accident Deskbook (MICPEL) Maryland Buy-Sell Agreements (MICPEL) Maryland Civil Procedure Forms Maryland Construction Law Deskbook Maryland Discovery Problems & Solutions (MICPEL) Maryland Divorce & Separation Law (MICPEL) Maryland Domestic Relations Forms Maryland Employment Law Maryland Evidence Courtroom Manual Maryland Evidence Handbook Maryland Family Law Maryland Landlord-Tenant Law: Practice and Procedure Maryland Legislative Review Service Maryland Local Government Law and Structure (MICPEL) Maryland Motor Vehicle Insurance Maryland Practice Forms (MICPEL) Maryland Product Liability Law (MICPEL) Maryland Real Estate Forms Maryland Rules Commentary Maryland Taxes (MICPEL) Maryland Tort Damages (MICPEL) Maryland Tort Law Handbook Maryland Workers' Compensation Handbook Md's Consolidated Theft Law and Unauthorized Use (MICPEL) Mechanic's Liens and the MD Trust Fund Law and the MD Prompt Pay Statute (MICPEL) Mediation - A Handbook for Maryland Lawyers (MICPEL) Modern Maryland Civil Procedure Murphy & Grimm's Comparative Guide to the MD & Federal Rules of Evidence (MICPEL)

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Pattern Examinations of Witnesses for the Maryland Lawyer (MICPEL) Pleading Causes of Action in Maryland (MICPEL) Practice Manual for the Maryland Lawyer (MICPEL) Premarital and Domestic Partnership Agreements (MICPEL) Raising the Bar: Practice Tips & Trial Technique for the Young MD Lawyer (MICPEL) Residential Real Estate Transactions (MICPEL) Taking and Defending Depositions (MICPEL) The Maryland Rules of Evidence The Medical Malpractice and Managed Care Law of Maryland (MICPEL) Trying the Case (MICPEL) Using and Drafting Trusts in Estate Planning (MICPEL) Will Drafting in Maryland (MICPEL) Workers' Compensation Manual (MICPEL) Massachusetts A Practical Guide to Consumer Bankruptcy (MCLE) A Practical Guide to Copyright Law in the Digital Age (MCLE) A Practical Guide to Estate Planning in Massachusetts (MCLE) A Practical Guide to Introducing Evidence (MCLE) A Practical Guide to Massachusetts Limited Liability Companies (MCLE) ADA, G.L. c. 151B, FMLA and Workers' Compensation in Massachusetts (MCLE) Adoption and Reproductive Technology Law in Massachusetts (MCLE) Alcohol, Food Service and Entertainment Licensing (MCLE) An Advocate's Guide to Surviving the SSI System (MCLE)

Page 109

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Appellate Practice in Massachusetts (MCLE) Benchmarks: XXIV: The Life and Legacy of Joseph L. Tauro Boston Zoning: A Lawyer's Handbook (MCLE) Business Torts in Massachusetts (MCLE) Buying and Selling a Privately Owned Business in Massachusetts (MCLE) Chapter 93A: Rights and Remedies (MCLE) Child Welfare Practice in Massachusetts (MCLE) Civil Causes of Action in Massachusetts (MCLE) Client Trust Accounts (MCLE) Collecting Civil Judgments (MCLE) College and University Law (MCLE) Commercial Lease Forms (MCLE) CPCS Training Manual for Criminal Defense (MCLE) Crime and Consequence: The Collateral Effects of Criminal Conduct (MCLE) Crocker's Notes on Common Forms (MCLE) Damages, Interest and Attorney Fees in Massachusetts Litigation (MCLE) Drafting and Negotiating Massachusetts Contracts (MCLE) **Drafting Commercial Documents in Massachusetts**

Drafting Commercial Documents in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Drafting Commercial Real Estate Documents in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Drafting Employment Documents in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Drafting Estate Plans (MCLE)

Drafting Irrevocable Trusts in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Drafting Wills and Trusts in Massachusetts (MCLE) Due Diligence in Massachusetts (MCLE) Effective Deposition Strategies and Techniques (MCLE)

Employment Discrimination in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Environmental Science and Engineering for Lawyers (MCLE) Estate Administration in Massachusetts Estate Planning for the Aging or Incapacitated Client (MCLE) Ethical Lawyering in Massachusetts (MCLE) Family Law Advocacy for Low and Moderate Income

Litigants (MCLE) Federal Civil Litigation in the First Circuit (MCLE) Fiduciary Litigation in the Probate Court (MCLE)

Financing a Massachusetts Business (MCLE) Forming a Massachusetts Corporation Under Chapter 156D (MCLE)

Freedom of Information and Public Records Law (MCLE) Going the Distance: Trials and Tribulations (MCLE) Guardianship and Conservatorship in Massachusetts Guardianship and Conservatorship Practice Under the Massachusetts Uniform Probate Code (MCLE) Guidebook for Boards of Directors of Massachusetts

Nonprofits (MCLE)

Handbook of Legal Research in Massachusetts (MCLE) Handling Residential Real Estate Transactions in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Hiring and Firing in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Immigration Practice Manual (MCLE)

Intellectual Property Licensing Agreements (MCLE)

Intellectual Property Practice (MCLE)

International Judicial Assistance

Labor and Employment in Massachusetts

Lease Drafting in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Legal Chowder: Lawyering & Judging in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Legal Rights of Individuals with Disabilities (MCLE) Legal Tactics: Finding Public and Subsidized Housing (MCLE)

Legal Tactics: Tenants' Rights in Massachusetts (MCLE) LexisNexis Practice Guide Massachusetts e-Discovery and Evidence Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

LexisNexis Practice Guide Massachusetts Pretrial

Practice LexisNexis Practice Guide: Massachusetts Criminal Law Litigating Residential Real Estate Disputes (MCLE) Lobbying on a Shoestring (MCLE) Massachusetts Basic Forms (MCLE) Massachusetts Basic Practice Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts Condominium Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Construction Law and Litigation (MCLE) Massachusetts Corporate Forms Massachusetts Corporations and Other Business **Entities** Massachusetts Courtroom Advocacy (MCLE) Massachusetts Criminal Law Sourcebook & Citator 2011 (MCLE) Massachusetts Deposition Practice Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts Discovery Practice (MCLE) Massachusetts District Court Civil Practice Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts District Court Criminal Defense Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts Divorce Law Practice Forms (MCLE) Massachusetts Divorce Law Practice Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts Domestic Relations Massachusetts E-Discovery and Evidence (MCLE) Massachusetts Elder Law Massachusetts Election Administration, Campaign Finance & Lobbying Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Employment Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Environmental Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Estate Planning, Will Drafting & **Estate Administration Forms** Massachusetts Evidence: A Courtroom Reference (MCLE)

Page 110

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Massachusetts Workers' Compensation Sourcebook & Massachusetts Evidentiary Privileges (MCLE) Massachusetts Expert Witnesses (MCLE) Citator Massachusetts Guide to Evidence (MCLE) Massachusetts Zoning Manual (MCLE) Massachusetts Health and Hospital Law Manual Mental Health Proceedings in Massachusetts (MCLE) (MCLE) Moving For Injunctive Relief (MCLE) Massachusetts Hearsay Evidence (MCLE) Moving for Relief from the Automatic Stay in Bankruptcy Massachusetts Landlord-Tenant Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Liability Insurance Manual (MCLE) Negotiating, Drafting and Enforcing Noncompetition Massachusetts Mortgages, Foreclosures, and Agreements (MCLE) Workouts (MCLE) Obtaining and Using Medical Records in Massachusetts Massachusetts Motor Vehicle Offenses (MCLE) (MCLE) Massachusetts Motor Vehicle Torts: Liability And Obtaining, Enforcing and Defending Chapter 209A Litigation (MCLE) Restraining Orders (MCLE) Obtaining, Using and Protecting Trademarks (MCLE) Massachusetts Municipal Law (MCLE) Massachusetts Nonprofit Organizations (MCLE) Organizing and Dissolving a Massachusetts Business Massachusetts Pleading and Practice-Forms & (MCLE) Paternity and the Law of Parentage in Massachusetts Commentary Massachusetts Probate Law Sourcebook (MCLE) Massachusetts Probate Manual (MCLE) Pocket Guide to Massachusetts Evidence (MCLE) Massachusetts Real Estate Police Interrogations and Confessions in Massachusetts Massachusetts Real Estate Liens (MCLE) Preparing Estate Tax Returns (MCLE) Massachusetts Real Estate: A Practice Systems Library Preparing Fiduciary Income Tax Returns (MCLE) Manual Preparing Fiduciary Income, Gift & Estate Tax Returns Massachusetts Superior Court Civil Practice Forms Probate and Administration of Estates in Massachusetts (MCLE) (MCLE) Massachusetts Superior Court Civil Practice Manual Protecting and Enforcing Copyright (MCLE) (MCLE) Protecting Trade Secrets (MCLE) Massachusetts Superior Court Criminal Practice Forms Pursuing a Case in Small Claims Court (MCLE) (MCLE) Real Estate Tax Abatement Practice and Procedure Massachusetts Superior Court Criminal Practice (MCLE) Manual (MCLE) Real Estate Title Practice in Massachusetts (MCLE) Representing a Plaintiff in a Wrongful Termination Case Massachusetts Taxation and DOR Practice (MCLE) Massachusetts Tort Damages (MCLE) Massachusetts Tort Law Manual (MCLE) **Representing Clients Before MCAD in Employment Cases** Massachusetts Wage and Hours Handbook (MCLE) (MCLE)

Representing Nontraditional Families (MCLE) Residential and Commercial Landlord-Tenant Practice in Massachusetts (MCLE) Right to Light (and heat) Handbook (MCLE) Rough Justice to Due Process: The District Courts of Massachusetts 1869-2004 (MCLE) School Law in Massachusetts (MCLE) Sex Offender Registry Practice (MCLE) Special Education Law in Massachusetts (MCLE) Starting Up and Advising an Emerging Massachusetts Business (MCLE) Suppression Matters Under Massachusetts Law The Hennessey Papers (MCLE) The U.S. District Court Speaks (MCLE) Trying Divorce Cases in Massachusetts (MCLE) Trying Drug Cases in Massachusetts (MCLE) Trying Murder and Other Homicide Cases in Massachusetts (MCLE) Trying OUI Cases in Massachusetts (MCLE) Trying Sex Offense Cases in Massachusetts (MCLE) Understanding and Using Trusts (MCLE) Winning Through Settlement (MCLE) Workers' Compensation Practice in Massachusetts (MCLE)

Page 111

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Michigan

Michigan Civil Jurisprudence Michigan Civil Procedure Litigation Manual Michigan Corporate Forms Michigan Corporation Law Michigan Digest Michigan Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Michigan Evidence Courtroom Manual Michigan Law & Practice Michigan Real Estate Forms Midwest Transaction Guide

<u>Minnesota</u>

Dunnell Minnesota Digest Employment in Minnesota: A Guide to Laws, Practice and Regulations Minnesota Civil Practice Minnesota Family Law Practice Manual Minnesota Family Law Practice Manual Minnesota Litigation Checklists Minnesota Misdemeanors and Moving Traffic Violations Minnesota No-Fault Automobile Insurance Minnesota Residential Real Estate Pirsig on Minnesota Pleading Stein on Probate: Admin. of Decedents' Estates – Minnesota

<u>Missouri</u>

Missouri Administrative Law (MoBar CLE) Missouri Adoption Law & Practice (MoBar CLE) Missouri Appellate Court Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Bankruptcy Practice (MoBar CLE) Missouri Business Transitions (MoBarCLE) **Missouri Civil Litigation Forms** Missouri Civil Procedure (MoBarCLE) Missouri Civil Trial Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Commercial Law (MoBarCLE) **Missouri Condemnation Practice** (MoBar CLE) Missouri Construction Law (MoBarCLE) **Missouri Consumer Law and Practice** (MoBarCLE) Missouri Contracts (MoBarCLE) Missouri Corporate Forms Missouri Corporate Organization and Operation (MoBarCLE) Missouri Creditors' Remedies (MoBar CLE) Missouri Criminal Practice (MoBarCLE) **Missouri Criminal Practice Forms** Missouri Damages (MoBarCLE) Missouri Discovery (MoBarCLE) Missouri DWI Law and Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Elder Law (MoBar CLE) Missouri Employer-Employee Law (MoBarCLE) **Missouri Employment Discrimination** (MoBarCLE)

Missouri Environmental Law (MoBar CLE) Missouri Estate Administration (MoBarCLE) Missouri Estate Planning (MoBarCLE) Missouri Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Missouri Evidence (MobarCLE) Missouri Evidence Guide (MoBarCLE) Missouri Family Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Farm Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Insurance Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Intellectual Property (MoBarCLE) Missouri Juvenile Law (MoBar CLE) Missouri Litigation Settlements (MoBarCLE) Missouri Local Government Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Mental Health Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Professional Liability (MoBarCLE) Missouri Real Estate Financing, Liens, and Foreclosure (MoBarCLE) Missouri Real Estate Fundamentals: Acquisition, Title, Interests, and Conveyancing (MoBarCLE) Missouri Real Estate Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Remedies (MoBarCLE) Missouri School Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Secured Transactions (MoBarCLE) Missouri Sources of Proof (MoBarCLE) Missouri Specialized Business Entities (MoBarCLE) Missouri Taxation Law and Practice (MoBarCLE) Missouri Time Limitations (MoBarCLE) Missouri Tort Law (MoBarCLE) Missouri Workers' Compensation Law (MoBarCLE) MO Trusts, Powers of Attorney, Custodianships, and Nonprobate Matters (MoBarCLE)

Page 112

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

<u>Nebraska</u>

Labor and Employment in NE: A Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations, and Practices

<u>Nevada</u>

Nevada Civil Practice Manual

New Hampshire

A Practical Guide to Estate Planning in New Hampshire

A Practical Guide to Evidence in New Hampshire A Practical Guide to Residential Real Estate Transactions and Foreclosures in New Hampshire (MCLE)

Labor and Employment in New Hampshire New Hampshire Evidence Manual

New Hampshire Practice Series: Land Use Planning and Zoning

New Hampshire Practice Series: Local Government Law

New Hampshire Practice Series: Municipal Taxation and Road Law

New Hampshire Practice Series: Probate Law & Procedure

New Hampshire Practice Series: Wills, Trusts & Gifts New Hampshire Practice: Criminal Practice & Procedure

New Hampshire Practice: Family New Hampshire Practice: Personal Injury New Hampshire Practice: Real Estate New Hampshire Workers Compensation Manual Wiebusch on New Hampshire Civil Practice and Procedure

New Jersey

A Practice Guide to Wrongful Death Actions (NJICLE) Commercial Real Estate Transactions in New Jersey (NJICLE) Employment Litigation in New Jersey Encyclopedia of New Jersey Causes of Action Estate Planning Strategist (NJICLE)

Geaney's New Jersey Workers' Compensation Manual for Practitioners, Adjusters and Employers (NJICLE) Gibbons on Federal Practice in New Jersey (NJICLE) Guide to New Jersey Contract Law (NJICLE) Guidebook to Chancery Practice in New Jersey (NJICLE) Guidebook to Handling Automobile Injury Cases in New Jersey (NJICLE) Insurance & Inheritance Issues in Marriage & Divorce (NJICLE) Integrated New Jersey Procedure and Evidence LexisNexis New Jersey Court Rules Annotated LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Civil Discovery LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Commercial Litigation LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Elder Law LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Insurance Litigation LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Personal Injury Litigation LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Pleadings LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersev Pretrial Practice LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Probate and Estate Administration LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Trial, Post-Trial, & **Appellate Proceedings** LexisNexis Practice Guide: New Jersey Criminal Procedure New Jersey Appellate Practice Handbook (NJICLE) New Jersey Bankruptcy Manual (NJICLE) New Jersey Business Litigation New Jersey Condemnation Practice (NJICLE) New Jersey Corporations & Other Business

Entities

New Jersey Domestic Violence Practice & Procedure (NJICLE) New Jersev Environmental Law (NJICLE) New Jersey Estate Litigation New Jersey Estate Planning Manual (NJICLE) New Jersey Estate Planning: Will Drafting and **Estate Administration Forms** New Jersey Evidence Courtroom Manual New Jersey Family Law Practice (NJICLE) New Jersev Family Law. Second Edition New Jersey Foreclosure Law & Practice New Jersey ISRA Compliance (NJICLE) New Jersey Labor and Employment (NJICLE) New Jersey Legal Research Handbook (NJICLE) New Jersey Local Government Deskbook New Jersey Medical Malpractice Law (NJICLE) New Jersey Mortgage Foreclosure Practice (NJICLE) New Jersey Real Estate Brokerage Law New Jersey Tax Handbook New Jersey Transaction Guide New Jersey Trial & Evidence (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Administrative Law (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Bankruptcy (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Basic Estate Administration (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Basic Estate Planning (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Civil Trial Preparation (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Collection Practice (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Criminal Trial Preparation (NJICLE)

Page 113

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Practical Skills Series: Family Law (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Landlord - Tenant Practice (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Legal Ethics Opinions (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Manual on Legal Ethics (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Municipal Court (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Organization and Sale of Small Businesses (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Real Estate Closing Procedures (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Trust & Business Accounting for Attorneys (NJICLE) Practical Skills Series: Workers' Compensation (NJICLE) Profitable Law Firm Management (NJICLE) The Portable New Jersey Alimony Handbook (NJICLE) The Portable New Jersey Equitable Distribution Handbook (NJICLE) The Portable New Jersey Interstate Child Support Handbook (NJICLE) Trustworthiness: A Trial Strategy Manual (NJICLE) New York Bender's Forms for the Civil Practice Bender's Forms for the Consolidated Laws of New York Bender's Forms of Pleading of the State of New York Bender's New York Evidence-CPLR Bergman on New York Mortgage Foreclosures Drafting New York Wills and Related Documents Fourth Edition **Employment Screening** Encyclopedia of New York Causes of Action: Elements

and Defenses Environmental Impact Review in New York Federal Litigation Guide: New York and Connecticut

Page 114

LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Business Entities LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Civil Disclosure LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Civil Litigation LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Criminal Procedure LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Family Court Proceedings LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Matrimonial Actions LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Negligence LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Real Property LexisNexis AnswerGuide New York Surrogate's Court LexisNexis Practice Guide New York e-Discovery and Evidence Medina's Bostwick Practice Manual New Appleman New York Insurance Law New York Appellate Practice New York Civil Motion Citator New York Civil Practice: CPLR (Weinstein Korn & Miller) New York Civil Practice: EPTL New York Civil Practice: Family Court Proceedings New York Civil Practice: Matrimonial Actions New York Civil Practice: SCPA New York Confessions New York Criminal and Civil Forfeitures New York Criminal Case Citator New York Criminal Practice

New York Elder Law

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

New York Employment Law, Second Edition New York Estate Administration New York Evidence Courtroom Manual **New York Evidentiary Foundations** New York Intellectual Property Law New York Jurisprudence 2d New York Juvenile Delinguency Practice New York Matrimonial Case Citator New York Nonprofit Law and Practice New York Practice Guide: Business and Commercial New York Practice Guide: Domestic Relations New York Practice Guide: Negligence New York Practice Guide: Probate and Estate Administration New York Practice Guide: Real Estate New York Search & Seizure New York Suppression Manual New York Tort Citator New York Trial Guide New York University Annual Institute on Federal Taxation New York University Institute on State & Local Taxation New York Workers' Compensation Handbook NY CLS Desk Edition Civil Practice Annual NY CLS Desk Edition Gilbert's Criminal Practice Annual Prince, Richardson on Evidence Stein on New York Commercial Mortgage Transactions Steinman's Bergerman & Roth New York Real **Property Forms Annotated** Warren's Heaton on Surrogate's Court Practice Warren's Negligence in the New York Courts Warren's Weed New York Real Property Weinstein, Korn and Miller CPLR Manual White. New York Business Entities

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved. * Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

North Carolina

Brandis and Broun on North Carolina Evidence Criminal Procedure in North Carolina Douglas' Forms Lee's North Carolina Family Law North Carolina Civil Procedure North Carolina Contract Law North Carolina Evidence Courtroom Manual North Carolina Evidentiary Foundations North Carolina Law of Torts North Carolina Unfair Business Practice Robinson on North Carolina Corporation Law Webster's Real Estate Law in North Carolina

<u>Ohio</u>

Anderson's Appellate Practice and Procedure in Ohio

Anderson's Domestic Relations Practice in Ohio Anderson's Ohio Civil Practice with Forms Anderson's Ohio Civil Rules Practice with Forms

Anderson's Ohio Consumer Law Manual Anderson's Ohio Creditors' Rights Anderson's Ohio Criminal Practice and Procedure

Anderson's Ohio Elder Law Practice Manual Anderson's Ohio Environmental Law Practice Manual

Anderson's Ohio Family Law

Anderson's Ohio Manual of Criminal Complaints and Indictments

Anderson's Ohio Personal Injury Litigation Manual Anderson's Ohio Pretrial Litigation Practice Manual Anderson's Ohio Probate Practice and Procedure Anderson's Ohio Residential Real Estate Manual Anderson's Ohio School Law Guide

Anderson's Ohio Securities Law and Practice

Anderson's The Law of Professional Conduct in Ohio

Couse's Ohio Form Book Employment in Ohio: A Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations and Practice Fulton's Ohio Workers' Compensation Law Ohio Business Entities, Second Edition Ohio Forms of Pleading and Practice Ohio Jurisprudence 3d Ohio Probate Ohio Real Property Law and Practice Ohio Transaction Guide Weissenberger's Ohio Civil Procedure Litigation Manual Weissenberger's Ohio Evidence Courtroom Manual Weissenberger's Ohio Evidence Treatise

<u>Oklahoma</u>

Oklahoma Civil Procedure Forms Oklahoma Estate Planning: Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms

<u>Oregon</u>

Employment in Oregon: A Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations and Practice Oregon Evidence

Pennsylvania

Dunlap-Hanna, Pennsylvania Forms LexisNexis Practice Guide Pennsylvania Civil Discovery LexisNexis Practice Guide: Pennsylvania Personal Injury Litigation Ohlbaum on the Pennsylvania Rules of Evidence Pennsylvania Benchbook for Criminal Proceedings Pennsylvania Causes of Action Pennsylvania Civil Practice Pennsylvania Evidence Courtroom Manual Pennsylvania Law Encyclopedia

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Pennsylvania Personal Injury Forms Pennsylvania Tax Handbook Pennsylvania Transaction Guide-Legal Forms Remick's Pennsylvania Orphans' Court Practice

<u>Puerto Rico</u>

Resumen Legislativo de Puerto Rico

Rhode Island

A Practical Guide to Construction Law in Rhode Island (MCLE)

A Practical Guide to Divorce in Rhode Island A Practical Guide to Organizing a Business in Rhode

Island (MCLE)

A Practical Guide to Residential Real Estate Transactions and Foreclosures in Rhode Island

A Practical Guide to Workers' Compensation in Rhode Island

Labor and Employment in Rhode Island: A Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations and Practice Rhode Island Civil Practice and Procedure Rhode Island Tort Law and Personal Injury Practice

South Carolina

Criminal Procedure for South Carolina Practitioners Elements of Civil Causes of Action Handbook for South Carolina Dirt Lawyers (SCCLE) Labor & Employment Law for South Carolina Lawyers Marital Litigation in South Carolina (SCCLE) Nuts and Bolts of South Carolina Substantive and Procedural Law South Carolina Adoption Law and Practice South Carolina Civil Procedure South Carolina Corporate Practice Manual South Carolina Crimes: Elements and Defenses South Carolina Damages South Carolina Elder Law: A Practice Manual (SCCLE) South Carolina Evidence Handbook, Annotated South Carolina Law of Torts The Criminal Law of South Carolina (SCCLE)

Page 115

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

The Law of Automobile Insurance in South Carolina The Law of Workers' Compensation Insurance in South Carolina (SCCLE)

<u>Tennessee</u>

Coppock on Tennessee Adoption Law Elder Law Practice in Tennessee Pritchard on Wills and Administration of Estates Richard's on Tennessee Family Law Tennessee Civil Procedure Tennessee Evidence Courtroom Manual Tennessee Forms Tennessee Jurisprudence Tennessee Law of Evidence

<u>Texas</u>

Dorsaneo, Texas Litigation Guide Employment in Texas: Guide to Employment Law, **Regulations and Practices** How to Recover Attorney's Fees in Texas Lawyer's Guide to the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices Act **Texas Administrative Practice and** Procedure **Texas Civil Trial and Appellate Procedure** Texas Civil Trial Guide **Texas Courthouse Guide Texas Courtroom Evidence Texas Court's Charge Reporter Texas Criminal Practice Guide Texas Estate Planning Texas Evidentiary Foundations Texas Family Law Practice & Procedure**

Texas Jurisprudence 3d Texas Municipal Zoning Law Texas Personal Injury Handbook Texas Probate Estate and Trust Administration Texas Torts & Remedies Texas Transaction Guide: Legal Forms Texas Wind Law Texas Workers' Compensation Handbook The Complete Guide to Mechanic's and Materialman's Lien Laws of Texas

<u>Utah</u>

Utah Auto Law Utah Civil Practice Utah Real Property Law

<u>Virginia</u>

Bryson on Virginia Civil Procedure Enforcement of Judgments and Liens in Virginia Friend's Virginia Pleading and Practice Goolsby on Virginia Corporations, Fourth Edition Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia Law of Evidence in Virginia Michie's Jurisprudence of Virginia and West Virginia Personal Injury Law In Virginia Virginia Civil Benchbook for Judges and Lawyers Virginia Civil Procedure Virginia Criminal Benchbook for Judges and Lawyers Virginia Criminal Law and Procedure Virginia Domestic Relations Handbook Virginia Forms Virginia Personal Injury Forms Virginia Remedies Virginia Workers' Compensation

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Washington

Defending DUIs in Washington Employment in Washington: A Guide to **Employment Laws, Regulations and Practice** LexisNexis Practice Guide: Washington Civil Discovery LexisNexis Practice Guide: Washington Pretrial Civil Procedure The Law of Evidence in Washington Washington Administrative Law Practice Manual Washington Business Entities: Law and Forms, Second Edition Washington Criminal Practice in Courts of Limited Jurisdiction Washington Guardianship Law Washington Insurance Law Washington State Environmental Policy Act: A Legal and Policy Analysis

West Virginia

Handbook on Evidence for West Virginia Lawyers Handbook on West Virginia Criminal Procedure Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia Michie's Jurisprudence of Virginia and West Virginia

<u>Wisconsin</u>

Employment in Wisconsin: Guide to Employment Laws, Regulations and Practices

Page 116

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Jurisdictional Surveys

50 State Surveys

CCH/Aspen

Almanac of the Federal Judiciary **Alternative Clauses to Standard Construction** Contracts Antitrust Law (Areeda) Architect and Engineer Liability: Claims Against Design Professionals Bank Directors', Officers' and Lawyers' Civil Liabilities **Banking & Financial Services Policy Report** Banking Law and Regulation Bittker on the Regulation of Interstate & Foreign Commerce Broker-Dealer Law and Regulation Calculating Construction Damages CCH 2004 through 2009 Tax Acts: Law, Explanation & Analysis CCH 2007 through Current Tax Acts: Law, Explanation & Analysis **CCH** Accommodating Disabilities Report Letters CCH ADA Decisions CCH AK Blue Sky Decisions CCH AL Blue Sky Decisions CCH Alabama State Tax Reporter CCH Alaska State Tax Reporter CCH AR Blue Sky Decisions CCH Arizona State Tax Reporter CCH Arkansas State Tax Reporter CCH AZ Blue Sky Decisions CCH Bank Compliance Guide Combined CCH Bank Compliance Guide Report Summary **CCH BCA Report Letters** CCH Benefit Practice Portfolios CCH Blue Sky Law Reporter CCH Board of Tax Appeals 1924-42

CCH Business Franchise Guide Explan, Laws, Cases, Ruling, New Developments CCH Business Franchise Guide Report Letters CCH Business Incentives Guide CCH CA Blue Sky Decisions CCH California State Tax Reporters Compilations CCH Choice of Entity at a Glance CCH Client Letter Toolkit CCH CMS Program Manuals CCH CO Blue Sky Decisions CCH COBRA Connections Newsletter CCH COBRA Guide CCH Colorado State Tax Reporter CCH Commodity Futures Law Reporter and New Developments CCH Commodity Futures Law Reporter Archive (1975-1994) CCH Commodity Futures Law Reporter Report Letters CCH Compliance Guide for Plan Administrators CCH Connecticut State Tax Reporter CCH Conrad Teitell's Portable Planned Giving Manual CCH Consumer Credit Guide CCH Consumer Credit Guide Report Summary CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Armed Services BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Contract Appeals Personnel and Rules Duplicate CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Corps of Engineers BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Depart. of Housing & Urban Develop. BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of **Agriculture BCA Archives** CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of Energy BCA Archives

Page 117

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of Labor BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of the Interior BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of **Transportation BCA Archives** CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Department of **Veterans Affairs BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions General Services** Administration BCA Archives Duplicate - CASES CCH Contract Appeals Decisions General Services Administration BCA Archives Duplicate - GSA BCA CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Nat'l Aeronautics & Space Admin. BCA Archives CCH Contract Appeals Decisions Postal Service BCA Archives CCH Corporate Business Taxation Monthly CCH Corporate SmartRelate CCH Cost Accounting Standards Guide Combined CCH Cost Accounting Standards Guide Report Letters CCH CT Blue Sky Decisions CCH DC Blue Sky Decisions CCH DE Blue Sky Decisions CCH Delaware State Tax Reporter CCH Depreciation Guide **CCH** Disabilities Management Guide Explanations CCH District of Columbia State Tax Reporter CCH Drug & Cosmetic Law Reporter Drugs and Biologics CCH EEOC Compliance Manual Report Letters CCH Employee Benefits Management Daily Document Update **CCH Employee Benefits Management Explanations** CCH Employee Benefits Management Newsletter CCH Employee Benefits Management Revenue **Rulings & Procedures CCH Employment Practices Decisions CCH Employment Practices Guide Explanations &** Annotations **CCH Employment Practices Guide Newsletters**

CCH Employment Practices Guide State Laws, Regulations & Orders CCH Employment Safety & Health Daily Document Update CCH Employment Safety & Health Guide Report Letters CCH Estate & Gift Tax Reporter Compilation CCH Excise Tax Reporter Current Developments **CCH Exempt Organizations Reporter** CCH Exempt Organizations Reports Cases, Rulings and Comments **CCH Exempt Organizations Reports IRS Technical** Instruction Program Manual **CCH Exempt Organizations Reports Practitioners** Analysis **CCH Federal Advance Release CCH Federal Banking Law Reporter Cases** CCH Federal Banking Law Reporter Regulatory **Developments** CCH Federal Banking Law Reporter Report Summary CCH Federal Banking Law Reporter Researcher CCH Federal Estate & Gift Tax Report Letter CCH Federal Excise Tax Report Letter **CCH Federal Excise Tax Reporter Cases** CCH Federal Excise Tax Reporter Explanations & Annotations, IRC & Regs **CCH Federal Securities Law Reporter** CCH Federal Securities Law Reporter Cases Archive CCH Federal Securities Law Reporter No-Action Letters **CCH Federal Securities Law Reporter Report Letters** CCH Federal Securities Law Reporter SEC Docket & Releases CCH Federal SmartRelate CCH Federal Tax Day

CCH Federal Tax Weekly CCH Federal Unemployment Insurance Reporter CCH Financial & Estate Planning Guide CCH Financial & Estate Planning: Ideas & Trends Newsletter CCH Financial Products: Taxation, Regulation and Design CCH FL Blue Sky Decisions **CCH Florida State Tax Reporter** CCH Food Law Reporter CCH Food, Drug & Cosmetic Law Reporter FDA Administration & Enforcement CCH Fringe Benefits Report Letter CCH Fringe Benefits Tax Guide **CCH GA Blue Sky Decisions** CCH General Counsel Memos/Headnotes CCH Georgia State Tax Reporter **CCH Government Contracts Report Letters CCH Government Contracts Reporter Comptroller** General Decisions CCH Government Contracts Reporter Contract Cases Federal CCH Government Contracts Reporter Explanations & Annotations CCH Governmental GAAP Guide CCH GU Blue Sky Decisions CCH Hawaii State Tax Reporter CCH Health Care Compliance Daily Document Update **CCH Health Care Compliance Letter** CCH Health Care Compliance Office of the Inspector General CCH Health Care Compliance Professional's Manual CCH HI Blue Sky Decisions **CCH HIPAA Guide for Employers CCH HIPAA Privacy Guide** CCH IA Blue Sky Decisions

Page 118

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

CCH ID Blue Sky Decisions CCH Idaho State Tax Reporter **CCH IL Blue Sky Decisions** CCH Illinois State Tax Reporter **CCH IN Blue Sky Decisions CCH Indiana State Tax Reporter CCH** Individual Retirement Plans Guide Explanations **CCH** Individual Retirement Plans Guide Report Letters CCH Insurance Law Reports Life, Health & Accident Report Letters CCH Insurance Law Reports Personal & Commercial Liability Report Letters CCH Internal Revenue Code **CCH** Internal Revenue Manual **CCH** Internal Revenue Service Publications **CCH** International Tax Journal CCH Iowa State Tax Reporter CCH IRB/CB with Headnotes CCH IRS Actions on Decisions CCH IRS Industry Spec. Program & Market Segment Spec. Program CCH IRS Letter Rulings, TAMs, FSAs and Other CCAs **CCH IRS Technical Memoranda CCH** Journal of Passthrough Entities CCH Journal of Tax Practice and Procedure CCH Journal of Taxation of Financial Products CCH Kansas State Tax Reporter CCH Kentucky State Tax Reporter CCH KS Blue Sky Decisions CCH KY Blue Sky Decisions CCH LA Blue Sky Decisions CCH Labor Arbitration Awards **CCH Labor Arbitration Awards Report Letters** CCH Labor Law Journal CCH Labor Relations and NLRB Decisions CCH Labor Relations Reporter Explanations &

CCH Labor Wages & Hours Newsletters **CCH** Legislative Documents, Treaties CCH LLC Advisor Newsletter CCH Louisiana State Tax Reporter CCH MA Blue Sky Decisions CCH Maine State Tax Reporter CCH Major Tax Acts and Reports CCH Maryland State Tax Reporter CCH Massachusetts State Tax Reporter CCH MD Blue Sky Decisions CCH ME Blue Sky Decisions **CCH Medical Devices Reports** CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Administrative Decisions CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Archive Cases (1969-1996) CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Archive Rulings and Other Documents (1969-1996) CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Billing and Form Instructions CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Cases CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Daily **Document Update** CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Durable Medical Equipment CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Explanations, Annotations & Manuals CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Newsletter CCH Medicare & Medicaid Guide Program Memoranda and Other CMS Transmittals **CCH Mexican Customs Guide** CCH Mexican Foreign Investment Guide CCH Mexican Law & Business Report Newsletter CCH Mexican Tax Guide CCH Mexican Tax Treaties

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

CCH Mexican Tax, Customs & Foreign Investment Laws Translated CCH MI Blue Sky Decisions CCH Michigan State Tax Reporter CCH Minnesota State Tax Reporter CCH Mississippi State Tax Reporter CCH Missouri State Tax Reporter CCH MN Blue Sky Decisions CCH MO Blue Sky Decisions CCH Montana State Tax Reporter CCH Mortgage Compliance Guide CCH MS Blue Sky Decisions CCH MT Blue Sky Decisions CCH Multistate Corp Income Tax Guide CCH Multistate Prop Tax Guide CCH Multistate Sales Tax Guide **CCH NASAA Statement of Policy** CCH Nash & Cibinic eSeries CCH NC Blue Sky Decisions CCH ND Blue Sky Decisions CCH NE Blue Sky Decisions CCH Nebraska State Tax Reporter CCH Nevada State Tax Reporter CCH New Hampshire State Tax Reporter CCH New Jersey State Tax Reporter CCH New Mexico State Tax Reporter CCH New York State Tax Reporter CCH NH Blue Sky Decisions CCH NJ Blue Sky Decisions CCH NLRB Case Handling Manual Report Letters CCH NM Blue Sky Decisions CCH North Carolina State Tax Reporters Compilations CCH North Dakota State Tax Reporters Compilations CCH Not-for-Profit Reporting CCH NV Blue Sky Decisions **CCH NY Blue Sky Decisions** CCH OFCCP Manual Report Letters

Page 119

Annotations

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

CCH OH Blue Sky Decisions CCH Ohio State Tax Reporters Compilations CCH OK Blue Sky Decisions CCH Oklahoma State Tax Reporter **CCH OR Blue Sky Decisions** CCH Oregon State Tax Reporter **CCH PA Blue Sky Decisions** CCH Partnership Tax Watch Newsletter CCH Partnership, Tax Planning & Practice CCH Payroll Management Guide Daily Document Update CCH Payroll Management Guide Explanations CCH Payroll Management Guide Ideas & Trends **CCH Payroll Management Report Letters** CCH Pennsylvania State Tax Reporter CCH Pension & Deferred Compensation Guide **CCH Pension & Deferred Compensation Report** Letter CCH Pension Plan Guide Cases CCH Pension Plan Guide Daily Document Update CCH Pension Plan Guide Department of Labor **Opinion Letters** CCH Pension Plan Guide Explanations and New **Developments** CCH Pension Plan Guide Newsletter CCH Pension Plan Guide Prohibited Transaction Exemptions CCH Pension Plan Guide Rulings and Other Documents CCH Pension Plan Guide Sample Plans & Clauses CCH Physician Medicare Part B Explanations CCH Physician's Service News CCH Plan Administrators' Newsletter CCH PR Blue Sky Decisions **CCH** Practical Tax Bulletin CCH Practical Tax Professional CCH Practice Before the IRS and Courts Page 120

CCH Regulations - Final, Temporary and Proposed CCH Rhode Island State Tax Reporter **CCH RI Blue Sky Decisions CCH S Corporations Guide Cases CCH S Corporations Guide Explanations** CCH S Corporations Guide Newsletter CCH S Corporations Guide Rulings CCH SC Blue Sky Decisions CCH SD Blue Sky Decisions CCH SEC Filings Insight CCH SEC No-Action Letter Weekly CCH Social Security Reporter CCH South Carolina State Tax Reporter CCH South Dakota State Tax Reporter CCH Standard Federal Tax Reporter CCH State Advance Release Documents CCH State Income Tax Alert Archive CCH State SmartRelate CCH State Tax Day CCH State Tax Guide CCH State Tax Review **CCH State Unemployment Insurance Reporter** CCH Tax Briefings CCH Tax Court Cases from 1942 CCH Tax Court Memos CCH Tax Court Small Tax Cases **CCH Tax Practice Guides** CCH Tax Rates & Tables CCH Tax Research Consultant **CCH Tax Treaties Report Letters CCH Tax Treaties Reporter** CCH TAXES-The Tax Magazine CCH Tax-Exempt Advisor Newsletter CCH Tennessee State Tax Reporter **CCH Texas State Tax Reporters Compilations**

CCH The SEC Today CCH TN Blue Sky Decisions CCH Trade Regulation Reporter Archived Cases (1932-1992) CCH Trade Regulation Reporter Explanations & Annot, Laws, Cases & Rulings **CCH Trade Regulation Reporter Report Letters** CCH TRICARE Update CCH TX Blue Sky Decisions CCH U.S. Master Estate & Gift Tax Guide CCH U.S. Master GAAP Guide CCH U.S. Master Pension Guide CCH U.S. Master Tax Guide CCH Understanding TRICARE CCH US Transfer Pricing Guide Comp CCH USTC Cases from 1913 CCH UT Blue Sky Decisions CCH Utah State Tax Reporter CCH VA Blue Sky Decisions CCH Vermont State Tax Reporter CCH Virginia State Tax Reporter CCH VT Blue Sky Decisions CCH WA Blue Sky Decisions CCH Wages & Hours Reporter Cases, DOL Opinion Letters & Admin. Rulings CCH Wages & Hours Reporter Explanations & Annotations CCH Wages & Hours Reporter State Laws, Regs & Executive Orders CCH Washington State Tax Reporter CCH West Virginia State Tax Reporter CCH WI Blue Sky Decisions CCH Wisconsin State Tax Reporter CCH WV Blue Sky Decisions CCH WY Blue Sky Decisions CCH Wyoming State Tax Reporter **Clinical Research Compliance Manual** Commercial Real Estate Leases: Preparation, Negotiation, and Forms

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Commercial Real Estate Transactions Handbook Consensus DOCS Contract Documents Handbook **Construction Change Order Claims Construction Delay Claims Construction Disputes: Practice Guide with Forms** Construction Disputes: Representing the Contractor Construction Litigation, Representing the Owner **Corporate Finance and the Securities Laws** Corporate Governance and Compliance for Health Care - A Practical Guide Delaware Law of Corporations and Business Organizations **Design-Build Contracting Handbook Directory of Corporate Counsel - Attorney Listings Directory of Corporate Counsel - Company Listings Discovery Practice** Energy Design Update Federal Income Taxation of Debt Instruments Fifty State Construction Lien and Bond Law Folk on Delaware General Corporation Law GAAP Guide Levels A, B, C, and D GAAS Guide Goldstein on Copyright Handling Construction Defect Claims: Western States Health Care Fraud and Abuse Compliance Manual Health Care Registration: Forms, Checklists & Guidelines Health Law and Compliance Update HIPAA Compliance Handbook Income Taxation of Fiduciaries and Beneficiaries Insights: The Corporate and Securities Law Advisor International Encyclopaedia of Laws: Energy Law International Taxation by Joseph Isenbergh Journal of Health Care Finance Journal of State Taxation

Legal Guide to AIA Documents Limited Liability Companies: Formation, Operation and Conversion Limited Liability Company Explanations Maryland Corporation Law Meetings of Stockholders Motion Practice Municipal Debt Finance Law: Theory and Practice **Offerings of Asset-Backed Securities** Practical Guide to Construction Contract Surety Claims Practical Guide to SEC Proxy and Compensation Rules Practical Guide to Section 16. Fourth Edition Procurement of Construction and Design Contracts Proving and Pricing Construction Claims Sarbanes-Oxley Act: Planning and Compliance Scott and Ascher on Trusts Scott on Information Technology Law Securities Activities of Banks Securities Regulation in Cyberspace Securities Regulation, Fourth Edition - Estate of Louis Loss and Joel Seligman State-by-State Guide to Architect, Engineer, and **Contractor Licensing** State-by-State Guide to Construction Contracts and Claims Stempel on Insurance Contracts Sweet on Construction Industry Contracts: Major AIA Documents Symonds & O'Toole on Delaware Limited Liability Companies Termination of Construction and Design Contracts

The Computer & Internet Lawyer The Deposition Handbook The New Wigmore: A Treatise on Evidence

Page 121

Law of Title Insurance

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Commercial Real Estate Defaults, Workouts, and

Tax Practice Insights

Tax Practice Insights - 50 states collection

CLE Course of Study Materials

ALI-ABA Course of Study – 21st Century Litigation: Trial and Pretrial ALI-ABA Course of Study – Accountants Liability ALI-ABA Course of Study – Advanced Employment Law and Litigation ALI-ABA Course of Study – Advanced Estate Planning Techniques ALI-ABA Course of Study – Advanced Law of Pensions, Welfare Plans & Deferred Compensation ALI-ABA Course of Study – Airline and Railroad Labor and Employment Law ALI-ABA Course of Study – Annual Spring **Employee Benefits Law and Practice Update** ALI-ABA Course of Study – Antitrust Law in the 21st Century ALI-ABA Course of Study – Banking & **Commercial Lending Law** ALI-ABA Course of Study – Basic Estate and Gift Tax ALI-ABA Course of Study - Basic Law of Pensions. Welfare Plans & Deferred C ALI-ABA Course of Study - Chapter 11 Business Reorganizations ALI-ABA Course of Study – Charitable Giving Techniques ALI-ABA Course of Study - Civil Practice and Litigation Techniques

Reorganization ALI-ABA Course of Study – Commercial Real Estate Leases ALI-ABA Course of Study - Compensation for Executives and Broad–Based Employee Groups ALI-ABA Course of Study – Computer Software: Protection and Commercial Exploitation ALI-ABA Course of Study – Conference on Life Insurance Company Products ALI-ABA Course of Study – Consolidated Tax Returns ALI-ABA Course of Study – Corporate Governance ALI-ABA Course of Study – Corporate Mergers and Acquisitions ALI-ABA Course of Study – Creative Tax Planning for Real Estate Transaction ALI-ABA Course of Study – Developments in Legal Ethics ALI-ABA Course of Study – Drafting Documents for Condominiums ALI-ABA Course of Study – Effective Legal **Negotiations and Settlements** ALI-ABA Course of Study - Emerged and Emerging UCC ALI-ABA Course of Study – Eminent Domain ALI-ABA Course of Study – Employee Benefits ALI-ABA Course of Study – Employee **Discrimination and Civil Rights**

Page 122

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

- ALI-ABA Course of Study Employee Retirement Plans
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Employment Law
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Entertainment Arts and Sports Law
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Environmental Insurance: Past, Present, and Future
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Environmental Law
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Environmental Litigation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study ERISA Fiduciary Responsibility Issues Update
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Estate Planning for Distributions from Qualified Plans and IRAs
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Estate Planning for the Family Business
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Estate Planning in Depth
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Federal Lands in the West
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Financial Services Modernization 2002: Implementation of the Gramm–Leach Bliley Act
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Hazardous Wastes
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Health Care Law & Litigation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Health Plans, HIPAA & COBRA Update
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Historic Preservation Law
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Immigration Law ALI-ABA Course of Study – Insurance Coverage in the New Millennium

- ALI-ABA Course of Study International Business Transaction
- ALI-ABA Course of Study International Trust & Estate Planning
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Inverse Condemnation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Investment Advisor Regulation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Investment Company Regulation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Investment Management Regulations
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Land Use Institute
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Legal Problems of Museum Administration Cosponsored by The Smithsonian Institution with the cooperation of the American Associations of Museums

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Life Insurance Company Products

- ALI-ABA Course of Study Life Insurance Litigation
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Limited Liability Entities
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Litigating Medical Malpractice Claims
- ALI-ABA Course of Study Modern Real Estate Transactions
- ALI-ABA Course of Study New Amendments to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the Federal Rules of Evidence
- ALI-ABA Course of Study New Directions in Expert Testimony

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Partnerships, LLCs and LLPs ALI-ABA Course of Study - Patent and Trademark Law and Procedure ALI-ABA Course of Study - Pension, Profit-Sharing ALI-ABA Course of Study – Planning Techniques for Large Estates ALI-ABA Course of Study – Postgraduate Course in Federal Securities Law ALI-ABA Course of Study - Post-Mortem Planning and Estate Administration ALI-ABA Course of Study – Product Distribution and Marketing ALI-ABA Course of Study – Products Liability ALI-ABA Course of Study – Real Estate Financing ALI-ABA Course of Study – Regulations D ALI-ABA Course of Study - Religion in the Workplace ALI-ABA Course of Study – Representing Estate and Trust Beneficiaries and Fiduciaries ALI-ABA Course of Study – Resort Real Estate & Clubs: Formation, Operation & Documentation ALI-ABA Course of Study – Securities Law for Non–Securities Lawyers ALI-ABA Course of Study – Securities Litigation ALI-ABA Course of Study – Sophisticated Estate Planning ALI-ABA Course of Study – Tax Controversy at the IRS and in Court ALI-ABA Course of Study – Tax Exempt Charitable Organization

Page 123

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Tax, Business and Succession Planning

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Taxpayer Relief Act ALI-ABA Course of Study – The Year 2000 (Y2K) Problem

ALI-ABA Course of Study – Toxic Tort & Environmental Matters ALI-ABA Course of Study – Trademarks, Copyrights & Unfair Competition for the General Practitioner & the Corporate Counsel ALI-ABA Course of Study – Trial Evidence ALI-ABA Course of Study – Trial of a Patent Case ALI-ABA Course of Study – Uses of Insurance in Estate and Tax Planning ALI-ABA Course of Study – Wetlands Law

Restatements

ALI/UNIDROIT Principles of Transnational Civil Procedure Principles of the Law of Aggregate Litigation, Tent. Draft No. 1 Principles of the Law of Nonprofit Organizations - Drafts Principles of the Law of Software Contracts Principles of the Law of Software Contracts, Tentative Draft No. 1 Restatement 3d, Property (Wills & Other Donative Transfers) - Drafts Restatement 3d, Property (Wills & Other Donative Transfers) - Rule Sections Restatement 3d, Torts: Apportionment of Liability - Rule Sections **Restatement of Security - Rule Sections**

Restatement of the Law 2d & 3d, Trusts - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law 2d, Agency - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law 2d, Conflict of Laws - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 2d, Contracts - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law 2d, Judgments - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law 2d, Property (Donative Transfers) - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 2d, Property (Landlord & Tenant) - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 2d, Torts - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, Agency - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law 3d, Employment Law - Drafts Restatement of the Law 3d, Foreign Relations - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, Property (Mortgages) - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, Property (Servitudes) - Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, Restitution and Unjust Enrichment

Restatement of the Law 3d, Restitution and Unjust Enrichment - Drafts

Restatement of the Law 3d, Suretyship and Guaranty -Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, The Law Governing Lawyers -

Rule Section

Restatement of the Law 3d, Torts - Drafts

Restatement of the Law 3d, Torts: Products Liability -

Rule Sections

Restatement of the Law 3d, Trusts - Drafts

Restatement of the Law 3d, Unfair Competition - Rule

Sections

Restatement of the Law Third, The U.S. Law of Int'l. Comm. Arb. - Drafts Restatement of the Law, Property - Rule Sections Restatement of the Law, Restitution - Rule Sections Restatement Third, Torts: Liability for Physical and Emotional Harm

Dictionaries

Attorneys' Dictionary of Medicine Attorneys Dictionary of Patent Claims Ballentine's Law Dictionary, 3rd Edition Biebers Dictionary of Legal Abbreviations Dahl's French-English Law Dictionary Dahl's Spanish-English Law Dictionary Dictionary of Occupational Titles (DOT) Modern Dictionary for the Legal Profession OCCUPATIONAL CROSSWALK: DOT & SCO Taber's Medical Cyclopedic Dictionary The Law Dictionary

Reference Indices

Legal Resource Index U.S. Government Periodicals Index

Page 124

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Forms from Collier Family Law and the Bankruptcy

Code

Forms

Forms from A Guide to Toxic Torts Forms from Alabama Civil Practice Forms Forms from Americans with Disabilities Act: Employee **Rights & Employer Obligations** Forms from Anderson's Ohio Civil Practice with Forms Forms from Anderson's Ohio Civil Rules Practice with Forms Forms from Anderson's Ohio Criminal Practice and Procedure Forms from Anderson's Ohio Elder Law Practice Manual Forms from Anderson's Ohio Family Law Forms from Anderson's Ohio Pretrial Litigation Practice Manual Forms from Anderson's Ohio Probate Practice and Procedure Forms from Anderson's Ohio Residential Real Estate Manual Forms from Antitrust Counseling and Litigation Techniques Forms from Appellate Handbook for Indiana Lawyers Forms from Banking Law Forms from Baxter World Patent Law Forms from Bender's Federal Practice Forms Forms from Bender's Forms for the Civil Practice Forms from Bender's Forms for the Consolidated Laws of New York Forms from Bender's Forms of Discovery Interrogatories (Volumes 1 to 10A) Forms from Bender's Forms of Discovery Treatise (Volumes 11-17) Forms from Bender's Forms of Pleading of the State of New York

Forms from Bender's Immigration Litigation Forms Forms from Bergman on New York Mortgage Foreclosures Forms from Brownfields Law and Practice: The Cleanup and Redevelopment of Contaminated Land Forms from Business Crime Forms from California Class Actions Practice and Procedure Forms from California Corporation Laws Forms from California Employer's Guide to Employee Handbooks & Personnel Policy Manuals Forms from California Employment Law Forms from California Environmental Law & Land Use Practice Forms from California Family Law Practice and Procedure Forms from California Forms Of Pleading and Practice - Annotated Forms from California Guide to Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly Forms from California Insurance Law and Practice Forms from California Legal Forms Transaction Guide Forms from California Mechanic's Lien Law and **Construction Industry Practice** Forms from California Points & Authorities Forms from California Probate Practice Forms from California Real Estate Law and Practice Forms from California Trust Practice Forms from California Wills and Trusts Forms from Child Custody and Visitation Law and Practice Forms from Civil Rights Actions Forms from Collier Bankruptcy Practice Guide Forms from Collier Compensation, Employment and

Appointment of Trustees Guide

Forms from Collier Handbook For Creditors' Committees Forms from Collier Handbook For Trustees And Debtors In Possession Forms from Collier Lending Institutions & the **Bankruptcy Code** Forms from Collier on Bankruptcy 15th Edition Revised Forms from Collier Real Estate Transactions & the Bankruptcy Code Forms from Colorado Business Organizations & Forms Forms from Colorado Official Forms Forms from Commercial and Consumer Warranties-Drafting, Performing & Litigating Forms from Commercial Law and Practice Guide Forms from Connecticut Official Forms Forms from Construction Law (Matthew Bender) Forms from Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit Practice & Procedure Forms from Couse's Ohio Form Book Forms from Defense of Narcotics Cases Forms from Disputed Paternity Proceedings Forms from District of Columbia Official Forms Forms from Dorsaneo, Texas Litigation Guide Forms from Douglas' Forms Forms from Drafting New York Wills: Law and Forms Forms from Drug Product Liability Forms from Dunlap-Hanna, Pennsylvania Forms Forms from Elder Law Practice in Tennessee Forms from Employee Rights Litigation: Pleading and Practice

Page 125

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Forms from Employment in Ohio: A Guide to **Employment Laws, Regulations and Practice** Forms from Employment Litigation Defense Forms Forms from Environmental Law Practice Guide Forms from Estate Administration in Massachusetts Forms from Family Law in Alabama: Practice and Procedure Forms from Family Law Litigation Guide with Forms: Discovery, Evidence, Trial Practice Forms from Federal Litigation Guide: New York and Connecticut Forms from Federal Taxes Affecting Real Estate Forms from Florida Estates Practice Guide Forms from Florida Family Law Forms from Florida Real Estate Transactions Forms from Florida Torts Forms from Forms & Procedures Under the UCC Forms from Franchising Forms from Georgia Civil Procedure Forms Forms from Georgia Corporate Forms Forms from Georgia Domestic Relations Forms Forms from Georgia Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Forms from Gilson on Trademarks Forms from Goods in Transit Forms from Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia Forms from Indiana Estate Planning and Probate Practice Forms from Indiana Pleading and Practice with Forms Forms from Insurance and Risk Management for State & Local Governments Forms from Intellectual Property Counseling and Litigation Forms from International Estate Planning Page 126

Forms from Jury Instructions in Automobile Actions (pub 61401) Forms from Jury Instructions in Commercial Litigation (Pub 63567) Forms from Jury Instructions in Real Estate Litigation (pub Forms from LexisNexis Automated Social Security 61435) Forms from Jury Instructions on Damages in Tort Actions (Pub 61409) Forms from Jury Instructions on Medical Issues Forms from Jury Instructions on Products Liability (Pub 61425) Forms from LA Official Federal Court Forms Forms from Labor and Employment Law Forms from Larson on Employment Discrimination Forms from Law of Life and Health Insurance Forms from Law of the Internet Forms from LexisNexis Automated California Federal Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated California Judicial Council Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated California Workers' **Compensation Forms** Forms from LexisNexis Automated Connecticul Probate **Court Forms** Forms from LexisNexis Automated Florida Guardianship Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Florida Probate Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Intellectual Property Copyright Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Intellectual Property Forms/Patent MBCo Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Intellectual Property Forms/PTO Forms from LexisNexis Automated Intellectual Property Trademark Forms

Forms from LexisNexis Automated Michigan SCAO Forms

Forms from LexisNexis Automated New York Estate **Planning Forms** Forms from LexisNexis Automated Northern California County Forms Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Southern California County Forms Forms from LexisNexis Automated Veterans Benefits Forms Forms from LexisNexis Florida Automated Family Law Forms Forms from LexisNexis NY Business Law Official Forms Forms from LexisNexis NY Civil Litigation Official Forms Forms from LexisNexis NY Estate and Elder Law **Official Forms** Forms from LexisNexis NY Family Law Official Forms Forms from LexisNexis NY Real Property Official Forms Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide Florida Civil Procedure: Motions Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide Florida Personal Injury Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide Massachusetts e-Discovery and Evidence Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Civil Discoverv Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Elder Law Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Personal Injury Litigation Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Pleadings Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Pretrial Practice

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Probate and Estate Administration Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide New Jersey Trial, Post-Trial, and Appellate Proceedings Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Connecticut Family Law Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Business Torts Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Civil Discovery Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Contract Litigation Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Estate & Probate Practice Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Pretrial Civil Procedure Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Florida Trial and Post-Trial Procedure Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Criminal Forms Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Georgia Family Law Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Massachusetts Civil Pretrial Practice Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Massachusetts Criminal Law Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: New Jersey **Criminal Procedure** Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Pennsylvania Personal Injury Litigation Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Washington Civil Discoverv Forms from LexisNexis Practice Guide: Washington Pretrial Civil Procedure

Forms from Lindey on Separation Agreements and Antenuptial Contracts Forms from Living Trusts: Forms & Practice Forms from Long-Term Care Advocacy Forms from Louisell & Williams, Medical Malpractice Forms from Louisiana Official Forms Forms from Maryland Civil Procedure Forms Forms from Maryland Domestic Relations Forms Forms from Maryland Family Law Forms from Maryland Official Forms Forms from Maryland Real Estate Forms Forms from Massachusetts Corporate Forms Forms from Massachusetts Domestic Relations Forms from Massachusetts Estate Planning, Will **Drafting & Estate Administration Forms** Forms from Massachusetts Pleading and Practice-Forms & Commentary Forms from Massachusetts Real Estate: A Practice Systems Library Manual Forms from Matthew Bender(R) Practice Guide: California Pretrial Civil Procedure Forms from Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Civil Discovery Forms from Matthew Bender® Practice Guide: California Contract Litigation Forms from Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: California Landlord-Tenant Litigation Forms from Matthew Bender® Practice Guide: California Unfair Competition and Business Torts Forms from Matthew Bender[®] Practice Guide: Federal Pretrial Civil Procedure in California Forms from Medina's Bostwick Practice Manual Forms from Midwest Transaction Guide Forms from Minnesota Civil Practice Forms from Minnesota Family Law Practice Manual

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Forms from Missouri Civil Litigation Forms Forms from Missouri Corporate Forms Forms from Missouri Criminal Practice Forms Forms from Missouri Estate Planning, Will Drafting and Estate Administration Forms Forms from Missouri Official Forms Forms from Modern Estate Planning Forms from Modern Federal Jury Instructions-Civil Forms from Modern Federal Jury Instructions-Criminal (Pub 485) Forms from Modern U.C.C. Litigation Forms Forms from Murphy's Will Clauses: Annotations and Forms with Tax Effects Forms from New Appleman Insurance Law Practice Guide Forms from New Jersey Transaction Guide Forms from New York Elder Law Forms from New York Practice Guide: Business and Commercial Forms from New York Practice Guide: Domestic Relations Forms from New York Practice Guide: Negligence Forms from New York Practice Guide: Probate and **Estate Administration** Forms from New York Practice Guide: Real Estate Forms from New York Trial Guide Forms from Nimmer on Copyright Forms from Ohio Forms of Pleading and Practice Forms from Ohio Probate Forms from Ohio Transaction Guide Forms from Oklahoma Civil Procedure Forms Forms from Oklahoma Estate Planning: Will **Drafting and Estate Administration Forms** Forms from Patent Litigation Procedure & Tactics Forms from Pennsylvania Benchbook for Criminal Proceedings

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 127

Forms from Pennsylvania Transaction Guide-Legal Forms Forms from Personal Injury: Actions, Defenses, Damages Forms from Planning for Large Estates Forms from Practice Under the California Securities Laws Forms from Premises Liability Law and Practice Forms from Pritchard on Wills and Administration of Estates Forms from Products Liability Practice Guide Forms from Prosecution and Defense of **Forfeiture Cases** Forms from Rabkin & Johnson Current Legal Forms with Tax Analysis Forms from Remick's Pennsylvania Orphans' Court Practice Forms from Robinson on North Carolina Corporation Law Forms from Securities Law Techniques Forms from Southeast Transaction Guide Forms from Steinman's Bergerman & Roth New York Real Property Forms Annotated Forms from Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly: Forms and Practice Forms from Tennessee Forms Forms from Texas Criminal Practice Guide Forms from Texas Estate Planning Forms from Texas Family Law Practice & Procedure Forms from Texas Personal Injury Handbook

Forms from Texas Probate Estate and Trust Administration Forms from Texas Transaction Guide: Legal Forms Forms from Trust Administration and Taxation Forms from Virginia Forms Forms from Virginia Personal Injury Forms Forms from Wages & Hours: Law and Practice Forms from Warren's Forms of Agreements Forms from Warren's Heaton on Surrogate's Court Practice Forms from Washington Official Forms Forms from Weissenberger's Ohio Civil Procedure Litigation Manual Forms from White, New York Business Entities

Page 128

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Directories

Attorney Directories

AK Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory AL Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory AR Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory AZ Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory CA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory CO Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory CT Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory DC Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory DE Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory FL Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory GA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory Guam Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory HI Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory IA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory ID Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory IL Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory IN Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory KS Listings – LexisNexis® Law Directory KY Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory LA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory LexisNexis[®] Law Dir. – Canadian Prof. Bio Listings LexisNexis[®] Law Directory – Canadian Practice Profiles LexisNexis[®] Law Directory – International Practice Profiles LexisNexis[®] Law Directory – Int'l. Prof. Bio. Listings LexisNexis[®] Law Directory – U.S. Government **Attorney Profiles** LexisNexis[®] Law School Directory LexisNexis[®] Law School Faculty Directory MA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory MD Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory

ME Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory MI Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory MN Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory MO Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory MS Listings – LexisNexis® Law Directory MT Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NC Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory ND Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NE Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NH Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NJ Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NM Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NV Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory NY Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory OH Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory OK Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory OR Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory PA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory PR Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory RI Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory SC Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory SD Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory Tax Analysts Tax Professionals Directory TN Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory TX Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory U.S. Pacific Territories Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory U.S. Virgin Islands Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directorv UT Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory VA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory VT Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory WA Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory WI Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory WV Listings - LexisNexis® Law Directory

WY Listings – LexisNexis[®] Law Directory

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Business Leader Directories

ICC Directors ICC Disqualified Directors Jigsaw People Profiles L'AGEFI – Biographies Market Guide Executives McGregor BFA CIPRO Bios NetProspex Contacts Database SGA Executive Tracker Executives Standard & Poor's Corporate Register of Directors & Executives Professional Contacts The Who's Who of Company Directors Top Management Biographies Who's Who in European Business and Industry

Page 129

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Expert Witness Directories

ALM Expert Witness Directory expert4law – The Legal Marketplace, LA County Bar Association Expert Witness Directory Courtroom Insight Expert Witness Directory and Ratings Forensic Services Directory JurisPro Expert Witness Directory SEAK National Directory of Experts SEAK National Directory of Independent Medical Examiners

Government Official Directories

Biographies de Acteurs Publics Biographies of Ams (Welsh Assembly) Biographies of Civil Servants Biographies of Members of the European Parliament **Biographies of MLAs (Northern Ireland** Assemblies) Biographies of MSPs (Scottish Parliament) **Biographies of Peers Biographies of Westminster Members of** Parliament Committee Member Profile Report – 107th Congress Committee Member Profile Report – 108th Congress Committee Member Profile Report – 109th Congress Committee Member Profile Report - 110th Congress Committee Member Profile Report – 111th Congress

Committee Member Profile Report - 112th Congress Committee Membership Profile Report – 104th Congress Committee Membership Profile Report – 105th Congress Committee Membership Profile Report – 106th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 104th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 105th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 106th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 107th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 108th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 109th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report - 110th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report – 111th Congress Congressional Member Profile Report - 112th Congress Health and Human Services Le Trombinoscope State Legislative Directory Tax Analysts Federal Tax Officials Directory Tax Analysts International Tax Officials Directory Tax Analysts State Tax Officials Directory The Almanac of American Politics

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

The Associated Press Candidate Biographies World Compliance PEP List

Judge Directories

Almanac of the Federal Judiciary California Judicial Profiles Florida Judicial Profiles Georgia Judicial Profiles New Jersey Judicial Profiles New York Judicial Profiles Pennsylvania Judicial Profiles Texas Judicial Profiles

Newsworthy Person Directories

Gale Biographies Marquis Who's Who Biographies Who's Who in American Art Who's Who in France Who's Who in Russia and the Commonwealth of Independent States

Scientist Directories

The Official American Board of Medical Specialties

Page 130

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -

Company & Financial

Company Profiles

America's Corporate Finance Directory B2B Live from 1Stop Data **Belgian Company Information** Bürgel-Firmenprofile **Business Monitor International Company Profiles** Canadean - Company Profiles Canadean - Market Industry Research Canadian Manufacturer's Database **CI** Technology Database Company Briefs - Gale Group (Intl) Company Briefs-Gale Group (US) Company Intelligence - US Company Intelligence International - Int'l Company Profiles **Company Profile Canada** Company Profiles Hong Kong **Company Profiles Switzerland Company Register Switzerland** Consensus Earnings, Zacks Investment Research, Inc. Creditreform Bilanzdatenbank - Deutschland Creditreform Deutsche Firmen (Creditreform German Companies) Creditreform Schweizer Firmen (Creditreform Swiss Companies) D&B Duns Federal Employer Identification Numbers D&B Duns Market Identifiers (Non-US) D&B Duns Market Identifiers Plus (US) D&B Duns Minority and Women Owned Businesses D&B Duns Principals **D&B** Duns Private Company Insight **D&B** Executive Affiliations **DAFSALIENS - Les Groupes Français Datamonitor - Company Profile**

Datamonitor-Industry Report **Distressed Company Alert** DufaIndex **Dutch Company Information Dutch Company Information Ownership Structures Encyclopedia of Associations Experian Business Reports FBR Asian Company Profiles** Finedatta Company & Financial Information of **African Companies** Gale Brands and Their Companies Gesellschaftsrechtliche Bekanntmachungen (Bundesanzeiger Verlag) **Global Markets Direct Company Profiles Global Reports** Guidestar Handelsregister Bekanntmachungen (Bundesanzeiger Verlag) Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record Hoover's Company Records - In-depth Records Hoover's IPO Reports Hoppenstedt Bilanzen Hoppenstedt Firmenprofile Hoppenstedt Konzernstrukturen **ICC Directory of UK Companies** ICC Financial Analysis Reports Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Bahrain Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Cyprus Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Egypt Infocredit Group Business Information Reports - Iran Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Jordan Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Kuwait Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Lebanon Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Malta Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Oman Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Qatar Infocredit Group Business Information Reports - Syria Infocredit Group Business Information Reports - UAE Infocredit Group Business Information Reports -Yemen Jahresabschlüsse (Bundesanzeiger Verlag) Jigsaw Company Profiles Directory L'annuaire de la finance LexisNexis(R) Corporate Affiliations(TM) Market Guide Company Profiles Market Guide Significant Developments McGregor BFA Statutory Information McGregor-CIPRO (SA Companies) Mergent Private Chinese Companies Morningstar International Institutional Database **Netvention Company Profiles** OneSource(R) CorpTech(R) Company Database **PIERS Trade Profiles** ProfitCents Analyst Reports Public Company Bankruptcy Filing Information Report on Business Company Profiles (Globe & Mail) SGA Executive Tracker Companies Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions Plus News Standard & Poor's Corporate Profiles Standard & Poor's Corporate Register Standard Directory of Advertisers and Int'l Advertisers (Redbooks) Taiwan Economic Journal

Page 131

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Teikoku Japanese Companies The Encyclopedia of Governmental Advisory Organizations The Major Companies Database The Market Share Reporter U.S. Executive Compensation Database -Boards & Committees Worldscope-International Company Profiles Zoom Company Information

Mergers and Acquisitions

Charitable Donations Data CorpfinWorldwide Mergerstat M&A Database SDC Mergers & Acquisitions SDC Poison Pills Report

Analysts Reports

Best's Company Reports ICC Shareholder Reports Integra Industry Reports Johannesburg Stock Exchange News Service (SENS) Public Company Bankruptcy Filing Information - Company News Sagient PlacementTracker PIPE Database Standard & Poor's Current Environment Reports Vickers Institutional Holdings Vickers Securities Report Weiss Stock Research Reports Zacks Equity Research

SEC Filings

EDGAR Online

Page 132

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Scientific

Scientific Publications Academic Pediatrics Academic Radiology Accident Analysis & Prevention Accounting Forum Acta Astronautica Acta Biomaterialia Acta Histochemica Acta Materialia Acta Oecologica Acta Psychologica Acta Tropica Actas Dermo-Sifiliográficas (English Edition) Acute Pain Ad Hoc Networks Addictive Behaviors Additives for Polymers Advanced Drug Delivery Reviews Advanced Engineering Informatics Advanced Powder Technology Advances in Accounting Advances in Anesthesia Advances in Chronic Kidney Disease (Elsevier) Advances in Colloid and Interface Science Advances in Dermatology Advances in Engineering Software Advances in Enzyme Regulation Advances in Pediatrics Advances in Space Research Advances in Surgery Advances in Water Resources AEU - International Journal of Electronics and Communications Ageing Research Reviews Aggression and Violent Behavior Agricultural and Forest Meteorology Agricultural Systems

Agricultural Water Management Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment Air Medical Journal AJIC: American Journal of Infection Control Alcohol Alpha Omegan Alzheimer's & Dementia American Heart Journal American Journal of Kidney Diseases American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology American Journal of Ophthalmology American Journal of Orthodontics & **Dentofacial Orthopedics** American Journal of Otolaryngology American Journal of Preventive Medicine Anaerobe Anaesthesia & Intensive Care Medicine Analytica Chimica Acta Analytical Biochemistry Anesthesiology Clinics Animal Behaviour Animal Feed Science and Technology **Animal Reproduction Science** Annals of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Annals of Anatomy - Anatomischer Anzeiger Annals of Diagnostic Pathology Annals of Emergency Medicine Annals of Epidemiology Annals of Nuclear Energy Annals of Physics Annals of the ICRP Annals of Tourism Research Annals of Vascular Surgery Annual Reviews in Control Antiviral Research **AORN** Journal

Appetite

Applied Acoustics Applied and Preventive Psychology Applied Animal Behaviour Science Applied Catalysis A: General Applied Catalysis B: Environmental Applied Clay Science Applied Energy Applied Ergonomics Applied Geochemistry Applied Geography Applied Mathematical Modelling Applied Mathematics and Computation Applied Mathematics Letters Applied Nursing Research Applied Ocean Research Applied Radiation and Isotopes Applied Soft Computing Applied Soil Ecology Applied Surface Science Applied Thermal Engineering Aquacultural Engineering Aquaculture Aquatic Botany Aquatic Toxicology Archives of Biochemistry and Biophysics Archives of Cardiovascular Diseases Archives of Gerontology and Geriatrics Archives of Medical Research Archives of Oral Biology Archives of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Archives of Psychiatric Nursing Artery Research Arthropod Structure & Development Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic & Related Surgery Artificial Intelligence Artificial Intelligence in Medicine

Page 133

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Arts in Psychotherapy Asian Journal of Psychiatry Asian Pacific Journal of Tropical Medicine Assessing Writing Astroparticle Physics Atherosclerosis Atherosclerosis Supplements Atlas of the Oral and MaXillofacial Surgery Clinics Atmospheric Environment Atmospheric Research Atomic Data and Nuclear Data Tables Auris Nasus Larynx Australasian Emergency Nursing Journal Australian Critical Care **Autoimmunity Reviews** Automatica Automation in Construction Autonomic Neuroscience Basic and Applied Ecology **BBA - Gene Regulatory Mechanisms BBA Bioenergetics** BBA Biomembranes **BBA General Subjects** BBA Molecular and Cell Biology of Lipids **BBA Molecular Basis of Disease BBA Molecular Cell Research BBA Proteins and Proteomics BBA Reviews on Cancer** Behavior Therapy Behaviour Research and Therapy Behavioural Brain Research Behavioural Processes Best Practice and Research Clinical Anaesthesiology Best Practice and Research Clinical Endocrinology and Metabolism

Best Practice and Research Clinical Gastroenterology Best Practice and Research Clinical Haematology Best Practice and Research Clinical Obstetrics and Gynaecology Best Practice and Research Clinical Rheumatology **Biochemical and Biophysical Research** Communications **Biochemical Engineering Journal Biochemical Pharmacology Biochemical Systematics and Ecology** Biochimica et Biophysica Acta (BBA) - Proteins and Proteomics Biochimie Bioelectrochemistry **Biological Conservation Biological Control Biological Psychiatry Biological Psychology** Biologicals Biology of Blood and Marrow Transplantation **Biomass and Bioenergy Biomaterials Biomedical and Environmental Sciences Biomedical Signal Processing and Control Biomedicine & Pharmacotherapy** Biometric Technology Today **Bioorganic & Medicinal Chemistry Bioorganic & Medicinal Chemistry Letters** Bioorganic Chemistry **Biophysical Chemistry Bioresource Technology Bioscience Hypotheses Biosensors and Bioelectronics** Biosystems **Biosystems Engineering Biotechnology Advances** Blood Cells, Molecules, and Diseases

Blood Reviews Body Image Bone Brachytherapy Brain and Cognition **Brain and Development** Brain and Language Brain Research **Brain Research Bulletin** Brain Research Protocols Brain Research Reviews **Brain Stimulation** Brain, Behavior, and Immunity Brazilian Journal of Anesthesiology Breast Diseases: A Year Book Quarterly British Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Building and Environment Burns **Business Horizons** Calphad Cancer Cell Cancer Epidemiology **Cancer Genetics and Cytogenetics Cancer Letters Cancer Treatment Reviews** Carbohydrate Polymers Carbohydrate Research Carbon Card Technology Today **Cardiology Clinics** Cardiovascular Pathology Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine **Catalysis Communications** Catalysis Today CATENA Cell

Cell Biology International

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 134

Cell Calcium Cell Host & Microbe Cell Metabolism Cell Stem Cell Cellular Immunology **Cellular Signalling Cement and Concrete Composites** Cement and Concrete Research Ceramics International Chaos, Solitons, & Fractals **Chemical Engineering and Processing: Process** Intensification Chemical Engineering Journal Chemical Engineering Research and Design **Chemical Engineering Science** Chemical Geology **Chemical Physics Chemical Physics Letters Chemico-Biological Interactions** Chemie der Erde - Geochemistry **Chemistry & Biology** Chemistry and Physics of Lipids **Chemometrics and Intelligent Laboratory Systems** Chemosphere Child Abuse & Neglect Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Clinics of North America Children and Youth Services Review Chinese Chemical Letters Chinese Journal of Traumatology (English Edition) **CIRP** Annals - Manufacturing Technology Cities Clinica Chimica Acta **Clinical Biochemistry Clinical Biomechanics Clinical Chiropractic**

Clinical Cornerstone

Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology **Clinical Imaging** Clinical Immunology **Clinical Microbiology Newsletter** Clinical Neurology and Neurosurgery Clinical Neurophysiology Clinical Nutrition **Clinical Nutrition Supplements** Clinical Oncology **Clinical Pediatric Emergency Medicine Clinical Psychology Review** Clinical Radiology Clinical Radiology Extra **Clinical Therapeutics** Clinical Update **Clinics in Chest Medicine** Clinics in Dermatology **Clinics in Geriatric Medicine** Clinics in Laboratory Medicine Clinics in Liver Disease Clinics in Perinatology Clinics in Plastic Surgery Clinics in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery **Clinics in Sports Medicine** CMIG Extra: Cases **Coastal Engineering** Cognition **Cognitive and Behavioral Practice Cognitive Development Cognitive Psychology Cognitive Systems Research** Cold Regions Science and Technology Collegian: Journal of the Royal College of Nursing Australia Colloids and Surfaces A: Physicochemical and **Engineering Aspects**

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Colloids and Surfaces B: Biointerfaces Combinatorial Chemistry - an Online Journal **Combustion and Flame** Communications in Nonlinear Science and Numerical Simulation **Communist and Post-Communist Studies** Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology Part A: Molecular & Integrative Physiology Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology Part B: **Biochemistry & Molecular Biology** Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology Part C: Toxicology & Pharmacology Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology Part D: Genomics and Proteomics Comparative Immunology, Microbiology and Infectious Diseases **Complementary Therapies in Clinical Practice Complementary Therapies in Medicine Composite Structures Composites Part A: Applied Science and** Manufacturing **Composites Part B: Engineering Composites Science and Technology Comprehensive Psychiatry Comptes Rendus Biologies Comptes Rendus Chimie Comptes Rendus Geoscience Comptes Rendus Mathematique Comptes Rendus Palevol** Computational and Theoretical Chemistry **Computational Biology and Chemistry Computational Materials Science Computational Statistics & Data Analysis** Computer Aided Design **Computer Communications Computer Fraud & Security Computer Languages, Systems & Structures**

Page 135

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

 $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Computer Law & Security Report Computer Methods and Programs in Biomedicine **Computer Methods in Applied Mechanics** and Engineering **Computer Networks Computer Physics Communications Computer Science Review** Computer Speech & Language Computer Standards & Interfaces Computer Vision and Image Understanding **Computerized Medical Imaging and Graphics Computers & Chemical Engineering** Computers & Education **Computers & Electrical Engineering Computers & Fluids** Computers & Geosciences **Computers & Graphics Computers & Industrial Engineering Computers & Mathematics with Applications Computers & Operations Research Computers & Security Computers & Structures Computers and Composition Computers and Electronics in Agriculture Computers and Geotechnics Computers in Biology and Medicine Computers in Human Behavior** Computers in Industry Computers, Environment and Urban Systems **Consciousness and Cognition Construction and Building Materials** Contact Lens and Anterior Eye **Contemporary Clinical Trials** Contemporary Educational Psychology **Continental Shelf Research** Contraception

Control Engineering Practice Coordination Chemistry Reviews Corrosion Science CorteX Cretaceous Research Critical Care Clinics Critical Care Nursing Clinics of North America **Critical Perspectives on Accounting** Critical Reviews in Oncology/Hematology **Crop Protection** Cryobiology Cryogenics **Current Anaesthesia and Critical Care Current Applied Physics Current Biology** Current Opinion in Biotechnology **Current Opinion in Cell Biology Current Opinion in Chemical Biology** Current Opinion in Colloid & Interface Science **Current Opinion in Genetics & Development Current Opinion in Immunology Current Opinion in Microbiology Current Opinion in Neurobiology** Current Opinion in Pharmacology **Current Opinion in Plant Biology** Current Opinion in Solid State & Materials Science **Current Opinion in Structural Biology Current Problems in Cancer** Current Problems in Cardiology Current Problems in Diagnostic Radiology Current Problems in Pediatric and Adolescent Health Care **Current Problems in Surgery** Cytokine Cytokine & Growth Factor Reviews Data & Knowledge Engineering **Decision Support Systems** Deep Sea Research Part I: Oceanographic Research Papers

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Deep Sea Research Part II: Topical Studies in Oceanography Dendrochronologia Dental Clinics of North America **Dental Materials Dermatologic Clinics** Dermatologica Sinica **Design Studies Developmental & Comparative Immunology Developmental Biology** Developmental Cell **Developmental Review** Diabetes & Metabolic Syndrome: Clinical Search and Reviews **Diabetes & Metabolism Diabetes Research and Clinical Practice Diagnostic Histopathology Diagnostic Microbiology and Infectious Disease Diamond and Related Materials Differential Geometry and its Applications** Differentiation Digestive and Liver Disease **Digital Investigation Disability and Health Journal Discrete Applied Mathematics Discrete Mathematics Discrete Optimization** Disease-a-Month Displays **DNA Repair Domestic Animal Endocrinology** Drug and Alcohol Dependence Drug Discovery Today Drug Discovery Today: Disease Mechanisms Drug Discovery Today: Disease Models Drug Discovery Today: Technologies Drug Discovery Today: Therapeutic Strategies

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 136

Drug Resistance Updates Dyes and Pigments Dynamics of Atmospheres and Oceans Early Childhood Research Quarterly Early Human Development Earth and Planetary Science Letters Earth Science Reviews Eating Behaviors **EAU-EBU Update Series Ecological Complexity Ecological Economics Ecological Engineering Ecological Indicators Ecological Informatics Ecological Modelling Economic Modelling Economic Systems Economics & Human Biology Economics Letters Economics of Education Review** Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety **Education for Chemical Engineers** Educational Research Review **EJVES Extra Electoral Studies Electric Power Systems Research Electrochemistry Communications** Electrochimica Acta **Electronic Commerce Research and Applications Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America Emerging Markets Review** Emotion, Space and Society Endeavour Endocrinology and Metabolism Clinics of North America Energy

Page 137

Energy Conversion and Management Energy Economics Energy for Sustainable Development Energy Policy Engineering Analysis with Boundary Elements **Engineering Applications of Artificial Intelligence** Engineering Failure Analysis **Engineering Fracture Mechanics** Engineering Geology **Engineering Structures English for Specific Purposes** Environment International Environmental and Experimental Botany **Environmental Impact Assessment Review Environmental Modelling and Software Environmental Pollution Environmental Research** Environmental Science & Policy Environmental Toxicology and Pharmacology Enzyme and Microbial Technology Epidemics **Epilepsy & Behavior Epilepsy Research** e-SPEN Journal Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science European Annals of Otorhinolaryngology, Head and Neck Diseases (English Edition) **European Economic Review European Geriatric Medicine** European Journal of Agronomy European Journal of Cancer **European Journal of Cancer Supplements** European Journal of Cardio-Thoracic Surgery European Journal of Cardiovascular Nursing **European Journal of Cell Biology** European Journal of Combinatorics

Energy and Buildings

European Journal of Integrative Medicine European Journal of Internal Medicine **European Journal of Medical Genetics European Journal of Medicinal Chemistry** European Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology European Journal of Oncology Nursing **European Journal of Operational Research European Journal of Paediatric Neurology** European Journal of Pain **European Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences** European Journal of Pharmaceutics and **Biopharmaceutics** European Journal of Pharmacology **European Journal of Political Economy** European Journal of Protistology European Journal of Radiography European Journal of Radiology European Journal of Radiology Extra European Journal of Soil Biology European Journal of Surgical Oncology European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery European Neuropsychopharmacology European Polymer Journal European Psychiatry European Urology **European Urology Supplements Evaluation and Program Planning Evolution and Human Behavior** Experimental and Molecular Pathology Experimental and Toxicologic Pathology Experimental Cell Research **Experimental Eye Research** Experimental Gerontology **Experimental Hematology** Experimental Neurology Experimental Parasitology

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Experimental Thermal and Fluid Science Expert Systems with Applications **Explorations in Economic History EXPLORE:** The Journal of Science and Healing **Expositiones Mathematicae** Facial Plastic Surgery Clinics of North America FEBS Letters **FEMS Microbiology Reviews** Fertility and Sterility **Field Crops Research** Field Mycology Filtration + Separation **Filtration Industry Analyst Finance Research Letters** Finite Elements in Analysis and Design Fire Safety Journal Fish & Shellfish Immunology **Fisheries Research** Fitoterapia Flora - Morphology, Distribution, Functional Ecology of Plants Flow Measurement and Instrumentation Fluid Phase Equilibria Focus on Catalysts Focus on Pigments Focus on Powder Coatings Focus on Surfactants Food and Bioproducts Processing Food and Chemical Toxicology Food Chemistry Food Control Food Hydrocolloids Food Microbiology Food Policy Food Quality and Preference Food Research International Foot and Ankle Clinics

Foot and Ankle Surgery **Forensic Science International** Forensic Science International: Genetics Forensic Science International: Genetics Supplement Series Forest Ecology and Management **Forest Policy and Economics** Free Radical Biology and Medicine Frontiers in Neuroendocrinology Fuel **Fuel Cells Bulletin** Fuel Processing Technology **Fungal Biology** Fungal Biology Reviews **Fungal Ecology** Fungal Genetics and Biology Fusion Engineering and Design **Future Generation Computer Systems** Gait & Posture Gastroenterology Gastroenterology Clinics of North America Gastrointestinal Endoscopy Gastrointestinal Endoscopy Clinics of North America Gender Medicine Gene Gene Expression Patterns General and Comparative Endocrinology **General Hospital Psychiatry** Genomics Geobios Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta Geoderma Geoforum Geography and Natural Resources Geomorphology Geotextiles and Geomembranes Geothermics

Geriatric Nursing Global and Planetary Change Global Environment Change Global Heart Gondwana Research **Government Information Quarterly Graphical Models** Growth Hormone & IGF Research Gynecologic Oncology Habitat International Hand Clinics Handbook of Statistics Harmful Algae Health & Place Health Outcomes Research in Medicine Health Policy Healthcare Management Forum Hearing Research Heart & Lung: The Journal of Acute and Critical Care Heart Failure Clinics Heart Rhvthm Heart, Lung and Circulation Hematology/Oncology Clinics of North America High Energy Density Physics Historia Mathematica History of European Ideas Homeopathy HOMO - Journal of Comparative Human Biology Hormones and Behavior Human Immunology Human Movement Science Human Pathology Human Resource Management Review Hydrometallurgy Icarus **IIMB Management Review** Il Farmaco

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 138

Image and Vision Computing Immunity Immunobiology Immunology and Allergy Clinics of North America Immunology Letters Indian Journal of Rheumatology Industrial Crops and Products Infant Behavior and Development Infection, Genetics and Evolution Infectious Disease Clinics of North America Information & Management Information and Software Technology Information Economics and Policy Information Fusion Information Processing & Management Information Sciences Information Security Technical Report Information Systems Infosecurity Infrared Physics & Technology Injury Injury Extra **Innovative Food Science & Emerging Technologies Inorganic Chemistry Communications** Inorganica Chimica Acta Insect Biochemistry and Molecular Biology Insulin Insurance: Mathematics and Economics Integration, the VLSI Journal Intelligence Intensive and Critical Care Nursing Interacting with Computers Intermetallics International Biodeterioration & Biodegradation International Communications in Heat and Mass Transfer Page 139

International Dairy Journal International Emergency Nursing International Immunopharmacology International Information & Library Review International Journal for Parasitology International Journal of Accounting International Journal of Accounting Information Systems International Journal of Adhesion and Adhesives International Journal of Antimicrobial Agents International Journal of Applied Earth Observation and Geoinformation International Journal of Biochemistry & Cell Biology International Journal of Biological Macromolecules International Journal of Cardiology International Journal of Coal Geology International Journal of Critical Infrastructure Protection International Journal of Developmental Neuroscience International Journal of Drug Policy International Journal of Educational Development International Journal of Educational Research International Journal of Electrical Power & Energy Systems International Journal of Engineering Science International Journal of Fatigue International Journal of Food Microbiology International Journal of Greenhouse Gas Control International Journal of Gynecology and Obstetrics International Journal of Heat and Fluid Flow International Journal of Heat and Mass Transfer International Journal of Hospitality Management International Journal of Human-Computer Studies International Journal of Hydrogen Energy International Journal of Hygiene and Environmental

Health

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

International Journal of Impact Engineering International Journal of Industrial Ergonomics International Journal of Industrial Organization International Journal of Infectious Diseases International Journal of Information Management International Journal of Intercultural Relations International Journal of Law and Psychiatry International Journal of Law, Crime and Justice International Journal of Machine Tools and Manufacture

International Journal of Mass Spectrometry International Journal of Mechanical Sciences International Journal of Medical Informatics International Journal of Medical Microbiology International Journal of Mineral Processing International Journal of Multiphase Flow International Journal of Non-Linear Mechanics International Journal of Nursing Studies International Journal of Obstetric Anesthesia International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery International Journal of Orthopaedic and Trauma Nursing

International Journal of Osteopathic Medicine International Journal of Pediatric

Otorhinolaryngology

International Journal of Pediatric

Otorhinolaryngology EXtra

International Journal of Pharmaceutics

International Journal of Plasticity

International Journal of Pressure Vessels and Piping International Journal of Production Economics International Journal of Project Management International Journal of Psychophysiology

International Journal of Radiation Oncology Biology Physics

International Journal of Refractory Metals and Hard Materials

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

International Journal of Refrigeration International Journal of Rock Mechanics and Mining Sciences International Journal of Sediment Research International Journal of Solids and Structures International Journal of Surgery International Journal of Surgery Case Reports International Review of Economics & Finance Internet and Higher Education **ISA Transactions ISPRS** Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions Japan and the World Economy Joint Bone Spine Journal de Mycologie Médicale / Journal of Medical Mycology Journal for Nature Conservation Journal of Adolescence Journal of Adolescent Health Journal of Advanced Research Journal of Aerosol Science Journal of Affective Disorders Journal of African Earth Sciences Journal of Aging Studies Journal of Air Transport Management Journal of Alloys and Compounds Journal of American Association for Pediatric **Ophthalmology and Strabismus** Journal of Analytical and Applied Pyrolysis Journal of Anthropological Archaeology Journal of Anxiety Disorders Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology Journal of Applied Geophysics Journal of Applied Logic Journal of Applied Mathematics and Mechanics Journal of Archaeological Science

Journal of Arid Environments Journal of Asian Earth Sciences Journal of Asian Economics Journal of Asia-Pacific Entomology Journal of Atmospheric and Solar-Terrestrial Physics Journal of Autoimmunity Journal of Behavior Therapy and Experimental Psychiatry Journal of Biochemical and Biophysical Methods Journal of Biomechanics Journal of Biomedical Informatics Journal of Bioscience and Bioengineering Journal of Biotechnology Journal of Bodywork and Movement Therapies Journal of Cardiac Failure Journal of Cardiology Journal of Cardiothoracic and Vascular Anesthesia Journal of Cardiothoracic-Renal Research Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography Journal of Catalysis Journal of Cataract & Refractive Surgery Journal of Cereal Science Journal of Chemical Health and Safety Journal of Chemical Neuroanatomy Journal of Chiropractic Humanities Journal of Chiropractic Medicine Journal of Chromatography A Journal of Chromatography B Journal of Cleaner Production Journal of Clinical Anesthesia Journal of Clinical Densitometry Journal of Clinical Epidemiology Journal of Clinical Lipidology Journal of Clinical Neuroscience Journal of Clinical Virology Journal of Colloid and Interface Science

Journal of Communication Disorders Journal of Comparative Economics Journal of Comparative Pathology Journal of Computational and Applied **Mathematics** Journal of Computational Physics Journal of Computational Science Journal of Constructional Steel Research Journal of Consumer Psychology Journal of Contaminant Hydrology Journal of Controlled Release Journal of Cranio-Maxillofacial Surgery Journal of Criminal Justice Journal of Critical Care Journal of Crohn's and Colitis Journal of Crohn's and Colitis Supplements Journal of Crystal Growth Journal of Cultural Heritage Journal of Cystic Fibrosis Journal of Dairy Science (Elsevier) Journal of Dentistry Journal of Dermatological Science Journal of Dermatological Science Supplement Journal of Development Economics Journal of Diabetes and its Complications Journal of Differential Equations Journal of Discrete Algorithms Journal of Econometrics Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control Journal of Economic Psychology Journal of Electroanalytical Chemistry Journal of Electrocardiology Journal of Electromyography and Kinesiology Journal of Electron Spectroscopy and Related Phenomena Journal of Electrostatics

Page 140

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Journal of Emergency Medicine Journal of Emergency Nursing Journal of Endodontics Journal of Engineering and Technology Management Journal of English for Academic Purposes Journal of Environmental Economics and Management Journal of Environmental Management Journal of Environmental Psychology Journal of Environmental Radioactivity Journal of Equine Veterinary Science Journal of Ethnopharmacology Journal of Eurasian Studies Journal of Evidence Based Dental Practice Journal of Exotic Pet Medicine Journal of Experimental & Clinical Medicine Journal of Experimental Child Psychology Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology Journal of Experimental Social Psychology Journal of Feline Medicine & Surgery Journal of Financial Intermediation Journal of Financial Stability Journal of Fluency Disorders Journal of Fluids and Structures Journal of Fluorine Chemistry Journal of Food Composition and Analysis Journal of Food Engineering Journal of Forensic and Legal Medicine Journal of Forest Economics Journal of Functional Foods Journal of Geochemical Exploration Journal of Geodynamics Journal of Geometry and Physics Journal of Geriatric Oncology Journal of Great Lakes Research Page 141

Journal of Hand Surgery Journal of Hand Therapy Journal of Hazardous Materials Journal of Health Economics Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation Journal of Hepatology Journal of High Technology Management Research Journal of Historical Geography Journal of Hospital Infection Journal of Housing Economics Journal of Human Evolution Journal of Hydrology Journal of Immunological Methods Journal of Industrial and Engineering Chemistry Journal of Infection Journal of Infection and Public Health Journal of Informetrics Journal of Inorganic Biochemistry Journal of Insect Physiology Journal of Interactive Marketing Journal of International Economics Journal of International Financial Markets, Institutions and Money Journal of International Management Journal of Invertebrate Pathology Journal of Laboratory Automation Journal of Loss Prevention in the Process Industries Journal of Luminescence Journal of Macroeconomics Journal of Magnetic Resonance Journal of Magnetism & Magnetic Materials Journal of Manipulative and Physiological Therapeutics Journal of Marine Systems Journal of Materials Processing Technology Journal of Mathematical Behavior Journal of Mathematical Economics Journal of Mathematical Psychology

Journal of Medical Imaging and Radiation Sciences Journal of Medieval History Journal of Membrane Science Journal of Memory and Language Journal of Men's Health Journal of Microbiological Methods Journal of Microbiology, Immunology and Infection Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology Journal of Molecular and Cellular Cardiology Journal of Molecular Biology Journal of Molecular Catalysis A: Chemical Journal of Molecular Catalysis B: Enzymatic Journal of Molecular Graphics and Modelling Journal of Molecular Liquids Journal of Molecular Spectroscopy Journal of Molecular Structure Journal of Monetary Economics Journal of Multinational Financial Management Journal of Neonatal Nursing Journal of Network and Computer Applications Journal of Neuroimmunology Journal of Neurolinguistics Journal of Neuroscience Methods Journal of Non-Crystalline Solids Journal of Non-Newtonian Fluid Mechanics Journal of Nuclear Materials Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior Journal of Operations Management Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Journal of Organometallic Chemistry Journal of Pain and Symptom Management Journal of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology Journal of Pediatric Health Care Journal of Pediatric Nursing Journal of Pediatric Surgery Journal of Pediatric Urology Journal of Pediatrics

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nursing Journal of Personnel Psychology Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering Journal of Pharmaceutical and Biomedical Analysis Journal of Pharmacological and Toxicological Methods Journal of Phonetics Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemistry Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology B: Biology Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology C: Photochemistry Reviews Journal of Physics and Chemistry of Solids Journal of Physiology Paris Journal of Plant Physiology Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery Journal of Policy Modeling Journal of Power Sources Journal of Pragmatics Journal of Process Control Journal of Professional Nursing Journal of Prosthodontic Research Journal of Psychiatric Research Journal of Psychosomatic Research Journal of Public Economics Journal of Pure and Applied Algebra Journal of Quantitative Spectroscopy and Radiative Transfer Journal of Radiology Nursing Journal of Renal Nutrition Journal of Reproductive Immunology Journal of Research in Personality Journal of Retailing Journal of Rural Studies Journal of Safety Research Journal of School Psychology Journal of Science and Medicine in Sport

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all mar

Journal of Sea Research Journal of Second Language Writing Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery Journal of Socio-Economics Journal of Solid State Chemistry Journal of South American Earth Sciences Journal of Statistical Planning and Inference Journal of Steroid Biochemistry and Molecular Biology Journal of Stored Products Research Journal of Strategic Information Systems Journal of Stroke and Cerebrovascular Diseases Journal of Structural Biology Journal of Structural Geology Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment Journal of Surgical Education Journal of Surgical Research Journal of Symbolic Computation Journal of Systems and Software Journal of Systems Architecture Journal of Terramechanics Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Journal of the American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology Journal of the American College of Cardiology Journal of the American College of Radiology Journal of the American College of Surgeons Journal of the American Medical Directors Association Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography Journal of the American Society of Hypertension Journal of the Association of Nurses in AIDS Care Journal of the Chinese Institute of Chemical Engineers Journal of the European Ceramic Society

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Journal of the Franklin Institute Journal of the Japanese and International Economies Journal of the Korean Statistical Society Journal of the Mechanical Behavior of Biomedical Materials Journal of the Mechanics and Physics of Solids Journal of the Neurological Sciences Journal of Theoretical Biology Journal of Thermal Biology Journal of Tissue Viability Journal of Trace Elements in Medicine and Biology Journal of Traditional Chinese Medicine Journal of Transport Geography Journal of Ultrasound Journal of Urban Economics Journal of Vascular and Interventional Radiology Journal of Vascular Nursing Journal of Vascular Surgery Journal of Veterinary Behavior: Clinical Applications and Research Journal of Veterinary Cardiology Journal of Virological Methods Journal of Visceral Surgery Journal of Visual Communication and Image Representation Journal of Visual Languages & Computing Journal of Vocational Behavior Journal of Voice Journal of Volcanology and Geothermal Research Journal of Wind Engineering and Industrial Aerodynamics **Knowledge-Based Systems** Labour Economics Land Use Policy Landscape and Urban Planning Language & Communication Language Sciences

Page 142

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Learning and Individual Differences Learning and Instruction Learning and Motivation Legal Medicine Leukemia Research Library & Information Science Research Library Collections, Acquisitions and Technical Services Life Sciences Limnologica - Ecology and Management of Inland Waters Linguistics and Education Lithos Livestock Science Lung Cancer LWT - Food Science and Technology Magnetic Resonance Imaging Magnetic Resonance Imaging Clinics of North America Mammalian Biology - Zeitschrift für Saugetierkunde Management Accounting Research Manual Therapy Marine and Petroleum Geology Marine Chemistry Marine Environmental Research Marine Genomics Marine Geology Marine Micropaleontology Marine Policy Marine Pollution Bulletin Marine Structures Materials & Design Materials Characterization Materials Chemistry and Physics Materials Letters Materials Research Bulletin

Materials Science and Engineering: B Materials Science and Engineering: C Materials Science and Engineering: R: Reports Materials Science in Semiconductor Processing Materials Today Mathematical and Computer Modelling Mathematical Biosciences Mathematical Social Sciences Mathematics and Computers in Simulation Matrix Biology Maturitas Measurement Meat Science Mechanical Systems and Signal Processing Mechanics of Materials Mechanics Research Communications Mechanism and Machine Theory Mechanisms of Ageing and Development Mechanisms of Development Mechatronics Medical Clinics of North America Medical Dosimetry Medical Engineering & Physics Medical Hypotheses Medical Image Analysis Medical Laser Application Medicine Membrane Technology Mental Health and Physical Activity Metabolic Engineering Metabolism Metal Powder Report Metamaterials Methods Microbes and Infection **Microbial Pathogenesis**

Lexis Advance[®] – Content Listing

Microbiological Research Microchemical Journal Microelectronic Engineering Microelectronics and Reliability Microelectronics Journal Micron **Microporous and Mesoporous Materials** Microprocessors and Microsystems Microvascular Research Middle East Fertility Society Journal Midwifery Minerals Engineering Mitochondrion Molecular and Biochemical Parasitology Molecular and Cellular Endocrinology Molecular and Cellular Neuroscience Molecular and Cellular Probes Molecular Aspects of Medicine Molecular Cell Molecular Genetics and Metabolism Molecular Immunology Molecular Oncology Molecular Phylogenetics and Evolution Mutation Research - Fundamental and Molecular Mechanisms of Mutagenesis Mutation Research - Genetic Toxicology and **Environmental Mutagenesis** Mutation Research - Reviews in Mutation Research Nano Communication Networks Nano Today Nanomedicine: Nanotechnology, Biology and Medicine NDT & E International Network Security NEUNET Neurobiology of Aging Neurobiology of Disease

Page 143

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Materials Science and Engineering: A

Neurobiology of Learning and Memory Neurochemistry International Neurocomputing NeuroImage Neuroimaging Clinics of North America **Neurologic Clinics** Neuromuscular Disorders Neuron Neuropeptides Neuropharmacology Neurophysiologie Clinique/Clinical Neurophysiology Neuropsychologia Neuroscience **Neuroscience & Biobehavioral Reviews** Neuroscience Letters Neuroscience Research Neurosurgery Clinics of North America Neurotherapeutics Neurotoxicology Neurotoxicology and Teratology New Astronomy **New Astronomy Reviews** New Biotechnology New Ideas in Psychology Newborn and Infant Nursing Reviews Nitric Oxide: Biology and Chemistry Nonlinear Analysis: Hybrid Systems Nonlinear Analysis: Real World Applications Nonlinear Analysis: Theory, Methods & Applications North American Journal of Economics and Finance Nuclear Engineering and Design Nuclear Instruments & Methods in Physics Research Section A Nuclear Instruments & Methods in Physics Research Section B Nuclear Medicine and Biology **Nuclear Physics A** Nuclear Physics B Nurse Education in Practice Nurse Education Today Nurse Leader

Nursing Clinics of North America Nursing Outlook Nutrition Nutrition Research Nutrition, Metabolism and Cardiovascular Diseases **Obesity Research & Clinical Practice** Obstetrics and Gynecology Clinics of North America Obstetrics, Gynaecology & Reproductive Medicine Obstetrics, Gynaecology and Reproductive Medicine Ocean & Coastal Management Ocean Engineering Ocean Modelling Operations Research Letters **Operative Techniques in General Surgery Operative Techniques in Orthopaedics** Operative Techniques in Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery **Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine** Operative Techniques in Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery Ophthalmology **Optical Materials Optical Switching and Networking Optics & Laser Technology Optics and Lasers in Engineering Optics Communications Optik - International Journal for Light and Electron** Optics Optometry - Journal of the American Optometric Association Oral and MaXillofacial Surgery Clinics of North America **Oral Oncology** Oral Oncology Supplement Oral Surgery, Oral Medicine, Oral Pathology, Oral Radiology & Endodontics Orbis

Ore Geology Reviews Organic Electronics Organic Geochemistry Organisms Diversity & Evolution Organizational Behavior and Human Decision Processes Orthodontic Waves **Orthopaedics and Trauma Orthopedic Clinics of North America** Osteoarthritis and Cartilage **Otolaryngologic Clinics of North America** Paediatric Respiratory Reviews Paediatrics & Child Health Pain Pain Management Nursing Palaeogeography, Palaeoclimatology, Palaeoecology Palaeoworld Parallel Computing Parasitology International Parkinsonism & Related Disorders Particuology Pathology - Research and Practice Pathophysiology Patient Education and Counseling Pattern Recognition Pattern Recognition Letters Pediatric Clinics of North America Pediatric Neurology Pedobiologia Peptides Performance Evaluation **Perioperative Nursing Clinics** Personality and Individual Differences Perspectives in Plant Ecology, Evolution and **Systematics** Pervasive and Mobile Computing Pesticide Biochemistry and Physiology

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

Page 144

PET Clinics Pharmacological Research Pharmacology & Therapeutics Pharmacology, Biochemistry and Behavior Photodiagnosis and Photodynamic Therapy Photonics and Nanostructures - Fundamentals and Applications Physica A: Statistical Mechanics and its Applications Physica B: Condensed Matter Physica C (Superconductivity and its Applications) Physica D (Nonlinear Phenomena) Physica E (Low-dimensional systems and nanostructures) Physica Medica **Physical Communication** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Clinics of North America Physical Therapy in Sport Physics and Chemistry of the Earth, Parts A/B/C Physics Letters A Physics Letters B Physics of Life Reviews Physics of The Earth and Planetary Interiors Physics Reports Physiological and Molecular Plant Pathology Physiology & Behavior Physiotherapy Phytochemistry **Phytochemistry Letters** Phytomedicine Placenta Planetary and Space Science Plant Physiology and Biochemistry **Plant Science** Plasmid Plastics, Additives and Compounding

Political Geography Polyhedron Polvmer Polymer Degradation and Stability Polymer Testing Postharvest Biology and Technology Powder Technology Precambrian Research **Precision Engineering** Preventive Medicine Preventive Veterinary Medicine **Primary Care Diabetes** Primary Care: Clinics in Office Practice **Probabilistic Engineering Mechanics Procedia Computer Science** Proceedings of the Combustion Institute Proceedings of the Geologists' Association Process Biochemistry **Process Safety and Environmental Protection Progress in Aerospace Sciences** Progress in Biophysics and Molecular Biology Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases Progress in Crystal Growth and Characterization of Materials **Progress in Energy and Combustion Science** Progress in Histochemistry and Cytochemistry **Progress in Lipid Research Progress in Materials Science Progress in Natural Science** Progress in Neurobiology Progress in Neuro-Psychopharmacology and Biological Psychiatry **Progress in Nuclear Energy** Progress in Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Spectroscopy Progress in Oceanography **Progress in Organic Coatings Progress in Orthodontics**

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Progress in Particle and Nuclear Physics **Progress in Pediatric Cardiology Progress in Planning Progress in Polymer Science Progress in Quantum Electronics** Progress in Retinal and Eye Research Progress in Solid State Chemistry Progress in Surface Science Prostaglandins and Other Lipid Mediators Prostaglandins Leukotrienes and Essential Fatty Acids **Protein Expression and Purification** Protist **Psychiatric Clinics of North America** Psychiatry Psychiatry Research Psychiatry Research: Neuroimaging Psychology of Sport and Exercise Psychoneuroendocrinology Public Health Public Relations Review **Pulmonary Pharmacology & Therapeutics** Pump Industry Analyst Quarterly Review of Economics and Finance Quaternary Geochronology Quaternary International **Quaternary Research Quaternary Science Reviews Radiation Measurements Radiation Physics and Chemistry** Radiography Radiologic Clinics of North America Radiotherapy and Oncology **Reactive and Functional Polymers Regional Science and Urban Economics Regulatory Peptides Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology**

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

* Subject to licensing terms and is not available in all markets

PM&R

Poetics

Page 145

Polar Science Policy and Society

Lexis Advance® – Content Listing

Reinforced Plastics Reliability Engineering & System Safety Religion **Remote Sensing of Environment Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews** Renewable Energy **Renewable Energy Focus Reports of Practical Oncology & Radiotherapy Reproductive Health Matters Reproductive Toxicology Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders Research in Developmental Disabilities Research in Economics** Research in International Business and Finance Research in Microbiology **Research in Organizational Behavior** Research in Social and Administrative Pharmacy Research in Social Stratification and Mobility **Research in Transportation Economics Research in Veterinary Science Research Policy Resource and Energy Economics Resources Policy** Resources, Conservation and Recycling **Respiratory Medicine Respiratory Medicine CME** Respiratory Medicine: COPD Update **Respiratory Physiology & Neurobiology** Resuscitation Review of Palaeobotany and Palynology Revista Española de Cirugía Ortopédica y Traumatología (English Edition) Revista Espanola de Medicina Nuclear (English Edition) Revue Européenne de Psychologie Appliquée/European Review of Applied Psychology Page 146

Rheumatic Disease Clinics of North America **Rice Science Robotics and Autonomous Systems** Robotics and Computer-Integrated Manufacturing Safety Science Schizophrenia Research Science & Justice Science & Sports Science of The Total Environment Scientia Horticulturae Scripta Materialia Sealing Technology Sedimentary Geology Seizure Seminars in Arthritis and Rheumatism Seminars in Arthroplasty Seminars in Breast Disease Seminars in Cancer Biology Seminars in Cell and Developmental Biology Seminars in Cutaneous Medicine and Surgery Seminars in Fetal and Neonatal Medicine Seminars in Immunology Seminars in Nephrology Seminars in Nuclear Medicine Seminars in Oncology Seminars in Oncology Nursing Seminars in Orthodontics Seminars in Pediatric Neurology Seminars in Pediatric Surgery Seminars in Perinatology Seminars in Radiation Oncology Seminars in Roentgenology Seminars in Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery Seminars in Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery: Pediatric Cardiac Surgery Annual Seminars in Ultrasound, CT, and MRI Seminars in Vascular Surgery

Sensors & Actuators A: Physical Sensors and Actuators B: Chemical Separation and Purification Technology Serials Review Sexual & Reproductive Healthcare Signal Processing Signal Processing: Image Communication Simulation Modelling Practice and Theory Sleep Medicine Sleep Medicine Clinics Sleep Medicine Reviews Small Ruminant Research Social Networks Social Science & Medicine Social Science Journal Social Science Research Socio-Economic Planning Sciences Soil and Tillage Research Soil Biology and Biochemistry Soil Dynamics and Earthquake Engineering Solar Energy Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells Solid State Communications Solid State Ionics Solid State Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Solid State Sciences Solid-State Electronics South African Journal of Botany Space Policy Spectrochimica Acta Part A: Molecular and Biomolecular Spectroscopy Spectrochimica Acta Part B: Atomic Spectroscopy Speech Communication Statistical Methodology Statistics & Probability Letters Stem Cell Research Steroids

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Stochastic Processes and their Applications Structural Change and Economic Dynamics Structural Safety Structure Studies In History and Philosophy of Science Part A Studies In History and Philosophy of Science Part B: Studies In History and Philosophy of Modern Physics Studies in History and Philosophy of Science Part C: Studies in History and Philosophy of Biological and **Biomedical Sciences** Superlattices and Microstructures Surface & Coatings Technology Surface Science (Including Surface Science Letters) Surface Science Reports Surgery Surgery (Oxford) Surgery for Obesity and Related Diseases Surgical Clinics of North America Surgical Oncology Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America Surgical Pathology Clinics Survey of Ophthalmology Synthetic Metals System Systematic and Applied Microbiology Systems & Control Letters Systems Engineering - Theory & Practice Talanta Teaching and Learning in Nursing **Teaching and Teacher Education Technical Tips Online** Techniques in Gastrointestinal Endoscopy Techniques in Regional Anesthesia and Pain Management Techniques in Vascular and Interventional Radiology Technology in Society

Tectonophysics Telecommunications Policy Telematics and Informatics Tetrahedron **Tetrahedron Letters** Tetrahedron: Asymmetry The American Journal of Cardiology The American Journal of Emergency Medicine The American Journal of Human Genetics The American Journal of Medicine The American Journal of Medicine Supplements The American Journal of Surgery The Annals of Thoracic Surgery The Breast The British Accounting Review The Foot The Foundation Years The History of the Family The Journal for Nurse Practitioners The Journal of Academic Librarianship The Journal of Allergy and Clinical Immunology The Journal of Arthroplasty The Journal of Chemical Thermodynamics The Journal of Foot and Ankle Surgery The Journal of Nutritional Biochemistry The Journal of Pain The Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry The Journal of Supercritical Fluids The Journal of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery The Journal of Urology The Knee The Lancet The Lancet Infectious Diseases The Lancet Neurology The Lancet Oncology The Spine Journal

The Veterinary Journal **Theoretical and Applied Fracture Mechanics Theoretical Population Biology** Theriogenology Thermochimica Acta Thin Solid Films Thinking Skills and Creativity Thin-Walled Structures **Thrombosis Research** Ticks and Tick-borne Diseases Tissue and Cell **Topics in Companion Animal Medicine** Topology **Tourism Management** Toxicology Toxicology and Applied Pharmacology **Toxicology in Vitro Toxicology Letters** Toxicon TrAC Trends in Analytical Chemistry Transactions of the Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene **Transfusion and Apheresis Science Transfusion Medicine Reviews Translational Research** Transplant Immunology **Transplantation Proceedings Transplantation Reviews** Transport Policy Transportation Research Part A: Policy and Practice Transportation Research Part B: Methodological **Transportation Research Part C: Emerging Technologies** Transportation Research Part D: Transport and Environment Transportation Research Part E: Logistics and **Transportation Review**

Page 147

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Transportation Research Part F: Traffic Psychology and Behaviour Travel Medicine and Infectious Disease Trends in Biochemical Sciences Trends in Biotechnology Trends in Cardiovascular Medicine Trends in Cell Biology Trends in Cognitive Sciences **Trends in Ecology & Evolution** Trends in Endocrinology and Metabolism Trends in Food Science & Technology Trends in Genetics Trends in Immunology Trends in Microbiology Trends in Molecular Medicine Trends in Neurosciences Trends in Parasitology **Trends in Pharmacological Sciences Trends in Plant Science Tribology International Tsinghua Science & Technology** Tuberculosis Tunnelling and Underground Space Technology Ultramicroscopy Ultrasonics Ultrasonics Sonochemistry Ultrasound Clinics Ultrasound in Medicine & Biology Update on Cancer Therapeutics **Urban Forestry & Urban Greening** Urologic Clinics of North America Urologic Oncology: Seminars and Original Investigations **Urological Science** Urology **Utilities Policy**

Vaccine Vacuum Vascular Pharmacology Veterinary Clinics of North America: Equine Practice Veterinary Clinics of North America: Exotic Animal Practice Veterinary Clinics of North America: Food Animal Practice Veterinary Immunology and Immunopathology Veterinary Microbiology Veterinary Parasitology Vibrational Spectroscopy Virology Virus Research Vision Research Waste Management Water Research Wave Motion Wear Web Semantics: Science, Services and Agents on the World Wide Web Wilderness Environmental Medicine Women and Birth Women's Health Issues World Development World Neurosurgery World Patent Information World Pumps Zoologischer Anzeiger - A Journal of Comparative Zoology Zoology

Medical Records

ArchieMD 3D Medical Images Medline References 1975-2012 Medline References Pre-1975

Page 148

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Public Records

All Address Associates Alternate Phone Numbers Automated Valuations Models Bankruptcy Filings Business Statewide (All 50 states) California Business Locator. Sales and Use Tax Permit Holder Information **Canadian** Phones Combined Bankruptcies, Judgments & Liens **Comparable Property Sales Comprehensive Business Comprehensive Location Comprehensive Person Concealed Weapon Permits Corporation Filings Criminal Records DEA Registrants Deed Images** Deed Transaction History **Delaware Secretary of State Drivers Licenses** Email **Employment Locator** FAA Aircraft FAA Pilots FCC Licenses Federal Firearms and Explosive Licenses FEIN **Fictitious Business Names** Find Associated Person Find Neighbors

Florida Accidents **Foreclosure Activity Status** Foreclosures Foreign Agent Registrations and Politically Exposed Persons Health Care Provider Health Care Provider Sanctions Hunting and Fishing Licenses InstantID[®] Business Verification InstantID[®] Person Verification with Red Flags InstantID[®] Person Verification with Red Flags & FraudPoint[®] Internet Domains **Judgments & Liens** Legal Property Description & Deed History Report Locate a Business (Nationwide) Locate a Person (Nationwide) Location Map Marriage and Divorce Records Military Finder Motor Vehicle Gateway Motor Vehicle Registrations/Title **National Financial Services Industry Sanctions Neighborhood Demographics Report** O Property History **OFAC** and Global Sanctions List **Official Records OSHA** Inspection Reports Parcel Maps Patriot Act/Office of Foreign Assets Control Person Statewide (All 50 states) Phone Lookup

Politically Exposed Persons and Foreign Agent Registration **Professional Licenses** Real Property **Real Property Loan Scoring Report Real Property Valuation & Risk Assessment** Report **Real Property Valuation Report Real Property Voluntary Lien Transaction Report Real Time Phones** Sexual Offenders Social Security Death Master State Death Files Surname Tax Professionals Texas Sales and use Permit Holder Information **Uniform Commercial Code Filings** Voter Registrations Watercraft

Page 149

The information provided in this report is current as of January 2014 and is subject to change without notice. Reproduction in any form by anyone of the material contained herein without the express written permission of LexisNexis is prohibited. LexisNexis, Lexis Advance and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. ©2013 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.